No. 62

## CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

AT SACRAMENTO

2021-22 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

**COMMENCING WITH SB 1 AND ENDING WITH SB 1500** 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2022



SENATOR TONI G. ATKINS President pro Tempore

SENATOR MIKE MCGUIRE
Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR SCOTT WILK Republican Leader

Senate Convened December 7, 2020

Compiled Under the Direction of ERIKA CONTRERAS Secretary of the Senate

> By ZACH TWILLA History Clerk

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 1ST YEAR

## 2021-22 Regular Session

<b>Total Senate Measures</b>											
	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total					
Introduced	828	5	61	9	62	965					
Passed by Senate	551	0	57	7	53	668					
Enrolled	313	0	53	4	_	370					
Chaptered	292	0	53	4	_	349					
Vetoed by Governor	21	_	_	_	_	21					
Item Vetoed	1	-	_	_	_	1					

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 2ND YEAR

## 2021-22 Regular Session

Total Senate Measures										
	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total				
Introduced	672	5	61	7	42	787				
Passed by Senate	605	3	60	8	40	716				
Refused Passage	6	0	0	0	0	6				
Enrolled	442	2	58	8	_	510				
Chaptered	381	2	58	8	_	449				
Vetoed by Governor	61	_	_	_	_	61				

## OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

## SENATOR TONI G. ATKINS

President pro Tempore

ERIKA CONTRERAS
Secretary of the Senate

## KATRINA RODRIGUEZ

Sergeant at Arms

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN	Page
Disposition of Senate Measures	2
Table of Daily Introductions	4
Senate Bills	9
Senate Constitutional Amendments	825
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	830
Senate Joint Resolutions	877
Senate Resolutions	886
Governor's Appointments	898
Insurance Commissioner's Appointments	979
State Bar Appointments	980
Secretary of State Appointment	981
Attorney General Appointments	982
Senate Measures Listed by Author	983
Senate Measures Listed by Committees	1003
Tribal State Gaming Compacts	1012
RECAPITULATION	
Senate Bills Enrolled and to the Governor	1019
Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed	1021
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Bills	1039
Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	1050
Senate Resolutions Adopted	1053
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Resolutions	1054
Vetoed Measures	1058
Resolutions Adopted Relative to the Standing Rules	1061
Concurrent Resolutions Adopted Relative to the Joint Rules	1062
SENATE MEMBERSHIP AND ORGANIZATION	
Standing Committees of the Senate	1064
Committees on Legislative Ethics	1066
Senators' Standing Committee Membership	1067
Select Committees of the Senate	1067
Senate Select Committee Memberships	1070
Subcommittees of Senate Standing Committees	1070
Joint Committees	1072
Subcommittees of Joint Committees	1074
Boards, Commissions, and Councils	1073
List of Senate Members	1076

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2020										
Dec.	7	1	68	3	4	0	2	77	68	77
Dec.	8	*	2	0	0	0	0	2	70	79
Dec.	9	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	71	80
Dec.	10	*	3	0	0	0	0	3	74	83
Dec.	15	*	10	0	0	0	0	10	84	93
Dec.	16	*	11	0	0	0	0	11	95	104
Dec.	21	*	2	0	0	0	0	2	97	106
Dec.	22	*	1	0	1	0	0	2	98	108
Dec.	28	*	2	0	0	0	0	2	100	110
Dec.	29	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	101	111
Dec.	30	**	1	0	0	0	0	1	102	112
2021	_	*							400	440
Jan.	5	*	6	0	0	0	0	6	108	118
Jan.	6	*	2	0	1	0	0	3	110	121
Jan.	7	*	1 92	0	0	0	0	1 92	111 203	122 214
Jan. Jan.	8 11	2	92 4	0	0	0	$\frac{0}{2}$	6	203	220
Jan.	11 12	3	7	0	0	0	0	7	214	227
Jan.	13	4	7	0	ő	0	0	7	221	234
Jan.	14	5	4	ő	ő	ő	ő	4	225	238
Jan.	15	6	3	ő	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	3	228	241
Jan.	19	7	7	Õ	Õ	Ö	Õ	7	235	248
Jan.	21	8	9	0	0	0	0	9	244	257
Jan.	22	#	4	0	0	0	0	4	248	261
Jan.	25	9	6	0	1	0	1	8	254	269
Jan.	26	10	6	0	0	0	0	6	260	275
Jan.	27	11	5	0	1	0	0	6	265	281
Jan.	28	12	6	0	0	0	1	7	271	288
Jan.	29	#	8	0	0	0	0	8	279	296
Feb.	1	13	14	0	0	0	1	15	293	311
Feb.	2	14	1	0	1	0	1	3 12	294	314
Feb. Feb.	3 4	15 16	11 15	0	1 2	0	0	17	305 320	326 343
Feb.	4 5	#	9	0	0	0	0	9	329	352
Feb.	8	17	10	0	0	0	0	10	339	362
Feb.	9	18	20	ő	1	ő	ő	21	359	383
Feb.	10	19	26	ŏ	0	ŏ	ŏ	26	385	409
Feb.	11	20	13	Õ	Õ	Ö	ĩ	14	398	423
Feb.	12	21	35	0	0	0	1	36	433	459
Feb.	16	22	35	0	0	0	2	37	468	496
Feb.	17	23	70	1	0	0	0	71	538	567
Feb.	18	24	89	0	1	1	0	91	627	658
Feb.	19	#	182	0	2	0	0	184	809	842
Feb.	22	25	0	0	0	0	0	0	809	842
Feb.	23	26	4	0	0	0	0	4	813	846
Feb. Feb.	24	27 28	0	0	1	0	0	1	813 813	847 847
Heb. Mar.	25	28 29	0	0	0	0	0	0	813	847 847
Mar.	1 2	30	2	0	0	0	3	5	815	852
Mar.	3	31	5	0	ő	0	0	5	820	857
Mar.	4	32	0	0	0	0	1	1	820	858
Mar.	8	33	ő	ő	4	1	0	5	820	863
Mar.	9	34	2	ŏ	ó	Ô	ŏ	2	822	865
Mar.	10	35	1	Õ	ĩ	Ö	3	5	823	870
Mar.	11	36	2	0	1	0	0	3	825	873
Mar.	15	37	0	0	0	0	2	2	825	875
Mar.	16	38	0	0	1	0	0	1	825	876
Mar.	17	39	0	0	0	0	2	2	825	878
Mar.	18	40	0	0	1	0	0	1	825	879
Mar.	22	41	0	0	1	0	0	1	825	880

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Mar.	23	42	1	0	2	0	0	3	826	883
Mar.	24	43	Ô	ŏ	$\overline{1}$	ŏ	ŏ	1	826	884
Mar.	25	44	1	0	1	1	0	3	827	887
Apr.	5	45	0	0	2	0	2	4	827	891
Apr.	6	46	1	0	0	0	0	1	828	892
Apr.	7	47 48	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 2	$0 \\ 0$	1	1 2	828 828	893 895
Apr. Apr.	8 12	49	0	0	1	0	1	2	828	897
Apr.	13	50	ŏ	ő	2	ŏ	0	$\frac{2}{2}$	828	899
Apr.	14	51	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	899
Apr.	15	52	0	1	0	0	2	3	828	902
Apr.	19	53	0	0	1	1	1	3	828	905
Apr.	20	54 55	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	828 828	905 905
Apr. Apr.	21	56	0	0	1	0	0	1	828	906
Apr.	26	57	ŏ	ő	i	ŏ	ő	i	828	907
Apr.	27	58	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	907
Apr.	28	59	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	907
Apr.	29	60	0	0	0	0	2	2	828	909
May May	3 4	61 62	0	0	0 1	0	1	1 1	828 828	910 911
May	5	63	0	0	0	0	2	2	828	913
May	6	64	Ö	Ö	1	1	0	$\frac{2}{2}$	828	915
May	10	65	0	0	2	0	0	2	828	917
May	11	66	0	0	2	0	0	2	828	919
May	12	67	0	0	2	0	0	2	828	921
May	13	68 69	0	0	0	0	0	0	828 828	921 924
May May	17	70	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	924
May	19	71	ő	ő	ő	ŏ	ő	ŏ	828	924
May	20	72	0	Õ	Õ	Ö	Ö	Ö	828	924
May	24	73	0	0	0	0	1	1	828	925
May	25	74	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	925
May	26	75 76	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	925
May May	27	76 77	0	0	1	0	0	1	828 828	925 926
Jun.	1	78	ő	ő	0	ŏ	ő	0	828	926
Jun.	2	79	Ö	Õ	Ĭ	Ö	ĺ	2	828	928
Jun.	3	80	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	928
Jun.	7	81	0	0	1	0	0	1	828	929
Jun. Jun.	8	82 83	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	828 828	929 929
Jun. Jun.	9 10	84	0	0	0	0	2	2	828	929
Jun.	14	85	ő	ő	1	ŏ	1	$\frac{2}{2}$	828	933
Jun.	15	86	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	933
Jun.	16	87	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	933
Jun.	17	88	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	933
Jun. Jun.	21	89 90	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	828 828	933 934
Jun. Jun.	22	91	0	0	0	1	0	1	828	934
Jun.	24	92	Ö	0	ő	0	ő	0	828	935
Jun.	28	93	Ö	Õ	Õ	Ö	Ö	Ö	828	935
Jun.	29	94	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	935
Jun.	30	95	0	0	0	1	0	1	828	936
Jul.	1	96 07	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	936
Jul. Jul.	5 6	97 98	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	828 828	937 937
Jul.	7	99	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	937
Jul.	8	100	ő	ő	ő	1	ő	1	828	938
Jul.	12	101	0	0	0	0	1	1	828	939
Jul.	13	102	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	939
Jul.	14	103	0	0	0	0	2	2	828	941

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Jul.	15	104	0	0	0	0	1	1	828	942
Aug.	16	105	0	0	2	0	3	5	828	947
Aug.	17	106 107	0	0	0	0	1 5	1 8	828 828	948 956
Aug.	19	108	ő	ő	1	ő	1	2	828	958
Aug.	23	109	0	0	0	0	1	1	828	959
Aug.	24	110	0	$0 \\ 0$	1	0	0 1	1 1	828 828	960 961
Aug. Aug.	25 26	111 112	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	961
Aug.	30	113	0	0	0	0	1	1	828	962
Aug.	31	114	0	0	0	0	1	1	828 828	963 963
Sep. Sep.	1 2	115 116	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0	0	828	963
Sep.	3	117	0	0	0	0	0	0	828	963
Sep.	7	118	0	0	0	0	1	1	828	964
Sep. Sep.	8 9	119 120	0	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	828 828	964 964
Sep.	10	121	ŏ	Ö	ŏ	ĭ	ŏ	1	828	965
2022										
Jan.	3	122	4	1	2	0	1	8	832	973
Jan. Jan.	4 5	123 124	1 1	$0 \\ 0$	0	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 1	833 834	974 975
Jan.	6	125	4	0	0	0	0	4	838	979
Jan.	10	126	3	0	0	0	0	3	841	982
Jan. Jan.	11	127 128	2 1	$0 \\ 0$	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	2 1	843 844	984 985
Jan.	12 13	129	4	0	0	0	1	5	848	990
Jan.	14	130	1	0	0	0	0	1	849	991
Jan.	18	131	3	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	0	0	3 7	852	994
Jan. Jan.	19	132 133	6 8	0	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	8	858 866	1,001 1,009
Jan.	24	134	9	0	ĺ	0	0	10	875	1,019
Jan.	25	135	3	0	0	0	0	3	878	1,022
Jan. Jan.	26	136 137	6 3	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	7 3	884 887	1,029 1,032
Jan.	31	138	7	Ö	ŏ	ŏ	ő	7	894	1,039
Feb.	1	139	10	0	0	0	0	10	904	1,049
Feb. Feb.	2 3	140 141	12 7	$0 \\ 0$	0	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	12 7	916 923	1,061 1,068
Feb.	7	142	14	ő	ő	ő	ő	14	937	1,082
Feb.	8	143	10	1	0	0	0	11	947	1,093
Feb. Feb.	9 10	144 145	19 16	$0 \\ 0$	1	$0 \\ 0$	1 1	21 17	966 982	1,114 1,131
Feb.	14	146	39	ő	2	1	0	42	1,021	1,173
Feb.	15	147	67	0	1	0	0	68	1,088	1,241
Feb. Feb.	16 17	148 149	67 110	1	0 3	$0 \\ 0$	1	69 113	1,155 1,265	1,310 1,423
Feb.	18	150	223	1	1	1	ő	226	1,488	1,649
Feb.	22	151	0	0	2	0	1	3	1,488	1,652
Feb. Feb.	23	152 153	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	1 1	1,488 1,488	1,653 1,654
Feb.	28	154	4	0	ő	ő	2	6	1,492	1,660
Mar.	1	155	1	0	4	0	0	5	1,493	1,665
Mar. Mar.	2	156 157	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	3 1	0 1	$0 \\ 0$	3 2	1,493 1,493	1,668 1,670
Mar.	3 7	158	0	0	0	2	0	2	1,493	1,672
Mar.	8	159	0	0	1	0	2	3	1,493	1,675
Mar. Mar.	9 10	160 161	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	0	1 0	2	1,493 1,493	1,677 1,677
Mar.	14	162	1	0	1	0	0	2	1,493	1,679
Mar.	15	163	1	0	0	0	1	2	1,495	1,681
Mar.	16	164	1	0	0	0	0	1	1,496	1,682

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Mar.	17	165	0	0	1	0	1	2	1,496	1,684
Mar.	21	166	2	Õ	0	Ĭ	1	4	1,498	1,688
Mar.	22	167	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,498	1,688
Mar.	23	168	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,498	1,689
Mar.	24	169	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,498	1,689
Mar. Mar.	28	170 171	$0 \\ 0$	0	1	$0 \\ 0$	1	2	1,498 1,498	1,691 1,691
Mar.	30	172	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,498	1,693
Mar.	31	173	ŏ	ŏ	$\bar{1}$	ŏ	1	$\frac{1}{2}$	1,498	1,695
Apr.	4	174	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,498	1,696
Apr.	5	175	1	0	2	0	0	3	1,499	1,699
Apr.	6	176	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,499	1,700
Apr. Apr.	7 18	177 178	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 5	$0 \\ 0$	$\frac{0}{2}$	1 7	1,499 1,499	1,701 1,708
Apr.	19	179	0	0	0	0	0	ó	1,499	1,708
Apr.	20	180	1	ŏ	1	ŏ	1	3	1,500	1,711
Apr.	21	181	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,500	1,712
Apr.	25	182	0	0	2	0	1	3	1,500	1,715
Apr.	26	183	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,715
Apr.	27	184 185	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	0	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	1,500 1,500	1,715 1,716
Apr. May	2	186	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,716
May	3	187	ŏ	ŏ	1	Ö	1	2	1,500	1,718
May	4	188	0	0	0	0	2	2	1,500	1,720
May	5	189	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,720
May	9	190	0	0	0	0	2	2	1,500	1,722
May	10	191 192	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1,500 1,500	1,722 1,722
May May	11 12	192	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,722
May	16	194	ŏ	ŏ	ő	ŏ	ŏ	ő	1,500	1,722
May	17	195	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,722
May	18	196	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,500	1,723
May	19	197	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,500	1,725
May	23	198 199	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500 1,500	1,725 1,725
May May	24	200	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,725
May	26	201	ŏ	ŏ	ő	ŏ	ő	ő	1,500	1,725
May	27	202	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,500	1,727
May	31	203	0	0	1	0	1	2	1,500	1,729
Jun.	1	204	0	0	3	0	0	3	1,500	1,732
Jun. Jun.	2 6	205 206	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1,500 1,500	1,732 1,732
Jun.	8	207	0	1	ő	Ö	1	2	1,500	1,734
Jun.	9	208	ŏ	Ō	ŏ	ŏ	Ō	$\bar{0}$	1,500	1,734
Jun.	13	209	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,500	1,735
Jun.	14	210	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,735
Jun.	15	211	0	0	0	1	0	1	1,500	1,736
Jun. Jun.	16	212 213	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1,500 1,500	1,736 1,736
Jun.	21	214	0	0	1	0	1	2	1,500	1,738
Jun.	22	215	ŏ	ŏ	0	ŏ	1	1	1,500	1,739
Jun.	23	216	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,739
Jun.	27	217	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,500	1,740
Jun.	28	218	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,740
Jun. Jun.	29	219 220	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	0	0	0 1	1,500 1,500	1,740 1,741
Aug.	1	221	0	0	2	0	1	3	1,500	1,741
Aug.	2	222	ő	ő	0	ő	0	0	1,500	1,744
Aug.	3	223	0	0	0	0	2	2	1,500	1,746
Aug.	4	224	0	0	1	0	1	2	1,500	1,748
Aug.	8	225	0	0	0	0	2	2	1,500	1,750
Aug.	9	226	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,750

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Aug.	10	227	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,750
Aug.	11	228	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,750
Aug.	15	229	0	0	1	0	1	2	1,500	1,752
Aug.	16	230	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	17	231	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	18	232	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	22	233	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	23	234	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	24	235	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	25	236	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	29	237	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	30	238	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Aug.	31	239	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Sep.	1	240	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,500	1,752
Tota	als		1,500	10	122	16	104			

Measures introduced during the organizational recess. Measures introduced this day pursuant to Joint Rule 54.

## PART 1 of 4

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

## **SENATE BILLS**

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2021–22 Regular Session)

- S.B. No. 1—Atkins—Coastal resources: sea level rise. (Chapter 236.)
- S.B. No. 2—Bradford—Peace officers: certification: civil rights. (Chapter 409.)

S.B. No. 3—Caballero (Principal coauthor: Senator Portantino) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk–Silva) (Coauthors: Senators Ochoa Bogh and Rubio).

An act to add Section 42238.08 to the Education Code, relating to education finance.

### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 12—March 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—April 27 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

### 2022

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2753.) (January 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 13—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.

Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2829.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 4—Gonzalez—Communications: California Advanced Services Fund. (Chapter 671.)
- S.B. No. 5—Atkins—Affordable Housing Bond Act of 2022. (Died in Committee on Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 6—Caballero, Eggman, and Rubio (Principal coauthors: Senators Atkins, Durazo, Gonzalez, Hertzberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Hueso, Roth, and McGuire) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Carrillo, Cooper, Gipson, Quirk–Silva, and Robert Rivas).

An act to amend Section 65913.4 of, and to add and repeal Section 65852.24 of, the Government Code, relating to land use.

### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7. (Corrected December 9).

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., HOUSING, and JUD.

Jan. 28—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 11.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 479.) (March 11). Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 986.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1178.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 1236.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Aug. 23—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

#### 2022

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 6322.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 5228.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 659, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 7—Atkins—Environmental quality: Jobs and Economic Improvement Through Environmental Leadership Act of 2021. (Chapter – 19.)

- S.B. No. 8—Skinner—Housing Crisis Act of 2019. (Chapter 161.)
- S.B. No. 9—Atkins—Housing development: approvals. (Chapter 162.)
- S.B. No. 10—Wiener—Planning and zoning: housing development: density. (Chapter 163.)
- S.B. No. 11—Rubio—The California FAIR Plan Association: basic property insurance: exclusions. (Chapter 128.)

S.B. No. 12—McGuire and Stern (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Caballero, and Dodd).

An act to amend Sections 65007, 65302, 65584, 65584.04, and 65584.06 of, and to add Sections 65011, 65012, 65013, 65040.18, 65302.11, 65860.2, 65865.6, 65962.3, and 66474.03 to, the Government Code, to amend Section 13132.7 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 4290 of, and to add Section 4123.6 to, the Public Resources Code, and to add Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 550) to Division 1 of the Water Code, relating to local government.

### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., HOUSING, and N.R. & W.

Jan. 28—Referral to Com. on N.R. & W. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 632.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 29.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 986.) (April 29).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1178.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 1310.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Reconsideration granted.

## 2022

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 13—Dodd—Local agency services: contracts: Counties of Napa and San Bernardino. (Chapter 482.)
- S.B. No. 14—Portantino—Pupil health: school employee and pupil training: excused absences: youth mental and behavioral health. (Chapter 672.)

## S.B. No. 15—Portantino (Coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to add Chapter 2.9 (commencing with Section 50495) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

## 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 552.) (March 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1179.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1317.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

### 2022

Nov. 30—Died at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 16—Skinner—Peace officers: release of records. (Chapter – 402.)

S.B. No. 17—Pan (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Arambula) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Cortese, Durazo, Gonzalez, Leyva, Kamlager, Min, Rubio, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gabriel, Holden, and Robert Rivas).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 4.6 (commencing with Section 8303) of Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 588.) (March 23).

Apr. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 775.) (April 13).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1179.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 1384.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

Jun. 29—June 29 set for second hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 59. Noes 16. Page 6320.) Joint Rule 61(b)(16) suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 0. Page 6327.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 18—Skinner (Coauthor: Senator Eggman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Holden, Muratsuchi, and Quirk).

An act to add Sections 38561.8 and 39619.9 to, and to add and repeal Section 38561.7 of, the Health and Safety Code, to add and repeal Section 25307 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 400.3 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and EQ.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 499.) (March 15).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 985.) (April 29).

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1179.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1279.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Aves 15. Noes 0.) (June 16).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Corrected June 29.)

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 19—Glazer—Winegrowers: tasting rooms. (Chapter – 274.)

## S.B. No. 20—Dodd (Coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Davies).

An act to amend Section 69519.3 of the Education Code, relating to student nutrition.

#### 2020

- Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 10.
- Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 666.) (March 10).
- Mar. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed 6 May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1179.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Dodd.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Dodd. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2724.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 2—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5756.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 8—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4675.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 167, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 21—Glazer and Hurtado (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mathis) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Bates, Caballero, Dahle, Dodd, Grove, Hertzberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Carrillo, Cristina Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Lackey, Rodriguez, and Ting).

An act to add Section 5166 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 779.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

20—May 20 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## May 2022

Jan. 18—Set for hearing January 20.

Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2820.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 22—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Senator Portantino) (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado, McGuire, and Roth) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi).

An act to amend Sections 14503, 15102, 15106, 15268, 15270, 17070.15, 17070.43, 17070.51, 17070.65, 17071.10, 17071.25, 17071.75, 17072.30, 17072.35, 17073.15, 17073.25, 17074.10, 17074.16, 17074.25, 17075.15, 17077.35, 17078.52, 17078.53, 17078.54, 17078.58, 17078.62, and 17219 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 17070.75 of, to add Sections 17070.415, 17070.54, 17070.56, 17070.57, 17070.59, and 17075.20 to, to add Article 10.7 (commencing with Section 17077.60) and Article 11.5 (commencing with Section 17078.40) to Chapter 12.5 of Part 10 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 89800) to Chapter 6 of Part 55 of Division 8 of Title 3 of, to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 92170) to Chapter 2 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of, to add Part 71 (commencing with Section 101200) to Division 14 of Title 3 of, to repeal Sections 17070.53, 17070.76, 17070.766, 17070.99, 17072.15, 17072.17, 17072.25, 17072.32, 17074.15, 17074.27, and 17078.66 of, and to repeal and add Section 17075.10 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 39619.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to education finance, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of these funds.

### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on ED. and GOV. & F.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 666.) (March 10). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1179.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 1418.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HIGHER ED.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 23—Rubio—Disorderly conduct: distribution of intimate images: statute of limitations. (Chapter 483.)
- S.B. No. 24—Caballero—Domestic violence: protective orders: information pertaining to a child. (Chapter 129.)

- S.B. No. 25—Hurtado—Oil and gas: well stimulation treatments: earthquake and leak monitoring and reporting. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 26—Skinner—Collegiate athletics: student athlete compensation and representation. (Chapter 159.)
- S.B. No. 27—Skinner—Carbon sequestration: state goals: natural and working lands: registry of projects. (Chapter 237.)
- S.B. No. 28—Caballero—Digital Infrastructure and Video Competition Act of 2006: deployment data. (Chapter 673.)
- S.B. No. 29—Umberg—Elections: vote by mail ballots. (Chapter 3.)
- S.B. No. 30—Cortese—Building decarbonization. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 31—Cortese—Building decarbonization. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 32—Cortese—Energy: general plan: building decarbonization requirements. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 33—Cortese.

An act to amend Sections 21167, 21167.2, 21167.3, and 21167.6.2 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 670.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1005.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 17—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

## 2022 Jun

9—Re-referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 34—Umberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Daly) (Coauthor: Senator Min) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Petrie–Norris and Quirk–Silva).

An act to add Section 6102 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

## 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

Jan. 28-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 604.) (March 24).

Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 15—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1180.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Umberg.

#### 2022

- Jan. 6—From inactive file on motion of Senator Hertzberg. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 2801.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 6—Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5884.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4835.) Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Aug. 17—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 4884.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5224.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 297, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 35—Umberg—Elections. (Chapter 318.)
- S.B. No. 36—Skinner—Energy efficiency. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 37—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 65962.5 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 25220 and 25395.117 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 21084 and 21092.6 of, and to add Section 21080.6 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to contaminated sites.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 7—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1180.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1340.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 16). Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Aves 12. Noes 4.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bauer–Kahan.

### 2022

Aug. 22—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Kalra.

Aug. 23—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Kalra.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 38—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 14573.5 of, and to add Section 14549.4 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on EQ.

Feb. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 500.) (March 15).

Mar. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1180.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 8. Page 1413.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

## 2022

Feb. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27). (Received at desk July 1 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(b)(14)).

Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6088.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E.Q. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5112.) Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Aug. 29—Set for hearing August 29.

Aug. 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 5248.)

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5275.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 977, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 39—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Hurtado, Jones, Melendez, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Choi, Megan Dahle, Cristina Garcia, Kiley, Lackey, Mathis, Nguyen, Patterson, and Seyarto).

An act to amend Section 11105.9 of the Penal Code, and to add Sections 321.5 and 321.6 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S., L., P.E. & R., and JUD.

Jan. 28—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 9.

Feb. 24—March 9 hearing postponed by committee.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 520.) (March 16).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1180.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1276.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and INS.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on INS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 40—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Bradford, Caballero, Eggman, Ochoa Bogh, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Arambula, Carrillo, and Gray).

An act to add and repeal Article 2.8 (commencing with Section 127960) of Chapter 2 of Part 3 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 10.

Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 456.) (March 10).

Mar. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1180.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1279.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 7—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 41—Umberg—Privacy: genetic testing companies. (Chapter – 596.)

## S.B. No. 42—Wieckowski.

An act to add Section 1588 to the Fish and Game Code, and to amend the Budget Act of 2021 (Chapters 69 and 240 of the Statutes of 2021) by amending Section 19.57 of that act, relating to fish and wildlife, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 7—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 15—April 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1180.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1340.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 29—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2022

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Mar. 21—Re-referred to Com. on W.,P., & W. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

S.B. No. 43—Umberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Daly).

An act to amend Sections 1410 and 1412 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 957.) (April 28).

Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1110.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jul. 6—July 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2022

Jan. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 44—Allen—California Environmental Quality Act: streamlined judicial review: environmental leadership transit projects. (Chapter – 633.)

## S.B. No. 45—Portantino.

An act to add Section 42655 to the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W., GOV. & F., and EQ.

Jan. 28—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID–19 virus.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 16.

- Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 518.) (March 16). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 24—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1180.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Portantino.

### 2022

- Jan. 3—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(c).
- Jan. 5—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 10.
- Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 2740.) (January 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 11—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2804.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6347.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5276.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 445, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 46—Stern—American Rescue Plan Act funds: federal recovery funds: funded projects. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 47—Limón—Oil and gas: hazardous and idle–deserted wells and production facilities: expenditure limitations: updated reports. (Chapter 238.)

- S.B. No. 48—Limón—Medi-Cal: annual cognitive health assessment. (Chapter 484.)
- S.B. No. 49—Umberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Daly) (Coauthors: Senators Min, Newman, and Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Sections 1150, 1151, 1152, 1153, 1155, and 1157 of, to add Section 1154 to, and to repeal Section 1160 of, the Corporations Code, relating to corporations.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Mar.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D., GOV. & F., and G.O.

Feb. 11—Referral to Com. on G.O. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID–19 virus.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 8.

4—March 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 573.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1044.) (May 6).

May 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1180.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 28—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Umberg.

## 2022

Jan. 6—From inactive file on motion of Senator Hertzberg. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2801.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 19—Re-referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.)

(August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5826.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4851.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 237, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 50—Limón—Early learning and care. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 51—Durazo—Surplus residential property. (Chapter – 130.)

S.B. No. 52—Dodd—State of emergency: local emergency: planned power outage. (Chapter – 597.)

S.B. No. 53—Leyva (Principal coauthor: Senator Gonzalez) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Limón, Rubio, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Petrie-Norris, and Luz Rivas).

An act to add Section 1708.88 to the Civil Code, relating to unsolicited images.

### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 518.) (March 16). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 27).

Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1181.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator McGuire.

#### 2022

Jan. 6—From inactive file on motion of Senator Leyva. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2842.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- May 5—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and P. & C.P.
- May 27—June 1 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5941.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4933.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 504, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

54—Allen, Stern, Wiener, Hertzberg, and Skinner and Assembly Member Luz Rivas (Principal coauthor: Senator Gonzalez) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Friedman, Muratsuchi, Ting, and Grayson) (Coauthors: Senators Becker and Kamlager) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Carrillo, Irwin, McCarty, and Wood).

An act to amend Section 41821.5 of, to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 42040) to Part 3 of Division 30 of, and to repeal Section 42064 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2020

7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.

7—April 12 hearing postponed by committee. 8—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

Apr.

27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 1. Page 917.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

Mav 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

Mav 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 20—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Allen.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Allen. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 2800.) Ordered to the Jan.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 27—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes Jun. 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 2. Page 5628.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 4572.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m. Jun.

Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 75, Statutes of 2022. Jun.

- S.B. No. 55—Stern—Very high fire hazard severity zone: state responsibility area: development prohibition: supplemental height and density bonuses. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 56—Durazo (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Arambula) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Caballero, Eggman, Gonzalez, Hertzberg, Hueso, Rubio, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Robert Rivas, Santiago, Aguiar–Curry, and Nazarian).

An act to amend Section 14007.8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 456.) (March 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1181.) (May 20)

May 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1388.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 57—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Senator Kamlager) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Friedman) (Coauthors: Senators Eggman and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mia Bonta, Carrillo, Haney, Ting, and Wicks).

An act to add and repeal Section 11376.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH, PUB. S., and JUD.

Jan. 28—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 456.) (March 10). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 689.) (April 6).

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 881.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.

Jul. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

## 2022

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jan. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (January 11).

Jan. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 1—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 1).

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 29. Page 5674.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 1—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 4622.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Aug. 22—Vetoed by the Governor.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 58—Wilk and Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Borgeas, Caballero, Dahle, Dodd, Glazer, Grove, Hueso, Jones, Melendez, Newman, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lackey, Patterson, Seyarto, and Valladares).

An act to amend Section 11019.7 of the Government Code, and to add Section 341 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to state government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Feb. 22—Set for hearing March 8.

Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 406.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 590.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1059.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and INS.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on INS. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 59—Caballero—Cannabis provisional licenses: local equity applicants. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 60—Glazer—Residential short–term rental ordinances: health or safety infractions: maximum fines. (Chapter 307.)
- S.B. No. 61—Hurtado—Workforce training programs: supportive services. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 62—Durazo—Employment: garment manufacturing. (Chapter 329.)
- S.B. No. 63—Stern—Fire prevention: vegetation management: public education: grants: defensible space: fire hazard severity zones. (Chapter 382.)
- S.B. No. 64—Leyva—Mobilehome parks: emergency relief: coronavirus (COVID-19). (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 65—Skinner—Maternal care and services. (Chapter 449.)
- S.B. No. 66—Allen.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 13985) of Part 4.5 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

#### 2021

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 27).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1181.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1341.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and C. & C.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on C. & C. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on C. & C.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 67—Becker—Clean energy: California 24/7 Clean Energy Standard Program. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 68—Becker—Building electrification and electric vehicle charging. (Chapter 720.)
- S.B. No. 69—McGuire—North Coast Railroad Authority: Great Redwood Trail Agency: rail rights-of-way: Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District. (Chapter 423.)

S.B. No. 70—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member McCarty) (Coauthor: Senator Min) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Cristina Garcia, Muratsuchi, Quirk, Luz Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, and Ting).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 48010 and 48011 of, and to add Section 48001 to, the Education Code, relating to kindergarten.

#### 2020

Dec. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 8.

#### 2021

Jan. 11—Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 9—March 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 668.) (March 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1182.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Rubio.

### 2022

Jan. 14—From inactive file on motion of Senator Rubio. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 2820.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 15).

Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 12. Page 5942.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 5225.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 71—McGuire—Infractions: community service: education programs. (Chapter – 598.)

S.B. No. 72—Rubio.

An act to add Section 929.4 to, and to add and repeal Section 10100.4 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2020

Dec. 10—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 10.

2021

Jan. 11—Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 15—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1182.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1341.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 24).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 73—Wiener—Probation: eligibility: crimes relating to controlled substances. (Chapter 537.)
- S.B. No. 74—Borgeas—Keep California Working Act. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 75—Bates—Controlled substances: fentanyl. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 76—Nielsen—Excluded employees: binding arbitration. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 77—Nielsen—Elections: ballots. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 78—Nielsen—Political Reform Act of 1974: campaign or political consultant activities. (Died in Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 79—Nielsen—County road commissioner: Counties of Colusa and Glenn. (Chapter 33.)
- S.B. No. 80—McGuire—Commercial fishing: inspection: crab traps. (Chapter 757.)
- S.B. No. 81—Skinner—Sentencing: dismissal of enhancements. (Chapter 721.)
- S.B. No. 82—Skinner—Petty theft. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 83—Allen—Sea Level Rise Revolving Loan Program. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 84—Hurtado—Oil and gas wells: hazardous or idle–deserted wells and facilities. (Chapter 758.)
- S.B. No. 85—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2020. (Chapter 14.)
- S.B. No. 86—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Public social services. (Chapter 15.)
- S.B. No. 87—Caballero—California Small Business COVID-19 Relief Grant Program: income tax: gross income: exclusion: small business grants. (Chapter 7.)
- S.B. No. 88—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—One–time stimulus payment: delinquent accounts: Earned Income Tax Credit: statements. (Chapter 8.)
- S.B. No. 89—Skinner—Budget Act of 2020. (Chapter 1.)
- S.B. No. 90—Stern—Elections: ballot label. (Died in Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 91—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—COVID–19 relief: tenancy: federal rental assistance. (Chapter 2.)
- S.B. No. 92—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Juvenile Justice. (Chapter 18.)

- S.B. No. 93—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Employment: rehiring and retention: displaced workers: COVID-19 pandemic. (Chapter 16.)
- S.B. No. 94—Skinner—Alcoholic beverage control: barbering and cosmetology: license renewal fees: waiver. (Chapter 9.)
- S.B. No. 95—Skinner—Employment: COVID-19: supplemental paid sick leave. (Chapter 13.)
- S.B. No. 96—Dahle—Fallen Leaf Lake Community Services District Fire Department Protection Act of 2021: elections. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 97—Roth—Pupil health: type 1 diabetes information: parent notification. (Chapter 674.)
- S.B. No. 98—McGuire—Public peace: media access. (Chapter 759.)
- S.B. No. 99—Dodd.

An act to add Division 16.7 (commencing with Section 26450) to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2020

Dec. 28—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 28.

#### 2021

Jan. 11—Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 842.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1182.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1237.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 100—Hurtado—Extended foster care program working group. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 101—Nielsen—Department of Motor Vehicles: records: confidentiality. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 102—Melendez—COVID-19 emergency order violation: license revocation. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 103—Dodd.

An act to amend Sections 6864, 6901, 6906, 6909, 7100, 7300, 7578, 7843, 8550, 8651, and 18002 of, to add Chapter 1.2 (commencing with Section 6911) of Part 2 of Division 6 to, and to repeal Sections 6905, 6907, and 6908 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2021

- Jan. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 11—Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 498.) (March 15).
- Mar. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 913.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- May 27—Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5826.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 216, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 104—McGuire—Elective tax: partnership: "S" corporation: credit. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 105—Nielsen—Online voter registration. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 106—Umberg—Mental Health Services Act: innovative programs. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 107—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Senator Atkins) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wilson) (Coauthors: Senators Eggman and Laird) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Mia Bonta, Cervantes, Haney, Kalra, Lee, Low, and Ward).
  - An act to add Section 56.109 to the Civil Code, to amend Sections 2029.300 and 2029.350 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 3421, 3424, 3427, and 3428 of, and to add Section 3453.5 to, the Family Code, and to amend Section 1326 of, and to add Section 819 to, the Penal Code, relating to health care.

#### 2021

- Jan. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 11—Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Feb. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 422.) (March 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Mar. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Wiener.

- Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Wiener. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2723.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 8—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 8—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 52. Noes 18. Page 5780.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 6000.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 19. Page 6333.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5201.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 30—Set for hearing August 30.

Aug. 30—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 5347.)

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 5371.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 810, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 108—Hurtado.

An act to add Chapter 9.5 (commencing with Section 18700) to Part 6 of Division 9 of, and to repeal Section 18701 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to food access.

#### 2021

Jan. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.

Jan. 11—Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 589.) (March 23). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1182.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1280.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 8—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 109—Dodd—Department of Forestry and Fire Protection: Office of Wildfire Technology Research and Development. (Chapter 239.)
- S.B. No. 110—Wiener—Substance use disorder services: contingency management services. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 111—Newman—Schoolbuses: stop requirements. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 112—Skinner—Budget Act of 2021. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 113—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Sections 8654.2 and 16429.7 to the Government Code, to add Section 116773.5 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 6902.5, 12209, 17039, 17039.3, 17052.10, 17276.23, 19900, 19902, 23036.3, and 24416.23 of, to add Sections 17158.2, 17158.3, 24308.2, and 24308.3 to, and to add and repeal Sections 17131.16, 17131.17, 24308.4, and 24308.5 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to economic relief, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 272.) Ordered to the Assembly
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Feb. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Feb. 3—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 18. Page 3480.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 3495.) Ordered to the Senate
- Feb. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Feb. 7—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2878.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Feb. 9—Approved by the Governor.
- Feb. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 114—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Sections 248.6 and 248.7 to the Labor Code, relating to employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 273.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Feb. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Feb. 3—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 18. Page 3480.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 8. Page 3496.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Feb. 7—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 2877.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Feb. 9—Approved by the Governor.
- Feb. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 115—Skinner.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2021 (Chapters 21, 69, and 240 of the Statutes of 2021) by amending Items 3860–001–0001, 4265–001–0001, 4265–111–0001, 4300–001–0001, 5180–101–0001, 5180–101–0890, and 5225–001–0001 of, and adding Items 0690–011–0001, 0690–021–3398, 2240–401, 4260–112–0001, 4265–021–3398, and 5225–021–3398 to, Section 2.00 of, and amending Sections 11.96, 19.56, 19.57, and 39.00 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 273.) Ordered to the Assembly
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Feb. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Feb. 3—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 18. Page 3480.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 6. Page 3495.) Ordered to the Senate
- Feb. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Feb. 7—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 5. Page 2877.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Feb. 9—Approved by the Governor.
- Feb. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2022.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 116—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 361.2 of, and to add and repeal Section 13282.1 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 273.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

#### 2022

- Feb. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Feb. 3—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 18. Page 3480.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 3496.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Feb. 7—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2878.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Feb. 9—Approved by the Governor.
- Feb. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 5, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 117—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to state employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 274.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Feb. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Feb. 3—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 18. Page 3480.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 3497.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Feb. 7—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2879.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Feb. 9—Approved by the Governor.
- Feb. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 6, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 118—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 21080.09 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 274.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Mar. 14—Assembly Rule 96 and 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 15. Page 3812.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 3815.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 14—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Mar. 14—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3091.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Mar. 14—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Mar. 14—Approved by the Governor.
- Mar. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 10, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 119—Skinner.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2021 (Chapters 21, 69, and 240 of the Statutes of 2021) by amending Items 3850–101–0001 and 8120–002–0001 of, and adding Item 0890–490 to, Section 2.00 of, and amending Sections 19.56, 19.57, and 39.00 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 274.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Mar. 14—Assembly Rule 96 and 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 15. Page 3812.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 10. Page 3814.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 14—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Mar. 14—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 3092.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Mar. 14—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Mar. 14—Approved by the Governor.
- Mar. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 120—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 7381 and 7382 of, and to add Section 1588 to, the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 11705, 11706, 11904, 12021, 12103, 12104, 12107, 12202, 12203, 12203.1, 12252, 12402, 12403, 14092, 14152, 14153, 14153.1, and 29044 of, and to add Sections 11456 and 29057 to, the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Section 12802.10 of the Government Code, to amend Section 65.5 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, to amend Sections 13105.6, 25205.2, 25205.21, 25214.8.11.2, 25214.8.12, 25214.8.19, and 25215.2 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10204 and 10214 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 4137, 14547, 14585, 31113, and 42357 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 43152.7 and 43160 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 10736.2, 13476, and 13480 of the Water Code, and to amend Section 106 of Chapter 73 of the Statutes of 2021, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.

Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 275.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

#### 2022

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 121—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 100520 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 123451, 123452, 127502, 127503, 128205, 128210, 128230, and 128235 of, and to add Section 123453 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 1370 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 4335.2, 4361.6, 5328, 14005.13, and 14197.2 of, to amend and repeal Sections 14134 and 14134.1 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 15853 of, and to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 14199.70) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 275.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 122—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Article 13 (commencing with Section 16429.8) to Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 25403.2 and 25806 of, to add Chapter 6.2 (commencing with Section 25545), Chapter 7.4 (commencing with Section 25640), and Chapter 8.9 (commencing with Section 25790) to Division 15 of, and to add and repeal Section 25216.8 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 381, 739.1, 739.9, and 2827.1 of the Public Utilities Code, to add and repeal Section 17131.20 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add Division 29 (commencing with Section 80700) to the Water Code, relating to energy, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 275.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

#### 2022

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 123—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2021.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 276.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 124—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 4007.5, 4054, and 4058 of, to amend and renumber Section 17504.1 of, and to add Sections 4077, 17504.2 and 17504.6 to, the Family Code, to amend Section 19242 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 10544, 10553.1, 15204.35, 16501.5, and 18900.8 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 2200 and 11477 of, to add Sections 10553.13, 10553.14, 11157.1, and 11477.06 to, to add Chapter 5.6 (commencing with Section 16546) to Part 4 of Division 9 of, and to add and repeal Section 11477.07 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 276.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 125—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 2950) to Chapter 13 of Division 3 of the Fish and Game Code, to add and repeal Section 15570.32 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 2207 and 3823 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Part 25 (commencing with Section 47000) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 276.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 19. Page 5605.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 4541.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 63, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 126—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 2950, 2951, and 2954 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 6254.5, 7921.505, and 63048.93 of the Government Code, to add Section 18944.21 to the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 25545.7.4, 25545.10, 25792, 25794.2, 25794.3, 25794.5, 25794.6, and 26011.8 of, to add Section 25704.5 to, and to add Chapter 7.2 (commencing with Section 25625), Chapter 7.6 (commencing with Section 25660), Chapter 7.8 (commencing with Section 25685), and Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 25992) to Division 15 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 274, 314.5, 362, 379.6, 583, and 792.5 of, and to add Section 379.10 to, the Public Utilities Code, to amend Section 47100 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 80710 of the Water Code, relating to energy, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 277.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Aug. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Nov. 30—Died on third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 127—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 8203.3, 8205, 8208, 8210, 8211, 8213, 8241.5, 8244, 8252, 8335, 8337, 44300, and 48000 of, to add Section 8245.5 to, and to add Article 13.1 (commencing with Section 8320) and Article 24 (commencing with Section 8490) to Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, the Education Code, and to amend Sections 10206, 10208, 10213.5, 10223, 10271.5, 10281.5, 10290, and 10441 of, to amend and repeal Section 10233.5 of, and to add Section 10276 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to early childhood, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 277.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 128—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 11891, 11893, 12581, 12996, 12998, 12999.4, and 12999.5 of, and to add Sections 12999.6 and 13001 to, the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Section 51179 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 44274.10, 44274.11, 44274.12, 44274.13, and 44274.14 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 3113, 4799.05, 14503.5.1, 14538, 14549.2, 14581, 42052, and 42060 of, to add Sections 14537.5, 14548, 14555, and 21166.3 to, to add Part 5 (commencing with Section 75250) to Division 44 of, and to repeal Section 75250.1 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 43152.6 of, and to amend and repeal Section 43152.10 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 13198 of the Water Code, to amend the Budget Act of 2021 (Chapters 21, 69, and 240 of the Statutes of 2021) by amending Item 8570–002–0001 of Section 2.00 of that act, and to amend the Budget Act of 2021 (Chapter 44 of the Statutes of 2022) by amending Items 3540–101–0001 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 277.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Nov. 30—Died on third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 129—Skinner.

```
An act to amend the Budget Act of 2021 by amending Items 0110-001-0001,
 0120-011-0001,
                     0250-001-0001,
                                        0250-101-0001,
                                                           0250-101-0932,
 0250-102-0932,
                     0250-103-0001,
                                        0250-111-0001,
                                                           0250-114-0001,
 0250-162-8506,
                     0509-001-0001,
                                        0509-062-8506,
                                                           0511-001-0001,
 0515-002-0001,
                     0515-104-0001,
                                        0521-001-0046,
                                                           0521-031-0001,
 0521-131-0001,
                     0530-001-0001.
                                        0540-001-0001,
                                                           0540-101-0001.
 0540-101-6088, 0540-491, 0552-002-0001, 0559-001-0001,
                                                           0690-001-0001,
 0690-006-0890,
                     0690-101-0001,
                                        0690-101-0890,
                                                           0690-112-0001,
 0820-001-0001,
                     0820-001-0460,
                                        0820-001-3053,
                                                           0820-101-0001,
 0840-001-0001,
                     0954-001-0001,
                                        0954-162-8506,
                                                           0985-220-0001,
                     2240-001-0001,
                                                           2240-102-0001,
 1115-101-0001,
                                        2240-101-0001,
 2240-106-0001,
                     2240-111-0001,
                                        2660-002-0001,
                                                           2660-030-0001,
 2660-102-0001,
                     2660-108-0001,
                                        2660-130-0001,
                                                           2660-302-0001,
 2660-308-0001.
                     2720-001-0001.
                                        2740-001-0044.
                                                           3125-301-0005.
 3125-301-6029,
                     3340-001-0001,
                                        3355-001-0462,
                                                           3360-006-0001,
 3540-006-0001, 3540-301-0001, 3540-494, 3560-162-8506,
                                                           3600-001-0001,
 3600-001-0005,
                     3600-002-0140,
                                        3600-006-0001,
                                                           3600-007-0001.
 3640-103-6088
                    3720-001-0001,
                                        3720-101-0001,
                                                           3780-001-0140,
```

```
3790-001-0140, 3790-002-0005, 3790-004-0001, 3790-101-0001, 3790-490,
3790-491.
           3790-492.
                       3790-493.
                                   3790-498.
                                               3810-490.
                                                          3840-001-0140.
3845-001-0140, 3860-001-0001, 3860-001-6083, 3860-495,
                                                          3900-001-0115,
3900-101-0115, 3900-492, 3930-001-0001, 3930-002-0001,
                                                          3930-101-0001.
3940-001-0306,
                   3960-001-0001,
                                       3960-001-0557,
                                                          3960-011-0001,
3980-001-0001,
                   4120-001-0001,
                                       4140-001-0001,
                                                          4140-001-0143,
4140-101-0001,
                   4170-101-0001,
                                       4170-102-0001,
                                                          4260-001-0001,
4260-001-0890,
                   4260-062-8506,
                                       4260-101-0001,
                                                          4260-101-0890,
4260-113-0001,
                   4260-113-0890,
                                       4260-162-8506,
                                                          4265-001-0001,
4265-111-0001,
                   4300-001-0001,
                                       4300-101-0001,
                                                          4440-011-0001,
4560-001-3085,
                   4560-062-8506,
                                       4560-101-3085,
                                                          4560-162-8506,
4700-101-0001,
                   4700-101-0890,
                                       4700-162-8506,
                                                          5175-001-0001,
5175-001-0890,
                   5175-101-0001,
                                       5175-101-0890,
                                                          5180-001-0001,
5180-101-0001,
                   5180-101-0890,
                                       5180-104-0001,
                                                          5180-111-0001,
5180-141-0001,
                   5180-141-0890,
                                       5180-151-0001,
                                                          5225-001-0001,
5225-002-0001.
                   5225-005-0001.
                                       5225-008-0001.
                                                          5225-013-0001.
5225-014-0001, 5225-015-0001, 5225-301-0001, 5225-491,
                                                          5227-001-0001,
5227-108-0001,
                   5227-116-0001,
                                       6100-001-0001,
                                                          6100-001-0890,
6100-004-0001,
                   6100-102-0231,
                                       6100-110-0001,
                                                          6100-119-0001,
6100-150-0001,
                   6100-151-0001,
                                       6100-156-0001,
                                                          6100-161-0001,
6100-161-0890,
                   6100-163-0890,
                                       6100-166-0890,
                                                          6100-190-0001,
6100-194-0001,
                   6100-196-0001,
                                       6100-197-0890,
                                                          6100-203-0001,
6100-295-0001, 6100-296-0001, 6100-488, 6120-011-0001, 6120-161-0001,
6440-001-0001,
                   6440-005-0001,
                                       6600-001-0001,
                                                          6610-001-0001,
6870–101–0001, 6870–201–0001, 6870–301–6041, 6870–301–6087, 6870–492,
6980-402, 6980-101-0001, 6980-162-8506, 7100-001-0001, 7120-001-0001,
7120-101-0001.
                   7502-001-0001,
                                       7730-001-0001.
                                                          7760-001-0001,
7760-311-0001,
                   7870-001-0001,
                                       8260-101-0001,
                                                          8260-103-0001,
8570-002-0001,
                   8660-001-0001,
                                       8660-001-0890,
                                                          8825-001-0001,
8885-295-0106, 8955-102-0001, 9210-101-0001, and 9285-101-0001 of, adding
Items
      0509-004-0001,
                        0509-101-0001,
                                         0521-131-0890,
                                                          0559-162-8506,
0650-062-8506,
                   0650-101-0001,
                                       0650-162-8506,
                                                          0650-163-8506,
0954-101-0001,
                   1115-002-0001,
                                       2740-004-0001,
                                                          3360-001-0001,
3360-004-0001,
                   3360-101-0001,
                                       3540-001-3228,
                                                          3540-003-3228,
3640-101-0001,
                   3860-101-0001,
                                       3900-101-0001,
                                                          3900-101-3228,
3940-005-0001,
                   3940-062-8506,
                                       3940-105-0001,
                                                          3940-106-0001.
3940–162–8506, 3960–490, 6100–101–8121, 6100–149–0890, 6870–105–0001,
6870–162–8506,
                   7350-001-0001,
                                       7502-002-0001,
                                                          7502-062-8506,
7760-101-0001.
                 7870-012-0001,
                                   8570-102-0001,
                                                          -062 - 8506,
9210-162-8506
                   and repealing
                                   Items 0509–105–0001,
                                                          0530-062-8506,
0820-301-0001,
                   1111-015-0001,
                                       2240-162-8506,
                                                          3790-012-0001,
3840-001-0001,
                   3845-001-0001,
                                       3860-062-8506,
                                                          3860-162-8506,
3960-062-8506,
                   4140-062-8506,
                                       4140-162-8506,
                                                          4260-118-0001,
                                       6100-157-0001,
4265-062-8506,
                   5227-114-0001,
                                                          6440-062-0890,
6610-062-0890, 6870-162-0890, 6870-488, 7350-101-0001, 8140-101-0001,
8815-001-0001, and 9210-115-0001 of, Section 2.00 of, amending Sections 3.61,
11.91, 12.32, 19.55, 31.00, 35.50, 39.00, 99.00, and 99.50 of, adding Sections 11.85,
11.95, 11.96, 19.56, and 19.57 to, and repealing Sections 11.92 and 11.99 of, that act,
relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect
immediately, budget bill.
```

### 2021

Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.

Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 278.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 28—Assembly Rule 96 and 63 suspended. (Ayes 58. Noes 19. Page 2118.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Amendments by Assembly Member Flora tabled on motion by Assembly Member Reyes. (Ayes 55. Noes 20. Page 2136.) Amendments by Assembly Member Seyarto tabled on motion by Assembly Member Reyes. (Ayes 55. Noes 19. Page 2137.) Amendments by Assembly Member Smith tabled on motion by Assembly Member Reyes. (Ayes 55. Noes 19. Page 2138.) Amendments by Assembly Member Gallagher tabled on motion by Assembly Member Reyes. (Ayes 55. Noes 20. Page 2139.) Amendments by Assembly Member Choi tabled on motion by Assembly Member Reyes. (Ayes 54. Noes 19. Page 2140.) Amendments by Assembly Member Davies tabled on motion by Assembly Member Reyes. (Ayes 55. Noes 19. Page 2141.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 13. Page 2142.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 28—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 28—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 1686.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 28—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 8:45 p.m.
- Jul. 12—Approved by the Governor with item veto.
- Jul. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 69, Statutes of 2021.
- Jul. 12—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's item veto pending.

#### 2022

Jan. 27—Consideration of Governor's item veto stricken from file.

## S.B. No. 130—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to state employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 278.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jul. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5594.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4534.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 64, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 131—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to elections, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 278.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jul. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 17. Page 5604.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 4541.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 65, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 132—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to state employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 279.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5596.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4534.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 66, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 133—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 279.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jul. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jul. 15—Assembly Rule 96 and 63 suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 16. Page 2347.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 16—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 134—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 279.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 135—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 19829.9850, 19829.9851, 19829.9852, 19878.5, 20677.5, 20683.81.3, and 22944.5 of, and to add Sections 19829.9853 and 20640 to, the Government Code, and to add Section 4811 to the Labor Code, relating to state employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 280.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jul. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 136—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add and repeal Article 9.1 (commencing with Section 12100.96) of Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 248.6 and 248.7 of the Labor Code, and to amend Sections 17158 and 24312 of, and to add and repeal Article 8.1 (commencing with Section 19295.1) of Chapter 5 of Part 10.2 of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to COVID–19 relief, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 280.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 137—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 6013.5.5, 8017, 8018, 8020, and 8024 of, to add Sections 8017.5 and 8024.8 to, and to repeal Section 8016.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 100000.5, 100002, and 100013 of the Financial Code, to add and repeal Section 1357 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 7903, 11852, 11854, 11860, 11862, 11880, 11890, 11892, 11894, 12803.2, 12815, 15849.1, 16344, 65057, and 65059 of, to amend the heading of Article 2 (commencing with Section 11860) of Chapter 10 of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to add Sections 11856, 11865, and 11868 to, to add and repeal Section 11019.1 of, to repeal Section 13300.5 of, and to repeal, add, and repeal Section 11864 of, the Government Code, to add and repeal Sections 50834.5 and 50899.8 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 2673.1, 2675.5, 2695.1, 2695.2, 3111, 3111.1, 3112, and 3122.3 of, and to add and repeal Sections 2695.3 and 2695.4 to, the Labor Code, to amend Sections 4124.5, 4208.1, and 4799.05 of, and to add and repeal Section 75245 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 95.60 of, and to add Section 17141.5 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 1095 and 14531 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, to add Chapter 16.1 (commencing with Section 18997.5) to Part 6 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 106 of Chapter 73 of the Statutes of 2021, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 280.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 138—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 50474.21 and 50474.3 of, to add Sections 6254.36 and 7929.011 to, and to add and repeal Article 9.5 (commencing with Section 12100.100) and Article 15 (commencing with Section 12100.160) of Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 50720.2, 50720.8, 53559, and 53559.1 of, and to add Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 51530) to Part 3 of Division 31 of, the Health and Safety Code, to add and repeal Section 10326.3 of the Public Contract Code, and to amend Section 1685 of the Vehicle Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 281.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 139—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Golden State Stimulus II: Golden State Stimulus. (Chapter 71.)

## S.B. No. 140—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 17053.71, 17131.8, 23628, and 24308.6 of, to add Section 17053.75 to, and to repeal and add Section 19551.3 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 8161 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to repeal Section 26 of Chapter 264 of the Statutes of 2020, relating to taxpayer relief, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 281.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jul. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 141—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 22949.80 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 68085.1 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 13956, 13957, 13957.5, 13959, and 13962 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 290.008, 457.1, 1203.4b, and 1463.001 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 4900 and 4904 of, and to add Section 679.027 to, the Penal Code, and to amend Section 1732.10 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 282.) Ordered to the Assembly
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 142—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State employment: State Bargaining Units. (Chapter – 39.)

### S.B. No. 143—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 282.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 144—Portantino—Taxes: credits: qualified motion pictures: certified studio construction projects: reports. (Chapter 114.)
- S.B. No. 145—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 283.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 146—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Correctional facilities. (Chapter 72.)
- S.B. No. 147—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2020: augmentation. (Chapter 40.)
- S.B. No. 148—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 284.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jul. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 149—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 284.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 150—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 285.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 151—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Economic development. (Chapter 74.)
- S.B. No. 152—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Elections. (Chapter 34.)

# S.B. No. 153—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 286.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jul. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jul. 15—Assembly Rule 96 and 63 suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 16. Page 2347.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 16—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 154—Skinner.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, relating to the state budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 286.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 9—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 52. Noes 17. Page 5301.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 18. Page 5328.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 13—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 13—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 4170.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.
- Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 43, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 155—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Public resources trailer bill. (Chapter 258.)
- S.B. No. 156—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Communications: broadband. (Chapter 112.)
- S.B. No. 157—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Crime prevention: enforcement and training programs. (Chapter 83.)
- S.B. No. 158—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Hazardous waste. (Chapter 73.)
- S.B. No. 159—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State Employment: State Bargaining Unit 6. (Chapter 42.)
- S.B. No. 160—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Department of Cannabis Control: licensure: appellations of origin: trade samples. (Chapter 87.)
- S.B. No. 161—Skinner.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.

Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 288.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

Jul. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

## 2022

Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 162—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Community Economic Resilience Fund Program. (Chapter – 259.)

# S.B. No. 163—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 2809.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Ting.
- Sep. 10—Assembly Rule 78 suspended. From inactive file. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 164—Skinner.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Jul. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

## 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 165—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State employment: State Bargaining Units. (Chapter – 279.)

S.B. No. 166—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Department of Cannabis Control: licensure: fee waivers and deferrals. (Chapter – 260.)

S.B. No. 167—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.

Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 290.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 2809.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Ting.

Sep. 10—Assembly Rule 78 suspended. From inactive file. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## 2022

Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 168—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Child care. (Chapter 261.)
- S.B. No. 169—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Postsecondary education trailer bill. (Chapter 262.)
- S.B. No. 170—Skinner—Budget Act of 2021. (Chapter 240.)
- S.B. No. 171—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Health. (Chapter 263.)

# S.B. No. 172—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 292.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 2809.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Ting.
- Sep. 10—Assembly Rule 78 suspended. From inactive file. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 173—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 292.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 2809.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 174—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 293.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 2809.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 175—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 293.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 2809.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 176—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 293.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 2809.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 177—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2022.

### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 294.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 2809.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

### 2022

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 178—Skinner.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2022 by amending Items 0250-001-0001, 0250-001-3066, 0250-101-0001, 0250-101-0932, 0250-102-0159, 0250-102-0932, 0250-111-0001, 0250-113-0001, 0250-114-0001, 0250-115-0001, 0500-001-0001, 0509-001-0001, 0509-101-0001, 0509-101-3398, 0509-102-0001, 0511-001-0001, 0515-103-0001, 0515-105-0001. 0521-131-0001. 0530-001-0001. 0540-101-0001. 0540-102-0001, 0540-490, 0559-001-0001, 0650-001-0001, 0650-101-0001,

```
0690-001-0001, 0690-012-0001, 0690-101-0001, 0690-101-0890, 0690-490,
0820-001-0001, 0820-490, 0840-001-0001, 0840-001-9740, 0890-001-0001,
                   0977-101-0001,
                                       0985-220-0001,
0954-101-0001,
                                                          1111-011-0001,
1115-001-3288.
                   1115-004-0001.
                                       1115-102-0001.
                                                          1701-001-0001.
2240-104-0001,
                   2240-105-0001,
                                       2240-106-0001,
                                                          2240-110-0001,
                   2240-121-0001,
2240-111-0001,
                                       2240-122-0001,
                                                          2240-124-0001,
2240-125-0001, 2240-126-0001, 2660-302-0890, 2740-001-0044, 2740-490,
3125-001-0001,
                   3125-001-0568,
                                       3340-001-0001,
                                                          3340-001-6088,
                                                          3480-102-0001,
3355-001-0462,
                   3360-101-0001,
                                       3480-001-0001,
3540-001-0001, 3540-301-0001, 3540-301-0660, 3540-492,
                                                          3600-001-0001,
3720-001-0001,
                   3760-101-3228,
                                       3760-105-0001,
                                                          3790-001-0001,
3790-002-0392,
                   3790-002-6088,
                                       3790-003-0001,
                                                          3790-005-0001,
3790-101-0001, 3790-102-0001, 3790-301-0001, 3790-301-0263, 3790-491,
3790-492, 3855-001-8120, 3860-001-0001, 3860-101-0001, 3900-001-0115,
3900-101-0001, 3930-490, 3940-106-0001, 3960-001-0014, 3970-001-0001,
3970-101-3228.
                   4140-001-0001.
                                       4140-001-3085.
                                                          4140-101-0001.
4140-101-3085,
                   4170-001-0001,
                                       4170-101-0001,
                                                          4260-001-0001,
4260-101-0001,
                   4260-101-0890,
                                       4260-115-0890,
                                                          4260-116-3397,
                                       4265-001-3385,
4260-101-3085,
                   4265-001-0001,
                                                          4265-111-0001,
4265-111-3385,
                   4300-001-0001,
                                       4300-101-0001,
                                                          4560-001-3085,
4560-101-3085,
                   4800-101-3381,
                                       5160-001-0001,
                                                          5160-001-3397,
5175-101-0890,
                   5175-101-8004,
                                       5180-001-0001.
                                                          5180-101-0001,
5180-101-0890,
                   5180-111-0001,
                                       5180-141-0001,
                                                          5180-151-0001,
5180-151-0890,
                   5225-001-0001,
                                       5225-002-0001,
                                                          5225-019-0001,
5225-020-0001.
                   5225-021-3398,
                                       5227-119-0001.
                                                          5227-121-0001.
5227-124-0001,
                   6100-001-0001,
                                       6100-004-0001,
                                                          6100-107-0001,
6100-110-0001.
                   6100-161-0001,
                                       6100-161-0890.
                                                          6100-172-0001
6100-194-0001, 6100-196-0001, 6100-220-0001, 6100-488,
                                                          6120-161-0001,
6360-001-0001,
                   6360-001-0408,
                                       6440-001-0001,
                                                          6610-001-0001,
6610-002-0001, 6870-001-0001, 6870-101-0001, 6870-403,
                                                          6980-001-0001,
6980-101-0001,
                   7100-001-0001,
                                       7100-001-0588,
                                                          7120-001-0001,
7120-101-0001,
                   7350-001-0001,
                                       7350-001-3152,
                                                          7501-001-0001,
7730-001-0001, 7730-490, 7760-311-0001, 7870-001-0214, 7870-101-0001,
7870-111-0001, 8120-002-0001, 8120-491, 8260-101-0001, 8570-002-0001,
8570-102-0001, 8820-101-0001, 8880-001-9740, and 8940-301-0001 of Section
2.00 of, adding Items 0509–102–3398, 0690–006–0001,
                                                          0775 - 001 - 3085,
0840 - 001 - 3228,
                   0957-113-0001,
                                       0974-113-0001,
                                                          2240-002-0890,
2240-102-0890, 2240-492, 3340-101-0001, 3360-002-0001,
                                                          3360-102-0001,
3540-101-0001,
                   3600-002-3288,
                                       3600-005-0001,
                                                          3720-001-3228,
3760-102-0001,
                   3790-006-0001,
                                       3790-012-0001,
                                                          3810-102-0001,
                   3855-101-0001,
                                                          3900-002-3228,
3845-102-0001,
                                       3860-001-3398,
3900-101-3228,
                   3930-002-3288,
                                       3930-102-3288,
                                                          3940-002-3288,
3940-101-0439,
                   4700-001-3398,
                                       4700-101-3398,
                                                          5225-017-0001,
5225-022-0001, 5227-118-0001, 5227-123-0001, 6100-485,
                                                          7100-001-3288,
7100-004-0001,
                   7501-001-3085,
                                       7600-002-3288,
                                                          7760-015-0001,
8880-011-0001, and 8880-011-9740 to Section 2.00 of, repealing Items
                                                          2240-123-0001,
0511-002-0001,
                   0957-001-0001,
                                       0957-101-0001.
4260-011-3397, and 8570-101-3398 of Section 2.00 of, amending Sections 11.96,
12.00, 12.32, 19.54, 19.55, 20.00, 35.50, 39.00, and 99.50 of, adding Section 19.56 to,
and repealing Sections 6.15 and 35.70 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and
making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.
```

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.

- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 294.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

## 2022

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 179—Skinner.

```
An act to amend the Budget Act of 2022 (Chs. 43 and 45, Stats. 2022) by amending Items
 0250-001-0001.
                     0250-101-0001,
                                        0250-101-0932.
                                                            0250-111-0001.
 0250-162-8506,
                     0250-301-0001,
                                        0509-001-0001,
                                                            0509-102-3398,
 0509-104-0001,
                     0509-112-0001,
                                        0511-001-0001,
                                                            0521-001-0042,
 0521-001-0044,
                     0521-001-0046,
                                        0521-001-0890,
                                                            0530-001-0001,
 0540-001-0001, 0540-101-0001, 0540-490, 0540-492, 0540-495, 0650-001-0001,
 0650-001-0890,
                     0650-101-0001,
                                        0690-001-0001,
                                                            0690-003-0001,
 0690-004-0001.
                     0690-012-0001,
                                        0690-101-0001.
                                                            0890-001-0001.
 0954-101-0001,
                     0985-220-0001,
                                        2240-001-0001,
                                                            2240-104-0001,
 2240-110-0001,
                     2240-111-0001,
                                        2240-121-0001,
                                                            2240-122-0001,
 2240-124-0001, 2240-125-0001, 2240-126-0001, 2660-490,
                                                            3340-001-0001,
                     3360-001-0465,
                                                            3360-001-3062,
 3340-003-0001,
                                        3360-001-0890,
 3360-002-0001, 3360-102-0001, 3480-001-3046, 3480-101-0001, 3480-491,
 3480-492, 3540-001-0001, 3540-003-0001, 3540-101-0001, 3560-001-0001,
 3600-001-0001,
                     3600-006-0001,
                                        3600-007-0001,
                                                            3720-001-0001,
 3790-001-0001,
                     3790-101-0263,
                                        3790-101-3001,
                                                            3790-301-0001,
 3790-301-3312, 3790-491, 3790-493, 3790-496, 3810-103-0001, 3835-101-0001,
 3860-001-0001,
                     3860-001-3398,
                                        3860-101-0001,
                                                            3900-001-0001,
 3900-001-3228,
                     3900-002-3228,
                                        3900-101-0001,
                                                            3900-101-3228,
                                                            3970-001-0001,
                                        3940-001-0001,
 3900-102-3228,
                     3930-001-0001,
                     3970-101-0001,
                                        3970-101-0133,
                                                            3970-101-3228,
 3970-001-0133,
 4140-101-0001,
                     4140-101-3085,
                                        4170-001-0001,
                                                            4170-101-0001,
 4260-001-0001,
                     4260-101-0001,
                                        4260-116-0890,
                                                            4265-001-0001,
 4265-021-3398, 4265-111-0001, 4265-491, 4300-001-0890,
                                                            4300-101-0890,
 4440-003-0001.
                     5180-001-0001,
                                        5180-101-0001,
                                                            5180-101-0890.
 5180-141-0001,
                     5180-151-0001,
                                        5225-008-0001,
                                                            5225-018-0001,
 5225-019-0001,
                     5225-022-0001,
                                        5227-001-0001,
                                                            5227-119-0001,
 6100-001-0001,
                     6100-004-0001,
                                        6100-006-0001,
                                                            6100-009-0001,
 6100-107-0001,
                     6100-112-0890,
                                        6100-134-0890,
                                                            6100-137-0890,
 6100-161-0890, 6100-195-0890, 6100-203-0001, 6100-296-
                                                           -0001, 6100–491,
 6120-161-0001,
                     6360-001-0001,
                                        6360-001-0408,
                                                            6440-001-0001,
 6440-005-0001,
                     6870-101-0001,
                                        6870-201-0001,
                                                            7120-001-0001,
 7120-001-0890,
                     7350-001-0001,
                                        7350-001-0890,
                                                            7502-001-9730,
 7760-001-0001,
                     8260-001-0001,
                                        8570-001-0001,
                                                            8570-002-0001,
 8570-102-0001, 8570-490, 8660-001-0462, 8660-001-0890, 8660-101-0464,
 8660-101-0470, 8955-001-0001, and 9210-104-0001 of Section 2.00 of, adding
 Items
          0509 - 492,
                       0540-103-0001,
                                         0820-101-0001,
                                                            2240-102-0001,
 2667-001-0046,
                     2720-301-0660,
                                        3125-101-0001,
                                                            3340-002-0001,
 3360-001-3228,
                     3360-004-0001,
                                        3360-005-0001,
                                                            3360-007-0001,
 3360-101-3228, 3360-104-0001, 3360-107-0001, 3480-103-0001, 3480-494,
 3540-102-0001, 3600-102-0001, 3600-495, 3640-002-0001, 3640-103-0001,
```

3760-001-0001,	3760-103-0001,	3760-106-0001,	3810-001-0001,
3810-104-0001,	3825-001-0001,	3825-102-0001,	3830-101-0001,
3845-001-0001, 3	845-101-0001, 3850	-101-0001, 3850-493	5, 3855–102–0001,
3875-101-0001, 3	940-002-0001, 3940	-493, 3970-001-340	8, 3970–011–0133,
3970-492, 5225-	496, 6440-492, 6	610-490, 6870-302-	-6087, 6870–492,
7350-002-0001, 75	02-011-0890, 7600-0	)11-0001, 8260-491, 8	570–102–3228, and
8660-001-0001 to S	Section 2.00 of, repeali	ng Item 0775-001-308	5 of Section 2.00 of,
amending Sections	8.75, 11.96, 15.14, 19	9.56, 39.00, and 99.50	of, adding Sections
19.58 and 39.10 to, and repealing Section 19.55 of, that act, relating to the state budget,			
and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.			

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 294.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).
- Sep. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 11. Page 6554.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Ordered to inactive file.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

# S.B. No. 180—Skinner.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2021 (Chapters 21, 69, and 240 of the Statutes of 2021) Items 0521-031-0001. 0521-131-0001. amending 2240-101-0001. 2240-111-0001, 2660-002-0001, 2660-102-0001, 2660-302-0001, 3100-001-0267, 3125-002-0001, 3540-101-0001, 3540-301-0001, 3860-001-0001, 3940-106-0001, 5180-151-0001, 5225-001-0917, 6100-001-0001, 6100-001-0890, 6100-194-0001, 6100-197-0890, 6100-485, 6100-488, 6440-001-0001, 7760-001-0001, 7760-101-0001, 7760-301-0001, and9300-101-0001 of Section 2.00 of, amending and renumbering Item 0690-011-0001 of Section 2.00 of, adding Items 2240–002–0890, 2240–101–3398, 2240–102–0890, 2660-101-0001. 2665-301-6043. 3360-008-0001. 3360-108-0001. 3600-001-3398, 3860-001-3398, 3860-101-3398. 3940-001-3398. 3940-101-3398, 4260-001-3398, 4260-101-3398, 7760-015-0001, 8570-001-3398, and 8570-101-3398 to Section 2.00 of, repealing Items 2660-108-0001 and 2660-308-0001 of Section 2.00 of, amending Sections 19.56, 19.57, and 99.50 of, and adding Sections 19.54 and 39.10 to, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 295.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 181—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 313.3, 1630, 2574, 2575.2, 8281.5, 8901, 8902, 14002, 14041, 17375, 35780, 39807.5, 41203.1, 41480, 41490, 41544, 41590, 42238.02, 42238.025, 42238.05, 42238.051, 42280, 42282, 42284, 42287, 44259.1, 44395, 44415.5, 44418, 44690, 45500, 46120, 46392, 47606.5, 47654, 47655, 48205, 48850, 48853.5, 49069.5, 49421.5, 51225.2, 51745, 51745.5, 51746, 51747, 51747.5, 51749.5, 51749.6, 52063, 52064, 52065, 52066, 52069, 52073.2, 56122, 56402, 56836.07, 56836.144, 56836.146, 56836.148, 60900, 60900.5, and 69617 of, to amend and repeal Section 42238.052 of, to add Sections 2575.3, 2575.4, 39800.1, 41850.1, 41204.7, 42162, 42163, 42238.023, 44415.6, 44415.7, 48000.1, 51225.31, 51475, 51744, 52064.3, and 52073.3 to, to add Article 8.5 (commencing with Section 41585) to Chapter 3.2 of Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to add Chapter 16.1 (commencing with Section 53020) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Sections 41851, 41851.2, 41851.5, 41851.7, 41852, 41853, 41854, 41855, 41856, and 42286 of, to repeal Article 10.5 (commencing with Section 41860) of Chapter 5 of Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 4.7 (commencing with Section 42300) of Chapter 7 of Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, and to repeal and add Section 41851.12 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 7901, 7906, and 20309 of the Government Code, to amend Section 13265 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to amend Sections 113 and 119 of Chapter 24 of the Statutes of 2020, to amend Sections 123, 138, and 147 of Chapter 44 of the Statutes of 2021, and to amend Sections 47 and 52 of Chapter 252 of the Statutes of 2021, relating to education finance, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 295.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 182—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Part 19.6 (commencing with Section 32525) to Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to education finance, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 295.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn
- from committee. Ordered to second reading.

  Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 183—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 17200, 17201, 17202, 17203, 17204, 69432, 69438.3, 69438.5, 69465, 69470, 69969, 69996.2, 69996.3, 69996.9, 70023, 76396.1, 76396.2, 76396.3, 79220, 79221, 79223, 79228, 84750.4, 88651, 88931, 89046, and 89753 of, to amend and repeal Sections 66021.2 and 69506 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 69435.5 of, to add Sections 69438.9, 78213.2, and 89348 to, to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 79510) and Article 11 (commencing with Section 79520) to Chapter 9 of Part 48 of, and Article 11 (commencing with Section 88280) to Chapter 4 of Part 51 of, Division 7 of, Article 8 (commencing with Section 89270) and Article 11 (commencing with Section 89297) to Chapter 2 of Part 55 of Division 8 of, Article 6.7 (commencing with Section 92663) to Chapter 6 of Part 57 of Division 9 of, and Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 69405) to Part 42 of Division 5 of, Title 3 of, to add and repeal Section 17203.5 of, to add and repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 78080) of Chapter 1 of Part 48 of Division 7 of, and Article 11 (commencing with Section 69475) of Chapter 1.7 of Part 42 of Division 5 of, Title 3 of, and to repeal Section 79229 of, the Education Code, to amend Section 20662 of the Public Contract Code, to amend the Budget Act of 2020 by amending Item 6870–101–0001 of Section 2.00 of that act, and to amend the Budget Act of 2021 by amending Item 6870-101-0001 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to postsecondary education, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 296.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 184—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 15432, 15451.5, 100800, 100820, and 100825 of, and to add Section 12534 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 120475, 120511, 122440, 127691, 127692, 127694, 127695, 127696, 128205, 128210, 128230, and 128235 of, to amend and repeal Section 104395 of, to add Sections 1385.035, 11831.1, 11834.28, 11839.6.1, 124024, and 124110.5 to, to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 101320) to Chapter 3 of Part 3 of Division 101 of, to add Article 2.3 (commencing with Section 123451) to Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 106 of, to add Chapter 2.6 (commencing with Section 127500) to Part 2 of Division 107 of, and to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 128250) to Chapter 4 of Part 3 of Division 107 of, and to repeal Sections 128215, 128220, and 128225 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend, repeal, and add Section 12693.74 of, and to add Section 10181.35 to, the Insurance Code, to add Part 4.6 (commencing with Section 1490) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, to amend Sections 1001.36, 1026, 1026.2, 1369, 1370, 1370.6, 1372, 1602, 1603, 1604, 2603, and 4019 of, and to repeal Section 1369.1 of, the Penal Code, to amend Sections 18914 and 18916 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 4335.2, 4361, 5328, 5848.5, 5961.5, 7276, 7279, 7281, 7290, 14005.22, 14005.26, 14005.37, 14005.64, 14007.8, 14007.9, 14011.10, 14011.66, 14011.7, 14087.46, 14105.075, 14105.192, 14105.48, 14124.12, 14132.100, 14132.88, 14132.98, 14138.1, 14138.12, 14138.13, 14138.14, 14138.15, 14138.16, 14138.17, 14138.23, 14148, 14148.8, 14170.8, 14184.201, 14184.206, 14184.400, 14184.405, 14184.405, 14184.800, 14186.3, 14197, 14197.04, 14197.2, 15826, 15854, and 16501.3 of, to amend the heading of Article 4.1 (commencing with Section 14138.1) of Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 14005.12, 14005.13, 14105.2, 15832, and 15840 of, to add Sections 4336, 4361.7, 5325.3, 14005.255, 14105.197, 14132.57, 15849, and 15854.5 to, to add Chapter 16.5 (commencing with Section 18998) to Part 6 of Division 9 of, to add and repeal Section 4360.5 of, to repeal Sections 7284, 7285, 7286, 7287, 7291, 7292, 14005.225, 14138.11, and 14138.19 of, and to repeal and add Sections 14132.725, 14132.731, 14138.10, 14138.18, 14138.21, and 14138.22 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 296.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 18. Page 5615.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 4542.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12 p.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 47, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 185—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 2575.4, 8208, 8210, 8211, 8217, 8240, 8241.5, 8242, 8281.5, 8320, 10873, 32526, 41850.1, 42238.02, 42238.023, 42238.05, 42282, 42284, 44415.5, 44415.6, 44415.7, 45117, 45500, 46120, 48000, 48000.1, 48313, 48315, 48316, 51225.3, 51749.5, 51749.6, 56836.146, 69617, and 88017 of, to add Sections 8202.6, 17250.52, 44042.5, and 51225.9 to, to add and repeal Chapter 2.6 (commencing with Section 17250.60) of Part 10.5 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, and to repeal Section 41851.12 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 65995.7 and 65997 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 10271.5 and 10281.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to amend Section 138 of Chapter 44 of the Statutes of 2021, to amend Sections 264 and 265 of Chapter 116 of the Statutes of 2021, to amend Section 53 of Chapter 252 of the Statutes of 2021, and to amend Sections 122, 124, 125, 134, 137, and 138 of Chapter 52 of the Statutes of 2022, relating to education finance, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 296.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 186—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 1324.29 and 1324.30 of, and to add 1276.66 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 31005 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 14114, 14126.023, 14126.032, 14126.033, 14126.036, and 14197.2 of, to amend and repeal Section 14126.022 of, and to add Sections 14126.024 and 14126.026 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 297.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 187—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 12087.3 to the Government Code, to amend Sections 50807 and 50811 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 11.8 (commencing with Section 50811) of Part 2 of Division 31 of, to add Section 1530.90 to, to add Division 2.8 (commencing with Section 1890) to, and to repeal and add Section 130208 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 11166 and 11174.34 of the Penal Code, to add and repeal Sections 17131.12 and 17131.19 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 319, 319.3, 358.1, 361.2, 361.22, 366, 366.1, 366.3, 366.31, 636, 706.5, 706.6, 727.12, 727.2, 2200, 4094, 4094.2, 4094.5, 4096, 4096.6, 10609.4, 11004.1, 11266, 11330.7,11403, 11403.2, 11450, 11450.025, 11461, 11461.36, 11461.6, 11462,  $11462.01, \ 11463, \ 11466.36, \ 12201.06, \ 12301.61, \ 16001, \ 16501.1, \ 16501.35,$ 16501.45, 16501.5, 16501.6, 16501.95, 16523.58, 16524.9, 16587, 16589, 18358.30, 18900.8, 18930, and 18995 of, to amend, renumber, and add Section 18997.2 of, to amend and repeal Section 12301.24 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 13753, 13754, 13757, and 18930.5 of, to add Sections 2200.2, 2200.5, 2200.7, 8151.5, 11450.027, 12300.6, 15768, 18926.8, 18928.5, and 18997.3 to, to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 9156) to Chapter 2 of Division 8.5 of, to add Chapter 10.2 (commencing with Section 18936) to Part 6 of Division 9 of, to repeal Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 4362) of Part 3 of Division 4 of, and to repeal Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 8151) of Division 8 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend and repeal Section 135 of Chapter 27 of the Statutes of 2019, relating to public social services, and making an appropriation therefore, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 297.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5597.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 2. Page 4535.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 50, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 188—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 95007, 95008, 95012, 95014, 95018, 95020, 95024, 95026, and 95028 of, and to add Section 14670.31 to, the Government Code, to amend Section 1095 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, to amend Sections 4418.25, 4474.16, 4519.2, 4519.10, 4571, 4640.6, 4646, 4646.4, 4659.2, 4685.8, 4688.21, 4706, 4725, 4726, 4728, 4729, 4731, 4783, 4785, 4851, 4863, 7505, and 11464 of, to amend and repeal Sections 4690.6 and 4712.7 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 4705, 4707, 4710, 4710.5, 4710.6, 4710.7, 4710.8, 4710.9, 4711, 4711.5, 4711.7, 4712, 4712.2, 4712.5, 4713, 4714, and 4715, of, to add Sections 4685.10, 4688.06, 4690.7, 4705.5, 4708, 4713.5, 4717, 4785.1, and 4870.2 to, to add Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 4699) to Division 4.5 of, to add and repeal Section 4511.6 of, and to repeal and add Article 1 (commencing with Section 4700) of Chapter 7 of Division 4.5 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 297.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5598.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4536.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12 p.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 49, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 189—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 8051 and 19951 of, and to add Section 19440.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 51.7, 52, 54.3, 4225, and 6606 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 67380 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 3527, 7903, 8310.7, 8310.8, 9112, 9112.5, 11136, 11343, 11512, 11540, 12804, 12901, 12903, 12907, 12925, 12935, 12940, 12940.3, 12944, 12945, 12965, 13957, 14692, 15670, 15676.2, 18720, 18720.2, 18720.3, 18720.4, 19704, 50085.5, and 65040 of, to amend the headings of Part 2.8 (commencing with Section 12900) of Division 3 of Title 2 of, and Article 2 (commencing with Section 12935) of Chapter 5 of Part 2.8 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to add Sections 8286.5, 8310.6, 11540.5, 12482, and 12816.5 to, to add Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 16343) to Part 2 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, and Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 65052) to Chapter 1.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of, and to add and repeal Section 11133 of, and to add and repeal Article 5.10 (commencing with Section 8590.15) of Chapter 7 of Division 1 of Title 2 of, and to repeal Section 15676.5 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 1262.6 and 17008.5 of, and to add Section 131052.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 107.5, 1156.3, 1424, 1429, 1429.5, 1430, 1684, 1697.5, 1700.50, 1700.52, 3073, and 3073.9 of the Labor Code, to amend Sections 243.4, 422.92, and 679.10 of the Penal Code, to add Section 95.60 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 1095 and 14034 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, and to amend Section 11216.2 of the Vehicle Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 298.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 17. Page 5610.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 4543.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12 p.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 190—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 17201, 69432.7, 70023, 79222, 79223, 79225, 79511, 87861, 87862, 87863, 87864, 87867, 88280, 89297.1, 94110, 94140, 94144, 94146, 94147, 94151, 94154, 94190, 94191, 94192, 94193, 94194, and 94195 of, to add Sections 79223.5 and 87865 to, and to add Chapter 14.28 (commencing with Section 67329.1) to Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 298.) Ordered to the
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 191—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 19819.6, 20825.12, and 20825.13 of, amend, repeal, and add Section 3556 of, and to add Section 20825.14 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 151, 2671, 2673.1, 2675.5, 3073.1, 3073.5, 3084.5, and 3093 of, to add Section 3073.2 to, to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 3110) to Chapter 4 of Division 3 of, to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 3120) to Chapter 4 of Division 3 of, and to add Chapter 4.4 (commencing with Section 107.7) to Division of, the Labor Code, and to amend Sections 322, 1030, 1032.5, 1260, 1328, 1330, 1332, 1376, 1379, 1383, 2707.2, 2707.4, 2736, 2739, 3262, 3654.4, 3655, 3656, 3701, 3751, 4655, 4656, 4701, and 4751 of, and to add and repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 9920) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 3 of, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 298.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 14. Page 5599.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 4537.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 67, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 192—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add and repeal Section 12419.3.2 of the Government Code, to amend Section 19554.1 of, and to add and repeal Sections 17131.12, 19265.5, and 19554.2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add and repeal Chapter 4.9 (commencing with Section 8160) of Division 8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to economic relief, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 299.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 193—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 6254.26, 7928.710, 12096.6.1, 12099.1, 12099.2, 12099.3, 12099.4, 12099.5, 12099.6, 12099.7, 12100.60, 12100.62, 12100.63, 12100.82, 12100.83, 12100.83.5, 12100.83.6, 12100.91, 12100.95, and 63089.5 of, to add Section 12099.7.5 to, to add Article 12 (commencing with Section 63089.99) to Chapter 6 of Division 1 of Title 6.7 of, to add and repeal Article 11 (commencing with Section 12100.120) of Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, Article 12 (commencing with Section 12100.130) of Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, and Article 13 (commencing with Section 12100.140) of Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to add Chapter 7.3 (commencing with Section 11788) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, and to repeal Section 12100.69 of, the Government Code, and to amend Section 44526 of, and to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 44558) to Chapter 1 of Division 27 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to economic development, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 299.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5600.) Ordered to the
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 3. Page 4538.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 68, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 194—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 12419.3.3 to the Government Code, to amend Sections 17053.71, 17053.80, 17059.2, 17131.8, 23628, 23629, 23689, and 24308.6 of, to add Section 7102.1 to, to add and repeal Sections 6357.4, 17053.72.1, and 23627.1 of, and to repeal and add Section 19132.5 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 3 of Chapter 17 of the Statutes of 2021, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 299.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 195—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 26038, 26051.5, 26067, 26068, and 26090 of, and to add and repeal Section 26203 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 5650, 5650.1, and 13103 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Section 11552 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 6479.3, 34010, 34011, 34012.5, 34013, 34014, and 34019 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 34015 of, to add Sections 6369.6, 34011.01, 34011.1, 34011.2, 34012.3, 34014.1, 34015.1, 34015.2, 34019.01, and 34020.1 to, and to add and repeal Sections 17053.64, 17053.82, 23664, 23682, and 34019.1 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 1052 of the Water Code, relating to cannabis, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 300.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 196—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 19829.9850, 19829.9851, 19829.9852, and 22944.5 of the Government Code, relating to state employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 300.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn
- from committee. Ordered to second reading.

  Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5601.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4538.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 69, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 197—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 65589.9 of, and to add Section 65583.4 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 50250, 50251, 50252, 50253, 50254, 50470, 50515.04, 50515.05, 50607, 50608, 50672, 50672.1, 50672.2, 50675.1.3, 50704.80, 50704.82, 50720.2, 50720.4, 50720.6, 50720.8, 50780, 50781, 50782, 50783, 50784, 50784.5, 50784.6, 50785, 50786, 50787, 50896.3, 50899.1, 50899.2, 50899.3, 50899.4, 50899.5, 50899.6, 50899.7, 53559, and 53559.1 of, to amend and renumber Section 53599.2 of, to add Section 50252.1 to, to add Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 51520) to Part 3 of Division 31 of, and to repeal Section 50784.7 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 8256 and 8257 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to housing, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 300.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5602.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 4539.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 70, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 198—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 14533.5 of, to add Section 14669.20 to, and to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 14560) to Part 5.3 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 39719 of, and to add and repeal Section 39719.3 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 6821 of the Public Contract Code, to add Sections 185033.7 and 185036.5 to, and to add Division 19.7 (commencing with Section 187000) to, the Public Utilities Code, to amend Section 117 of, and to add Sections 104.3 and 2196.2 to, the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Section 22511.55 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 301.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 19. Page 5603.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 4540.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 71, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 199—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 68085, 68085.1, 68085.7, 68632, 68645.2, 68645.4, and 68645.5 of, to add Section 29554 to, to add and repeal Section 71651.1 of, and to repeal Section 76223 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 1208.2, 1214.1, 1463, 1463.001, and 1465.9 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 977 and 1043.5 of, and to add and repeal Section 977.3 of, the Penal Code, and to amend Section 40509 of the Vehicle Code, relating to courts, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 301.) Ordered to the Assembly
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 200—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Sections 12838.65 and 12838.95 to, and to add and repeal Chapter 7.9 (commencing with Section 8699) of Division 1 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 830.7, 832.7, 1001.95, 1203.425, 1385, 2067, 4900, 4902, 4904, 5027, 5076.1, 13777, 14306, 14307, 14308, 18005, 18275, and 34010 of, to amend and renumber Sections 1170.01, 1170.03, 1170.95, 1171, and 1171.1 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 11105 of, to add Sections 4904.5, 5007.4, and 5032 to, to add the heading of Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 1172) to Chapter 4.5 of Title 7 of Part 2 of, to add and repeal Section 1233.12 of, and to repeal and add Sections 4905 and 5003.7 of, the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 607, 726, 730, 875, and 1760.45 of, and to add and repeal Sections 1732.9 and 1732.10 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2021

Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.

Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 301.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

## 2022

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 201—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 17052 and 17052.1 of, and to add Sections 17052.2 and 19551.4 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add Section 10850.8 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 302.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

#### 2022

- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5604.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4540.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:10 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 72, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 202—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 15820.913 of the Government Code, relating to county jails, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2021

- Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Read first time.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 201.) Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 302.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. (Corrected May 14).

- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 27—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5550.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 203—Bates—Approval and adoption. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 204—Dodd—Electricity: demand response. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 205—Leyva—School and community college employees: absences due to illness or accident. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 206—McGuire—Firefighters Procedural Bill of Rights Act: Department of Forestry and Fire Protection: temporary appointments. (Chapter 722.)

## S.B. No. 207—Dahle.

An act to add Section 2006.6 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to county roads, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2021

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 25—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 500.) (March 15).
- Mar. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1183.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1349.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 29—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jan. 3—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (March 23).
- Mar. 24—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Mar. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 4116.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d).
- Apr. 7—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3362.) Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3459.)
- May 26—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3963.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Jun. 20—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 24, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 208—Dahle—Sierra Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregion: definitions: annual report. (Chapter 182.)
- S.B. No. 209—Dahle—State of emergency: termination after 45 days: extension by the Legislature. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 210—Wiener—Automated license plate recognition systems: use of data. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 211—Umberg—State Bar: board of trustees: reports: complaints: attorneys' annual license fees: California Lawyers Association: Legal Services Trust Fund Commission: expenditure of funds. (Chapter 723.)
- S.B. No. 212—Umberg—Prospective jurors for criminal trials: peremptory challenges: elimination. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 213—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Durazo, Leyva, Newman, and Skinner) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to add Sections 3212.21, 3212.22, 3212.24, 3212.26, and 3212.28 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2021

- Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Feb. 22—Set for hearing March 8.
- Feb. 25—March 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 574.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1183.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 10.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Cortese. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1420.)
- Jun. 3—Ordered to inactive file.

- Jan. 20—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 9. Page 2843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on INS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 214—Bates—Neighborhood electric vehicles: County of Orange: Ranch Plan Planned Community. (Chapter 101.)

### S.B. No. 215—Leyva—DNA evidence. (Chapter – 634.)

#### S.B. No. 216—Dodd.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 7125 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2021

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 8.
- Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 405.) (March 8).
- Mar. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1183.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Dodd.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Dodd. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2724.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and INS.
- Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on INS. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 5930.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4934.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 978, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 217—Dahle—Comprehensive sexual health education and human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) prevention education. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

#### S.B. No. 218—Jones (Coauthor: Senator Min).

An act to amend Section 110 of, and to add Section 119 to, the Corporations Code, relating to corporations.

#### 2021

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 455.) (March 10). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 685.) (April 6).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 886.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 9—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 25—June 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 19. Page 2124.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 8—July 13 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (January 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5639.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 3—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 8—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4684.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 217, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 219—McGuire—Property taxation: delinquent penalties and costs: cancellation: public health orders. (Chapter – 131.)

## S.B. No. 220—Skinner—Craft distillers: direct shipping. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

- S.B. No. 221—Wiener—Health care coverage: timely access to care. (Chapter -724.
- S.B. No. 222—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, Hurtado, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bloom, Cooley, Grayson, Mathis, Robert Rivas, and Santiago).
  - An act to add Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 116930) to Part 12 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to water.

#### 2021

- 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on EQ., E., U. & C., and JUD.
- Jan. 28—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Feb. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 10—March 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 11. Noes 2. Page 755.) (April 12). Apr.
- 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. Apr.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 2. Page 985.) (April 29).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 18—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1183.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May
- 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 1319.) Ordered to the Jun.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and U. & E.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on U. & E. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 16). Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jul. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.
- 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 26). Aug.
- Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- Sep. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Robert Rivas.

### 2022

- Jun. 20—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Robert Rivas.
- Jun. From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 13. Page 6328.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug.

29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 5312.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5. Nov.

S.B. No. 223—Dodd—Discontinuation of residential water service. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 224—Portantino—Pupil instruction: mental health education. (Chapter - 675.)

#### S.B. No. 225—Wiener.

An act to amend Sections 1367.03 and 1367.031 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10133.54 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2021

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14. Jan.
- 28—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD. Jan.
- Mar. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Dec. 28—Set for hearing January 10.

### 2022

- Jan. 3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Jan. Page 2738.) (January 10). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 11-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 2776.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.
- Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.
- 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6179.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5112.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug.
- 29—Set for hearing August 29. 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 7. Noes 0. Page 5248.)
- 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5311.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 601, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

### S.B. No. 226—Pan—Medi–Cal: County of Sacramento. (Chapter – 446.)

S.B. No. 227—Jones (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Hueso, Hurtado, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Frazier, Gray, Ramos, and Smith).

An act to amend Sections 38010, 38012, 38014, 38170, 38225, 38286, 38365, and 38366 of, to amend and repeal Sections 38022, 38088, and 38232 of, and to add Section 38011 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2021

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on TRANS, N.R. & W., and EQ.

Jan. 28—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 12. Noes 2. Page 779.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 938.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1184.) (May 20).

May 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 8. Page 1388.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and W.,P., & W.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on W.,P., & W. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jul. 5—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 228—Leyva—Public postsecondary education: support services for foster youth: Cooperating Agencies Foster Youth Educational Support Program. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 229—Dahle—Pupil health: mental health services: grants. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 230—Portantino.

An act to add Article 3.6 (commencing with Section 116416) to Chapter 4 of Part 12 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

#### 2021

- Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 500.) (March 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 22—March 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2821.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- May 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6353.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5276.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 676, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 231—McGuire—Department of Transportation: transfer of property: Blues Beach property. (Chapter – 289.)

### S.B. No. 232-Nielsen.

An act to add Section 340 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment benefits.

#### 2021

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
 May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1184.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1342.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 233—Umberg.

An act to repeal Sections 367.5 and 367.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to repeal Sections 72010 and 72011 of the Government Code, relating to civil procedure.

#### 2021

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19. Jan.

28-Referred to Com. on RLS. Jan.

Mar. 1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar 11-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Apr. Page 685.) (April 6).

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 885.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.

22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

Jun. 16-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5930.) Ordered to the Aug.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

22—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4917.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug.

24—Set for hearing August 24. 24—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. Noes 0. Page 5107.)

30—Ordered to special consent calendar. Aug.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5345.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 979, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

### S.B. No. 234—Wiener.

An act to add Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 50230) to Part 1 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2021

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 422.) (March 9). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 5—April 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1184.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Wiener.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Wiener. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2723.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 235—Allen—Industrial hemp products. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 236—Ochoa Bogh—The Labor Code Private Attorneys General Act of 2004. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 237—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Hueso, Limón, Ochoa Bogh, Umberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Chiu, Gabriel, Holden, Mathis, Luz Rivas, Blanca Rubio, and Villapudua).

An act to amend Section 56337.5 of the Education Code, relating to special education.

#### 2021

- Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.
- Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 10.
- Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 667.) (March 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1184.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1349.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

#### 2022

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 238—Melendez—Discrimination: political affiliation: political belief. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 239—Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions—Government finance: surplus investments: savings and loan associations or credit unions. (Chapter 635.)
- S.B. No. 240—Eggman—Income tax: credits: food banks. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 241—Umberg—Civil actions. (Chapter 214.)
- S.B. No. 242—Newman—Health care provider reimbursements. (Chapter 538.)
- S.B. No. 243—Wiener—Trial testimony: expert witnesses: writ of habeas corpus. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 244—Archuleta—Lithium-ion batteries: illegal disposal: fire prevention. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 245—Gonzalez (Principal coauthors: Senators Kamlager and Leyva) (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Becker, Durazo, Limón, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Bauer–Kahan, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Burke, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Friedman, Cristina Garcia, Irwin, Mullin, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Akilah Weber, and Wicks).

An act to add Section 1367.251 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.1961 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2021

Jan. 22—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24. Read first time.

Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 703.) (April 7).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1184.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 1330.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 25—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2022

Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (January 20).

Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 14—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 17. Page 3542.) Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 17. Page 3878.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 17—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 21—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 3159.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 22—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11 a.m.

Mar. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Mar. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 11, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 246—Leyva (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Sections 8266.1, 8357, and 8447 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 8265 and 8265.5 of, the Education Code, relating to early childhood education.

#### 2021

Jan. 22—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24. Read first time.

Feb. 3—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 667.) (March 10).

Mar. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 685.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1185.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1343.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and ED.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 247—Eggman—Rare Disease Advisory Council. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 248—Bates—Sexually violent predators: open court proceedings. (Chapter 383.)
- S.B. No. 249—Melendez—Educational equity: political affiliation. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 250—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Wiener).

An act to amend Section 1363.5 of, to add Section 1367.032 to, and to add Article 4.7 (commencing with Section 1366.70) to Chapter 2.2 of Division 2 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.135 of, to add Section 10123.134 to, and to add Article 1.3 (commencing with Section 10127.40) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2021

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 10.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 10—March 10 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 532.) (March 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1185.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 1310.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2022

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 28). (Received at desk July 1 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(b)(14)).

Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 251—Borgeas—Civil actions: Effect of death. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 252—Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Kamlager) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom and Kalra).

An act to add Section 1834.9.3 to the Civil Code, relating to animal testing.

#### 2021

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 686.) (April 6).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1185.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 1384.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 253—Grove—Military: service: elected officers. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 254—Borgeas—Public schools: September 11th Remembrance Day. (Chapter 102.)
- S.B. No. 255—Portantino—Health care coverage: employer associations. (Chapter 725.)

S.B. No. 256—Pan.

An act to amend Section 14301.1 of, and to add Article 5.51 (commencing with Section 14184.100) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2021

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Feb.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 28.

15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0. Page 955.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

Apr.

6—May 10 hearing postponed by committee. 7—Set for hearing May 17. Mav

May

May 11-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1185.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1343.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 257—Skinner—Property taxation: welfare exemption: museums. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 258—Laird—Aging. (Chapter 132.)
- S.B. No. 259—Wilk—Public Utilities Commission: oversight of electrical corporations. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 260—Wiener and Stern (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia and Kalra) (Coauthor: Senator Min) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Friedman, Lee, Robert Rivas, Stone, and Ting).

An act to add Section 38532 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2021

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 3—Referred to Coms. on EQ. and JUD.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 756.) (April 12).
- Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 935.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 18—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—May 20 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 18—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 7. Page 2821.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.
- May 31—June 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 13). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 21).
- Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 37. Noes 25. Page 6690.)
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 261—Allen—Regional transportation plans: sustainable communities strategies. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 262—Hertzberg and Skinner (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta) (Coauthors: Senators Bradford and Wiener).

An act to add Sections 1269d and 1302.5 to the Penal Code, relating to bail.

#### 2021

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.

Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 592.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing Mar. April 5. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Apr.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1185.) (May Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 1258.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 26).

30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Chau.

#### 2022

Aug. 22—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Bauer-Kahan.

Aug. 23—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 32. Noes 29. Page 6696.)

- S.B. No. 263—Rubio—Real estate applicants and licensees: education requirements: fair housing and implicit bias training. (Chapter – 361.)
- S.B. No. 264—Min—Firearms: the OC Fair and Event Center. (Chapter 684.)
- S.B. No. 265—Borgeas—Taxation: federal conformity: grant allocations. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 266—Newman—State park system: Chino Hills State Park: expansion. (Chapter – 760.)

- S.B. No. 267—Hertzberg—Property taxation: active solar energy systems: partnership flip transactions. (Chapter 424.)
- S.B. No. 268—Archuleta—Parks and recreation: Lower Los Angeles River Recreation and Park District: Lower San Gabriel River Recreation and Park District: establishment: board of directors. (Chapter 761.)
- S.B. No. 269—Portantino—Credit unions. (Chapter 762.)
- S.B. No. 270—Durazo—Public employment: labor relations: employee information. (Chapter 330.)
- S.B. No. 271—Wiener—Juries. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 272—Laird—State government: gender–neutral terms: California Conservation Corps. (Chapter 133.)
- S.B. No. 273—Hertzberg—Water quality: municipal wastewater agencies. (Chapter 241.)
- S.B. No. 274—Wieckowski—Local government meetings: agenda and documents. (Chapter 763.)
- S.B. No. 275—Dahle—Telecommunications: Moore Universal Telephone Service Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 276—Ochoa Bogh—Earned Income Tax Credit: 2021 credit calculation. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 277—Archuleta (Coauthor: Assembly Member Carrillo).

An act to amend Section 12726 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to fireworks.

#### 2021

Jan. 29—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3. Read first time.

Feb. 10—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 856.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1186.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1280.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.

#### 2022

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5826.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4846.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 238, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 278—Leyva—Public Employees' Retirement System: disallowed compensation: benefit adjustments. (Chapter 331.)
- S.B. No. 279—Pan—Medi-Cal: delivery systems: services. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 280—Limón—Health insurance: large group health insurance. (Chapter 636.)

#### S.B. No. 281—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 14196.2 of, to amend the heading of Article 6.2 (commencing with Section 14196.2) of Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, and to repeal and add Section 14196.6 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

#### 2021

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 17)

Mar. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1060.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 6—July 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6023.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5008.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 898, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 282—Dahle—State Water Resources Control Board. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 283—Gonzalez—Life and disability income insurance: HIV tests. (Chapter – 134.)

### S.B. No. 284—Stern (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson).

An act to amend Section 3212.15 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2021

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Feb. 22—Set for hearing March 8.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 406.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1186.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1379.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 24).
- Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 26).
- Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Chau.

#### 2022

- Aug. 15—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Cooper.
- Aug. 16—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6036.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5225.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 285—McGuire—California Tourism Recovery Act. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 286—Min (Principal coauthor: Senator Umberg) (Coauthor: Senator Newman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Petrie–Norris).

An act to add Section 1007.5 to the Education Code, relating to elections.

#### 2021

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 10—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and GOV. & F.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 15.Mar. 11—March 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 8—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.
- Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 13 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2753.) (January 12). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 2761.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 2820.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on ELECTIONS and ED.
- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 287—Grove—Vehicles: trailers. (Chapter – 610.)

S.B. No. 288—Jones (Coauthor: Senator Min).

An act to amend Sections 1150, 1151, 1152, 1153, 1155, and 1157 of, to add Section 1154 to, and to repeal Section 1160 of, the Corporations Code, relating to corporations.

#### 2021

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 10—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 10.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 456.) (March 10). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 518.) (March 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 669.) (April 5).

Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 750.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.

Jun. 9—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 25—June 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 19. Page 2124.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 6—July 6 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 3.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 289—Newman—Recycling: batteries and battery-embedded products. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 290—Skinner—Density Bonus Law: qualifications for incentives or concessions: student housing for lower income students: moderate—income persons and families: local government constraints. (Chapter 340.)

### S.B. No. 291—Stern (Coauthor: Assembly Member Megan Dahle).

An act to amend Section 33590 of the Education Code, relating to special education.

#### 2021

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 10.
- Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 667.) (March 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1186.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Stern.

#### 2022

- Jan. 18—From inactive file on motion of Senator Hertzberg. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2801.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5997.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5341.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 917, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 292—Wilk—Industrial hemp. (Chapter – 485.)

S.B. No. 293—Limón (Principal coauthor: Senator Portantino) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gray) (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Section 14683 of, and to add Section 14682.2 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2021

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

3—Set for hearing March 17. Mar. Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 532.) (March 17).

Mar. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

21—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

14—Set for hearing May 20. May

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1186.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

28—Ordered to special consent calendar. May

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1349.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes Jul. 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

23—August 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Aug.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 294—Leyva—Public retirement: leave of absence: service credit. (Chapter - 539.)
- S.B. No. 295—Dahle—District elections. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 296—Limón—Code enforcement officers: safety standards. (Chapter – 637.)
- S.B. No. 297—Durazo—Subsurface installations: penalties. (Chapter 726.)

#### S.B. No. 298—Dodd.

An act to add Section 24072.3 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2021

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 420.) (March 9).

Mar. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Mar. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 913.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

May 27—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 8—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5943.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4934.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 980, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 299—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Kamlager and Laird) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Friedman, Cristina Garcia, Grayson, Lee, and Wicks).

An act to amend Sections 13951, 13956, and 13963 of the Government Code, relating to victim compensation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2021

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 778.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1187.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 1385.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29).

Jul. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

#### 2022

Aug. 15—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Grayson.

Aug. 16—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

S.B. No. 300—Cortese and Durazo (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra) (Coauthors: Senators Bradford, Kamlager, Skinner, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Stone and Ting).

An act to amend Section 190.2 of, and to repeal Section 1385.1 of, the Penal Code, relating to crimes, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2021

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 689.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1187.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Cortese.
- Jul. 7—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jul. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jul. 15—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 1980.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jul. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### 2022

- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Kalra.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 301—Skinner (Coauthor: Senator Becker) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan and Gabriel).

An act to add Title 1.4D (commencing with Section 1749.8) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to business.

#### 2021

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 26—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Dec. 28—Set for hearing January 12.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2755.) (January 12).

Jan. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.

Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2804.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
 Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6004.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5078.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 857, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 302—Dodd—Tribal gaming: compact ratification. (Chapter 290.)
- S.B. No. 303—Borgeas—Property taxation: transfer of base year value: disaster relief. (Chapter 540.)
- S.B. No. 304—Archuleta—Contractors: exemptions. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

- S.B. No. 305—Jones—Political Reform Act of 1974: electronic filing. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 306—Pan—Sexually transmitted disease: testing. (Chapter 486.)
- S.B. No. 307—McGuire (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood). An act to amend Section 93011 of, and to add Section 93006 to, the Government Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2021

4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Sep. Senate Rules Suspended. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

28—Set for hearing January 4 in TRANS. pending receipt. Dec.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jan. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 2714.) (January 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 7—Set for hearing January 18.

Ian

Jan. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 2806.) Ordered to the Assembly.

24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Ian

5-Referred to Com. on TRANS. May

May 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 10). Aug.

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 6394.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 5324.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 981, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

S.B. No. 308—Min—Unclaimed property: electronic funds transfer. (Chapter -103.)

S.B. No. 309—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Glazer and Pan).

An act to amend Sections 51228 and 51229 of, and to repeal and add Section 41580 of, the Education Code, relating to school finance.

#### 2021

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 668.) (March 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1187.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 1281.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 310—Rubio—Unused medications: cancer medication recycling. (Chapter 541.)
- S.B. No. 311—Hueso—Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law. (Chapter 384.)
- S.B. No. 312—Nielsen—California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 313—Durazo—California Competes tax credit: refunds. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 314—Wiener—Alcoholic beverages. (Chapter 656.)
- S.B. No. 315—Roth—Revocable transfer on death deeds. (Chapter 215.)

S.B. No. 316—Eggman and McGuire (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry and Wood) (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Hertzberg, Jones, Nielsen, Wiener, Bates, Portantino, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Frazier, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Lorena Gonzalez, Mathis, Patterson, Robert Rivas, and Stone). An act to amend Section 14132.100 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

#### 2021

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 457.) (March 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1187.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1343.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

- S.B. No. 317—Stern—Competence to stand trial. (Chapter 599.)
- S.B. No. 318—Melendez—Land use: development fee or charge: audit: auditor standards. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 319—Melendez—Land use: development fees: audit. (Chapter 385.)
- S.B. No. 320—Eggman—Domestic violence protective orders: possession of a firearm. (Chapter 685.)
- S.B. No. 321—Durazo—Employment safety standards: advisory committee: household domestic services. (Chapter 332.)

- S.B. No. 322—Laird—Grazing land: California Conservation Ranching Incentive Program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 323—Caballero—Local government: water or sewer service: legal actions. (Chapter 216.)
- S.B. No. 324—Limón—Unsolicited commercial mail advertisements. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 325—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 186.36 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal gangs.

#### 2021

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10. Read first time.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2747.) (January 11).

Jan. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 6. Page 2818.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 326—Pan—Health care coverage: federal health care reforms. (Chapter 764.)
- S.B. No. 327—Wilk—School districts: members of the governing board. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 328—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 46148 of, and to add Section 8203.4 to, the Education Code, relating to local educational agencies.

#### 2021

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10. Read first time.
Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on ED., GOV. & F., and HUMAN S.

Mar. 4—Referral to Com. on HUMAN S. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 9—March 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 24.
Mar. 17—March 24 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 26—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 702.) (April 7).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 896.) (April 22).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 1110.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on ED.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 329—Jones.

An act to amend Section 425.17 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to wills and trusts.

#### 2021

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10. Read first time.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 423.) (March 9).

Mar. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Mar. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 569.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 330—Durazo—Los Angeles Community College District Affordable Housing Pilot Program. (Chapter 572.)
- S.B. No. 331—Leyva—Settlement and nondisparagement agreements. (Chapter 638.)
- S.B. No. 332—Dodd—Civil liability: prescribed burning operations: gross negligence. (Chapter 600.)
- S.B. No. 333—Eggman—San Joaquin Regional Transit District: procurement. (Chapter 217.)
- S.B. No. 334—Durazo—Detention facilities: contracts. (Chapter 298.)

S.B. No. 335—Cortese.

An act to amend Sections 3212.86, 3212.87, 3212.88, 3761, and 5402 of, and to add Section 5814.3 to, the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2021

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 918.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1188.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 1311.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.)

#### 2022

Oct. 24—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 336—Ochoa Bogh—Public health: COVID-19. (Chapter 487.)
- S.B. No. 337—Newman—West Coyote Hills Conservancy Program. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 338—Gonzalez—Joint and several liability of port drayage motor carrier customers: health and safety violations: prior offenders: liability owed to the state. (Chapter 333.)
- S.B. No. 339—Wiener—Vehicles: road usage charge pilot program. (Chapter 308.)

#### S.B. No. 340—Stern.

An act to amend Section 5276 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2021

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 21).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1019.) (May 4).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1064.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

Jun. 9—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 341—McGuire—Telecommunications service: outages. (Chapter 425.)
- S.B. No. 342—Gonzalez—South Coast Air Quality Management District: board membership. (Refused Passage.)
- S.B. No. 343—Allen—Environmental advertising: recycling symbol: recyclability: products and packaging. (Chapter 507.)

S.B. No. 344—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Limón, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gabriel, Maienschein, Mullin, and Quirk—Silva).

An act to add Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 50535) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to homeless shelters.

#### 2021

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 552.) (March 18).

Mar. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1188.) (May 20).

May 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1389.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 345—Becker—Energy programs and projects: nonenergy benefits. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 346—Wieckowski (Coauthors: Senators Dodd and Hueso) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to add Chapter 36 (commencing with Section 22948.50) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

#### 2021

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 518.) (March 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1188.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 1255.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

#### 2022

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 1. Page 6355.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 5277.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 347—Caballero—Urban forestry: California Community and Neighborhood Tree Voluntary Tax Contribution Fund. (Chapter – 104.)

#### S.B. No. 348—Grove.

An act to add Section 1053 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2021

9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1188.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1344.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A. Jun.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug. Aug.

26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 349—Umberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies and Kalra). An act to add Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 11857) to Part 2 of Division 10.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to substance abuse.

#### 2021

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 17—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 17.
- Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 533.) (March 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 686.) (April 6)
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1188.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1277.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (July 13).
- Jul. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 26).
- Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 7—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

- Jan. 31—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Petrie–Norris.
- Feb. 1—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4045.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 28—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Apr. 4—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3303.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 7—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Apr. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Apr. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 15, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 350—Melendez—Controlled substances. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)

- S.B. No. 351—Caballero—Water Innovation Act of 2021. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 352—Eggman—The military: sexual harassment. (Chapter 183.)
- S.B. No. 353—Roth—Hospice: services to seriously ill patients. (Chapter 488.)
- S.B. No. 354—Skinner—Public social services. (Chapter 687.)
- S.B. No. 355—Becker (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra) (Coauthor: Senator Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman and Gabriel).

An act to amend Section 68632 of the Government Code, relating to courts.

#### 2021

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 16.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 518.) (March 16)
- Mar. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1189.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1349.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 7—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 26).
- Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Kalra.

- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 356—Archuleta—California Cancer Clinical Trials Program. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 357—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra) (Coauthor: Senator Kamlager) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Lee, Quirk, and Wicks).

An act to amend Section 782.1 of the Evidence Code, to amend Sections 647.3, 653.23, and 1203.47 of, to add Section 653.29 to, and to repeal Sections 653.20 and 653.22 of, the Penal Code, to amend Section 99171 of the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Sections 18259 and 18259.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2021

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 778.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1189.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 1330.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 41. Noes 29. Page 3109.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 2624.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Ordered held at the Desk.

### 2022

Jun. 20—Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 86, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 358—Jones (Coauthors: Assembly Members Low and Seyarto). An act to amend Section 530.5 of the Penal Code, relating to property crimes.

#### 2021

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 778.) (April 13).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1189.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1344.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 30—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 359—Caballero—Climate change: Resilient Merced County Incentive Pilot Program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 360—Wilk—Consumer Credit Reporting Agencies Act: escrow agent rating services and escrow agents. (Chapter 105.)

S.B. No. 361—Umberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Daly).

An act to add and repeal Section 54230.7 of the Government Code, relating to surplus land.

### 2021

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 17—March 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 686.) (April 6).

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 970.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—Re–referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 15).

Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Daly.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 362—Newman—Chain community pharmacies: quotas. (Chapter 334.)
- S.B. No. 363—Leyva—Educational equity: government instruction conferences. (Chapter 676.)

- S.B. No. 364—Skinner (Principal coauthors: Senators Eggman, Hertzberg, Laird, Limón, and McGuire) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Berman and Luz Rivas) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Gonzalez, Hueso, Newman, Rubio, Umberg, Wieckowski, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Burke, Carrillo, Chiu, Cooley, Cooper, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Levine, Nazarian, Quirk—Silva, Reyes, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Santiago, Stone, and Villapudua).
  - An act to amend Section 49557 of the Education Code, and to add Section 10618.7 to, and to add Chapter 10.2 (commencing with Section 18936) to Part 6 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to pupil meals.

#### 2021

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on ED., HUMAN S., and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 702.) (April 7).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 18—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2822.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 365—Caballero—E-consult service. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 366—Umberg—Automobile dismantling: task force. (Chapter 601.)
- S.B. No. 367—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 67384 to the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2021

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 17—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 668.) (March 17).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 7)

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1060.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HEALTH.

Jun. 17—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

Jun. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5826.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 218, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 368—Limón—Health care coverage: deductibles and out–of–pocket expenses. (Chapter – 602.)

- S.B. No. 369—Pan—Flood control: Yolo Bypass Cache Slough Partnership Multibenefit Program. (Chapter 275.)
- S.B. No. 370—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Cortese and Jones) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mathis).

An act to amend Section 3953 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to wildlife.

#### 2021

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
  Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 938.) (April 27).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 17—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 20—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Dodd.
- May 20—Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Dodd.

- Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Dodd. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2723.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5639.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Jul. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 132, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 371—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Becker and Eggman).

An act to amend Section 130255 of, and to add Sections 130256 and 130257 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Article 1.55 (commencing with Section 14046.9) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health information technology.

#### 2021

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13. Feb.

Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Feb. Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

3—Set for hearing March 17. Mar.

Mar. 9—March 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 24.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Mar. 0. Page 605.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr.

20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1189.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1282.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 372—Leyva—Medium— and heavy—duty fleet purchasing assistance program: zero-emission vehicles. (Chapter – 639.)
- S.B. No. 373—Min—Consumer debt: economic abuse. (Died in Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 374—Min—Protective orders: reproductive coercion. (Chapter 135.)
- S.B. No. 375—Wilk—Employment Development Department: unemployment insurance claimants: assistance. (Died in Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 376—Stern—Wildlife: prohibitions on possession, transportation, and importation of wild animals: live animal markets. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 377—Hertzberg—Radiologist assistants. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 378—Gonzalez—Local government: broadband infrastructure development project permit processing: microtrenching permit processing ordinance. (Chapter 677.)
- S.B. No. 379—Wiener (Coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi).
  An act to add Section 65850.52 to the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2021

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13
  Feb. 17—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 17.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 668.) (March 17). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 22—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 876.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—May 20 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Dec. 28—Set for hearing January 6 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E., U. & C.
- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 10 in E., U. & C. pending receipt.
- Jan. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E., U. & C. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 2727.) (January 6). Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 2739.) (January 10).
- Jan. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 2804.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and U. & E.
- May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on U. & E. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 15).
- Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

- 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (August 11). Aug.
- 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 7. Page 5942.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- -Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 3. Page 5022.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.
- Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 356, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 380—Eggman—End of life. (Chapter 542.)
- S.B. No. 381—Portantino—Surplus residential priorities, property: procedures, price, and fund: City of South Pasadena. (Chapter – 362.)

S.B. No. 382—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Eggman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Maienschein).

An act to amend Sections 136.2 and 236.1 of the Penal Code, relating to human trafficking.

#### 2021

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 17—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 23—March 23 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 689.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1190.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Caballero.

#### 2022

Jan. 18—From inactive file on motion of Senator Caballero. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2802.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 1).

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5306.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 9—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 14—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4265.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 87, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 383—Cortese—Juveniles: informal supervision: deferred entry of judgment. (Chapter – 603.)

### S.B. No. 384—Cortese.

An act to amend Sections 309 and 628 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2021

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 17—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and PUB. S.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 422.) (March 9).

Mar. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 778.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1060.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

May 27—Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6032.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5135.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 811, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 385—Hurtado—Community Correctional Facilities: Shafter Modified Community Correctional Facility. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 386—Umberg—Tied-house restrictions: advertising: mixed-use district. (Chapter – 309.)

S.B. No. 387—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Becker, Caballero, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Flora, Lackey, and Luz Rivas).

An act to amend Section 49428.15 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

#### 2021

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 20).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
  May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1190.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Portantino.

- Jan. 3—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(c).
- Jan. 5—Re-referred to Com. on ED. Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2753.) (January 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 13—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2794.) (January 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2805.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- May 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 28—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 388—Stern—Platform companies: content management: negative externalities: report: acceptable use policy: illegal content. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 389—Dodd—Alcoholic beverages: retail on–sale license: off–sale privileges. (Chapter 657.)
- S.B. No. 390—Laird—Employment Development Department: recession plan. (Chapter 543.)

- S.B. No. 391—Min—Common interest developments: emergency powers and procedures. (Chapter 276.)
- S.B. No. 392—Archuleta—Common interest developments: document delivery. (Chapter 640.)
- S.B. No. 393—Hurtado—Migrant Childcare and Development Programs. (Chapter 499.)
- S.B. No. 394—Hueso—Telecommunications: Moore Universal Telephone Service Act. (Chapter 765.)
- S.B. No. 395—Caballero—Excise tax: electronic cigarettes: Health Careers Opportunity Grant Program: Small and Rural Hospital Relief Program. (Chapter 489.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 396—Bradford (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mayes).

An act to amend Section 4295.5 of, and to add and repeal Section 4295.6 of, the Public Resources Code, and to add and repeal Section 8386.7 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to forestry.

#### 2021

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. —Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- 24—Set for hearing April 15. Mar.
- 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May
- 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Mav 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1093.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 20-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. May
- Jun. 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 7).
- Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.
- 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 26). Aug.
- 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- Sep. 3—Assembly Rule 69(d) suspended. Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Mayes.

- Jan. 10—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Mayes.
- Jan. 11—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Jun. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 6).
- Jun. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jun.
- 30—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Jun.
- Aug. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 1. Page 5711.) Ordered to the
- 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 4-Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4660.) Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & Ċ.
- Aug. 16—Set for hearing August 16.
- 17—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be taken up for Aug. consideration. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 4853.)
- 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Bradford. Aug.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- S.B. No. 397—Jones—Emergency powers: essential services: religious services. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 398—Skinner—Cannabis licenses: cannabis licensing agreements: labor peace agreement license requirement: medical marijuana identification cards. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 399—Umberg.

An act to add Section 5165 to the Vehicle Code, relating to license plates.

#### 2021

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 780.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1190.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1316.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and M. & V.A.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 400—Jones—Homeless children and youths: local educational agencies: collaboration, training, and reporting. (Chapter 400.)

#### S.B. No. 401—Pan.

An act to amend Sections 2960 and 2960.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2021

Feb.

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.) 25-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 4-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 573.) (March Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

23—Set for hearing April 5. Mar.

25—April 5 hearing postponed by committee. Mar.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 13-Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

May 27—Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) Aug. (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the Aug.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4846.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 298, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 402—Hurtado.

An act to add Division 117 (commencing with Section 150300) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

#### 2021

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 7).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1190.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1350.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 6—July 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 403—Gonzalez—Drinking water: consolidation. (Chapter – 242.)

- S.B. No. 404—Wieckowski—California School for the Blind. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 405—Dahle—Telecommunications: Moore Universal Telephone Service Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 406—Stern—Oil and gas: operations: notice of intention: investigations: data availability. (Chapter 727.)
- S.B. No. 407—Archuleta—Professional Land Surveyors' Act. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 408—Min—Income and corporation taxes: credits: restaurants, bars, and hotels. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 409—Caballero—Pharmacy practice: testing. (Chapter 604.)
- S.B. No. 410—Leyva.

An act to add Section 89521 to the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2021

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.) 25—Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.
- Mar.
- 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- 6—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.
- 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes Apr. 1. Page 843.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule
- Mav 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 9. Page 1113.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- May 28-Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (July 7). Jul.
- Jul. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Lorena Gonzalez.

- Aug. 4—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Akilah Weber.
- —From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- 15—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 15. Page 5888.) Ordered to Aug. third reading. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (August 22). Aug.
- 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.
- 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading Aug.
- -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 12. Page 6570.) Ordered to the Aug. 31-
- 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 5385.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.
- 28—Vetoed by the Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 411—Cortese—Public Employees' Retirement System: employment without reinstatement. (Chapter 136.)
- S.B. No. 412—Ochoa Bogh—California Environmental Quality Act: emergency definition. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 413—McGuire—Electricity: offshore wind generation facilities: site certification. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 414—Jones—Land. (Chapter 106.)
- S.B. No. 415—Melendez—Transportation funds: county apportionments: county maintained roads. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 416—Hueso—Corrections: educational programs. (Chapter 766.)
- S.B. No. 417—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 23664 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2021

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 588.) (March 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 914.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 17—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

May 27—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 418—Laird—Pajaro Valley Health Care District. (Chapter – 1.)

#### S.B. No. 419—Stern.

An act to add Article 24 (commencing with Section 70050) to Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, and to amend Section 8400 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 5.6 (commencing with Section 8400) of Division 1 of Title 2 of, and to repeal and add Article 2 (commencing with Section 8410) of Chapter 5.6 of Division 1 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to volunteers.

#### 2021

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feh 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18-Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 777.) (April 13).
- Apr. —Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- 20-Set for hearing April 26. Apr.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 918.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 30-Apr. —Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—May 10 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 17.
- 17—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.
- May
- 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 7. Page 1419.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.
- Jun. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and L. & E.
- Jun. 14—Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 6. Noes Jun. 1.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- 7—July 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jul.
- Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 420—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 1095 of, and to add Part 5 (commencing with Section 4800) to Division 1 of, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2021

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 574.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1191.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1383.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on INS. and PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 24).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 421—Bradford—Vehicles: driving under the influence of alcohol and drugs. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 422—Pan.

An act to amend Section 19130 of the Government Code, relating to state employment.

#### 2021

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 843.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1191.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 1331.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 25—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

#### 2022

Aug. 15—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Petrie–Norris.

Aug. 16—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 17. Page 6516.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5372.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 423—Stern—Energy: firm zero-carbon resources. (Chapter – 243.)

- S.B. No. 424—Durazo—Tax credits: employment: homelessness. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 425—Archuleta—Opportunity schools. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 426—Rubio—Municipal separate storm sewer systems: financial capability analysis. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 427—Eggman—Water theft: enhanced penalties. (Chapter 137.)
- S.B. No. 428—Hurtado—Health care coverage: adverse childhood experiences screenings. (Chapter 641.)
- S.B. No. 429—Bradford—Public utilities: women, minority, disabled veteran, and LGBT business enterprises: microgrids. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 430—Borgeas—Small businesses: reduction or waiver of civil penalties for violation of regulations or statutes. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 431—Rubio—Street lighting systems: City of West Covina. (Chapter 35.)
- S.B. No. 432—Wieckowski—Common interest developments. (Chapter 642.)
- S.B. No. 433—Allen—California Coastal Act of 1976: enforcement: penalties. (Chapter 643.)
- S.B. No. 434—Bates—Substance abuse and mental health services: advertising and marketing. (Chapter 447.)
- S.B. No. 435—Cortese—Civil law: personal rights: online sex trafficking: sexual photographs. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 436—Dahle—Community colleges: nonresident tuition. (Chapter 573.)
- S.B. No. 437—Wieckowski—Local publicly owned electric utilities: integrated resource planning: transportation electrification. (Chapter 138.)

### S.B. No. 438—Laird (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cunningham).

An act to add Section 34177.9 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to community redevelopment.

#### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 633.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1191.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1234.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.

Jun. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on H. & C.D. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 9). Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 439—Archuleta—Green hydrogen. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 440—Dodd.

An act to amend Sections 32255 and 32256 of, and to add Section 32253.5 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on INS., E., U. & C., and G.O.

Feb. 25—Referral to Com. on G.O. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 22—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11.

Jan. 11-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with

recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 2746.) (January 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2807.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

May 23—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 6—June 6 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6089.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5112.) Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Aug. 29—Set for hearing August 29.

Aug. 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5248.)

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5312.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 299, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 441—Hurtado (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 127801) to Chapter 1 of Part 3 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

#### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1060.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 8—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 442—Newman—School districts and community college districts: governing board elections: charter cities. (Chapter – 139.)

### S.B. No. 443—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 1798.8 of, and to add Sections 1797.91 and 1797.232 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to emergency medical services.

#### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 11—March 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 915.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8

May 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 1091.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 444—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gray, Grayson, Nguyen, Petrie–Norris, Quirk, and Seyarto).

An act to add Section 17131.14 to, and to add and repeal Section 17131.13 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 633.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1191.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hertzberg.

#### 2022

Jan. 6—From inactive file on motion of Senator Hertzberg. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2774.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 6—June 6 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 445—Jones—Parole: Elderly Parole Program. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 446—Glazer—Factual innocence. (Chapter 490.)
- S.B. No. 447—Laird—Civil actions: decedent's cause of action. (Chapter 448.)
- S.B. No. 448—Melendez—California Emergency Services Act: emergency powers: limitation. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 449—Stern—Climate—related financial risk. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 450—Hertzberg.

An act to add Section 8586.9 to the Government Code, relating to fire protection.

#### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 588.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1191.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hertzberg.

## May **2022**

Jan. 6—From inactive file on motion of Senator Hertzberg. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2775.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on E.M.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.M.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6085.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5343.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 466, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 451—Dodd.

An act to add Section 14571.10 to the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage container recycling, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E.Q. Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 7—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 917.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1192.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1345.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 452—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Caballero, Durazo, Hueso, Limón, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Kalra, Low, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Santiago, and Villapudua).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 12800 and 65050 of, and to add and repeal Article 15 (commencing with Section 12839) of Chapter 1 of Part 2.5 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to state government.

### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 11—Referred to Coms. on G.O., JUD., and HUMAN S.

Mar. 15—Referral to Com. on HUMAN S. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 588.) (March 23).

Apr. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 936.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1192.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 1283.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 453—Hurtado—California State University Agricultural Research Institute grant program: Agricultural Biosecurity Fund. (Chapter – 386.)

S.B. No. 454—Bates (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Choi and Nguyen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Daly, and Davies).

An act to amend Sections 4506, 17523, and 17523.5 of the Family Code, relating to child support.

### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 687.) (April 6).

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 885.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 455—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 100504 of the Government Code, relating to health care coverage.

### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 605.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1034.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 456—Laird—Fire prevention: wildfire and forest resilience: action plan: reports. (Chapter – 387.)

# S.B. No. 457—Portantino.

An act to add and repeal Section 17053.92 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2021

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 843.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1192.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1232.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- May 27—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 13—June 13 hearing: Heard for testimony only.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 2. Page 6589.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 5389.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 458—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 67825 of the Government Code, relating to military base reuse.

### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 11.

Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 480.) (March 11).

Mar. 15—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Mar. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 569.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 459—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Glazer, and Newman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mullin).

An act to amend Sections 86114, 86116, 86117, and 86118 of, and to add Section 86119 to, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 915.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1192.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 1332.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jul. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 24—August 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Aug. 3—August 3 set for second hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 8. Page 6667.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 5419.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 873, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 460—Pan—Long—term health facilities: patient representatives. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 461—Cortese—Unfair Competition Law: enforcement. (Chapter 140.)

- S.B. No. 462—Borgeas—Disaster relief: Creek Fire: allocation to local agencies. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 463—Dahle.

An act to amend and renumber the headings of Article 2 (commencing with Section 7001) and Article 3 (commencing with Section 7005) of Chapter 1 of Division 4 of, and to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 7000.5) to Chapter 1 of Division 4 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

## 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 15).

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 886.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 29—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2022

Jan. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Mar. 18—March 22 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—June 28 set for final hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes

Oct. 24—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 464—Hurtado (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bryan).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 18930 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 589.) (March 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20. May 20—From committee: Do pass

20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1192.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 1338.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HUM. S. Jul. 1—Coauthors revised. From com

1—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 465—Eggman—Mental health. (Chapter – 544.)

## S.B. No. 466—Wieckowski.

An act to add Section 52201.5 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2021

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1044.) (May 6).

May 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1109.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 2—June 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 21—June 23 hearing postponed by committee.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 467—Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Kamlager).

An act to amend Section 1473 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2021

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—April 13 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 777.) Reconsideration granted.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2747.) (January 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 13—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2795.) (January 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 2822.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 1. Page 6353.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5314.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 982, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 468—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 8558 of the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

#### 2021

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 856.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1060.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—Referred to Com. on E.M.
- Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- May 27—Re-referred to Com. on E.M.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4849.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 537, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 469—Jones—Community property: presumption of right of survivorship. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 470—Jones (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, and Wilk). An act to add and repeal Section 714 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fishing and hunting.

## 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 15).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1192.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1345.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 471—Hueso—The Racial and Economic Equity Grant Program. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 472—Caballero (Principal coauthor: Senator Becker) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 97008, 97009, and 97015 of, and to add Sections 97010.5, 97011.5, and 97013.5 to, the Government Code, relating to corrections.

#### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. Apr.

6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 690.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1193.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1335.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 13).

Jul. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 473—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Section 1367.51 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10176.61 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 23—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 2747.) (January 11).

Jan. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2803.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 474—McGuire—Energy. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 475—Cortese—Transportation planning: sustainable communities strategies. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 476—Min.

An act to amend Section 22684 of, and to add Section 22690.6 to, the Financial Code, relating to the PACE program.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Mar. 24—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 875.) (April 21).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1193.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 1338.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and B. & F.

Jun. 23—June 23 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 2.)

### 2022

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 477—Wiener—General plan: annual report. (Vetoed.)

- S.B. No. 478—Wiener—Planning and Zoning Law: housing development projects. (Chapter 363.)
- S.B. No. 479—Laird—Local Government Renewable Energy Self–Generation Program. (Chapter 141.)

S.B. No. 480—Stern.

An act to amend Section 126.7 of, and to add Section 14 to, the Metropolitan Water District Act (Chapter 209 of the Statutes of 1969), relating to water.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1419.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 15—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Arambula. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Arambula.

#### 2022

Jun. 9—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Arambula.

Jun. 13—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

- S.B. No. 481—Durazo—Sentencing: special circumstances. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 482—Hueso—Salton Sea: long—term strategy. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 483—Allen—Sentencing: resentencing to remove sentencing enhancements. (Chapter 728.)
- S.B. No. 484—Archuleta—Home inspections: sewer lateral repairs. (Chapter 545.)
- S.B. No. 485—Portantino (Principal coauthors: Senators Allen, Stern, and Wilk) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Carrillo) (Coauthor:

Senator Durazo) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Villapudua and Boerner Horvath).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 17053.98 and 23698 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1045.) (May 6).

May 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1193.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Portantino.

Dec. 28—Set for hearing January 6 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

#### 2022

Jun.

Jan. 3—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(b).

Jan. 5—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(b). (Ayes 3. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F. (Corrected January 6).

Jan. 6—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 that the measure be re-referred to Com. on APPR pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2727.) (January 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.

Jan. 20—From committee: That the measure be returned to the Senate Floor for consideration. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2795.) (January 20).

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2805.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Coms. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. and REV. & TAX.

Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 27—June 27 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 486—Melendez—Driver's licenses: renewal. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 487—Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 104370 and 104470 of, and to add Section 104370.1 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to tobacco control.

#### 2021

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1060.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 488—Rubio—Teacher credentialing: reading instruction. (Chapter 678.)

# S.B. No. 489—Laird (Coauthors: Assembly Members Robert Rivas and Stone).

An act to amend Section 12687.5 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2021

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 552.) (March 18).
- Mar. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1006.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jun. 17—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- Jun. 9—Re–referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 15—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4809.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Aug. 16—Set for hearing August 16.
- Aug. 17—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4853.)
- Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4899.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 677, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 490—Caballero.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 58596.1) of Part 1 of Division 21 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agricultural food products.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 5—April 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1193.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Caballero.

## 2022

Jan. 18—From inactive file on motion of Senator Caballero. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2802.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (August 29).

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 6517.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 6523.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 1. Page 5372.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 602, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 491—Nielsen.

An act to amend Sections 22973.1 and 22980.3 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 381d and 381e of the Penal Code, relating to nitrous oxide.

2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and PUB. S.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 633.) (March 25).

Apr. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1193.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1345.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and PUB. S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 492—Hurtado—Maternal health. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 493—Bradford—Local government financing: juvenile justice. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 494—Dodd—Law enforcement: training. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 495—Dahle—California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: scoping plan. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)

- S.B. No. 496—Laird—Flood control: water development projects: Pajaro River. (Chapter -310.)
- S.B. No. 497—Limón—Qualifying accounts for direct deposit of publicly administered funds. (Chapter 546.)
- S.B. No. 498—Umberg—Funds for the provision of legal services to indigent persons: disabled veterans. (Chapter 688.)
- S.B. No. 499—Leyva—General plan: land use element: uses adversely impacting health outcomes. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 500—Min—Autonomous vehicles: zero emissions. (Chapter 277.)
- S.B. No. 501—Wieckowski—Claims against public entities. (Chapter 218.)

## S.B. No. 502—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 25251, 25252, and 25253 of, and to add Sections 25253.6, 25253.7, and 25253.9 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

#### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 500.) (March 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1194.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Allen.

### 2022

Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Allen. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 5. Page 2774.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6573.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 5381.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 701, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 503—Becker—Voting: ballots and signature verification. (Chapter – 319.)

## S.B. No. 504—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 2150 and 2170 of, to repeal Sections 3022 and 13315 of, and to repeal and add Section 2212 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A., PUB. S., and JUD.

Feb. 25—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on

committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 499.) (March 15). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1194.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 28—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Becker. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1414.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10-Referred to Coms. on ELECTIONS and PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 26).
- Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2609.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 3—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 9—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Mayes.

- Jan. 6—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Megan Dahle.
- Jan. 10—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 14—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 0. Page 3527.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 10—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Mar. 3—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 17—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, and passed to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 21—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing March 29 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Mar. 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 0. Page 4047.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 28—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Re–referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3233.) Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3251.)
- Mar. 31—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3280.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:45 a.m.

Mar. 31—Approved by the Governor.

Mar. 31—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 14, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 505—Skinner (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ting) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Bradford, Hertzberg, and Min) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Haney).

An act to add Section 3343.8 to the Civil Code, and to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 11627.5) to Chapter 1 of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, relating to civil law.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 671.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 860.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

## 2022

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 506—Jones—California Environmental Quality Act: Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund monies: greenhouse gas emissions: vegetation management projects. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 507—Eggman—Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment. (Chapter 426.)

- S.B. No. 508—Stern—Mental health coverage: school-based services. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 509—Wilk—Optometry: COVID-19 pandemic: temporary licenses. (Chapter 219.)
- S.B. No. 510—Pan—Health care coverage: COVID–19 cost sharing. (Chapter 729.)
- S.B. No. 511—Bates—Voter file maintenance: information from potential jurors. (Died in Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 512—Min—Public postsecondary education: support services for foster youth: Cooperating Agencies Foster Youth Educational Support Program. (Chapter 574.)
- S.B. No. 513—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Chen, Gabriel, Kalra, Lackey, Quirk–Silva, Wicks, and Wilson).
  - An act to add Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 50535) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to shelters for vulnerable populations.

### 2021

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Dec. 28—Set for hearing January 5 in HOUSING pending receipt.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Jan. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (January 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2795.) (January 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2805.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 514—Melendez—Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 515—Pan—Long—Term Services and Supports (LTSS) Benefit Task Force. (Died in Committee on Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 516—Eggman and Stern.

An act to amend Sections 5256.6 and 5257 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

# 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HEALTH.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 687.) (April 6).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1056.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 517—McGuire—Beer manufacturers: direct shipper permits. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 518—Laird (Coauthor: Senator Dodd).

An act to amend Section 32251 of, and to add Section 32457.1 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

- amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 6—May 10 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 18—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1194.) (May 20).
- May 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Laird.

- Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Laird. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2734.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5885.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4835.) Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Aug. 17—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4884.)
- Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4898.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 702, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 519—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Kamlager and Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lee, Low, Quirk, and Wicks).

An act to add and repeal Section 131065 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and HEALTH.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 690.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 795.) (April 14).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1195.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1322.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and HEALTH.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (June 29).

Jul. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (July 13).

Aug. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2022

Aug. 3—August 3 set for second hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 520—Wilk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Valladares).

An act to add Section 1305 to the Water Code, relating to water resources.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 520.) (March 16).

Mar. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 669.) (April 5).

Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 969.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 17—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Jun. 29—June 28 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 2.)

Oct. 24—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 521—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 14105.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

25-Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Feb.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 7.

8-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 7).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

27—May 3 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May —May 10 hearing postponed by committee.

Set for hearing May 17. May

May —May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. 17-

May 18—Set for hearing May 20. May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1195.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1345.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 522—Borgeas—Criminal law: malicious communication. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 523—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, Hueso, and Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu, Cristina Garcia, and Levine).

An act to amend Sections 12920, 12921, 12926, 12931, 12940, 12944, and 12993 of, and to add Sections 22853.3 and 22853.4 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 1343 and 1367.25 of, and to add Sections 1367.255 and 1367.33 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 10123.196 of, and to add Sections 10123.1945 and 10127.09 to, the Insurance Code, and to add Sections 10509.5 and 10828 to the Public Contract Code, relating to reproductive health.

#### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.) 25—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH, L., P.E. & R., and JUD.

Feb.

25—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on Feb. committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

- Mar. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 671.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 19—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 955.) (April 28).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 18—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1195.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 1332.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and L. & E.
- Jun. 14—Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (July 6).
- Jul. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 26—August 26 hearing postponed by committee.

- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 11. Page 6354.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 5264.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Aug. 30—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 5347.)
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5377.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 630, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 524—Skinner—Health care coverage: patient steering. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 525—Grove—School closures: mental health effects. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 526—Min—Community water systems: lead user service lines. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 527—Melendez—Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: high-speed rail: Salton Sea restoration. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 528—Jones.

An act to amend Sections 369.5 and 739.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2021

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 422.) (March 9). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 9—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 956.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1195.) (May 20).
- May 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1390.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and HEALTH.

- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6337.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5312.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 812, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 529—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 1001 of, and to add Section 564 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

-Referred to Com. on E., U. & C. Feb.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

14—April 19 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 26.

27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes Apr. 0. Page 915.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. —Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

28.8. Mav 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May

13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1087.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20-Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

Jun. 16—Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes Jun. 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (August 10). Aug.

11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 4. Page 6567.) Ordered to the Aug.

31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5380.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 357, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 530—Cortese—Rape of a spouse. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 531—Wieckowski—Consumer debt. (Chapter – 455.)

## S.B. No. 532—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 49069.5, 51225.1, and 51225.2 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 3—March 10 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 669.) (March 17).

Mar. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1195.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Caballero.

#### 2022

Jan. 18—From inactive file on motion of Senator Caballero. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2802.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6085.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5343.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 918, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 533—Stern—Electrical corporations: wildfire mitigation plans: deenergization events. (Chapter – 244.)

## S.B. No. 534—Jones—Dental hygienists. (Chapter – 491.)

- S.B. No. 535—Limón—Biomarker testing. (Chapter 605.)
- S.B. No. 536—Rubio—Judgment of dissolution of marriage: waiting period. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 537—Rubio—Child welfare: domestic violence. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 538—Rubio—Domestic violence and gun violence restraining orders. (Chapter 686.)
- S.B. No. 539—Hertzberg—Property taxation: taxable value transfers. (Chapter 427.)
- S.B. No. 540—Limón—Pupil instruction: improving pupil success: grant program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 541—Bates—Substance use disorder treatment facilities and programs: disclosure of license and certification status. (Chapter 730.)

S.B. No. 542—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Dodd, and Newman).

An act to add and repeal Section 6377.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 780.) (April 13).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1045.) (May 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1195.) (May 20).

May 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Limón.

#### 2022

Jan. 6—From inactive file on motion of Senator Limón. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2775.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 6—June 6 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 543—Limón (Coauthor: Assembly Member Luz Rivas).

An act to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 11149) to Chapter 1 of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 421.) (March 9).

Mar. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—March 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1196.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Limón.

#### 2022

Jan. 6—From inactive file on motion of Senator Limón. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2776.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6089.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5343.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 544—Laird—Cannabis testing. (Chapter – 547.)

### S.B. No. 545—Wilk.

An act to add Section 48070.3 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 14).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1196.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1346.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 546—Wilk (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to add Section 881 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to communications, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar 18—Re–referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and HUMAN S.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 12.

25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. —From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 756.) (April 12).

-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S. Set Apr. for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1196.) (May Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 28—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. —Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1351.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—Referred to Coms. on C. & C. and HUM. S. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 14—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jun. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing postponed by committee.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 547—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Caballero, Dodd, Hurtado, Limón, Nielsen, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Mathis, and Wood).

An act to add the heading of Part 1 (commencing with Section 32000) to, and to add Part 2 (commencing with Section 32100) to, Division 14.8 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to animals.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on AGRI., ED., and G.O.

Mar. 4—Referral to Com. on G.O. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 552.) (March 18). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 703.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1196.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1346.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and HIGHER ED.

Jun. 16—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 16). Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 548—Eggman—Tri-Valley-San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority: transit connectivity. (Chapter – 220.)

S.B. No. 549—Jones—Social workers: essential workers. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 550—Dahle—Legislature: employment. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 551—Stern and Hertzberg (Coauthors: Senators Min and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gabriel and Eduardo Garcia).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 1.8 (commencing with Section 12100.500) of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to electric vehicles.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on G.O., TRANS., and E., U. & C.

Mar. 4—Referral to Com. on E., U. & C. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 10. Noes 3. Page 684.) (April 6).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 2. Page 942.) (April 27).

Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1196.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 1284.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and TRANS.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (July 5).

Jul. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 552—Hertzberg—Drought planning: small water suppliers: nontransient noncommunity water systems. (Chapter – 245.)

S.B. No. 553—Limón—Income taxes: California Work Opportunity Tax Credit. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 554—Archuleta—Cities and counties: publications at public expense: distribution. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 555—McGuire.

An act to add Part 1.65 (commencing with Section 7279.61) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 633.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 860.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1196.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1346.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13).

Jul. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 556—Dodd—Street light poles, traffic signal poles: small wireless facilities attachments. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 557—Wieckowski—Hazardous waste: treated wood waste. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 558—Caballero (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Eduardo Garcia and Robert Rivas) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese and Hurtado).

An act to add and repeal Part 3.3 (commencing with Section 71119) of Division 34 of the Public Resources Code, relating to farmworkers.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

18—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S. Mar

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.

14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. Apr. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 14).

Apr. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 20).

Apr. —Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

3—May 10 hearing postponed by committee. 7—Set for hearing May 17. May

Mav

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1196.) (May May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Caballero.

### 2022

18-From inactive file on motion of Senator Caballero. Ordered to second Jan. reading.

Jan. —Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2803.) Ordered to the Assembly.

24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Ian

-Referred to Com. on E.M. May

Jun. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.M.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Jun. 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee. Aug.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 559—Hurtado (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eduardo Garcia, Mathis, Ramos, and Salas).

An act to amend Section 12012.102 of, and to add Section 12012.108 to, the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 938.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1196.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
 May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 1284.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jul. 1—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Gray.

#### 2022

Aug. 18—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Reyes.

Aug. 22—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6626.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5397.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 467, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 560—Rubio.

An act to add Section 12087.50 to the Government Code, relating to energy.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 14—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 916.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1196.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Rubio.

#### 2022

Jan. 14—From inactive file on motion of Senator Rubio. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 2806.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 561—Dodd.

An act to add Section 11011.3 to the Government Code, relating to housing.

#### 2021

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1056.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

- May 27—Re-referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and H. & C.D. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 10. Page 6624.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 5391.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 446, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 562—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 1374.73 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10144.51 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.

Mar. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 685.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 877.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1197.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

#### 2022

Aug. 24—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Bauer–Kahan.

Aug. 25—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 and 78 suspended. Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 0. Page 6673.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5419.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 563—Allen—Second Neighborhood Infill Finance and Transit Improvements Act: housing developments: homelessness prevention programs: enhanced infrastructure financing plan review and amendment process. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 564—Cortese—Hospitals: seismic compliance: O'Connor Hospital and Santa Clara Valley Medical Center. (Chapter 388.)
- S.B. No. 565—Jones—State Department of State Hospitals: facility expansion: report. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 566—Leyva—Public postsecondary education: California State University: support staff employees: merit salary adjustments. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 567—Bradford—Criminal procedure: sentencing. (Chapter 731.)
- S.B. No. 568—Pan.

An act to add Section 1342.75 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.1934 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 8—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 956.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1197.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 1333.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

### 2022

Jun. 28—June 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 569—Umberg—Public contracts: judicial branch entities. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 570—Wieckowski—Vehicles: equipment. (Chapter 428.)
- S.B. No. 571—Newman—Driver's licenses: instruction permits and provisional licenses. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 572—Hertzberg—Labor Commissioner: enforcement: lien on real property. (Chapter 335.)
- S.B. No. 573—Melendez—Employment Development Department: veterans' employment services. (Died in Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 574—Laird—Agricultural preserves: Williamson Act. (Chapter 644.)
- S.B. No. 575—Durazo—Hazardous waste facility permits: regulations. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 576—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 19962 and 19963 of, and to add Section 19961.07 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

#### 2021

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 684.) (April 6).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 15—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 1057.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 577—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 2105, 17202.1, 17414.1, and 80001 of, to add Section 22050.5 to, and to repeal Section 80002 of, the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 24—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1093.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

Jan. 3—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B. & F. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (January 3). Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (January 10).

Jan. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (March 30).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 7—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4216.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Apr. 21—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3473.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 27—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Apr. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Apr. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 16, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 578—Jones—Lanterman–Petris–Short Act: hearings. (Chapter – 389.)

### S.B. No. 579—Allen.

An act to add Section 42238.023 to the Education Code, relating to education finance.

#### 2021

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 2753.) (January 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 13—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.
- Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2795.) (January 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2823.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 580—Hueso—Department of Transportation: highways and roads: recycled plastics study and specifications. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 581—Atkins.

An act to amend Section 65400 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Chau.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 582—Stern—Climate Emergency Mitigation, Safe Restoration, and Just Resilience Act of 2021. (Died on file pursuant to Joint Rule 56)

S.B. No. 583—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Min) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Reyes).

An act to amend Sections 2263, 2264, 2265, 2268, and 2401 of, and to add Sections 2263.1 and 2271 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 755.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 942.) (April 27).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1197.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on ELECTIONS and TRANS.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 584—Jones—Resource Family Approval Program. (Chapter 548.)
- S.B. No. 585—Stern—Cats: declawing procedures: prohibition. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 586—Bradford—Peace officers: certification. (Chapter 429.)
- S.B. No. 587—Borgeas—Alcoholic beverages: craft distilleries. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 588—Jones—Property insurance. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 589—Hueso—Air pollution: alternative vehicles and vehicle infrastructure. (Chapter 732.)

- S.B. No. 590—Allen—2022 statewide primary election: terms of office. (Chapter 107.)
- S.B. No. 591—Becker—Senior citizens: intergenerational housing developments. (Chapter 364.)
- S.B. No. 592—Dahle—Fish and wildlife: working group: catastrophic wildfires: reports. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 593—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 14502.1, 41020.5, 47605, 47605.6, and 51747 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 51747.5 of, to add Section 47612.8 to, to add Article 10.5 (commencing with Section 51820) to Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, and to add and repeal Section 46306 of, the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 2—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1197.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1376.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 594—Glazer—Elections: redistricting. (Chapter 320.)
- S.B. No. 595—Caballero—Climate change adaptation: workforce development retraining. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 596—Becker—Greenhouse gases: cement sector: net–zero emissions strategy. (Chapter 246.)
- S.B. No. 597—Grove—Elections: vote by mail ballots. (Died in Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 598—Pan—Sacramento Regional Transit District: employee relations. (Chapter 492.)
- S.B. No. 599—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 910.3, 1701.3, 1701.8, 8284, 8285, and 8286 of, to amend and repeal Section 913.7 of, and to add Section 1701.9 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2021

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 842.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

- Jun. 9—Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 0. Page 6570.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5382.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 703, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 600—Borgeas—Administrative Procedure Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 601—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Senator Archuleta) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Choi, Lackey, Mathis, and Smith).

An act to amend Section 17152 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 11—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

May 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1045.) (May 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—Set for hearing May 17.
May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1198.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1351.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

#### 2022

Jun. 6—June 6 hearing: Heard for testimony only. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 602—Laird (Coauthor: Senator Allen) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Low).

An act to add Section 2351.2 to the Probate Code, relating to conservatorships.

#### 2021

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 776.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1198.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Laird.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Laird. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2734.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 603—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 26249 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Sections 17053.71 and 23687.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to cannabis.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 670.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 15).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed of May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1198.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and B. & P.

### 2022

Jun. 6—June 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 13—June 13 hearing postponed by committee.
Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 604—Hueso—Natural resources: the Nature and Parks Career Pathway and Community Resiliency and Equity Act of 2021. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 605—Eggman—Medical Device Right to Repair Act. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 606—Gonzalez—Workplace safety: violations of statutes: enterprise—wide violations: egregious violations. (Chapter 336.)
- S.B. No. 607—Min—Business and professions. (Chapter 367.)
- S.B. No. 608—Melendez—State government. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 609—Hurtado—CalFresh. (Chapter 606.)

- S.B. No. 610—Grove—Personal income tax: credit: virtual learning costs: dependent of the taxpayer. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 611—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 17053.98 and 23698 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2021

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1045.) (May 6).
- May 11—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 13—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- 18—Set for hearing May 20. May
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1198.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1333.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—Referred to Coms. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. and REV. & TAX. Jun.
- 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Jun. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jul. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 5). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug.
- Aug. 26—August 26 hearing postponed by committee.

### 2022

- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 612—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 32282 of the Education Code, relating to school safety.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 916.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1198.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 1325.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 28—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2022

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 613—Limón—Maternal health: neonate medical wrap. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 614—Archuleta—California Military Department Support Fund activities. (Chapter 184.)
- S.B. No. 615—Melendez—Unlawful sexual intercourse with a minor. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 616—Rubio, Caballero, and Min (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez and Portantino) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Gipson, Blanca Rubio, Boerner Horvath, Davies, Haney, and Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 3020 and 3026 of, and to add Section 3040.5 to, the Family Code, and to amend Sections 68553 and 68555 of the Government Code, relating to child custody.

#### 2021

Apr.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

5—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 954.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1064.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on ED.

### 2022

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 6—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5882.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4961.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 24—Set for hearing August 24.

Aug. 24—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be taken up for consideration. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 5108.)

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

- S.B. No. 617—Wiener—Residential solar energy systems: permitting. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 618—Borgeas—Fire prevention activities: local assistance grant program. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 619—Laird—Organic waste: reduction regulations: local jurisdiction compliance. (Chapter 508.)

S.B. No. 620—Allen and Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Hueso, Limón, and Skinner) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cunningham).

An act to amend Section 23504 of, and to add Section 23661.4 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 11-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jan. 8. Noes 1. Page 2746.) (January 11).

Jan. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

14—Set for hearing January 18. Jan.

Jan. 18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.

Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2795.) (January 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 2. Page 2843.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Feb.

28—Referred to Com. on G.O. Apr.

2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

29—June 29 hearing postponed by committee. Jun. 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

- S.B. No. 621—Eggman—Conversion of motels and hotels: streamlining. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 622—Roth—Student financial aid: State Department of Social Services: individuals serving foster youth. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 623—Newman—Electronic toll and transit fare collection systems. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 624—Hueso.

An act to add Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 1000) to the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W., E.Q., and APPR.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 13—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 15).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 985.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1198.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1233.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 625—Caballero and Limón (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cervantes) (Coauthors: Senators Durazo and Min).

An act to add Title 10.3 (commencing with Section 91640) to the Government Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 44504 and 44515 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to economic development.

#### 2021

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 670.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1198.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1417.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.

Jun. 25—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.Jul. 29—August 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 626—Dodd—Department of Water Resources: Procurement Methods. (Chapter 247.)
- S.B. No. 627—Bates—Coastal erosion: installation of shoreline protective devices: application process. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 628—Allen—California Creative Workforce Act of 2021. (Chapter 767.)
- S.B. No. 629—Roth—Identification cards. (Chapter 645.)
- S.B. No. 630—Ochoa Bogh—Civil law. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 631—Portantino—State claims: California Victim Compensation Board. (Chapter 185.)
- S.B. No. 632—Portantino.

An act relating to the California Victim Compensation Board, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2021

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on APPR.

#### 2022

- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2777.) (January 18).
- Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2819.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (May 11).
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 20—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 21—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4571.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Jul. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 133, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 633—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 1799.91, 1799.92, and 1799.96 of the Civil Code, relating to contracts.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 30—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 776.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Limón.

#### 2022

Jan. 18—From inactive file on motion of Senator Limón. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 2819.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5639.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 4—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4655.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Aug. 15—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 149, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 634—Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement—Public employees' retirement. (Chapter – 186.)

S.B. No. 635—Gonzalez—Cleanup activities on state highways, rights—of—way, off ramps, and homeless encampments. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 636—Grove—Alcoholic beverages. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 637—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 19962 and 19963 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 8—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

15—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 956.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

Apr. Mav

6—May 10 hearing postponed by committee. 7—Set for hearing May 17. May

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1199.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 1334.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10-Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Jun.

Jul. 6—July 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (July 13).

15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 26).

30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

3—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2783.) Ordered to Sep. third reading. (Corrected September 8).

Sep. 10—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Chau.

#### 2022

Aug. 22—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Stone.

Aug. 23—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

25—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 6267.) Read third Aug. time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 29). Assembly Rule Aug. 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6363.) Ordered to the Senate.

29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

29—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Senate Rule Aug. 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5210.) Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Aug. 30—Set for hearing August 30. That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 3. Noes 3. Page 5347.) (August 30) Failed passage.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 638—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 980 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 702.) (April 7).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 776.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May 20—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

Jun. 16-Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 639—Durazo—Minimum wages: persons with disabilities. (Chapter – 339.)

S.B. No. 640—Becker—Transportation financing: jointly funded projects. (Chapter – 108.)

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 641—Skinner (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon and Davies).

An act to amend Section 18901.11 of, and to add Section 18901.14 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalFresh.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Feb. Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Dec. 28—Set for hearing January 5 in HUMAN S. pending receipt.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN

Jan. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (January 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 18. Jan.

18—January 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 19—Set for hearing January 20.

Jan. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2795.) (January 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2822.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

5-Referred to Com. on HUM. S. Mav

Jun. 14—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

29—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Jun. APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5943.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. -Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5022.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 874, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 642—Kamlager—Health care: facilities: medical privileges. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 643—Archuleta—Fuel cell electric vehicle fueling infrastructure and fuel production: statewide assessment. (Chapter – 646.)

S.B. No. 644—Leyva (Coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to add Section 100503.9 to the Government Code, and to amend Section 1095 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH, L., P.E. & R., and JUD.

Mar. 4—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 704.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1093.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and L. & E.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

May 27—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and L. & E.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. & E. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 20—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 62. Noes 9. Page 6005.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 7. Page 6574.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5385.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 983, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 645—Melendez—Personal rights: necessary force. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 646—Hertzberg—Labor Code Private Attorneys General Act of 2004: janitorial employees. (Chapter 337.)

S.B. No. 647—Laird.

An act to amend Section 18525 of the Government Code, relating to public employment.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 687.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 23—August 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 648—Hurtado—Care facilities. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 649—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 12.76 (commencing with Section 7061) of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to affordable housing.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 15).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1019.) (May 4).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1058.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 17—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

May 27—Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 15. Page 6354.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5314.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 660, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 650—Stern—Skilled nursing facilities. (Chapter – 493.)

## S.B. No. 651—Wieckowski—Synthetic food dyes. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 652—Bates.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1646.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to dentistry.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 23—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 841.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Bates.

### 2022

Nov.

Jan. 18—From inactive file on motion of Senator Bates. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2841.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

30—From Assembly without further action.

May 5—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 653—Wieckowski—Vehicles: local agency charges: use of streets or

highways. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 654—Min—Child custody. (Chapter – 768.)

S.B. No. 655—Bradford—Insurers: diversity. (Chapter – 390.)

S.B. No. 656—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 9.4 of Chapter 819 of the Statutes of 1971, relating to water.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

May 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1045.) (May 6).

May 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Eggman.

### 2022

Jan. 6—From inactive file on motion of Senator Eggman. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2777.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6259.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 984, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 657—Ochoa Bogh—Employment: electronic documents. (Chapter 109.)
- S.B. No. 658—Grove—Property tax: exemptions: disabled veterans. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 659—Becker—Community colleges: California College Promise. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 660—Newman—Initiative, referendum, and recall petitions: compensation for signatures. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 661—Newman—Veterans' farm and home loan program. (Chapter 549.)
- S.B. No. 662—Archuleta—Energy: transportation sector: hydrogen. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 663—Newman—Recall petitions. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 664—Allen—Hospice licensure: moratorium on new licenses. (Chapter 494.)
- S.B. No. 665—Umberg—Employment policy: voluntary veterans' preference. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 666—Umberg—Service of papers: electronic service by court. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 667—Roth—Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: filing of claims. (Chapter 430.)
- S.B. No. 668—Bates—Property taxation: change in ownership: inheritance exclusion. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 669—Borgeas—California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program: bioenergy projects. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 670—Caballero—Form preparers: immigration. (Died on file pursuant to Joint Rule 56)
- S.B. No. 671—Gonzalez—Transportation: Clean Freight Corridor Efficiency Assessment. (Chapter 769.)
- S.B. No. 672—Bradford—Remote accessible vote by mail systems: voters with disabilities. (Died in Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 673—Portantino.

An act to amend Sections 32282 and 56345 of, and to add Article 5.1 (commencing with Section 32289.7) to Chapter 2.5 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, the Education Code, relating to pupils.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on ED. Mar.

19—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 604.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 Apr. and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 13—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### Jun. 2022

16—Re–referred to Com. on ED. Jun.

Jun. —From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 674—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Archuleta).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 6.8 (commencing with Section 6980) of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and TRANS.

Mar.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 574.) (March 22). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2. Page 943.) (April 27).

29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

4—Set for hearing May 10. May

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1200.) (May May Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (July 5).
- Jul. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 26).
- Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Chau.

- Aug. 3—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Cervantes.
- Aug. 4—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 and 78 suspended. Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Assembly Rule 56 suspended.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (August 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 15. Page 6568.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 5380.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 875, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 675—Ochoa Bogh—Property taxation: monthly installment payments. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 676—Bates—Civil actions: forcible entry, forcible detainer, or unlawful detainer. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 677—Hueso—Electricity: service reliability: reporting. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 678—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Santiago) (Coauthors: Senators Caballero and Durazo) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wicks).

An act to amend Section 8257 of, and to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 8270) to Division 8 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Feb.

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.) 3—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.

Mar. Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 590.) (March 23). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 15.

—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes Apr. 0. Page 815.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

Mav 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1200.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1234.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S.

Jun. 23—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

14—July 14 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Inl

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action. S.B. No. 679—Kamlager (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom and Gipson) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Bradford, Durazo, Gonzalez, Hertzberg, Leyva, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Carrillo, Friedman, Holden, McKinnor, Nazarian, and Luz Rivas).

An act to add Title 6.9 (commencing with Section 64700) to the Government Code, relating to housing.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Feb. Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re–referred to Coms. on HOUSING and GOV. & F.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 815.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

16—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 896.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 6—May 10 hearing postponed by committee.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1200.) (May Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May

24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Aug. 23—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

### 2022

20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 19. Page 6186.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 5414.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 661, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 680—Grove—Well stimulation. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 681—Ochoa Bogh—Child abuse reporting: mandated reports. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 682—Rubio—Childhood chronic health conditions: racial disparities. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 683—Ochoa Bogh—Water quality: regional municipal separate storm sewer system permits. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 684—Hueso (Coauthors: Senators Bradford and Jones) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Eduardo Garcia, Rodriguez, and Villapudua).

An act to add Article 4.9 (commencing with Section 66044) to Chapter 2 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

### 2021

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 588.) (March 23).
- Apr. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1200.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1346.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jul. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 26).
- Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

- May 26—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia.
- May 27—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 6—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 72.
- Jun. 22—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5931.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6569.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5381.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 936, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 685—McGuire (Coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry).

An act to amend Section 1393.5 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 574.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 749.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 686—Glazer—Campaign disclosure: limited liability companies. (Chapter – 321.)

### S.B. No. 687—Hueso.

An act to add Section 1714.29 to the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 19305) to Part 3 of Division 13 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to emergency response.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 605.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar, (Aves 11, Noes 0, Page 688.) (April

recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 688.) (April 6).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1200.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1347.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 688—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 1132 of, and to repeal Sections 1133 and 1134 of, the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 6103, 68085.1, and 70626 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 4459 of the Probate Code, relating to civil actions.

#### 2021

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
  Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
  Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 688.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1007.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- Jun. 9—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 15. Page 6006.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5078.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 851, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 689—Hertzberg—Records: blockchain. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 690—Wilk—The California aerospace industry. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 691—Rubio—Personal Income Tax Law: Earned Income Tax Credit: Young Child Tax Credit. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 692—Cortese (Coauthor: Senator Becker) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Robert Rivas).

An act to add Sections 56049 and 56049.1 to the Education Code, relating to special education.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 16—March 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 24—April 7 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1201.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1347.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing postponed by committee.

### 2022

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 20—Re-referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5830.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4847.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 919, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 693—Stern (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gabriel) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Borgeas, Glazer, Hertzberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Friedman, Lackey, and Nazarian).

An act to add Section 51221.1 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 26—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1201.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 23).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 694—Bradford—Fire prevention: electrical corporations: wildfire mitigation: workforce diversity. (Chapter 733.)
- S.B. No. 695—Ochoa Bogh—Mitigation Fee Act: housing developments. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 696—Allen—Enhanced infrastructure financing districts: housing: underutilized or deteriorated retail property: covenants and restrictions: eminent domain. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 697—Hueso—Cap—and—Trade Program: Green Hydrogen Credit Program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 698—Grove—Water rights: reasonable and beneficial use of water. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 699—Eggman (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Villapudua) (Coauthor: Senator Min) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Petrie–Norris). An act to add Section 12022.6 to the Penal Code, relating to enhancements.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 9—March 17 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 19—March 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 703.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1201.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 1334.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 6—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 700—Durazo.

An act to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 10440) to Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, and to amend Sections 14005 and 14013 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment.

### 2021

Mar.

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 844.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 29—May 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 1110.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Coms. on INS. and L. & E.

Jun. 1—Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and INS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 17—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on INS. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 19).

Aug. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Chau.

### 2022

Jun. 13—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Kalra.

Jun. 14—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 16—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 19. Page 5398.) Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 4—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Aug. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (August 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 701—Committee on Education—Public postsecondary education: federal GI Bill: nonresident tuition: real property. (Chapter – 110.)

### S.B. No. 702—Limón—Gubernatorial appointments: report. (Vetoed.)

- S.B. No. 703—Hurtado—Diseased animals: laboratory services. (Chapter 495.)
- S.B. No. 704—Gonzalez—Occupational safety and health. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 705—Hueso.

An act to add Article 10.5 (commencing with Section 33438) to Chapter 3 of Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to workforce development.

#### 2021

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
- Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.) Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 703.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1201.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1347.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on ED. and L. & E.
- Jun. 14—Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 706—Bates—Property taxation: change in ownership. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### PART 2 of 4

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

S.B. No. 707—Cortese.

An act to amend Sections 1778 and 1793.13 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to continuing care contracts, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2021

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
- Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S. Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 685.) (April 6).
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1057.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- May 27—Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5929.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5062.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 538, Statutes of 2022.
- S.B. No. 708—Melendez—Water shortage emergencies: declarations: deenergization events. (Chapter 68.)
- S.B. No. 709—Dahle—Z'Berg–Nejedly Forest Practice Act of 1973: timber harvesting plans: extensions. (Chapter 734.)

S.B. No. 710—Bradford (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Friedman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lee).

An act to add Sections 1425 and 1425.5 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 690.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1201.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 1381.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 30—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 711—Borgeas—Patient access to health records. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 712—Hueso—Local government: California tribes: federal fee-to-trust applications to regain ancestral lands. (Chapter 291.)

S.B. No. 713—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 11797 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 1210 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 634.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 714—Caballero—Democratic Party: county central committees: appointment and election. (Chapter 299.)
- S.B. No. 715—Portantino—Criminal law. (Chapter 250.)
- S.B. No. 716—McGuire—Land use: habitat restoration and enhancement: mitigation lands. (Chapter 735.)

S.B. No. 717—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Hueso, Nielsen, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooley and Quirk–Silva).

An act to add Section 11546.9 to the Government Code, relating to communications.

### 2021

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 705.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 20.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1201.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Dodd.

- Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Dodd. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2724.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 23—Re-referred to Coms. on C. & C. and NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6355.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 5264.) Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Aug. 30—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 5347.)
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5371.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 813, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 718—Bates—Health care coverage: small employer groups. (Chapter 736.)
- S.B. No. 719—Min.

An act to amend Section 54221 of, and to add Section 54222.4 to, the Government Code, relating to land use.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 8).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1201.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1378.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 720—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Section 13823.15 of the Penal Code, relating to domestic violence.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4

eb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 778.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 721—Hueso—California Farmworker Day. (Chapter 496.)
- S.B. No. 722—Melendez—Pupil safety: swimming pools: adult presence: cardiopulmonary resuscitation training. (Chapter 679.)
- S.B. No. 723—Rubio—Pupil instruction: tutoring program: learning loss mitigation. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 724—Allen—Guardianships and conservatorships. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 725—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Senator Jones) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo and Chen).

An act to add and repeal Section 8239.5 of the Education Code, relating to early childhood education.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 703.) (April 7).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1202.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1351.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 726—Gonzalez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Reyes) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Min, and Stern).

An act to amend Sections 44272 and 44272.4 of, and to add Sections 43018.4 and 44272.1 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2021

Apr.

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

18—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q., TRANS., and E., U. & C. Mar.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 18—Referral to Com. on E., U. & C. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. Apr. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 757.) (April 12).

13—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes Apr. 1. Page 943.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10-May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1202.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 1380.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and TRANS. Jun.

Jun. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 8. Noes (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes (July 5). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 26). Aug.

30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

### 2022

Aug. 22—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member

23—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

25—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes. Aug.

30—Died on the inactive file. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 727—Leyva—Labor-related liabilities: direct contractor. (Chapter – 338.)

- S.B. No. 728—Hertzberg—Density Bonus Law: purchase of density bonus units by nonprofit housing organizations. (Chapter 365.)
- S.B. No. 729—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 14105 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

### 2021

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
  Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
  Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 915.) (April 26).
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 975.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jun. 17—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 730—Bradford—Energy: resource adequacy requirements: objective. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 731—Durazo and Bradford (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Skinner, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Carrillo, Cristina Garcia, Gipson, Kalra, Lee, Medina, and Stone).

An act to amend Sections 44242.5 and 44346 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 1203.41 and 11105 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 851.93 and 1203.425 of, the Penal Code, relating to criminal records.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 26—April 6 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 778.) (April 13).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1202.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 1378.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 35. Noes 28. Page 3166.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Ting.

### 2022

Apr. 7—Reconsideration granted. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Jun. 20—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Ting.

Jun. 21—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 17. Page 5509.) Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 22. Page 5627.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 4897.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 814, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 732—Bates—Communications: broadband. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 733—Hueso.

An act to amend the heading of Article 10 (commencing with Section 650) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, and to add Sections 652 and 653 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

### 2021

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
- Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 916.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1093.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 21—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- Jun. 9—Re-referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 27).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 734—Hueso—Redevelopment agencies: passthrough agreements: modification. (Chapter 221.)
- S.B. No. 735—Rubio—Vehicles: speed photoimaging enforcement devices. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 736—Newman—Public safety: pools and spas: drowning prevention: home inspectors. (Died in Committee on Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 737—Limón—California Student Opportunity and Access Program. (Chapter 575.)
- S.B. No. 738—Hueso—Department of Technology. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 739—Cortese.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 66310) of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 858.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1202.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 1415.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 1—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Coauthors revised.

### 2022

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 20—Re-referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and H. & C.D. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 740—Borgeas—Communications: California Advanced Services Fund. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 741—Archuleta—Trash receptacles and storage containers: reflective markings. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 742—Pan—Vaccination sites: unlawful activities: obstructing, intimidating, or harassing. (Chapter 737.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 743—Bradford (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to add Chapter 8.8 (commencing with Section 1650) to Part 1 of Division 1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to broadband.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

3—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and E., U. & C Mar. Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 5—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C. Apr.

19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 916.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10. May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1202.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1256.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May Jun.

3-Referred to Coms. on C. & C. and H. & C.D.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on H. & C.D. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 13—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected July 14.)

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 744—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Caballero and Wilk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to add Chapter 3.75 (commencing with Section 120265) to Part 1 of Division 105 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 877.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 937.) (April 27).

Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1203.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
 Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1393.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 13).

Jul. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 745—Newman—California Veterans Board. (Died in Committee on Military and Veterans Affairs pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 746—Skinner.

An act to add Section 84512 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 688.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1203.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Skinner.

### 2022

Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Skinner. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 2806.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

May 12—Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (August 17).

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6569.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5382.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 876, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 747—Hurtado—COVID-19 relief: tenancy: grant program. (Died in Committee on Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 748—Portantino.

An act to amend Sections 626, 626.2, 626.4, and 626.6 of the Penal Code, relating to trespass, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 690.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1203.) (May 20).

May 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Portantino.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Portantino. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
 Jan. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page

2776.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5640.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jul. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 134, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 749—Glazer and Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Nielsen, Rubio, and Wiener) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Arambula).

An act to add Section 5845.7 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time. Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 533.) (March 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1203.) (May 20).

May 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1391.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 6).

Jul. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 26).

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Arambula.

#### 2022

Aug. 11—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Arambula.

Aug. 15—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Santiago.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 750—Melendez—Human trafficking: California ACTS Task Force. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 751—Gonzalez—Environmental justice. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 752—Allen (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cervantes) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Glazer, and Gonzalez).

An act to amend Sections 101, 107, 9008, 9020, 9105, 9203, and 11043 of the Elections Code, to amend Sections 84501, 84502, 84503, 84504, 84504.1, 84504.2, 84504.3, 84504.7, and 84505 of, and to add Section 84504.8 to, the Government Code, relating to elections.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 915.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1203.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
 Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1417.) Ordered to the

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1417.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 753—Roth—Unemployment information: California Workforce Development Board: program outcomes. (Chapter 550.)
- S.B. No. 754—Hertzberg—Economic development: low—to moderate—income communities: Equity in Lending and Fair Recovery Act. (Died in Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

#### S.B. No. 755—Roth.

An act to add Section 14017.1 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 918.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1203.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1347.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 17—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

#### 2022

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 9—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6263.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5346.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 815, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 756—Hueso—Home weatherization services for low–income customers. (Chapter – 248.)

S.B. No. 757—Limón—Solar energy system improvements: consumer protection. (Chapter – 249.)

- S.B. No. 758—Bradford—Cannabis. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 759—Hueso—Short-lived climate pollutants: methane: organic waste: landfills. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 760—Bates—State highways: State Route 241: reduction. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 761—Bates—Public resources: City of San Clemente: road construction. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 762—Wieckowski—Contracts. (Chapter 222.)
- S.B. No. 763—Min—Sentencing: members of military: trauma. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 764—Umberg—Domestic terrorism. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 765—Stern—Accessory dwelling units: setbacks. (Died in Committee on Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 766—Eggman—Private postsecondary education. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

#### S.B. No. 767—Becker.

An act to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 51870) to Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to educational technology.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 2—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1203.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1393.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 23).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 768—Glazer (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gabriel and Davies). An act to amend Sections 11322.84, 11323.21, and 11325.23 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 590.) (March 23).

Mar. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1007.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

- Jun. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6018.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5079.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 447, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 769—Becker—Housing: pilot program: rental vouchers: skilled nursing facility patients. (Died in Committee on Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 770—Roth (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to add Part 53.5 (commencing with Section 88750) to Division 7 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 955.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1203.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1394.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—Died at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 771—Becker (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Akilah Weber). An act to amend Section 125055 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1046.) (May 6).

May 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—May 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1203.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 1260.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### 2022

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 772—Ochoa Bogh—Professions and vocations: citations: minor violations. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 773—Roth (Coauthors: Senators Eggman and Laird).

An act to add Section 14197.6 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1203.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
 May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1348.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 17—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 21—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jul. 6—July 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 774—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 122318 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vulnerable populations.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com, on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 688.) (April 6).

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 885.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 2—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 16—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 5—July 6 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (July 13).

Jul. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jul. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 59. Noes 18. Page 2782.) Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Chau.

#### 2022

Aug. 22—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Stone.

Aug. 23—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Joint Rule 61(b)(16) suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 0. Page 6327.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 30—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 30).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended.
 Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6678.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5423.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 550, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 775—Becker—Felony murder: resentencing. (Chapter – 551.)

## S.B. No. 776—Gonzalez—Safe drinking water and water quality. (Chapter – 187.)

S.B. No. 777—Bradford (Principal coauthors: Senators Caballero, Hertzberg, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mayes and Petrie–Norris).

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 12264) to Chapter 3 of Part 7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 896.) (April 22).

27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1204.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1382.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Referred to Coms. on J., E.D., & E. and REV. & TAX.

Jun. 24—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

Apr.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 27—June 27 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 778—Becker.

An act to amend Section 3501 of, and to add Section 3503.1 to, the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and HOUSING.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 15).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 987.) (April 29).

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 1128.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 24—Re-referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 779—Becker—California Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act: earn and learn programs. (Chapter – 223.)

## S.B. No. 780—Cortese—Local finance: public investment authorities. (Chapter – 391.)

S.B. No. 781—Melendez—Agricultural policy. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 782—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Melendez and Rubio).

An act to add Section 5346.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 605.) (March 24).

Mar. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 688.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 5—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1058.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May 20—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 783—Bradford—Vehicles: driving under the influence of alcohol and drugs. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 784—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Limón) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Luz Rivas).

An act to add Section 8596.1 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.

Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 588.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 25—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on E.M.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.M.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 12—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Luz Rivas. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2812.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 10—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Glazer.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 785—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Section 67434 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 604.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1204.) (May 20). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Glazer.

#### 2022

Jan. 10—From inactive file on motion of Senator Glazer. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2823.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 2—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6575.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5382.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 19—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 19—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 786—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 103526.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to blockchain technology.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1046.) (May

May 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1109.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

#### 2022

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P. pursuant to Assembly Rule

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6391.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5325.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 704, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 787—Hurtado—California State University Program in Medical Education. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 788—Bradford—Workers' compensation: risk factors. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 789—Rubio—Low-Income Water Rate Assistance Program. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 790—Stern—Wildlife connectivity actions: compensatory mitigation credits. (Chapter – 738.)

- S.B. No. 791—Cortese—California Surplus Land Unit. (Chapter 366.)
- S.B. No. 792—Glazer—Sales and use tax: returns: online transactions: local jurisdiction schedule. (Vetoed.)

#### S.B. No. 793—Wiener.

An act to amend Section 23320 of, and to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 23550) to Chapter 3 of Division 9 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 14—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1204.) (May 20). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Wiener.

### 2022

Jan. 3—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2734.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29). (Received at desk July 5 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(c)).

Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6263.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5346.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 468, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 794—Glazer.

An act to add Section 85319.5 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 915.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 975.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 17—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2022

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6178.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5112.) Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Aug. 29—Set for hearing August 29.

Aug. 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5248.)

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5276.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 816, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 795—Roth—Cal Grant Program. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 796—Bradford—State parks: state beaches: County of Los Angeles: Manhattan State Beach: deed restrictions: taxation. (Chapter 435.)
- S.B. No. 797—Borgeas—Elections: vote by mail ballots. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 798—Wieckowski—Trade Corridor Enhancement Account. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 799—Glazer—Off-highway vehicular recreation: Carnegie State Vehicular Recreation Area: Alameda–Tesla Expansion Area. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 800—Archuleta—Real estate: licenses. (Chapter 431.)
- S.B. No. 801—Archuleta—Healing arts: Board of Behavioral Sciences: Board of Psychology: licensees. (Chapter 647.)
- S.B. No. 802—Roth—Private postsecondary education: California Private Postsecondary Education Act of 2009. (Chapter 552.)
- S.B. No. 803—Roth—Barbering and cosmetology. (Chapter 648.)
- S.B. No. 804—Glazer—California Conservation Corps: forestry training center: formerly incarcerated individuals: reporting. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 805—Rubio—Small nonprofit performing arts organizations: payroll and paymaster services: grants. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 806—Roth—Healing arts. (Chapter 649.)
- S.B. No. 807—Wieckowski—Enforcement of civil rights: Department of Fair Employment and Housing. (Chapter 278.)

S.B. No. 808—Roth (Coauthor: Assembly Member Smith).

An act to amend Section 12098.10 of the Government Code, relating to economic development.

#### 2021

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 24. Read first time.
 Feb. 22—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 32. Noes 4.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 272.)

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 841.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1062.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jul. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 809—Allen—Multijurisdictional regional agreements: housing element. (Died in Committee on Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 810—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 36.)
- S.B. No. 811—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 37.)
- S.B. No. 812—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 38.)
- S.B. No. 813—Committee on Governance and Finance—Local Government Omnibus Act of 2021. (Chapter 224.)
- S.B. No. 814—Committee on Transportation—Transportation: omnibus bill. (Chapter 311.)

- S.B. No. 815—Committee on Agriculture—Meat processing establishment, custom livestock slaughterhouse, and poultry plants: licensing and inspectors. (Chapter 392.)
- S.B. No. 816—Committee on Governmental Organization—Master Mutual Aid Agreement: tribes. (Chapter 292.)
- S.B. No. 817—Committee on Governmental Organization—Fire protection: Office of the State Fire Marshal: State Board of Fire Services: membership. (Chapter 142.)
- S.B. No. 818—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Dodd (Chair), Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Borgeas, Bradford, Glazer, Hueso, Jones, Melendez, Nielsen, Portantino, Rubio, and Wilk).

An act to add Section 8880.43.1 to the Government Code, relating to the California State Lottery.

#### 2021

Mar. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 22, 2021, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Mar. 4—From printer.

Mar. 11—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 589.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 669.) (April 5).

Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 969.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 819—Committee on Governmental Organization—Gambling Control Act. (Chapter 553.)
- S.B. No. 820—Committee on Governmental Organization—Horse racing: state-designated fairs: allocation of revenues: gross receipts for sales and use tax. (Chapter 393.)
- S.B. No. 821—Committee on Natural Resources and Water—Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Delta Independent Science Board. (Chapter 650.)

- S.B. No. 822—Committee on Natural Resources and Water—Marine resources. (Chapter – 770.)
- S.B. No. 823—Committee on Health—Public health: omnibus bill. (Chapter -554.
- S.B. No. 824—Committee on Governance and Finance—California Department of Tax and Fee Administration. (Chapter – 432.)
- S.B. No. 825—Committee on Governance and Finance—Tax and fee administration: local government finance. (Chapter – 433.)
- Professions S.B. No. 826—Committee on Business. Economic and Development—Business and professions. (Chapter – 188.)
- S.B. No. 827—Committee on Public Safety—Public Safety Omnibus. (Chapter – 434.)
- S.B. No. 828—Committee on Governmental Organization—Surplus state real property: disposal. (Chapter – 189.)
- S.B. No. 829—Portantino.

An act to add Chapter 26.5 (commencing with Section 22765) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to firearm safety in motion picture production.

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3. Jan.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB. S., G.O., and JUD.
- 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on Mar. committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- 29—Set for hearing April 5. Mar.
- 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Apr. Page 3328.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on G.O. 7—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr.
- 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3510.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 6—Set for hearing May 16. May
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 830—Portantino (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ting) (Coauthors: Senators Dodd, Hueso, Limón, Newman, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mia Bonta, Bryan, Gray, Lackey, Levine, Luz Rivas, and Valladares). An act to add Section 41338 to the Education Code, relating to education finance.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3457.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3770.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 3879.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 831—Cortese (Principal coauthors: Senators Hertzberg and Stern) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra) (Coauthors: Senators Durazo, Leyva, Newman, and Wiener) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ward).

An act to add Part 13 (commencing with Section 9150) to Division 5 of the Labor Code, relating to occupational safety.

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3415.) (April 18).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3512.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 832—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 1840 of, and to add Sections 27 and 1840.5 to, the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2022

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—March 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3327.) (April 5).
- Apr. 6—Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 833—Dodd and Stern (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon and Valladares).

An act to add Division 16.7 (commencing with Section 26450) to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 14.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3094.) (March 14).
- Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3770.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3928.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 15—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 834—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mullin) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Min, Newman, Portantino, Stern, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman, Cristina Garcia, Ting, Wicks, Haney, and Stone).

An act to add Section 23703.6 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in PUB. S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3459.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3770.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3833.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 14—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 2. Page 6006.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 5009.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 835—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Dodd, Kamlager, and Laird) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cunningham).

An act to add Section 22849 to the Government Code, relating to employee benefits.

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3415.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3646.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 189, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 836—Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Kalra).

An act to add Sections 351.3 and 351.4 to the Evidence Code, relating to evidence, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 6.

Jan. 19—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 8. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3049.) (March 8). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3254.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3579.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Jun. 1—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 1). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 8—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 5750.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 12—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 168, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 837—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 12811 of, and to repeal Section 14901.1 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to driver's licenses.

#### 2022

Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 6.

Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 3184.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3928.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6007.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5341.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 17—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 383, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 838—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 127692 and 127693 of, and to add Section 127694.1 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

#### 2022

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 7-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- —Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 9. Noes 1. Page 3542.) (April 27).
- May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 3866.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav
- 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. May
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.
- 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 10. Page 6358.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- Aug.
- 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 5315.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 603, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 839—Dodd.

An act to add Section 380.6 to, and to repeal Section 740.10 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

- 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian
- Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Feb. Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 14.
- Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3094.) (March 14).
- Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—Set for hearing April 4. Mar.
- 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Mav
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

### S.B. No. 840—Skinner.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, relating to the state budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2022

Jan. 10—Introduced. Read first time. Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Jan. 11—From printer.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 841—Jones (Principal coauthor: Senator Hueso) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cooper) (Coauthors: Senators Grove and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lackey, Voepel, and Waldron).

An act to add Section 6609.4 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Jan. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10.

Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 842—Dodd (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Davies).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 19099) of Part 1 of Division 10 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care.

#### 2022

May

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 29. Mar.
- 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. -Set for hearing April 20.
- 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3461.) (April
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- 29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.
- 9-May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3928.) Ordered to the
- Assembly.
- 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and HEALTH.
- Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- -August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6574.) Ordered to the Aug.
- 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5383.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.
- 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending. Sep.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 843—Glazer and Durazo (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Choi, and Gipson) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Bates, Becker, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Gonzalez, Grove, Hertzberg, Hueso, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Leyva, Limón, Melendez, Min, Newman, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Stern, Umberg, Wieckowski, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Bauer-Kahan, Berman, Boerner Horvath, Daly, Davies, Gabriel, Gray, Haney, Friedman, Lackey, Lee, Levine, Mullin, Nazarian, Nguyen, Petrie-Norris, Robert Rivas, Santiago, Seyarto, and Smith).

An act to amend Section 17053.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan.
- 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
  7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Feb. Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. —Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. —Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 5—Set for hearing April 18. Apr.
- 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3877.) Ordered to the Mav Assembly.
- 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav
- May 27—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 13—June 13 hearing: Heard for testimony only.
- Jun. 22-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Jun. 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.
- 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 25—Amendments by Assembly Member Valladares tabled on motion by Aug. Assembly Member Reyes. (Ayes 47. Noes 17. Page 6272.)
- 30—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan. Aug.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

#### S.B. No. 844—Min.

An act to amend Section 8586.5 of the Government Code, relating to cybersecurity.

#### 2022

- Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3510.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3671.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on E.M.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6576.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 505, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 845—Bates.

An act to amend Section 4000 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 846—Dodd (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cunningham).

An act to amend Section 8610.5 of the Government Code, to add Sections 25233, 25233.2, and 25302.7 to, to add Chapter 6.3 (commencing with Section 25548) to Division 15 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 454.52 and 454.53 of, and to add Sections 712.1 and 712.8 to, the Public Utilities Code, and to add Section 13193.5 to the Water Code, relating to energy, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3108.) (March 15).
- Mar. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Durazo. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3979.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Aug. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Sep. 1—Assembly Rule 96 and 63 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 3. Page 6697.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 1—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 5427.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1 p.m.
- Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 239, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 847—Hurtado.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 17.1 (commencing with Section 50897.9) of Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to tenancy.

#### 2022

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Jan. 26—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3218.) (March 24).

Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 8—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3512.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3902.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 848—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 367.75 and 599 of, and to add and repeal Section 367.76 of, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to courts.

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3325.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 17—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3864.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 17—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6264.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Senate refused to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 0. Noes 38. Page 5266.)

# S.B. No. 849—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 54223 of the Government Code, relating to surplus land.

#### 2022

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 850—Laird.

An act to repeal and add Section 21541 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3168.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3928.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 219, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 851—Portantino.

An act to amend Sections 17052.10 and 19904 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Jun.

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on ED.
- -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Feb. Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 9.
- Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3060.) (March 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- 13—Set for hearing May 19. May
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3983.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  - 2—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 30). Read second Aug. time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6651.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5412.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 705, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 852—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Caballero and Stern).

An act to add Division 6 (commencing with Section 62300) to Title 6 of the Government Code, relating to climate resilience districts.

#### 2022

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 26—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and N.R. & W.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 22—March 31 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3516.) (April 26).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 3866.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 14. Page 5885.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 4848.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 9—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 266, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 853—Wiener.

An act to amend Sections 1367.21 and 1367.22 of, and to add Sections 1367.26 and 1367.28 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.195 of, and to add Sections 10123.134 and 10123.190 to, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3461.) (April 20).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3928.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 854—Skinner.

An act to add Chapter 16.1 (commencing with Section 18997.5) and Chapter 16.2 (commencing with Section 18997.6) to Part 6 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2022

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

Jan. 26—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and GOV. & F.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3459.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 855—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Eggman, Hurtado, Portantino, Rubio, and Umberg).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 131350) of Part 1 of Division 112 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to recreational safety.

#### 2022

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23. Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3203.) (March 23).

Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set for hearing April 18. Apr.

18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May Ordered to special consent calendar.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Jun. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6576.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5383.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9-Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 817, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

# S.B. No. 856—Dodd (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bigelow).

An act to amend Sections 3031 and 4181 of, to amend and repeal Section 4651 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 3003.1, 3004.5, 3005.5, 3031.2, 3040, 3950, 3953, 4150, 4304, 4650, 4652, 4653, 4654, 4655, and 4657 of, to add Sections 4651.5 and 4652.5 to, and to add Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 3965) to Part 3 of Division 4 of, the Fish and Game Code, and to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 10791) to Chapter 1 of Part 3 of Division 5 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to wild pigs.

- Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 11—Set for hearing March 8.
- Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3048.) (March 8).
- Mar. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3771.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3981.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 6039.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 5009.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 469, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 857—Hueso (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Patterson, and Wood) (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Dahle, Grove, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fong, Gallagher, Mathis, Quirk-Silva, and Robert Rivas).

An act to amend Sections 275.6 and 276.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19. Jan.

Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

4—Set for hearing March 14. Mar. Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3094.) (March 14).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3834.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May -In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on C. & C.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page Aug. 6007.) Ordered to the Senate.

23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Aug.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 706, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 858—Wiener.

An act to amend Sections 1374.9, 1374.34, 1386, 1387, 1389.8, 1390, 1393.5, and 1393.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care service plans.

#### 2022

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

Jan. 26—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3461.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3512.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3879.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 53. Noes 18. Page 5932.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 18. Page 6024.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5135.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 985, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 859—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 123225 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2022

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 860—Rubio (Coauthor: Senator Hueso).

An act to amend Section 17052.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
   May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3880.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 13—June 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 861—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Newman, Ochoa Bogh, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Boerner Horvath, Cooper, Low, Nazarian, Reyes, Blanca Rubio, and Salas).

An act to add and repeal Article 5 (commencing with Section 9130) of Chapter 2 of Division 8.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to aging.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3983.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5932.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5134.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 862—Umberg (Coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk–Silva).

An act to amend Section 242 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (May 4). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 863—Min and Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 11163.3, 11163.4, 11163.5, and 11163.6 of the Penal Code, relating to domestic violence.

#### 2022

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Feb. 2—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 8.

Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3049.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 18—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3512.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6624.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5391.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 986, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 864—Melendez and Bates (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Grove, Jones, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, and Portantino) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Choi, Gallagher, Flora, Mathis, Nguyen, Seyarto, and Wood).

An act to add and repeal Section 1259.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care facilities

- Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3203.) (March 23).
- Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3643.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5756.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 12—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 169, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 865—Dodd.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 3031 of, and to amend Section 4751 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to hunting.

#### 2022

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 11—Set for hearing March 8.

Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3048.) (March 8).

Mar. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 866—Wiener and Pan (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wicks) (Coauthor: Senator Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Low, Ting, and Akilah Weber).

An act to add Section 6931 to the Family Code, relating to minors.

#### 2022

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 2—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3627.) (May 5).

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 8. Page 3669.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 4.) (June 1).

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 16—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 38. Noes 22. Page 5396.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Santiago.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 867—Laird (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to add Division 20.6.9 (commencing with Section 30985) to the Public Resources Code, relating to sea level rise.

#### 2022

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24. Jan.

2-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Feb.

Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb -Set for hearing March 8.

Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3048.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3474.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

May 31-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 6).

Jun. 13—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 6027.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4961.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. &

Aug. 24—Set for hearing August 24.

24—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 8. Noes 0. Page 5108.)

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5307.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 868—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Newman, Portantino) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cooley).

An act to amend Sections 24415 and 24417 of, and to add Section 24410.8 to, the Education Code, relating to state teachers' retirement, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

May

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

2-Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R. Feb.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.

5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3309.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29-Set for hearing May 9. Apr. May

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 2. Page 3834.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

27—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 2. Page 5933.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Aug.

26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m. Aug.

29—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 818, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 869—Leyva (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra) (Coauthor: Senator Dodd).

An act to add Part 2.3.1 (commencing with Section 18876) to Division 13 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2022

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 2—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and PUB. S.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3218.) (March 24).

Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 30—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 3903.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 24. Page 6368.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 5315.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 662, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 870—Portantino and Wilk (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Becker, and Nielsen) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to amend Section 4512 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

#### 2022

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
 Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6615.) Ordered to the

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5392.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 19—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 19—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 871—Pan (Principal coauthors: Senators Newman and Wiener) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Akilah Weber, and Wicks).

An act to amend Sections 120325 and 120335 of, and to repeal Section 120338 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

### 2022

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH, ED., and JUD.

Feb. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 872—Dodd.

An act to add Section 4110.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

#### 2022

- Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24. Jan.
- Feb. -Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.) Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.
- -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3307.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5756.) Ordered to the Senate.
- 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 8—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4675.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m. Aug.
- 29—Approved by the Governor. Aug.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 220, Statutes of 2022. Aug.

#### S.B. No. 873—Newman.

An act to amend Section 14529 of the Government Code, relating to transportation.

- 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.
- 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS. Feb.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 9—March 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 874—Cortese (Coauthor: Senator Newman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to amend Sections 45301 and 88120 of the Education Code, relating to school district and community college employees.

#### 2022

- Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3309.) (April 4).
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3641.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Jun. 22—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5712.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 5—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Aug. 15—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 150, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 875—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 3041 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

- Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 13—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—April 26 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 876—Becker (Coauthor: Senator Dodd).

An act to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 51870) to Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to educational technology.

- Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25. Jan.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3271.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. -Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3772.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3983.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.
- 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

# S.B. No. 877—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 13957 of the Government Code, relating to crime victims, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3108.) (March 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6615.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5392.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 707, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 878—Skinner (Coauthor: Senator Leyva).

An act to add and repeal Section 33319.4 of the Education Code, relating to school transportation.

- 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25. Jan.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- 18—Set for hearing March 9. Feb
- Mar. 1—March 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 6. Noes 0. Page 3271.) (March 30).
- 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 1. Page 3835.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mav 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member McCarty.
- 30—Died on the inactive file. Nov.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

# S.B. No. 879—Wiener.

An act to add Section 1834.9.3 to the Civil Code, relating to animal testing.

#### 2022

Apr.

May

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26. Jan.

Feb. —Referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.) Mar.

10—Set for hearing March 29. Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3254.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 18.

13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3983.) Ordered to the Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14). Jun. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Jun.

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5933.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Aug.

26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 551, Statutes of 2022.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

# S.B. No. 880—Laird (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bigelow).

An act to amend Section 1841.5 of the Water Code, relating to water rights.

#### 2022

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 11—Set for hearing March 8.
- Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3048.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 221, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 881—Min (Principal coauthor: Senator Becker).

An act to amend Section 454.52 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 14.
- Mar. 10—March 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3237.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 882—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Kamlager and Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Section 12525.2 of the Government Code, and to add and repeal Section 13016 of the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement.

#### 2022

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3109.) (March 15).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 28—April 4 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.Apr. 20—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3983.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5944.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5063.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 899, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 883—Roth and Portantino (Coauthor: Senator Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 1627, 1629.5, and 103625 of, and to repeal and add Section 1630 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3203.) (March 23).
- Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3866.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6009.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 604, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 884—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 8385 of, and to add Section 8388.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2022

Jun.

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C., GOV. & F., and E.Q.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3413.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3459.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 3. Page 3835.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

9—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 27—June 27 hearing postponed by committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 6267.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 6394.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5325.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 819, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 885—Laird (Coauthor: Senator Min).

An act to amend Sections 79220, 79221, 79223, and 79228 of, and to repeal Section 79229 of, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.
- Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- 9-Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S. Feb.
- Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3061.) (March 9). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S. Mar. 23—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29).
- Mar. —Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 23—Ordered to special consent calendar. Mav
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug.
- 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 886—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, and Hueso) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Medina, Mullin, and Robert Rivas).

An act to add and repeal Section 21080.58 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2022

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3540.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 3881.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 13).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 2. Page 6009.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 5081.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 663, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 887—Becker and Stern (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hertzberg, Hurtado, Kamlager, Laird, Limón, McGuire, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cunningham, Mayes, and Muratsuchi). An act to add Section 454.57 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2022

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3237.) (March 28).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 3881.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 6—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5934.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5225.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 358, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 888—Melendez.

An act to add Section 66452.28 to the Government Code, relating to land use.

- Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 28—March 31 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 889—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 2827 of, and to add Section 1646.14 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 890—Nielsen and Borgeas (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gallagher) (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Dahle, Grove, Jones, Melendez, Ochoa Bogh, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Flora, Fong, Gray, Lackey, Mathis, Nguyen, Patterson, Seyarto, and Smith).

An act to add and repeal Section 140.5 of the Water Code, relating to water, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Feb. 11—Set for hearing March 8.

Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 8—March 8 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 6. Page 3048.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 891—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Sections 16000.3 and 16100.3 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 13260 and 13383.10 of the Water Code, relating to business.

#### 2022

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. —From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.) Feb. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., E.Q., and JUD.

Mar. 18—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. —From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. -Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3540.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Mav 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 2. Page 3833.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Jun. (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (August 3). Aug.

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 5. Page 5886.) Ordered to the Aug.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 5021.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 678, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 892—Hurtado (Coauthor: Senator Umberg).

An act to add Section 8592.50 to the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

- Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 10—March 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3323.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3773.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 7. Page 3867.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on E.M.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.M.
- Jun. 28—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6090.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5227.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 820, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 893—Becker (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman and Mullin). An act to add and repeal Section 76302 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

### 2022

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3061.) (March 9).

Mar. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3640.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6015.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5079.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 937, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 894—Jones (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Hueso, Hurtado, Rubio, and Wilk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gray).

An act to amend Sections 38010, 38170, and 38225 of, to amend and repeal Sections 38022, 38088, and 38232 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 38012, 38014, 38286, 38365, and 38366 of, and to add Section 38011 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2022

May

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 3184.) (March 22).

Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3438.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 2. Page 6525.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5373.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 895—Laird (Coauthors: Assembly Members Robert Rivas and Stone).

An act to amend Section 14514.7 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3238.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 5—Set for hearing April 18. Apr.
  - 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Apr. May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 23—Ordered to special consent calendar. May
- 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 2-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.
- Jun. 14-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 22—June 22 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Jun.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5934.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 6—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 262, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 896—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Hueso and Stern).

An act to amend Sections 4124.5 and 4291.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

#### 2022

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Feb. 11—Set for hearing March 8.

Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3048.) (March 8).

Mar. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 5—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3702.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 222, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 897—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 65852.22 of, to add Section 65852.23 to, and to repeal and amend Section 65852.2 of, the Government Code, and to amend Section 17980.12 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to land use.

#### 2022

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and GOV. & F.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3218.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 3919.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 22. Page 6571.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 5384.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 664, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 898—Dodd (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Santiago) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Borgeas, Bradford, Hueso, Jones, Nielsen, and Wilk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ramos).

An act to add Section 12012.105 to the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 1—March 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 5—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3357.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Ordered to second reading.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5200.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- May 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4014.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Jun. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 19, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 899—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Dodd (Chair), Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Borgeas, Bradford, Glazer, Hueso, Jones, Kamlager, Melendez, Nielsen, Portantino, Rubio, and Wilk).

An act to amend Section 19819 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

### 2022

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 1—March 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3510.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3671.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 27—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 900—Hurtado (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eduardo Garcia, Mathis, Ramos, and Salas).

An act to repeal and add Section 12012.102 of the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3582.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 9—Ordered to second reading.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 4709.) Ordered to the Senate. (Corrected May 17.)

May 17—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

May 25—Approved by the Governor.

May 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 18, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 901—Pan (Coauthor: Assembly Member McCarty).

An act to amend Sections 65865.5, 65962, and 66474.5 of, and to add Section 65962.2 to, the Government Code, to add Section 12670.5 to the Water Code, and to add Section 1.5 to Chapter 100 of the Statutes of 1911, relating to flood protection.

#### 2022

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.
- Feb. 11—Set for hearing March 8.
- Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3049.) (March 8). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6090.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5343.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 708, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 902—Melendez.

An act to amend Section 11200 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 903—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 6141 of the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

### 2022

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 8.

Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3049.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6010.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5080.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 821, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 904—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Jones, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Davies).

An act to amend Section 11373 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 1210 and 1211 of the Penal Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2022

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 22—March 22 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
 Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3983.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 905—Caballero and Skinner (Principal coauthor: Senator Wieckowski) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Durazo, Hertzberg, Laird, and Umberg).

An act to add the heading of Article 1 (commencing with Section 39740) to Chapter 4.3 of Part 2 of Division 26 of, and to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 39741) to Chapter 4.3 of Part 2 of Division 26 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Sections 2213 and 3132 to, to add Part 8 (commencing with Section 71460) to Division 34 of, and to repeal Section 71462 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to carbon sequestration.

### 2022

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q., ED., and N.R. & W.

- Mar. 3—Referral to Com. on N.R. & W. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3238.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3457.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3882.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 20).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Coauthors revised.
- Aug. 31—Assembly Rule 96 and 63 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 15. Page 6630.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 5401.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1 p.m.
- Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 359, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 906—Portantino (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Gipson and Irwin) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies, Cristina Garcia, Levine, Low, and Santiago).

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 49390) to Chapter 8 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to school safety.

#### 2022

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 17—March 23 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—March 30 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page 3271.) Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in PUB. S. pending receipt.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3457.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 6. Page 3865.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.

Jun. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5677.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4577.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jul. 21—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 144, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 907—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Caballero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon and McCarty).

An act to add Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 49020) to Division 17 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to electronic benefits transfer systems.

#### 2022

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and AGRI.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on AGRI. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3538.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and AGRI.

Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5944.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4934.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 605, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 908—Pan.

An act to add and repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 33600) of Chapter 4 of Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to state educational agencies.

#### 2022

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and G.O.
- Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3061.) (March 9). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4. Page 3251.) (March 29).
- Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 909—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 22202 of the Financial Code, relating to consumer loans.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 910—Hurtado (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Salas) (Coauthors: Senators Caballero and Grove) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Fong).

An act to add Section 12012.107 to the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3108.) (March 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3358.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5514.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 1—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 11—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6524.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5389.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 470, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 911—Glazer (Principal coauthors: Senators Allen and Newman) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Limón) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 9.8 (commencing with Section 8780) of Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to public interest media.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 10—March 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 3251.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 7. Page 3967.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 912—Limón (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to add Section 1367.667 to the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 10123.209 to the Insurance Code, and to add Section 14132.09 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2022

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. -Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 10. Noes 0. Page 3461.) (April 20).

26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 29-Set for hearing May 9. May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

13—Set for hearing May 19. May

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3774.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May Ordered to special consent calendar.

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2-Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Jun.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6395.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending. Sep.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 913—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Senator Umberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bryan).

An act to amend Sections 232.2, 17467, 17500, 35120, 44918, 44928, 44959.5, 45168.5, 45191, 45251, and 45308 of the Education Code, relating to school districts.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3061.) (March 9). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3254.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3554.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5999.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5080.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 920, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 914—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Ochoa Bogh, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Calderon, Cristina Garcia, Patterson, and Blanca Rubio).

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 8262) to Division 8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3543.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3882.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HUM. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5945.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5134.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 665, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 915—Min (Principal coauthor: Senator Limón) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bennett) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Cristina Garcia, and Santiago).

An act to add Section 27573 to the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 8.
- Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3049.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 9. Page 3867.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 8—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 22. Page 5555.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 8. Page 4529.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Jul. 21—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 145, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 916—Leyva (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Sections 680 and 680.2 of the Penal Code, relating to sexual assault.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3109.) (March 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6616.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5396.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 709, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 917—Becker (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk) (Coauthors: Senators Dodd and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lee, Levine, Mullin, and Ting).

An act to amend Section 66502 of, and to add Sections 66513.4, 66513.5, 66516.1, 66516.7, and 66516.8 to, the Government Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1. Page 3520.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
  May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 3839.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 918—Portantino (Principal coauthor: Senator Bradford) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mia Bonta, Carrillo, Gipson, and McCarty).

An act to amend Sections 171b, 171d, 171.5, 171.7, 626.9, 25610, 25850, 26150, 26155, 26165, 26170, 26175, 26185, 26190, 26195, 26200, 26202, 26205, 26210, 26225, 29805, and 30370 of, and to add Sections 25350, 26162, 26206, and 26230 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)

Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3183.) (March 22).

Mar. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 3404.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

1—June 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 51. Noes 17. Page 6269.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 52. Noes 21. Page 6526.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer.

Aug. 31—Reconsideration granted. Read third time. Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 53. Noes 23. Page 6699.)

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 919—Jones.

An act to add Section 21610.1 to the Business and Professions Code, and to add Sections 10851.7 and 24020 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3307.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 0. Page 3518.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 920—Hurtado.

An act to amend Sections 2220.5 and 2330 of, and to add Section 2220.8 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

### 2022

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 4—April 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 921—Newman.

An act to amend Section 84504.6 of, and to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 84550) to Chapter 4 of Title 9 of, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 28 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and JUD.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3237.) (March 28).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3513.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 3—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 922—Wiener (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Friedman and Mathis) (Coauthor: Senator Becker) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath and Chen).

An act to amend Sections 21080.20 and 21080.25 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3238.) (March 28).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 12—Read third time and amended. Ordered to see May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 1. Page 3703.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 2. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 4829.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 987, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 923—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes, Lee, and Low).

An act to amend Section 2190.1 of the Business and Professions Code, to add Sections 1367.043 and 1367.28 to, and to add Division 119.5 (commencing with Section 150950) to, the Health and Safety Code, to add Sections 10133.13 and 10133.14 to the Insurance Code, and to add Section 14197.09 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to gender–affirming care.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—March 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3348.) (April 6).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 3835.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 55. Noes 13. Page 5935.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 11. Page 6030.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5136.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 822, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 924—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia) (Coauthor: Senator Dahle) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chen).

An act to amend Sections 12463 and 53892.1 of the Government Code, relating to local educational agencies.

### 2022

Apr.

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
 Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 8—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 3—March 9 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3272.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Durazo. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 6. Page 3979.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 925—Bates (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Section 27491.25 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 20011 of the Vehicle Code, relating to fatal vehicular accidents.

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
   Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
   Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 8—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3328.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3582.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5640.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 3—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4684.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 223, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 926—Dodd (Coauthor: Senator Portantino).

An act to add and repeal Section 1063.19 of the Insurance Code, and to amend the heading of Article 4.4 (commencing with Section 4500) of Chapter 7 of Part 2 of Division 4 of, to add Section 4503 to, to repeal Article 4.4 (commencing with Section 4500) of Chapter 7 of Part 2 of Division 4 of, and to repeal and add Section 4500 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2022

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 8—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and G.O.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3182.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3323.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5946.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4935.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 606, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 927—Archuleta (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Levine).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 10127.9 of, to add Section 1749.81 to, and to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 10470) to Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2022

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 8—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 3463.) (April 20).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16. May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 928—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 7666 of the Probate Code, relating to public administrators.

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 8—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3254.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3583.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 0. Page 5709.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 5—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Aug. 15—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 151, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 929—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Grove, Hurtado, Rubio, and Stern).

An act to amend Section 5402 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2022

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 8—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3203.) (March 23).

Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6614.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5393.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 539, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 930—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Haney).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 25631 of, and to add and repeal Section 25634 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
   Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
   Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 8—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3544.) (April 27).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3644.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 25. Noes 31. Page 6201.)
- Aug. 24—Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Haney.
- Nov. 30—Died on unfinished business, reconsideration pending.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 931—Leyva (Principal coauthor: Senator Laird).

An act to add Section 3551.5 to the Government Code, relating to public employment.

### 2022

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 8—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3168.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3435.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 9. Page 3888.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on P.E. & R. and JUD.

Jun. 6—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and P.E. & R. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on P.E. & R. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 14. Page 6197.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 5307.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 823, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 932—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Stern, Umberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath and Cristina Garcia).

An act to amend Sections 65300.5 and 65302 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2022

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 8—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and TRANS.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3148.) (March 17).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4. Page 3520.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 3902.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 15).

Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 17. Page 6396.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 5326.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 710, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 933—Melendez.

An act to amend Section 8690.6 of, and to add Article 18.5 (commencing with Section 8662) to Chapter 7 of Division 1 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

### 2022

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 8—From printer.

Mar. 23—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 934—Rubio (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry and Blanca Rubio) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Dodd, Hurtado, Ochoa Bogh, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Choi, Cooper, Flora, Gray, Mathis, Nguyen, Patterson, Luz Rivas, and Seyarto).

An act to add and repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 104215) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 103 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to cancer.

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
  - Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 8—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and G.O.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on G.O. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3273.) (March 30).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3510.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3775.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3984.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 935—Min and Rubio.

An act to amend Section 6345 of the Family Code, relating to domestic violence.

#### 2022

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 8—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3254.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3358.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5305.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 9—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 14—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4265.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 88, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 936—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, Caballero, Hertzberg, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Levine, Quirk, and Seyarto).

An act to add Section 14415.7 to the Public Resources Code, relating to resource conservation.

#### 2022

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
  - 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.) Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)
- Feb. 8—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and PUB. S.
- Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 8.
- Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3049.) (March 8). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3255.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

  May 19—From committee: Do pass (Ayes 7 No.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6017.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5080.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 937—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 1987 and 2020.410 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and Section 1560 of the Evidence Code, relating to civil actions.

#### 2022

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
 Feb. 7—Art. IV. Sec. 8(a) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 31. Noes 6.)
 Joint Rule 55 suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2880.)

Feb. 8—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on JUD. Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3254.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 4—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Ochoa Bogh. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3861.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 7—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 938—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Senator Cortese) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry and Mayes).

An act to amend Sections 56375, 56824.14, 57002, 57075, 57077.1, 57077.2, 57077.3, 57077.4, and 57090 of, to add Sections 56375.1, 57077.5, and 57077.6 to, to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 57091) to Part 4 of Division 3 of Title 5 of, and to repeal Sections 57076, 57107, and 57113 of, the Government Code, and to amend Section 116687 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to local government.

### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 9—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3495.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 5396.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4393.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 89, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 939—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Wiener).

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 127470) to Chapter 2.5 of Part 2 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to prescription drugs.

#### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 9—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3203.) (March 23).

Mar. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 3837.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 940—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 798.7 and 798.45 of the Civil Code, relating to mobilehome parks.

#### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 9—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3254.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 3823.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 21. Page 5776.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 4829.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 666, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 941—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Ochoa Bogh, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lackey, Luz Rivas, and Rodriguez).

An act to add and repeal Article 9.5 (commencing with Section 48345) of Chapter 2 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 9—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3202.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3474.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6011.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5341.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 711, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 942—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Rubio and Umberg).

An act to amend Section 75230 of the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 9—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and E.Q.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3184.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3238.) (March 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3641.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 9—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5954.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5023.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 988, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 943—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 2699 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 9—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 944—Pan (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood) (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 100520.5 and 100800 of the Government Code, relating to the California Health Benefit Exchange.

#### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 9—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3203.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 3836.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 59. Noes 14. Page 6024.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 11. Page 6614.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 5393.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 13—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 13—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 945—Laird.

An act to amend Section 395 of, and to add Section 397 to, the Fish and Game Code, relating to falconry.

#### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 9—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3182.) (March 22).

Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19. May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3931.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5947.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4935.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 471, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 946—Jones.

An act to amend Sections 4204 and 17404.4 of the Family Code, relating to child support.

#### 2022

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 9—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3254.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3931.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 947—Wilk.

An act to amend Sections 8547.1, 8547.2, 8547.5, 8547.6, and 8547.7 of, and add Section 8547.14 to, the Government Code, relating to whistleblower protection.

#### 2022

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 9—From printer.
- Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3435.) (April 19).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3964.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 948—Becker.

An act to add Section 50468 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and 3amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. -Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3219.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Set for hearing April 18. Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

 Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3882.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

15—June 15 hearing postponed by committee. Jun.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6018.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5081.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

28—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 667, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 949—Laird.

An act to amend Section 1453 of, and to repeal Section 1452 of, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 13—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3515.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3671.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5640.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jul. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 135, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 950—Archuleta (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Davies, and Voepel).

An act to add Section 18922 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalFresh.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 11—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3434.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3931.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 14—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6195.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5345.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 877, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 951—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Hueso, Laird, Limón, Skinner, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Carrillo, Cervantes, Cristina Garcia, McKinnor, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Santiago, Stone, and Wicks).

An act to amend Sections 2655 and 3301 of, and to amend and repeal Section 985 of, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3168.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

25—Set for hearing April 4. Mar.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3883.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 9. Page 6031.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5082.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 878, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 952—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Cortese and Durazo) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mia Bonta).

An act to amend Sections 33440, 33442, 33443, 33445, and 33446 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3272.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3836.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 953—Min.

An act to add Section 6246 to the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 10—March 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—April 19 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3517.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 954—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 1771.4 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3168.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3903.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 9. Page 6016.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5136.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 824, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 955—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 48205 of the Education Code, relating to pupil attendance.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3348.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3776.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 3887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 15).

Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 16. Page 5947.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 4936.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 921, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 956—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Sections 703.140 and 704.105 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on JUD. Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3254.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3358.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 1).

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5305.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 9—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 20—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 25, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 957—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 98161, 98162.5, 98166, 98167, and 98168 of, to amend and renumber Section 98160 of, and to add Sections 98160, 98160.5, 98169, 98170, 98171, 98172, 98173, and 98174 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public employment.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—April 18 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted. From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3415.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3513.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3836.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 15. Page 5820.) Ordered to the

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 4830.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 240, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 958—Limón and Portantino.

An act to add Article 6.15 (commencing with Section 1385.010) to Chapter 2.2 of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Article 1.6 (commencing with Section 10128.5) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (April 6).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3904.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 959—Portantino (Coauthor: Assembly Member Holden).

An act to amend Section 54237 of, and to add Section 54239.5 to, the Government Code, relating to surplus property.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 3867.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (August 29).

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 6517.)

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 9. Page 6629.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5415.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 668, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 960—Skinner (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Gonzalez, Rubio, and Wiener).

An act to amend Section 1031 of, and to repeal Section 1031.5 of, the Government Code, and to repeal Section 2267 of the Vehicle Code, relating to public employment.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3183.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3553.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 19. Page 5887.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 4898.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 825, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 961—Melendez.

An act to amend Section 1427 of the Civil Code, relating to civil law.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 962—Jones.

An act to amend Section 1209 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3412.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 963—Laird (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hertzberg, Min, Ochoa Bogh, Stern, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Petrie–Norris and Boerner Horvath).

An act to amend Sections 20090, 20091, and 20092 of the Education Code, relating to historical preservation.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3438.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3931.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 8—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5935.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 300, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 964—Wiener (Principal coauthors: Senators Caballero and Stern) (Coauthors: Senators Dodd and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Gipson, Gray, Lackey, Levine, and Waldron).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 127815) of Part 3 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to behavioral health.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3273.) (March 30).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 6—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3539.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3883.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HIGHER ED.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5948.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 4936.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 965—Eggman.

An act to add Section 5122 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to conservatorships.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3513.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3644.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 966—Limón (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Salas).

An act to amend Section 14132.100 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 10—From printer.

Feb. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3204.) (March 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3931.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6616.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5395.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 607, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 967—Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Arambula) (Coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Akilah Weber).

An act to amend Section 100720 of the Government Code, and to add Sections 18543 and 19548.9 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2022

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 11—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3273.) (March 30).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3459.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3931.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5821.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 170, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 968—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 51 of the Civil Code, relating to civil law.

#### 2022

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 11—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 969—Laird.

An act to add Section 32498.9 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31).

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3474.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5401.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 90, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 970—Eggman (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Friedman, and Quirk–Silva) (Coauthor: Senator Glazer) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Haney).

An act to add Section 5846.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3542.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3931.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Nov. 30—Died on third reading.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 971—Newman (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mullin and Kalra).

An act to amend Section 50466 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 24 in HOUSING pending receipt.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3219.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 3864.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 4830.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 241, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 972—Gonzalez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Carrillo) (Coauthors: Senators Durazo and Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 113818, 113831, and 113868 of, and to add Chapter 11.7 (commencing with Section 114368) to Part 7 of Division 104 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to retail food.

#### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3461.) (April 20).

27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

May 9-From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 3978.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 28).

30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).

4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 0. Page 6184.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. -Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 5308.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 489, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

# S.B. No. 973—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Senators Jones and Portantino) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bryan).

An act to add and repeal Section 12105 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3434.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3931.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5948.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5023.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 6—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 259, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 974—Portantino (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia and Friedman) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Borgeas, Hueso, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooley and Luz Rivas).

An act to amend Section 1367.65 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.81 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3461.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3932.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 6618.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5393.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 975—Min.

An act to add Title 1.81.35 (commencing with Section 1798.97.1) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to debt.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 14—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3513.) (April 26).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3777.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 8. Page 3884.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 15. Page 6397.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 5326.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 989, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 976—Leyva (Principal coauthor: Senator Newman) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mia Bonta) (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Hurtado, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Cervantes, Cristina Garcia, Luz Rivas, Valladares, and Calderon).
  - An act to amend Sections 8200, 8201, 8202, 8203, 8203.3, 8203.5, 8205, 8207, 8209, 8223, 8231, 8239, 8242, 8254, and 8300 of, to add Sections 8202.5, 8202.6, and 8255.5 to, to repeal Sections 8213, 8221, 8252, and 8253 of, and to repeal and add Section 8208 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 10219 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to preschool.

#### 2022

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 11—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19 in HUMAN S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3348.) (April 6).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3434.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 3903.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 14—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 20—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.
- Jun. 28—June 29 hearing postponed by Com. on ED. Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 977—Laird.

An act to add Division 10.7 (commencing with Section 12500) to the Public Resources Code, relating to grazing land.

#### 2022

Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 8. Noes 0. Page 3439.) (April 19).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 2. Apr. Mav

2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

23—Ordered to special consent calendar. May

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3932.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2-Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 978—McGuire.

An act to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 40520) to Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to disaster cleanup.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 11—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3541.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3917.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6397.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5327.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 472, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 979—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 1368.7 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10112.95 of the Insurance Code, relating to health emergencies.

#### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6. April 6 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3542.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3831.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6001.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5010.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 421, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 980—Wiener.

An act to amend Sections 23985.5, 24013.2, and 24015 of, to add Section 23795 to, and to repeal Section 24013.1 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverage control.

#### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3510.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9. May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed or

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 981—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Senator Becker) (Coauthor: Senator Caballero) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 1485.5, 1485.55, and 4902 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2022

Feb.

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 11—From printer.

23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3255.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3555.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 1).

Jun. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5756.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4849.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 982—Laird (Coauthor: Assembly Member Villapudua).

An act to add Section 75603 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

### 2022

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 11—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3218.) (March 24).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3581.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5827.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 224, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 983—Eggman (Coauthor: Senator Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Cunningham, and Ting).

An act to amend Sections 1793.03 and 1794.1 of the Civil Code, relating to consumer warranties

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 4—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3435.) (April 19).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 984—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 19774 and 19775.1 of the Government Code, relating to military service.

### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3168.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 13—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3515.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3932.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on P.E. & R. and M. & V.A.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6619.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5394.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 17—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 384, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 985—Hueso (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alvarez).

An act to amend Sections 31460, 31462, 31466, 31467, 31468, 31472, 31474, 31475, 31476, and 31477 of, and to add Section 31483 to, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3671.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6398.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5327.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 422, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 986—Umberg and Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez and Jones).

An act to amend Section 21610 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 24020 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3307.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Grove. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3978.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and PUB. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 46. Noes 12. Page 6196.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 10. Page 6429.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer.

Aug. 31—Reconsideration granted. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 987—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Rubio and Wiener) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to add Section 14197.45 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with
February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3461.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3868.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6338.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5370.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 608, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 988—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 1649.1, 1649.2, 1649.4, and 1649.5 of, and to repeal and add Section 1649.3 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care facilities.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3273.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3641.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5756.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4850.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 242, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 989—Hertzberg.

An act to add Section 2610.8 to, and to add and repeal Section 2636.1 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3541.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 3868.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—June 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6622.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5390.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 712, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 990—Hueso.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 3003 of the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. —From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3256.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set for hearing April 18. Apr. Apr.

13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 3883.) Ordered to the Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 27—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

14—June 14 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 13. Page 6342.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

-Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 5313.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 826, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 991—Newman.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 4.1 (commencing with Section 22170) of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3642.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 26—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry.
  Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5889.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4848.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 243, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 992—Melendez (Coauthors: Senators Ochoa Bogh and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Flora, Lackey, Seyarto, and Voepel).

An act to add Chapter 9.7 (commencing with Section 4450) to Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 11833 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to substance use disorders.

### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH, PUB. S., and JUD.

Feb. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID–19 virus.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 993—Skinner (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, and Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 13901, 13902, 13951, 13952, 13952.5, 13954, 13956, 13957, 13957.2, 13957.5, 13958, 13959, 13960, and 13962 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 4900, 4903, and 4904 of, and to add Sections 679.027, 4904.1, and 11155.1 to, the Penal Code, relating to crimes, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and PUB. S.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3323.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 5. Page 3919.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 994—Jones.

An act to amend Sections 2859, 2860.5, and 2860.7 of, and to add Sections 2859.1 and 3640.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

### 2022

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3412.) (April 18).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3645.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6332.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5313.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 713, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 995—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 117480 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and E.Q.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 16—March 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 996—Kamlager.

An act to amend Section 95504 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 11151, 11322.5, 11322.8, 11375, 11450, 11450.5, 14140, and 18923 of, to repeal Sections 11155, 11155.2, 11155.6, 11157.5, 11257, 11257.5, and 11260 of, and to repeal and add Section 11201 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3434.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 3868.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 997—Pan.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 52063 and 52069 of the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

#### 2022

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 1—March 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3202.) (March 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3701.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6002.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5137.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 922, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 998—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 3294 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 999—Cortese (Coauthor: Assembly Member Low).

An act to amend Section 1374.721 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10144.52 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3462.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 3—May 9 hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3905.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 9. Page 5936.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5076.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1000—Becker.

An act to add Section 13675 to the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement agencies.

### 2022

14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

23-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. —Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3778.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 8. Page 3967.) Ordered to the

Assembly. May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2-Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1001—Min.

An act to add and repeal Section 8586.6 of the Government Code, relating to consumer protection.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3324.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3513.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3932.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6625.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5415.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 23—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 23—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1002—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Becker and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Luz Rivas).

An act to amend Sections 3209.5, 4600, 4600.3, and 4616 of, and to add Section 3209.11 to, the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 14—March 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3309.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3583.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on INS.

May 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 15—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 18—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6625.) Ordered to the

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5415.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 609, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1003—Eggman (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 131400) to Part 1 of Division 112 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3273.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1004—Cortese.

An act to add Chapter 6.9 (commencing with Section 6990) to Part 1 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1005—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Sections 2463, 2540, 2541, 2541.5, and 2591 of the Probate Code, relating to conservatorship.

#### 2022

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3255.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3358.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5305.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 9—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 14—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4265.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 91, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1006—Jones (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chen).

An act to add Chapter 8.2 (commencing with Section 13874) to Title 6 of Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3109.) (March 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1007—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Borgeas).

An act to add Section 3308 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to the California Exposition and State Fair, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 15—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 15.
- Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3108.) (March 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3358.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1008—Becker (Coauthors: Senators Durazo, Kamlager, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mia Bonta, Bryan, Mike Fong, Kalra, Quirk, and Luz Rivas).

An act to add Section 2084.5 to the Penal Code, to add Section 2899 to the Public Utilities Code, and to add Section 208.1 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to corrections.

### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 6. Page 3968.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on C. & C. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on C. & C.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 16. Page 6500.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 5331.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 827, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1009—Borgeas.

An act to amend Section 2605 of the Family Code, relating to community property.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1010—Skinner (Coauthor: Senator Gonzalez).

An act to add Section 10372 to the Public Contract Code, and to add Section 25724.4 to the Public Resources Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.Q.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 3251.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3458.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 3884.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 17. Page 6500.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 5331.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 360, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1011—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Dodd (Chair), Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Borgeas, Bradford, Glazer, Hueso, Jones, Kamlager, Melendez, Nielsen, Portantino, Rubio, and Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 23826.13, 24045.6, 24048, and 24300 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3251.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3476.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5640.) Ordered to the Senate

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jul. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 136, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1012—Glazer and Nielsen.

An act to add Section 5008.9 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

### 2022

Feb.

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

23—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3182.) (March 22).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3932.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1013—Atkins (Principal coauthor: Senator Dodd) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Irwin and Ting).

An act to amend Section 23661.3 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 14509.4, 14510, 14547, 14549.1, 14549.2, 14550, 14560, 14560.5, 14561, 14571.5, 14571.8, 14575, 14581, and 14591.1 of, to amend and repeal Section 14571.6 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 14504, 14528.5, 14570, 14571.9, and 14572.1 of, to add Sections 14510.2, 14537.1, 14543, 14544, and 14545 to, to add Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 14578) to Division 12.1 of, and to add and repeal Section 14549.7 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on E.Q. Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 15—March 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3458.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3910.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 6267.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 29).

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 6517.)

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6650.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5413.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 610, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1014—Hertzberg (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo and Kalra) (Coauthor: Senator Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Robert Rivas and Rodriguez).

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 14199.70) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3462.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 3890.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Boerner Horvath.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1015—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 25229 of, and to add Section 25229.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation.

### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and TRANS.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in TRANS. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3414.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 3. Page 3521.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1016—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Cortese, and Umberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to add Article 2.4 (commencing with Section 56332) to Chapter 4 of Part 30 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to special education.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3202.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3932.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6011.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5341.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 611, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1017—Eggman (Coauthor: Senator Skinner) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to amend Section 1946.7 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 1161.3 of, and to add Section 1174.27 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to housing.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 25—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3436.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3884.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 9. Page 5994.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5082.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 558, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1018—Pan.

An act to add Chapter 5.9 (commencing with Section 11549.65) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to business.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3513.) (April 26).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3920.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 21. Page 6501.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 5331.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1019—Gonzalez.

An act to add Sections 14190.1 and 14190.2 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (April 6).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3779.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6501.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5332.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 879, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1020—Laird, Caballero, Durazo, and Atkins (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Gonzalez, Hertzberg, Hueso, Kamlager, Limón, McGuire, Skinner, Stern, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Section 7921.505 of the Government Code, to amend Section 38561 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 454.53 and 583 of, and to add Sections 454.59 and 739.13 to, the Public Utilities Code, and to add Division 27.5 (commencing with Section 80400) to the Water Code, relating to public resources.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 15—March 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 19—April 20 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2. Page 3508.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 3981.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Joint Rule 61(b)(16) suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 0. Page 6327.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 17. Page 6358.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5316.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 2—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 361, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1021—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 1001.95 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 13386 and 23575.3 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 15—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 3869.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—June 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1022—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 1797.63 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to emergency medical services.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1023—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 128216 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 21—March 23 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3932.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1024—Jones.

An act to amend Sections 6501, 6534, and 6561 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Sections 2469 and 9765 to the Probate Code, relating to professional fiduciaries.

### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3595.) (May 3).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3670.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 15—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 18—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6521.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5373.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 612, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1025—Bates (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cooper).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.3 and 23673.3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2022

15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with Feb. February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Mar. 17-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr.

20—Set for hearing May 4. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1026—Wieckowski.

An act to add Section 1941.8 to the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 16 (commencing with Section 25993) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING, JUD., and E., U. & C.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on E., U. & C. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on JUD. and E., U. & C.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E., U. & C. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3325.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3509.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 3836.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and U. & E.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on U. & E. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1027—Atkins.

An act to amend Sections 32632, 32634, and 32644 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the San Diego River Conservancy.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3182.) (March 22).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3863.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6028.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 448, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1028—Hueso.

An act to add Section 5021.1 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3327.) (April 5).

Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3932.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1029—Hurtado.

An act to add Division 118 (commencing with Section 150500) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and AGRI.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3204.) (March 23). Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3538.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3933.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and AGRI.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on AGRI. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6091.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5343.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 990, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1030—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 51010, 51010.5, 51010.6, 51011, 51014, 51015, 51015.05, 51017, 51018, and 51018.6 of, and to repeal Section 51012.3 of, the Government Code, relating to pipeline safety.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2. Page 3511.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 3831.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on E.M.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bloom.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1031—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Jones and Nielsen).

An act to amend Sections 701, 703, 1006.5, and 2734 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

## 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3412.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1032—Becker.

An act to add and repeal Section 25216.2 of the Public Resources Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C., GOV. & F., and JUD.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Apr. Set for hearing April 18.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Set for hearing April 21 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

Apr. Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

14—Set for hearing April 20 in GOV. & F. pending receipt. Apr.

19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes Apr. 1. Page 3414.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6-Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3839.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27-Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 1—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1033—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 1367.04 and 1367.07 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10133.8 and 10133.9 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3462.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1034—Atkins.

An act to amend Sections 6608 and 6608.5 of, and to add Section 6608.6 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3328.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.Apr. 20—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3825.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 6091.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5138.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 880, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1035—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Rubio and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 5346 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (April 6).

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 3 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3595.) (May 3).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3826.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5995.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 828, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1036—Newman (Principal coauthor: Senator Min) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Petrie–Norris) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Bates, Gonzalez, Stern, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Choi, Daly, Davies, Levine, Nguyen, and Quirk–Silva).
 An act to add and repeal Chapter 4.2 (commencing with Section 14414) of Division 12 of the Public Resources Code, relating to conservation.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3182.) (March 22).
- Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3780.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3984.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5936.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5023.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1037—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 2025.310 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil procedure.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3325.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3861.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 20—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 21—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 92, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1038—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 832.19 of the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement.

## 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3109.) (March 15).

Mar. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 9.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Bradford. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3982.)

May 27—Ordered to inactive file.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1039—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 400 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1040—Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 12928.6 and 12976 of, and to add Section 12928.7 to, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2022

Mav

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3293.) (March 31). Apr.

4-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

20-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3436.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. —Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Mav Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3646.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

12—Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.

22-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Jun. JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee. Jul.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5954.) Ordered to the

Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m. Aug.

25—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 540, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

S.B. No. 1041—Atkins (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Grove, Hurtado, Limón, Newman, Roth, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Maienschein, and Ward).

An act to amend Section 6363.4 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (May 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3825.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 13—June 13 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 225, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1042—Grove and Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Glazer, Hurtado, Jones, Melendez, Nielsen, Newman, Ochoa Bogh, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Choi, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Nguyen, Patterson, Ramos, Salas, Smith, and Voepel).

An act to amend Sections 667.1, 667.5, 1170.125, and 1192.7 of the Penal Code, relating to felonies.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes
 2. Page 3328.) Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 3519.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

### S.B. No. 1043—Wilk.

An act to amend Section 190.2 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

## 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1044—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, Leyva, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Kalra and Stone).

An act to add Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 1139) to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

16—From printer. Feb.

Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 11-Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3168.) (March 21).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

25—Set for hearing April 4. Mar.

4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing May 19. May

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 3912.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and E.M.

Jun. 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.M. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on E.M.

Jun. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 18. Page 6040.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 5082.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 829, Statutes of 2022.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1045—Melendez.

An act to amend Sections 49091.10 and 49091.14 of the Education Code, relating to school curriculum.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
 Apr. 27—April 27 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 3539.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1046—Eggman and Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 42357 of, and to add Section 42281.2 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.O.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3238.) (March 28).

Mar. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 17—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 3865.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 20).

22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 18. Page 5927.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 5077.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 991, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1047—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 8207, 8208, and 8263 of, and to add Section 8213.5 to, the Education Code, and to amend Section 10271 of, and to add Section 10271.7 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to early learning and care.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re–referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3348.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3434.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. —Set for hearing May 2.

2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3837.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and ED.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).

30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18-—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6019.) Ordered to the Aug.

22--In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug.

24—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk. 29—Assembly Rules suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 16. Page 6320.) Action Aug. rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6652.) Ordered to the Aug.

31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

-Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5412.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 923, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1048—Wilk.

An act to amend Section 35010 of the Education Code, relating to school districts.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1049—Dodd.

An act to add Chapter 9.1 (commencing with Section 2416) to Division 3 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 3184.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3985.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1050—Dodd.

An act to add Section 30970 to, and to add Chapter 4.1 (commencing with Section 30925) to Division 17 of, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 3184.) (March 22). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3459.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 3980.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and L. GOV.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1051—Roth.

An act to add Section 5080.40.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3671.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1052—Kamlager (Coauthor: Senator Stern) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bryan).

An act to amend Sections 32550, 32551, 32553, 32555, 32556, 32565, 32565.5, 32567, 32568, 32571, 32573, 32574, and 32575 of, to amend the heading of Division 22.7 (commencing with Section 32550) of, to add Section 32573.1 to, and to repeal Section 32580 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to conservancies.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3182.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3985.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5937.) Ordered to the

Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
 Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 714, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1053—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Grove) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Patterson).

An act to amend Section 12022.7 of the Penal Code, relating to controlled substances.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 22—March 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 3183.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1054—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Senator Bates) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Voepel).

An act to amend Sections 10850, 15633, 18951, and 18961.7 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3436.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3646.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5830.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5133.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 506, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1055—Kamlager (Coauthor: Senator Dahle).

An act to add Section 17520.5 to the Family Code, relating to child support.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3325.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 20—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3885.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 8—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 4. Page 6198.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 1. Page 5308.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 830, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1056—Umberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cunningham and Davies).

An act to add Title 1.81.46 (commencing with Section 1798.99.20) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to social media.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3436.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3905.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 6092.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5305.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 881, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1057—Committee on Education (Senators Leyva (Chair), Cortese, Dahle, Glazer, McGuire, Ochoa Bogh, and Pan).

An act to amend Sections 35147, 35540, 35541, 35710.5, 35711, 35722, 35756, 37223, 44227.2, 48260.5, and 48264.5 of the Education Code, relating to elementary and secondary education.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 23—March 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3539.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3672.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

19—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 14—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 17—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4866.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 301, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1058—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Wiener).

An act to add Section 2615 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to disability compensation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3168.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3889.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 12. Page 5886.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 4932.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 317, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1059—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 1798.99.80, 1798.99.81, 1798.99.82, and 1798.99.84 of, and to add Section 1798.99.85 to, the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3436.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 4—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1060—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Grove) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Patterson).

An act to amend Section 11370.4 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 22—March 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes
 4. Page 3183.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1061—Laird (Principal coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to amend Section 5091 of the Education Code, relating to elections.

### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—April 25 nearing postport Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3540.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3880.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 18. Page 5821.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 4847.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 831, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1062—McGuire, Hertzberg, Rubio, and Hurtado (Principal coauthors: Senators Dodd, Limón, and Min) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Robert Rivas and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Caballero, Dahle, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Grove, Jones, Laird, Leyva, Newman, Nielsen, Stern, Umberg, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Bryan, Carrillo, Chen, Flora, Fong, Lackey, Levine, Mullin, Luz Rivas, Stone, Villapudua, Voepel, and Wood).

An act to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 4160) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 4 of, and to repeal Section 4161 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to fire protection.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 22—March 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3327.) (April 5).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25. April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3933.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1063—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 25402 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3509.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3828.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and U. & E.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on U. & E. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 18. Page 5822.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4831.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 362, Statutes of 2022.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1064—Newman.

An act to add Section 8693 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to structural pest control.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3167.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3415.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3646.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and INS.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on INS. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 190, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1065—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Dodd and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper and Grayson).

An act to add Section 528 to the Harbors and Navigation Code, and to add Sections 6112 and 6113 to the Public Resources Code, relating to vessels.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

16—From printer. Feb.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 15—March 22 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.

25—Set for hearing April 5. Mar.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3327.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3513.) (April

28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19. May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3933.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2-Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD. Jun.

Jun. 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6502.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5332.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

28—Vetoed by the Governor. Sep.

28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending. Sep.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1066—Hurtado.

An act to add and repeal Section 17131.18 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add and repeal Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 18992) of Part 6 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3434.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3781.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 3888.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 5. Page 6025.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5226.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1067—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 65585 of, and to add Section 65863.14 to, the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and HOUSING.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 11—March 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3544.) (April 27).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 8. Page 3885.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1068—Laird.

An act to add Section 12096.3.4 to the Government Code, relating to climate change.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

23-Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Mar.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. —From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 3307.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.

18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1069—Umberg.

An act to add Chapter 17 (commencing with Section 8900) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state grants.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.Q.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 3—Set for hearing May 9.

May 4—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

6—Set for hearing May 16. May

16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3933.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

2—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 15-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1070—Melendez.

An act to amend Sections 11370.1 and 11550 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

## 2022

15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement. Feb.

Feb. 16—From printer.

23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Feb. Mar.

24—Set for hearing April 19.
14—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1071—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 827, 10952, and 10952.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S., JUD., and PUB. S.
- Feb. 24—Referral to Com. on PUB. S. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3436.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3646.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6502.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5333.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 613, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1072—Dahle (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Megan Dahle) (Coauthors: Senators Grove, Jones, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Mathis, Nguyen, Seyarto, and Smith).

An act to amend Section 667.5 of the Penal Code, relating to human trafficking.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 4-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

19—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1073—Grove (Coauthor: Senator Melendez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mathis, Smith, and Voepel).

An act to amend Section 205.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

14—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29-Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May

13—Set for hearing May 19.
19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1074—McGuire (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to amend Sections 34011 and 34012 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator McGuire.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

S.B. No. 1075—Skinner (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Eggman, Hertzberg, Hueso, Min, and Newman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Holden).

An act to add Section 38561.8 to the Health and Safety Code, to add and repeal Section 25307 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 400.3 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D., E., U. & C., and E.Q.

Feb. 24—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E., U. & C. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3167.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—April 23 hearing postponed by conin Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3509.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3985.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6503.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5333.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 363, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1076—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 105254 of, and to add Section 105250.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to lead-based paint.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and PUB. S.

Mar. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3238.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. —Set for hearing April 26. Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 3906.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6369.) Ordered to the

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 5280.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 507, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1077—Bates.

An act to amend Section 31113 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3183.) (March 22).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3985.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1078—Allen.

An act to add Division 20.6.6 (commencing with Section 30975) to the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3183.) (March 22).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 3885.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 12. Page 6619.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 5394.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1079—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Min) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Luz Rivas and Petrie–Norris).

An act to add Section 27150.4 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 3184.) (March 22).
- Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3596.) (May 3).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 3977.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 20).
- Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6180.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 5308.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 449, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 1080—Min.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 52770) to Chapter 11 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to pupils.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3203.) (March 23).
- Mar. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Mar. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3281.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1081—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to disorderly conduct.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3256.) (March 29).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3985.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6181.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5345.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 882, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1082—Dahle.

An act to repeal and add Section 1810 of the Vehicle Code, relating to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 17—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1083—Skinner.

An act to repeal, amend, and add Section 11450 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3324.) (April <sup>1</sup>5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3933.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2-Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6503.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5333.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

28—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 715, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1084—Hurtado.

An act to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 745) to Title 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Civil Code, relating to property, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and AGRI.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 24—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on AGRI. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3325.) (April 5).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3539.) (April 27).

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3878.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and AGRI.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
 Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. (Corrected August 16).

Aug. 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6030.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5387.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1085—Kamlager.

An act to amend Sections 300 and 300.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3596.) (May
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 1. Page 3702.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 16—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 2—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 11. Page 6260.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5310.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 832, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1086—Melendez.

An act to amend Section 38590.1 of, and to add Section 39719.3 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

#### 2022

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 16—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q., N.R. & W., and APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 13—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1087—Gonzalez (Coauthor: Senator Portantino).

An act to amend Section 21610 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 10852.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

5-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. Apr. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3307.) (April 4). Apr.

6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

6—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 26).

Apr. —Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May –Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3782.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

Mav 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3985.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and PUB. S. Jun.

Jun. 21-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Jun. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6504.) Ordered to the

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5334.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 514, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1088—Bradford.

An act to add Section 3309.6 to the Government Code, relating to public employment.

#### 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 16—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to inactive file.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1089—Wilk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Nazarian).

An act to amend Section 7513.74 of the Government Code, relating to public employee retirement systems.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3273.) (March 30).

Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Set for Apr. hearing April 26.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3519.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3880.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.

6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 6505.) Ordered to the

30-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5334.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 541, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1090—Hurtado (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cooley).

An act to amend Section 16526 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster youth.

## 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3326.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3933.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6026.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5342.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 833, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1091—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 16002.7 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3933.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1092—Hurtado (Coauthor: Senator Kamlager).

An act to amend Sections 4512, 4646, 4646.4, 4646.5, 4701, 4706, 4710.5, 4711.5, 4712, 4712.5, 4715, and 4726 of, and to add Sections 4712.6, 4712.8, and 4712.9 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

#### 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3434.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3513.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3933.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1093—Hurtado.

An act to amend Sections 1522, 1568.09, 1569.17, 1596.871, and 1796.24 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to community care facilities.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3476.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 14—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 66. Noes 7. Page 5890.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 6002.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5226.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 614, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1094—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 65400, 65400.2, 65583.1, and 65589.9 of the Government Code, to amend Section 53559 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 75215 of the Public Resources Code, relating to land use.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3544.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1095—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 40728.5 of, and to add Sections 40728.7 and 40728.9 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air quality.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3238.) (March 28).

Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1096—Limón.

An act to add Section 68645.15 to the Government Code, relating to courts.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3255.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3555.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5640.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 3—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 8—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4684.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 191, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1097—Pan (Coauthors: Assembly Members Irwin and McCarty).

An act to add Sections 26070.3 and 26121 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3307.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18. Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 3.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Pan. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3927.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 3. Page 3928.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected July 7).

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1098—Stern.

An act to add Section 12304.42 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1099—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 2983.3 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 703.140, 704.010, 704.050, and 704.113 of, and to add Section 704.111 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Section 22329 of the Financial Code, relating to bankruptcy.

#### 2022

Apr.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 18—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3326.) (April 5).

7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3459.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 2—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 3886.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 12. Page 6034.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5083.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 716, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1100—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Low) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar—Curry).

An act to add Section 54957.95 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3149.) (March 17).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3436.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 3580.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

May 26—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 16—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 5712.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 4—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4655.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 171, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1101—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Newman).

An act to add Section 2212 to the Public Resources Code, relating to carbon sequestration.

#### 2022

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. -Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q., N.R. & W., and JUD.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 6. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3458.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

22-Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 26). May

-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 3911.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. May

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).

23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes. Aug.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1102—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 142.2 of, and to add and repeal Section 142.5 of, the Labor Code, relating to occupational safety and health.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

14—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 27—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1103—Grove.

An act to amend Section 980 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1104—Gonzalez (Coauthor: Assembly Member Fong).

An act to amend Section 13978.8 of, and to add Section 12096.3.6 to, the Government Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and TRANS.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3167.) (March 21). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3441.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3878.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on J.,E.D., & E. and TRANS.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1105—Hueso.

An act to add Title 6.5 (commencing with Section 62800) to the Government Code, relating to housing.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 24 in HOUSING pending receipt.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and GOV. & F.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3219.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3459.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 3837.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

Jun. 15—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1106—Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Becker).

An act to amend Sections 17, 1203.4, 1203.4a, 1203.4b, 1203.41, 1203.42, and 1203.45 of, to add Section 1210.6 to, and to repeal Section 11177.2 of, the Penal Code, relating to resentencing.

#### 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3183.) (March 22).
- Mar. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 3404.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 1).
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 22. Page 5776.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4830.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 734, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1107—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Laird, Umberg, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Grayson, Quirk, and Voepel).

An act to add Section 12960 to the Insurance Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 16056, 16430, 16435, 16451, and 16500 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 3463.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3920.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 1. Page 5937.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 4937.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 717, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1108—Bates.

An act to amend Sections 459.5, 490.2, and 666 of the Penal Code, relating to crime, and calling an election, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—March 29 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 3256.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1109—Caballero (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Salas) (Coauthor: Senator Dahle).

An act to amend Sections 399.20.3 and 8388 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3509.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3783.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3969.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 1. Page 6342.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 5324.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 364, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1110—Melendez.

An act to amend Section 602 of the Penal Code, relating to trespass.

### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—March 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 13—May 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3644.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

1—June 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 35. Noes 16. Page 5685.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Flora.

Nov. 30—Died on unfinished business, reconsideration pending.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1111—Archuleta.

An act to add Chapter 22 (commencing with Section 26275) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public safety.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 1. Page 3184.) (March 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3436.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3926.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5954.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 244, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1112—Becker.

An act to add and repeal Section 25235 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Chapter 4.6 (commencing with Section 8375) to Division 4.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—April 23 hearing postponed by committee Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3509.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 3886.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 6—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 6086.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5228.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 834, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1113—Ochoa Bogh (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthor: Senator Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Chen, Megan Dahle, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, and Lackey).

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 56194.5) to Chapter 2 of Part 30 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to special education.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3348.) (April 6).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3985.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6505.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5335.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## PART 3 of 4

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

## S.B. No. 1114—Newman.

An act to amend Section 20790 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1115—Skinner (Principal coauthor: Senator Atkins).

An act to amend Section 151 of, and to add Chapter 4.4 (commencing with Section 107.7) to Division 1 of, the Labor Code, relating to state government.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3309.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 3838.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1116—Portantino (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra) (Coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Nazarian, and Santiago).

An act to add Chapter 9.1 (commencing with Section 8757) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3308.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3545.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 3886.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. and L. & E.

Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. & E. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 6. Page 6360.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 5280.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 731, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1117—Becker.

An act to add Section 15421.1 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E.Q.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 3888.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 11. Page 6182.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 615, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1118—Borgeas.

An act to amend Section 21005 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

17—From printer. Feb.

Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

23—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q., JUD., and APPR. Mar.

Mar.

25—Set for hearing April 20.
5—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt. From committee with Apr. author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. Noes 0. Page 3458.) (April 20).

21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3596.) (May 3).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

Mav 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1119—Limón.

An act to add Section 1001.6 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

31-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

14—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3509.) (April 26). May

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1120—Jones.

An act to amend Sections 6738, 6787, 8729, and 8792 of, to add Sections 6767, 7856, and 8753 to, and to repeal Section 6795.1 of, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 8813.1 of the Public Resources Code, relating to engineering, land surveying, and geology.

#### 2022

- 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- 17—From printer. Feb.
- Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9-Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D., JUD., and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 10—Referral to Com. on GOV. & F. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 21.
- Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3167.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3436.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 22—Set for hearing May 2. Apr.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3647.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav
- Mav 19—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 14-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Iun
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5756.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4828.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 302, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1121—Gonzalez.

An act to add Section 14518 to the Government Code, relating to transportation.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3441.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3838.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6341.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5314.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 508, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1122—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 32601, 32602, 32603, and 32604 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy.

#### 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 7-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3183.) (March 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. —Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- 13—Set for hearing May 19. May
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3838.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Jun.
- 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6092.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 30—Ordered to special consent calendar. Aug.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5343.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- 28—Approved by the Governor. Sep.
- 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 718, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

# S.B. No. 1123—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Dodd) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mia Bonta).

An act to add Section 71353 to the Public Resources Code, relating to climate change.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

17—From printer. Feb.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

23-Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q. Mar.

25—Set for hearing April 5. Mar.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3327.) (April 5). —Set for hearing April 27.

Apr.

18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. Apr.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3541.) (April 27).

2--Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25--Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3921.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1124—Archuleta.

An act to add Section 116362 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

## 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on E.Q., N.R. & W., and GOV. & F.
- Feb. 24—Referral to Com. on GOV. & F. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3239.) (March 28).
- Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 30—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 3921.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1125—Grove.

An act to add Section 3204.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

### 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—April 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 6. Page 3439.) Reconsideration granted.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1126—Cortese (Coauthor: Senator Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Kalra and Ward).

An act to amend Sections 100000 and 100032 of the Government Code, relating to retirement, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3545.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3831.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 8—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 14. Page 5823.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 192, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1127—Atkins, Cortese, and Hertzberg (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan and Grayson) (Coauthors: Senators Durazo, Laird, and Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Cooper, Gipson, Lee, and Wood).

An act to amend Sections 3761, 4656, and 5402 of, and to add Section 5414.3 to, the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3168.) (March 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3863.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 6506.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 5335.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 835, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1128—Bates.

An act to amend Section 6203 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1129—Jones (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Section 1170.95 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—March 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1130—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 67821 of the Government Code, relating to military base reuse.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

May 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3671.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.)
(June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 13—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1131—Newman.

An act to amend Sections 2166.5, 12105.5, and 12108 of, and to add Section 2166.8 to, the Elections Code, to amend Sections 6215 and 6215.2 of, and to amend the heading of Chapter 3.2 (commencing with Section 6215) of Division 7 of Title 1 of, the Government Code, relating to address confidentiality, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and JUD.
- Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar 22—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3237.) (March 28).
- Apr. -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3513.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- 29-Set for hearing May 9. Apr.
- 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3784.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 3906.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2-Referred to Coms. on ELECTIONS and JUD.
- Jun. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 15).
- Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
  - 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 0. Page Aug. 6027.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 23-Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4961.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Aug. 24—Set for hearing August 24.
- 24—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. Noes 0. Page 5108.)
- 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 5388.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 554, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1132—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 107250 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1133—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 396 of the Penal Code, relating to price gouging.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 17—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3329.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 3925.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1134—Melendez (Coauthors: Senators Ochoa Bogh and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Flora, Lackey, Seyarto, and Voepel).

An act to add Chapter 9.7 (commencing with Section 4450) to Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 11833 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to substance use disorders.

### 2022

Apr.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 22—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3325.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.

13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3544.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3672.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

May 26—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1135—Jones (Principal coauthor: Senator Bates).

An act to add and repeal Section 33480 of, and to repeal Section 33479.9 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3272.) (March 30).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Pan. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3979.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 14—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1136—Portantino.

An act to amend Sections 21159, 21159.1, 21159.2, and 21159.4 of, and to add Section 21159.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q., L., P.E. & R., and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3458.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3545.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3889.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and L. & E.
- Jun. 13—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. & E. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6620.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5395.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1137—Gonzalez and Limón (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Bryan, Muratsuchi, Carrillo, Cristina Garcia, and Lee) (Coauthors: Senators Kamlager, Laird, McGuire, Wiener, Allen, Becker, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman, Mia Bonta, Gabriel, Haney, McKinnor, Luz Rivas, and Robert Rivas).

An act to add Article 4.6 (commencing with Section 3280) to Chapter 1 of Division 3 of the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

## 2022

Mar.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

22—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3672.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 1—June 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Stone. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 16. Page 6115.) Read third time and amended. (Ayes 57. Noes 15. Page 6176.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Aug. 29—Coauthors revised.

Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (August 29).

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 6517.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 24. Page 6522.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 5400.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 2—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 365, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1138—Allen.

An act to add Section 339.5 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

17—From printer. Feb.

Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27-—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3545.) (April 27).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May —Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 3889.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug.

3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Aug.

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 10. Page 6191.) Ordered to the Aug.

25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Aug.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

29—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 836, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1139—Kamlager.

An act to add Sections 5007.6, 6401, 6401.5, and 6401.8 to the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3256.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
 May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 3887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 0. Page 6093.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 5305.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 837, Statutes of 2022.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1140—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 10072 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on JUD., HEALTH, and G.O.

Feb. 24—Referral to Com. on G.O. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3435.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5938.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1141—Limón.

An act to amend Section 68130.5 of the Education Code, relating to public, postsecondary education.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3272.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3870.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 2—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 11. Page 6199.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 5310.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 490, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1142—Caballero and Skinner (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Eggman, Portantino, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Bennett, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Friedman, Haney, Kalra, Petrie–Norris, Luz Rivas, Akilah Weber, and Wicks).

An act to add Sections 123430 and 123452.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to maternal health.

#### 2022

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 17—From printer.
- Feb. 23—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3349.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3437.) (April 19).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 3921.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Jun. 22—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 16. Page 6343.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5324.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 566, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1143—Roth (Coauthors: Senators Eggman, Newman, Umberg, and Wiener).

An act to add Part 6.9 (commencing with Section 1179.500) to Division 1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to psychiatric hospitals, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 31—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3542.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6029.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5342.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1144—Wiener.

An act to add Chapter 20 (commencing with Section 14700) to Division 7 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O., ED., and E.Q.

Mar. 18—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3324.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3539.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 3887.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and ED.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 29). (Received at desk July 1 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(b)(14)).

Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 0. Page 6029.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5083.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 1145—Laird (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Limón, McGuire, and Wieckowski).

An act to add Section 38560.7 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to climate change.

#### 2022

Apr.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3239.) (March 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5938.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 366, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1146—Grove.

An act to amend Section 100 of the Water Code, relating to water.

# 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1147—Borgeas (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bigelow). An act to amend Section 24011 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2022

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. From printer.

23—Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. —Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1148—Laird.

An act to add Section 26050.6 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

23-Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and E.Q. Mar.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Apr. Page 3308.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

14—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3541.) (April 27).

May Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May

24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3980.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2-Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 27).

30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee. Jul.

10—August 10 hearing postponed by committee. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1149—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Newman and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Reyes and Stone).

An act to add Chapter 3.8 (commencing with Section 1002.9) to Title 14 of Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3326.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 3841.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 7—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 31. Noes 18. Page 6370.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Stone.

Nov. 30—Died on unfinished business, reconsideration pending.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1150—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 116270 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1151—Melendez.

An act to amend Section 4105 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1152—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 40216 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1153—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 42456 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3458.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3647.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

# S.B. No. 1154—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Rubio and Stern).

An act to add Article 7.1 (commencing with Section 1323.2) to Chapter 2 of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and care facilities.

### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3273.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3785.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1155—Caballero.

An act to add Chapter 3.2 (commencing with Section 999) to Title 14 of Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to claims settlement.

#### 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 17—From printer.

Feb. 23—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3596.) (May

May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5880.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4899.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 719, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1156—Grove.

An act to amend Sections 7360 and 60050 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page 3608.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1157—Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Friedman). An act to amend Section 10609.4 of, and to add Section 10609.33 to, the Water Code, relating to water.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3327.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3475.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 34. Noes 23. Page 6371.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Friedman.

Aug. 31—Reconsideration granted. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 21. Page 6686.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 5422.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 679, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1158—Becker (Coauthors: Senators Laird and Limón).

An act to amend Section 380 of, and to add Section 398.6 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 21—March 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 8—April 18 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2. Page 3509.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3922.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 18. Page 6517.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 5373.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 367, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1159—Jones.

An act to repeal and add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 16320) of Part 4 of Division 9 of the Probate Code, relating to trusts and estates.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD. Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3596.) (May 3).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3671.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1160—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 68130.7 of, and to add Section 68130.6 to, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3457.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1161—Min (Coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Santiago).

An act to add Section 99177 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 11—March 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3441.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6339.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5271.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 318, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1162—Limón (Principal coauthors: Senators Leyva and Skinner) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia and Kalra) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Durazo, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman, Low, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Ting, and Wicks).

An act to amend Section 12999 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 432.3 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3309.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3514.) (April 26).
- May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3864.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.
- Jun. 6—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. & E. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. & E. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 14. Page 6348.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5280.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 559, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1163—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 53398.52 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1164—Stern.

An act to add Sections 25402.20 and 25402.21 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and E.Q.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 28. Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 20.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3237.) (March 28).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3458.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3840.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 6—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1165—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Jones, Nielsen, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Lackey, and Mathis).

An act to amend Section 11831.9 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 4097 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to substance abuse and mental health services.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3204.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3476.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5756.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 12—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 172, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1166—Grove.

An act to amend Section 10500 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1167—Allen.

An act to amend Section 15853 of the Government Code, relating to state property.

### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3439.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 3964.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1168—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 21620 of the Government Code, relating to public retirement.

### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3415.) (April 18).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3647.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 193, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1169—Hueso.

An act to add Section 143.2 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1. Page 3521.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3871.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1170—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 5091 of the Education Code, relating to elections.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1171—Caballero.

An act to amend Section 1253 of the Evidence Code, relating to hearsay.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 3 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 2—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3645.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1172-Pan.

An act to add Chapter 22.2.7 (commencing with Section 22588) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to privacy.

### 2022

Aug.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3326.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3906.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 0. Page 6001.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5084.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 720, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1173—Gonzalez and Wiener.

An act to amend Section 16642 of, and to add Section 7513.76 to, the Government Code, relating to public retirement systems.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3309.) (April 4).

Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3437.) (April 19).

21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 10. Page 3913.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on P.E. & R. and JUD.

Jun. 20—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 1174—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Kamlager, Laird, Limón, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Sections 399.13, 454.52, and 913.4 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 28.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3238.) (March 28).

Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3922.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6339.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5271.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 2—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 229, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1175—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 14035 of the Government Code, relating to transportation.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3441.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6260.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 303, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1176—Limón.

An act to add Division 26 (commencing with Section 100100) to the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Mar. 31—April 6 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3456.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3514.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3786.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 3922.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & F.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1177—Portantino.

An act to add Section 6539.8 to the Government Code, relating to housing.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and HOUSING.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3544.) (April 27).

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3646.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on H. & C.D. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5757.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 12—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 173, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1178—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 1170.18 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3965.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 36. Noes 21. Page 6688.)

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1179—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Hurtado, Jones, and Nielsen).

An act to amend Section 1633.3 of the Civil Code, relating to electronic transactions.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3326.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3476.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 1).

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5305.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 9—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 21—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 39, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1180—Pan.

An act to amend Section 14197 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3542.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1181—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 42951, 42953, 42954, 42955, 42956, 42961.5, 42962, 42962.5, 42963, 42964, 42966, and 42967 of, and to add Section 42885.7 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to tires.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re–referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 26 in TRANS. pending receipt.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3458.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3840.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and TRANS.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 27—Re–referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 27—June 27 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6399.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5328.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 542, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1182—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 3040 of, and to add Section 211.5 to, the Family Code, relating to family law.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 8—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.
 Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3514.) (April 26)

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3842.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5757.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4850.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 17—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 385, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1183—Grove (Principal coauthor: Senator Atkins) (Coauthors: Senators Limón and Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chen).

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 19350) to Chapter 7 of Part 11 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to the California State Library, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 27.

May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3539.) (April 27)

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 24—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Grove. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3977.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6340.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5271.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 992, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1184—Cortese (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Section 56.10 of the Civil Code, relating to medical information.

### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3326.) (April 5).
- Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 5—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3828.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 13—Re–referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 10. Page 5996.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5084.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 993, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1185—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 9004 of the Elections Code, relating to initiatives.

#### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1186—Wiener (Coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to amend Section 26200 of, and to add Chapter 26 (commencing with Section 26320) to Division 10 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D., GOV. & F., and E.Q.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 3308.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3460.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 9. Page 3832.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 17. Page 6507.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 5335.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 395, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1187—Kamlager (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bennett) (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Skinner).

An act to add and repeal Section 40512 of the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3541.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—May 10 hearing 11 accd on A11 K suspense me.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 7—June 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6033.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5072.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 616, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1188—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 116760.20, 116760.50, 116761.20, and 116761.65 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2022

Apr.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3239.) (March 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5939.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 680, Statutes of 2022.

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

#### S.B. No. 1189—Wieckowski (Coauthor: Senator Newman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Luz Rivas).

An act to add Title 1.81.7 (commencing with Section 1798.300) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

18—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 2-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3326.) (April 5).

7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

13—Set for hearing May 19. May

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1190—Hertzberg.

An act to add Section 11546.10 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

18—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and ED.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3251.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on ED. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr.

13—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

13—Set for hearing May 19. May

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1191—Bates.

An act to add Section 14132.08 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 27. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3542.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6344.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5281.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 19—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 19—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1192—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 10263 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3251.) (March 29).

Mar. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3305.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5518.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 93, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1193—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Umberg, and Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Daly).

An act to amend Sections 22, 23, 29, 11802, 11814, 12811, and 13106 of, and to add Section 1801.2 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with
February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3441.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3647.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 9—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 15—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Irwin. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6088.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5344.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 838, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1194—Allen.

An act to add and repeal Section 118507 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to local government.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3544.) (April 27).

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3824.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 6329.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5272.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 839, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1195—Grove (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Mathis, Petrie–Norris, Ramos, Smith, and Voepel).

An act to add Section 1075 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 13—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3670.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 194, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1196—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 99312.2 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 3521.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 3907.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 27—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1197—Caballero.

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 65059.4) to Chapter 1.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to water.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3439.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1198—McGuire.

An act to add Section 23661.4 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3865.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 29—June 29 hearing postponed by committee. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1199—Roth and Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Article 1.7 (commencing with Section 92608) to Chapter 6 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 4—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 18—April 20 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3539.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3923.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1200—Skinner.

An act to amend Sections 683.050, 683.110, 683.120, 683.160, 683.170, and 685.010 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil procedure.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 4—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3437.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 4—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3901.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 53. Noes 17. Page 5817.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 18. Page 5929.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5024.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 883, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1201—Melendez.

An act to add Section 91.44 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and PUB. S.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19. June 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in PUB. S. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—April 26 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1202—Limón.

An act to amend Section 23405.4 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 6760 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 109.5, 110.5, 177, 201, 202, 213, 301.5, 312, 402, 423, 509, 600, 601, 707, 709, 910, 1001, 1101, 1101.1, 1201, 1400, 1500, 1501, 1503, 1508, 1600, 1601, 1602, 1702, 2101, 2103, 2105, 2106, 2107, 2112, 2115, 2318, 2502.06, 2601, 3502, 5008.5, 5039.5, 5120, 5122, 5213, 5214, 5224, 5510, 5511, 5615, 5817, 6013, 6210, 7122, 7213, 7214, 7224, 7413, 7510, 7511, 7614, 7813.5, 8013, 8210, 9122, 9213, 9214, 9224, 9411, 9926, 12214.5, 12228.5, 12302, 12353, 12354, 12364, 12460, 12461, 12483, 12504, 12534, 12570, 12702, 15901.02, 15901.08, 15901.11, 15902.01, 15902.09, 15903.04, 15904.07, 15908.02, 15908.07, 15909.05, 15909.06, 15911.03, 15911.06, 16105, 16106, 16303, 16309, 16310, 16403, 16905, 16906, 16908, 16914, 16915, 16953, 16954, 16959, 16960, 16962, 17701.02, 17701.13, 17701.14, 17701.15, 17702.01, 17702.02, 17708.02, 17708.05, 17708.06, 17709.02, 17710.06, 18200, 21303, and 25211 of the Corporations Code, and to amend Section 23331 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to business entities.

#### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and B. & F.I.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on B. & F.I. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3255.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I. Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3347.) (April 6).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3555.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.
- Jun. 6—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and B. & F. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & F. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6084.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5344.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 617, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1203—Becker (Principal coauthor: Senator Cortese) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Caballero, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Laird, Limón, McGuire, Skinner, Wieckowski, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman, Friedman, Cristina Garcia, Mullin, and Ting).

An act to add Section 38562.4 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re–referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.Q.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 3324.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3541.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3787.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3923.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and A. & A.R.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on A. & A.R. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 20).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 4. Page 6095.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5305.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 368, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1204—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 14513.5 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to fertilizer.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1205—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Hueso and Stern).

An act to add Section 1259.6 to the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3439.) (April 19).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3918.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 1. Page 6621.) Ordered to the

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 5395.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 369, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1206—Skinner (Coauthor: Assembly Member Irwin).

An act to add Sections 39735 and 39736 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E.Q. Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3239.) (March 28).

Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3923.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 7—June 13 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 13).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended.
Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 8. Page 5891.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 4898.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 884, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1207—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 1367.625 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.867 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3542.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 3. Page 3871.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 6334.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5272.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 618, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1208—Hueso (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to add Section 731 to, and to add and repeal Section 910.8 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3509.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3878.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 6—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on C. & C. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on C. & C.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6518.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5374.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 840, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1209—Eggman and Min.

An act to amend Section 1170.91 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3440.) (April 19).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 3924.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 0. Page 6261.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 721, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1210—Cortese.

An act to add Section 52.8 to the Civil Code, relating to personal rights.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3514.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3646.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 1).

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5306.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 9—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 20—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 26, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1211—Grove.

An act to amend Section 853.6 of the Penal Code, relating to misdemeanor arrests.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 1212—Caballero.

An act to add Title 2.98 (commencing with Section 1812.800) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 396 of the Penal Code, relating to temporary services employers.

### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R., PUB. S., and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1213—Hueso.

An act to add Section 242 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3414.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3647.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 6—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 15—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia.

  Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6361.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 722, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1214—Jones.

An act to add Section 65103.5 to the Government Code, relating to land use.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3292.) (March 31). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3514.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3842.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 226, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1215—Newman (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Irwin) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, Eggman, Wieckowski, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mullin, Petrie–Norris, Stone, Ting, and Wicks).

An act to amend Sections 25214.10 and 25214.10.1 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 41516, 42461, 42463, 42464, 42464.2, 42464.4, 42464.6, 42464.8, 42465, 42465.1, 42465.2, 42465.3, 42474, 42474.5, 42475, 42475.2, 42475.3, 42475.4, 42476, 42476.5, 42477, 42478, 42479, and 42485 of, to amend the heading of Article 3 (commencing with Section 42464) of Chapter 8.5 of Part 3 of Division 30 of, and to add Sections 42464.3, 42466.1, 42466.2, and 42467 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with

February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3458.) (April 20).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 3871.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 27).
- Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 1. Page 6035.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E.Q. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4961.) Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Aug. 24—Set for hearing August 24.
- Aug. 24—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5107.)
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5306.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 370, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1216—Gonzalez (Coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to add and repeal Section 11547.5 of the Government Code, relating to technology.

### 2022

May

Jun.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3251.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3437.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and A. & A.R.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on A. & A.R. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5949.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 4937.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 885, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1217—Allen and Cortese.

An act to add and repeal Section 65080.03 of the Government Code, and to add and repeal Section 38591.4 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

18—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 2-Referred to Coms. on E.Q., TRANS., and HOUSING.

Mar. 3—Referral to Com. on HOUSING rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3239.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 26.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes Apr. 3. Page 3521.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

May 2—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3872.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and TRANS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1218—Hurtado and Cortese.

An act to add Section 85215 to the Water Code, relating to water.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W. 25—Set for hearing April 19. Mar.

Mar.

Apr. 13—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### S.B. No. 1219—Hurtado and Cortese.

An act to add Section 12805.4 to the Government Code, relating to water.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 9—March 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3327.) (April 5).

Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3541.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 6. Page 3907.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on W.,P., & W. and E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 9—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1220—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 10733.4 of the Water Code, relating to water.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1221—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 13627 of the Water Code, relating to water.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 1222—Dahle.

An act to amend Sections 51934 and 51938 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—March 30 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 3. Page 3272.) Reconsideration granted.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—April 6 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1223—Becker (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 1001.36, 1370, and 1370.01 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3256.) (March 29).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 3925.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 17. Page 6621.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 5416.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 735, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1224—Bates (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Nguyen). An act relating to watersheds.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 5—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6262.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1225—Melendez.

An act to amend Section 13010 of the Penal Code, relating to public safety.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 1226—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Newman, and Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bloom).

An act to add and repeal Section 6538.5 of the Government Code, relating to joint powers.

### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., TRANS., and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7).
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 3521.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3828.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 14. Page 5887.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5021.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 423, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1227—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Rubio and Stern) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bloom).

An act to amend Section 5270.55 of, and to add Section 5270.70 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH, JUD., and APPR.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3514.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3788.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3918.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6329.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5273.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 619, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1228—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ting) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer).

An act to amend Section 680 of, and to add Section 679.12 to, the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—April 19 nearing postpon Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3840.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 1. Page 6200.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5311.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 994, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1229—McGuire.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 69540) to Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3540.) (April 27).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3934.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HEALTH.

Jun. 14—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 1230—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Laird, McGuire, Rubio, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Section 44124.5 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 8.5 (commencing with Section 44258) of Part 5 of Division 26 of, and to add Section 44258.7 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re–referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.

25—Set for hearing April 20. Mar.

8—Set for hearing April 26 in TRANS, pending receipt. Apr.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3458.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 14. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. -Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 3924.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES. Jun.

Jun. 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

 Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 6506.) Ordered to the

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 5336.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 371, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

### S.B. No. 1231—Caballero.

An act to add Section 131060 to, and to add and repeal Section 131061 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3543.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3927.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1232—Allen.

An act to amend Section 42357 of, and to add Section 42357.1 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

### 2022

Apr.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3239.) (March 28).

Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 1233—Gonzalez.

An act to add and repeal Section 1684 of the Vehicle Code, relating to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1. Page 3441.) (April 19).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 3872.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 6183.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 23—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1234—Pan (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to amend Sections 14105.181 and 14132 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3204.) (March 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 3968.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 10. Page 6662.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 5420.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1235—Borgeas.

An act to add Section 41756 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 17—March 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1236—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Section 35012 of the Education Code, relating to school districts.

### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3457.) (April 20).
- Apr. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 3643.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1237—Newman.

An act to amend Section 114.3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3308.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 13—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3672.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and M. & V.A.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5828.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 17—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 386, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1238—Eggman.

An act to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 5962) to Part 7 of Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3543.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3935.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5939.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1239—Wieckowski.

An act to add Section 19318 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to inedible kitchen grease.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and E.Q.

### S.B. No. 1240—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 14076 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on INS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1241—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 5004 of the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

- S.B. No. 1242—Committee on Insurance (Senators Rubio (Chair), Archuleta, Bates, Borgeas, Dodd, Glazer, Hueso, Hurtado, Jones, Melendez, Portantino, and Roth).
  - An act to amend Sections 106, 396, 510, 676.2, 676.8, 677.2, 677.4, 678, 678.1, 785, 799.02, 1652, 1725.5, 1749, 1749.3, 1749.31, 1749.32, 1749.33, 1758.9, 1871.2, 1872.4, 10111.2, 10144.55, 10235.45, 11664, and 13902 of, to add Sections 1872.41 and 1872.51 to, and to repeal Section 1879.2 of, the Insurance Code, and to amend Section 5401.7 of the Labor Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3293.) (March 31). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3476.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5954.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5340.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 424, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1243—Grove.

An act to amend Section 23000 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2022

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 18—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1244—Cortese.

An act to add Section 3700.3 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to wildlife.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 1245—Kamlager (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, Hertzberg, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Friedman, Cristina Garcia, Jones-Sawyer, Santiago, Haney, and Nazarian).

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 123641) to Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 106 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to abortion.

### 2022

May

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re–referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 29-Set for hearing April 6.

5—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Apr. Page 3349.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3514.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

9-May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3924.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

2—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

10—Coauthors revised. August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11-—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11-—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 18. Page 6366.) Ordered to the

29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5281.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

27—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 567, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1246—Stern (Coauthor: Assembly Member Valladares).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17138.6 and 24309.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3935.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6021.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5342.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 841, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1247—Hueso.

An act to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 20033) to Chapter 5.5 of Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 31222 to the Corporations Code, relating to franchises.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3412.) (April 18).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2. May 2 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3861.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 9—Re-referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
 Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 6183.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5309.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1248—Becker.

An act to add Section 436 to the Labor Code, relating to private employment.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—April 18 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 1. Page 3415.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

### S.B. No. 1249—Archuleta.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 4456.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3902.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 27—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1250—Limón.

An act to add Section 1939.18 to the Civil Code, relating to business.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and TRANS.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26 in TRANS. pending receipt.

Apr. 14—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 18—April 26 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3596.) (May 3). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

May 5—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3862.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1251—Gonzalez (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Hertzberg, Laird, and Limón).

An act to add Article 14 (commencing with Section 12100.150) to Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on G.O., TRANS., and E., U. & C.

Mar. 3—Referral to Com. on E., U. & C. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 9. Noes 4. Page 3324.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 3441.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3925.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and TRANS.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 9. Page 6507.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 5336.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 372, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1252—Committee on Housing (Senators Wiener (Chair), Bates, Caballero, Cortese, McGuire, Ochoa Bogh, Skinner, Umberg, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Section 4041 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 65589.5 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 33411.3, 34178.8, 50076.5, 50517.5, and 50843.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3544.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3829.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5829.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5340.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 632, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1253—Melendez (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Jones, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Cooley, and Lackey).

An act to amend Section 13102 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3789.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3935.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5829.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 195, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1254—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Sections 116681 and 116686 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3239.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3514.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3842.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5829.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5021.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 681, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1255—Portantino (Coauthor: Senator Umberg).

An act to add Chapter 12.3 (commencing with Section 42610) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

18—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and ED.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3239.) (March 28). Re–referred to Com. on ED. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr.

Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3540.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

6—Set for hearing May 16. May

May 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3935.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6017.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 23—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 25—Ordered to the Senate. In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

30—Ordered to special consent calendar. Aug.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5346.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

28—Vetoed by the Governor. Sep.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1256—Wieckowski.

An act to add Chapter 6.6 (commencing with Section 42395) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to waste management.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3239.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3437.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3824.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 13).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 14. Page 5883.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4849.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1257—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 56061 of the Education Code, relating to special education.

## 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1258—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Laird, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Section 25229 of the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation electrification.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and TRANS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in TRANS. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3414.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and TRANS.

Jun. 13—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1259—Laird.

An act to amend Section 4052.01 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3437.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3647.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5829.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 15—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4809.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & F.D.

Aug. 16—Set for hearing August 16. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 4853.)

Aug. 17—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4867.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 245, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1260—Durazo.

An act to amend Sections 1203.41 and 11105 of, and to amend and repeal Section 1203.425 of, the Penal Code, relating to criminal records.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3309.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing May 3.

4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3596.) (May 3).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3826.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 52. Noes 18. Page 5952.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 19. Page 6330.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 5273.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 842, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1261—Stern (Coauthor: Senator Hertzberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eduardo Garcia, Mullin, and Luz Rivas).

An act to add Section 12087.12 to the Government Code, and to amend Section 748.6 of, and to add Section 922.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3238.) (March 28).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3517.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 3969.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—June 27 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 27—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1262—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 69842 of the Government Code, relating to courts.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3862.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 9. Page 6687.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1263—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 35350 of the Education Code, relating to local educational agencies.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1264—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 5899.4 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the Property Assessed Clean Energy program.

#### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

### S.B. No. 1265—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 6306 of the Family Code, relating to protective orders.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 18—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3514.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3969.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 13—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1266—Borgeas.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.49 and 23627 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (May 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing: Heard for testimony only.Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1267—Pan.

An act to amend Sections 1203, 1204, 1205, 1206, 1207, 1210, 1261, 1261.5, 1264, and 1300 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to clinical laboratories.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3167.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3935.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6509.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5337.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 473, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1268—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Wiener).

An act to add Section 679.09 to the Penal Code, relating to victims of crime.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3256.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 7—April 18 hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3556.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5640.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 3—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4684.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 227, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1269—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 21532, 21533, and 21534 of, and to add Section 21536 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

## 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 28 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A., GOV. & F., and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus
- Mar. 28—March 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1270—Umberg.

An act relating to courts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1271—Wilk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kiley).

An act to add Section 10295.8 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6020.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5342.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 543, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1272—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 631 and 632.7 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

### 2022

May

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 13—May 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3646.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 1).

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5306.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 9—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 20—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 27, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1273—Bradford.

An act to amend Sections 32210 and 48902 of, and to repeal Section 44014 of, the Education Code, relating to school safety.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 14—March 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 30—March 30 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3272.) Reconsideration granted.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3348.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3519.) (April 26).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 13. Page 3841.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Bradford. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3841.)
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 3971.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 20—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1274—McGuire (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to amend Sections 21180, 21183, and 21183.6 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

## 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E.O.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 6—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1275—Kamlager.

An act to add Section 11000.3 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and B. & F.I.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes
 5. Page 3324.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1276—Durazo.

An act to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1798.78.1) to Title 1.8 of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1277—Bradford.

An act relating to community development.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1278—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 156 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3169.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3475.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1279—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 372 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Section 1003 of the Probate Code, relating to guardians ad litem.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD. Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3596.) (May 3).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3926.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 8—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5999.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5369.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 843, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1280—Hueso (Coauthors: Senators Bates and Jones) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Voepel and Akilah Weber).

An act to amend Section 25503.6 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3642.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 8—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5777.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4851.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 304, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1281—Bradford.

An act to amend Sections 34011, 34012, 34013, and 34014 of, to amend and repeal Section 34015 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 34012.5 of, and to add Section 34018.5 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to cannabis, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3608.) (May 4).
- May 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 10—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 3913.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and B. & P.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1282—Bates (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Kiley).

An act to add Division 10.85 (commencing with Section 11999.14) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to opioids.

## 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD., HEALTH, and PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on PUB. S. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26. Set for hearing April 27 in HEALTH pending receipt.
- Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1283—Bates.

An act to amend Section 5892 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1284—Bates (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mathis).

An act to amend Section 21080.50 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 8256 and 8257 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S., HOUSING, and E.Q.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3435.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 3544.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1285—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 21650.1 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1286—Kamlager.

An act relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1287—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 394.25 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1288—Umberg, Hertzberg, and Wiener.

An act to amend Section 1245.210 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 17200, 44320, 66022, 67346.5, 67347.7, 67358.1, 67358.4, 67380, 67385, 67391, 68052, 68120, 68120.3, 68120.7, 68121, 92200, 92205, 92205.5, 92214, 92215, 92630.5, 94110, 99275, 99277, 100110, 100120, 100450, 100460, 100510, 100650, 100652, 100710, 100745, 100850, 100852, 100910, 100945, 101040, 101041, 101051, and 101057 of, and to amend the heading of Article 1 (commencing with Section 92200) of Chapter 3 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 3527, 3560, 3561, 3562, 3572.3, 3580.3, 3592, 3593, 8248, 8880.5, 11012, 11346.3, 14685, and 15855 of the Government Code, to amend Section 53533 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 830.4 of the Penal Code, relating to the University of California.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3348.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 20—April 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to inactive file.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1289—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 1596.792 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to child care.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3272.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3435.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1290—Allen.

An act to add and repeal Section 51039.9 of the Government Code, relating to sidewalk vendors.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH, PUB. S., and GOV. & F.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on GOV. & F. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in PUB. S. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3608.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3790.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 4. Page 3916.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1291—Archuleta (Coauthor: Senator Newman).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 65850.7 of the Government Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., TRANS., and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 31—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3460.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3901.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes  $\,$  0.) (June  $\,$  27).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6003.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5342.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 373, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1292—Stern.

An act to add Section 65914.6 to the Government Code, relating to land use.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and GOV. & F.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 22—March 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1293—Bradford.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.82 and 23682 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3608.) (May 4). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 3909.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and B. & P.

Jun. 13—June 13 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (June 20).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1294—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 14120) to Chapter 3 of Division 7 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3545.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3872.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 15—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5949.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 5136.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 305, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1295—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Laird, McGuire, Stern, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Sections 3108, 3206.3, and 3258 of, and to add Article 2.3 (commencing with Section 3125) to Chapter 1 of Division 3 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3327.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 3905.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 18. Page 6661.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 5420.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 844, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1296—Pan.

An act to add Section 120131 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3462.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3873.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6013.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1297—Cortese.

An act to add Section 39743 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3239.) (March 28).

Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3517.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
 May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3873.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1298—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Nguyen).

An act to amend Section 5960.05 of, and to add Section 5960.41 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to behavioral health, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3462.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 1299—Min (Coauthors: Senators Dodd and Pan) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry and Petrie–Norris).

An act to amend Sections 8662, 8664, 8669, and 8669.1 of, and to repeal Section 8663 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.) (March 23).
- Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3583.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- May 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5829.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5133.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 15—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 334, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1300—Durazo.

An act to amend Sections 13753, 13754, and 13757 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster youth.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5 in JUD. pending receipt.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3253.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3326.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19. May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read

second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3935.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.

Jun. 14—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1301—Becker.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.45 and 23610 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3609.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1302—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Umberg).

An act to add Article 4.7 (commencing with Section 49469) to Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3203.) (March 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3970.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6509.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 5337.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

#### S.B. No. 1303—Jones.

An act to amend Sections 5450, 5451, and 5454 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to conservatorships.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

## S.B. No. 1304—Kamlager.

An act to amend Section 2713.1 of the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 11—March 29 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing March 22.
 Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes

0. Page 3184.) (March 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3970.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 0. Page 6194.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1305—Laird (Coauthor: Senator Archuleta).

An act to amend Sections 25722.5, 25722.6, and 25722.7 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the state vehicle fleet.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

O. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re-referre Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3643.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 0. Page 5713.) Ordered to the

Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 5—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Aug. 15—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 152, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1306—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 890.3 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1307—Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 18867 and 18870.12 of, and to add Section 18301 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3545.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3987.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Blanca Rubio.
Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6393.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5328.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 669, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1308—Caballero.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 58595 of, and to add Section 58596 to, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agricultural products.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

22—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and G.O.

Mar. 11-Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3218.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

8—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3457.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 2. Apr.

2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3791.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3987.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9-Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on ED. 28—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1309—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 5272 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

22—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 2-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 4-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. —From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 3. Page 3441.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

26-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 5. Page 3971.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O.

15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 22). Jun.

28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 6510.) Ordered to the

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 5337.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1310—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 328 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 5—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1311—Eggman and Atkins.

An act to add Section 17206.2 to the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 116.540 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Sections 401, 409, 409.3, 800, 802, and 804 of, and to add Section 408.1 to, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3437.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3987.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and M. & V.A.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 5940.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5077.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 620, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1312—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk).

An act to add Section 6041.6 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. —From printer.

2-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F. Mar.

Mar. 22-Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3293.) (March 31).

4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

9-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3643.) Ordered to the May Assembly. May

9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

6—June 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 10. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5757.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4675.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. -Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

29—Approved by the Governor. Aug.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 228, Statutes of 2022. Aug.

## S.B. No. 1313—Hertzberg.

An act to add Section 3504.6 to the Government Code, relating to public employment.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3309.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3437.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 3873.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 14. Page 6262.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 5309.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1314—Limón (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Durazo, Gonzalez, Laird, McGuire, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Friedman, Muratsuchi, and Luz Rivas).

An act to add Section 3132 to the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3517.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 3911.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Coauthors revised.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 23. Page 6414.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 2—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 336, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1315—Cortese.

An act to add Section 23399.46 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O. Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3935.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1316—Wieckowski.

An act relating to fair employment and housing.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1317—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 21628 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to secondhand goods.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 3308.) (April 4).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 9. Page 3874.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Refused passage. Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Gipson.

Aug. 24—Reconsideration granted. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 41. Noes 17. Page 6202.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 723, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1318—Melendez.

An act to add and repeal Section 12185.5 of the Government Code, relating to business fees.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 21—March 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 6. April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1319—Grove (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to add Section 39619.9 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 3118 to the Public Resources Code, relating to oil imports.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3328.) (April 5).

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3541.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3832.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1320—Jones.

An act to add Section 10113.73 to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20. April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

## S.B. No. 1321—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Sections 10301.1 and 10344.2 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2022

May

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3935.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1322—Allen (Coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi).

An act to amend Sections 25362 and 25364 of, and to add Section 25355 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3509.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 4. Page 3833.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 23. Page 6369.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 5316.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 374, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1323—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 2923.3, 2923.6, 2924, 2924.3, 2924.18, 2924a, 2924b, 2924c, 2924f, 2924g, 2924h, 2924k, and 2924m of the Civil Code, relating to mortgages.

### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3596.) (May 3).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3918.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1324—Durazo.

An act to amend Sections 1788.2, 1788.11, and 1788.17 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 100002 of the Financial Code, relating to debt collection.

### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 21—March 30 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3347.) (April 6). Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3437.) (April 19).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1325—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes and Petrie–Norris).

An act to add Article 6.3 (commencing with Section 12099.8) to Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to economic development.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer. Mar. 2—Referred to C

2—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3167.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3971.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1326—Caballero.

An act to amend Sections 26080 and 26190 of, and to add Chapter 25 (commencing with Section 26300) to Division 10 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 24—April 4 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 3412.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 3909.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 10. Page 6037.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 5132.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 396, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1327—Hertzberg and Portantino (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Gipson and Ting) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Laird, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Friedman, Cristina Garcia, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Luz Rivas, and Ward).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 38 (commencing with Section 22949.60) of Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 1021.11 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to firearms.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on JUD., PUB. S., and APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3326.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3519.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 3874.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 2—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 51. Noes 16. Page 5511.) Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 21. Page 5558.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 4530.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jul. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 146, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1328—McGuire and Cortese (Principal coauthor: Senator Dodd) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Gabriel, Gipson, and Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, Borgeas, Caballero, Durazo, Eggman, Hertzberg, Hueso, Hurtado, Leyva, Min, Newman, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Rubio, Stern, Umberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Arambula, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Bryan, Carrillo, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Gallagher, Jones—Sawyer, Lackey, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk—Silva, Luz Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wood).

An act to add and repeal Sections 7513.73 and 12327 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 16649.100) of Part 2 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, and to add and repeal Article 14 (commencing with Section 10495) of Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 21 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R., G.O., and JUD.

Mar. 18—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3169.) (March 21).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O. Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 19—April 25 hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3972.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on P.E. & R. and A. & A.R.

Jun. 21—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1329—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Dodd, Hertzberg, Hurtado, and Min) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cunningham, Flora, Gray, Grayson, Lackey, Mayes, Petrie–Norris, Quirk, Quirk–Silva, Rodriguez, Valladares, Villapudua, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 43018.9 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C., TRANS., and E.Q.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in TRANS. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3414.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3936.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1330—Borgeas.

An act to amend Section 148.1 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 0. Page 3329.) Reconsideration granted.

## S.B. No. 1331—Min.

An act to amend Section 1170.91 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1332—Becker.

An act relating to energy.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1333—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Jones) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Voepel and Waldron).

An act to amend Sections 6608.5 and 6608.8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 5.

April 5 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes
 1. Page 3329.) Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 3520.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1334—Bradford.

An act to add Section 512.1 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. —From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 3. Noes 1. Page 3309.) (April 4).

6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3792.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3874.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

27—Referred to Com. on L. & E. May

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. -June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 14. Page 6510.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 5338.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 845, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1335—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 12955 of the Government Code, relating to discrimination.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on JUD. Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3438.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 3966.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 1336—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wicks). An act to add Section 65913.16 to the Government Code, relating to housing.

### 2022

- 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- 2—Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.
- Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. —Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mav -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3609.) (May 4).
- May 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 10—Set for hearing May 16.
- Mav 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May
- 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 3. Page 3972.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- May
- 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and NAT. RES. Jun.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 15).
- 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1337—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Eggman and Wiener).

An act to add Section 1368.3 to the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 10125.3 to the Insurance Code, and to add Part 3.5 (commencing with Section 5837) to Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to treatment of psychosis.

## 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Mar.
- 6—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- May -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Noes 0. Page 3543.) (April 27).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- S.B. No. 1338—Umberg and Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Hertzberg, Newman, Portantino, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Berman,

Bloom, Chen, Cooper, Cunningham, Gipson, Haney, Irwin, O'Donnell, Petrie-Norris, Rodriguez, Santiago, and Villapudua).

An act to add Section 1374.723 to the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 10144.54 to the Insurance Code, to amend Section 1370.01 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 5801 and 5813.5 of, and to add Part 8 (commencing with Section 5970) to Division 5 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to courts.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—April 26 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 27 in HEALTH pending receipt.
- Apr. 20—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD., HEALTH, and HUMAN S.
- Apr. 21—Referral to Com. on HUMAN S. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus. Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3515.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3543.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 4—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3916.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HEALTH.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 2. Page 6512.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5374.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1 p.m.
- Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 319, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1339—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Portantino).

An act to add Section 130069 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to hospitals.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3462.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
 May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3973.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1340—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 73 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

22—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20-Set for hearing May 4.

28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3609.) (May 4). May

—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3966.) Ordered to the Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 27—June 27 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Assembly Rule 56 suspended. Jun.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 30). (Received at desk July 6 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(c)).

2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 2. Page 5950.) Ordered to the Aug.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 5008.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 425, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1341—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Haney).

An act to add and repeal Section 69508.7 of the Education Code, to add and repeal Section 17141.6 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add and repeal Section 10007 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 8280) of Division 8 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homeless pupils.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on ED., HUMAN S., and GOV. & F.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on GOV. & F. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3348.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3435.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 3973.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and HIGHER ED.

Jun. 13—Re-referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HUM. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 22—Coauthors revised. June 21 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.)

Oct. 24—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

S.B. No. 1342—Bates (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk—Silva) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Borgeas, Jones, Nielsen, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner Horvath, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cristina Garcia, Lackey, and Nguyen).

An act to add Chapter 5.5 (commencing with Section 9450) to Division 8.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to aging.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3325.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3515.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3936.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6194.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5369.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 621, Statutes of 2022.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1343—Leyva.

An act to amend Sections 23001, 26301.5, and 47611 of, and to add Section 47611.1 to, the Education Code, and to amend Sections 20610 and 20617 of the Government Code, relating to retirement, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and ED.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3309.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3457.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 10. Page 3890.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Leyva. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3891.)

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 10. Page 3926.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on P.E. & R. and ED.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 27. Noes 20. Page 6203.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on unfinished business, reconsideration pending.

## S.B. No. 1344—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 6539.6 of the Government Code, relating to joint powers.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and HOUSING.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 30—March 31 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1345—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 4216, 4216.1, 4216.2, 4216.3, 4216.4, 4216.5, 4216.6, and 4216.7 of the Government Code, relating to excavations.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3167.) (March 21). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing March 31.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3293.) (March 31).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

# S.B. No. 1346—Becker (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Rubio, and Wieckowski) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lee).

An act to amend Sections 150202, 150202.5, and 150205 of, to add Section 150204.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 150204.6 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to surplus medication.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3308.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3543.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3839.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and HEALTH.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5829.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 4938.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 886, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1347—Hueso (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mathis).

An act to add and repeal Section 38592.8 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

22—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 2-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 25.

13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. 18amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3541.) (April

2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3936.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun.

16—June 20 hearing postponed by committee.
28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27). Jun.

29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1348—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 17414.1 of the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 21—March 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3347.) (April 6).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 3824.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 6177.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 846, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1349—Caballero (Coauthor: Assembly Member Villapudua).

An act to amend Sections 17053.73 and 23626 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3293.) (March 31).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3970.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

9—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 27—June 27 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1350—Melendez (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Grove, Jones, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Choi, Lackey, Mathis, Patterson, and Seyarto).

An act to add Section 11369 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 14—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 1. Page 3520.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1351—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Newman).

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 3120) to Chapter 4 of Division 3 of the Labor Code, relating to apprenticeship programs.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3415.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3973.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1352—Allen.

An act to amend Section 84200.8 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3540.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3793.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 3910.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1353—Wilk (Coauthors: Senators Grove, Jones, Nielsen, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Choi, Lackey, Nguyen, Seyarto, and Smith).

An act to add and repeal Section 8257.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., HUMAN S., and HOUSING.

Mar. 10—Referral to Com. on HOUSING rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7).

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19 in HUMAN S. pending receipt.

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3435.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1354—Jones.

An act to add Section 22162.4 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 17.
- Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3149.) (March 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3495.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 29—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6330.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5274.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 900, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1355—Portantino.

An act relating to the payment of claims against the state, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3650.) (May

May 10—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3702.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5626.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 74, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1356—Grove.

An act to add Section 35556 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19. April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—April 26 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 5. Page 3522.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1357—Archuleta.

An act to add and repeal Section 205.5.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3936.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.

Jun. 13—June 13 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1358—Portantino.

An act relating to state claims, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 23—Set for hearing June 27.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 4440.) (June 27).

Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4570.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Aug. 4—Referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6571.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5384.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 426, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1359—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 5204 and 40225 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 4—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3875.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 6335.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5274.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 306, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1360—Umberg and Allen (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes, Mullin, Muratsuchi, and Santiago) (Coauthor: Senator Becker) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gabriel).

An act to amend Sections 101, 107, 9008, 9020, 9105, 9203, and 11043 of the Elections Code, to amend Sections 84502, 84503, 84504.1, 84504.2, 84504.3, and 84505 of, and to add Section 84504.8 to, the Government Code, relating to elections.

#### 2022

Apr.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3237.) (March 28).

4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 3914.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 10. Page 6086.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 5306.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 887, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1361—Kamlager (Coauthor: Senator Gonzalez).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1367.243 of, to add Section 1385.007 to, to add and repeal Section 1367.52 of, and to repeal and add Section 1385.001 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend, repeal and add Section 10123.205 of, and to add and repeal Section 10123.66 of, the Insurance Code, relating to prescription drugs.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 31—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3543.) (April 27).

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

May 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1362—Melendez.

An act to amend Sections 82002 and 82049 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1363—Nielsen (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Choi and Cooper) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Dodd, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Cooley, Fong, Gray, McCarty, and Nguyen).
 An act to amend Sections 51210 and 51220 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3348.) (April 6).

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 0. Page 3701.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED. Jun. 6—From committee with a

6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1364—Durazo and Caballero (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Kalra and Luz Rivas) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Leyva, Pan, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan and Jones–Sawyer).

An act to add Part 4.7 (commencing with Section 1475) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3309.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3438.) (April 19).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 3914.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.
- Jun. 6—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. & E. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. & E. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 16. Page 6184.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 11. Page 5309.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1365—Jones.

An act to add Section 114.6 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3308.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1366—McGuire.

An act to add and repeal Article 1.3 (commencing with Section 10113) of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—From consent calendar on motion of Senator McGuire. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator McGuire.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1367—Wilk.

An act to add Section 6102 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E. & C.A.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3511.) Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing postponed by committee. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1368—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 8629 of the Government Code, relating to state of emergency.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O. Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 7. Page 3512.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1369—Wieckowski.

An act to add Article 11.5 (commencing with Section 65658) to Chapter 3 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 53559 of, and to add Section 18941.11 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to adaptive reuse.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., HOUSING, and E.Q.

Mar. 10—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID–19 virus.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 28—March 31 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1370—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to amend Sections 23039 and 24045.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O. Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3701.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5994.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5071.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 732, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1371—Bradford.

An act to add Section 2700.5 to the Penal Code, relating to incarcerated persons.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
 May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 3974.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 6185.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1372—Stern.

An act to add Section 10738 to the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

#### 2022

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

22—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. —Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Apr. Page 3328.) (April 5).

Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3405.) Ordered to the Assembly.

18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 5-Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14).

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jun.

15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5880.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep.

28—Approved by the Governor. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 682, Statutes of 2022. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1373—Kamlager (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jones–Sawyer and Santiago).

An act to amend Section 54234 of the Government Code, relating to land use, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3609.) (May 4).
- May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3827.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.
- May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 0. Page 6331.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 5388.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 724, Statutes of 2022.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

# S.B. No. 1374—Borgeas.

An act to amend Section 17072 of, and to add and repeal Section 17206.2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

22—From printer. (Corrected March 2.) Feb.

Mar. 17-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

5—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3460.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

-Set for hearing May 2. Apr.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3987.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Jun.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11). 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6022.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

25—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5137.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending. Sep.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1375—Atkins (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood) (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Eggman, Min, and Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Cervantes, Cristina Garcia, Haney, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, and Wicks).

An act to amend Section 2725.4 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 4. Page 3308.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3438.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
  May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 3910.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 3.) (June 21).
- Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 16. Page 6335.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5274.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 631, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1376—Stern.

An act to add Section 25325 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3510.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1377—Newman (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski).

An act to amend Section 17072 of, and to add Section 17208 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3460.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3914.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1378—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 492 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food and agriculture.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1379—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 4071.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 13—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1380—Committee on Judiciary (Senators Umberg (Chair), Borgeas, Caballero, Durazo, Gonzalez, Hertzberg, Jones, Laird, Stern, Wieckowski, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 27, 655, 2886, 3046.1, 4126.10, 4842.7, 4999.46.2, 5009.5, 6056, 6210.5, 7596.3, 10083.2, 10166.07, 10232.2, 18975, 22979.24, 26012.5, 26067, and 26162 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 714.6, 1798.24, 1798.29, 1798.82, and 1946.7 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 704.113, 1001, 1179.04, 1179.12, and 1733.1 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 10872, 22228, 60900, 69436, 69514, 69996.9, and 78071 of, and to amend and renumber Section 8281.5 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 2194, 2262, 2265, 2269, 3026, 13204, and 13300.7 of the Elections Code, to amend Section 3011 of the Family Code, to amend Section 2103 of the Financial Code, to amend Sections 591, 9269, 12978.7, and 81012 of the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 925.6, 1029, 3558, 3579, 4533, 4534, 8593.7, 8607, 9605, 11019.7, 11546.45, 11549.3, 12019.60, 12100.63, 12100.93, 12271, 12926.1, 12956.1, 16429.5, 20136, 25300, 53398.51.1, 54953, 62001, 65913.4, 68109, 93026, 100033, and 100104 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1324.22, 1325.5, 1423, 1424.3, 1798.200, 13140.5, 25200.3, 25214.8.11.6, 25214.8.13, 25214.8.13.5, 25214.8.18, 25230.11, 25501, 25538, 38599.11, 39692, 44274.13, 50220.6, 50254, 50259, 50897, 50897.1, 111928, 115917, 116773.4, 127673.81, 128365, 128734.1, 128735, 128736, 128737, 128745, 130060, 130206, and 131052 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 1215.4, 1215.8, 1666.5, and 12921.2 of the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 138.7, 2783, 6403.1, and 6409.6 of the Labor Code, to amend Section 999.11 of the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Sections 832.5, 832.7, and 2807 of the Penal Code, to amend Section 16106 of the Probate Code, to amend Sections 10112.3, 10208, 20665.24, and 20919.24 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 4584, 21080.47, 21108, 21168.6.9, 21183.5, 21189.70.8, 25711.5, 41821.5, 42355.51, 42653, and 75230 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 3420 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 17053.99, 18410.2, 18897, 19777, and 60495 of the Revenue and Taxation

Code, to amend Sections 91.41, 91.42, 118.9, and 383 of the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Sections 21101 and 40240 of the Vehicle Code, to amend Section 10609.51 of the Water Code, to amend Sections 300, 8257, 13405, 13652, 14105.22, 14301.1, and 18901.12 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to amend Section 1 of Chapter 126 of the Statutes of 2021, to amend Section 1 of Chapter 662 of the Statutes of 2021, and to amend Section 9 of Chapter 693 of the Statutes of 2021, relating to the maintenance of the codes.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3596.) (May 3).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3670.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5306.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 9—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.
- Jun. 20—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 28, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1381—Allen.

An act to amend Section 5019 of the Education Code, relating to elections.

## 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 22—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.
  Apr. 6—April 6 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 6—April 6 set for second hearing cancele Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—April 20 set for final hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 1382—Gonzalez and Becker (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Laird, and Limón) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to amend Sections 44124.5, 44125.5, and 44127 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add and repeal Section 6368.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to air

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. —From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q., GOV. & F., and TRANS. Mar.

24—Referral to Com. on TRANS. rescinded because of the limitations placed on Mar. committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.

8—Set for hearing April 21 in GOV. & F. pending receipt. Apr.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

14—Set for hearing April 20 in GOV. & F. pending receipt. Apr.

20-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 4. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3459.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3460.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 3974.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX.

Jun. 21—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

22-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Corrected June 24).

Jun. -June 27 hearing: Heard for testimony only. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. -Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected July 13).

Aug. August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

22--Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6032.) Ordered to the Aug.

 In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

-Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 5071.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 375, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1383—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 761.3 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2022

May

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3414.) (April 18).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3936.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6185.) Ordered to the

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 725, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1384—Min (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Cristina Garcia, and Santiago).

An act to amend Section 26715 of, and to add Sections 26806 and 26811 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2022

Mar.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3440.) (April 19).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9. May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3794.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3875.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 19. Page 5818.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 4848.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 995, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1385—Cortese.

An act to add and repeal Sections 399.34 and 2827.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3414.) (April 18).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 3974.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1386—Melendez.

An act to amend Sections 26150 and 26155 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 22—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1387—Limón.

An act to add Section 1305 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 3. Page 3324.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3438.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 3879.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 9. Page 6513.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 5375.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1388—Umberg.

An act to add Section 130068.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1389—Bradford.

An act to add Section 2804.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 4—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Ordered to inactive file. Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1390—Pan.

An act to add Chapter 22.7 (commencing with Section 22650) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 21—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1391—Kamlager.

An act to add Section 38562.3 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3541.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 3967.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Refused passage. Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Stone.

Nov. 30—Died on unfinished business, reconsideration pending.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1392—McGuire.

An act to amend Sections 15004, 15101, 15103, 15104, and 15105 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to aquaculture.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3439.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3987.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 5822.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 15—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4809.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Aug. 16—Set for hearing August 16.

Aug. 17—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4853.)

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4933.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 307, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1393—Archuleta (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Rodriguez) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk).

An act to amend Section 25233.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

22—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 9-Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 28.

31-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. Mar. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3238.) (March 28). Apr.

Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 21.

13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 3. Noes 2. Page 3460.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May —Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 3. Page 3982.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9-Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and L. GOV.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1394—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 5352.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3255.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3823.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 27—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6082.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 996, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1395—Bates and Melendez (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Grove, Jones, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, and Wilk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Smith).

An act to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 65052) to Chapter 1.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3460.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1396—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 1954.06 of the Civil Code, relating to tenancy.

#### 2022

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HOUSING.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 22—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3438.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3936.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6348.) Ordered to the

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5316.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 670, Statutes of 2022.

# S.B. No. 1397—Borgeas (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cunningham).

An act to amend Section 44300 of the Education Code, relating to teacher credentialing.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3348.) (April 6).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3647.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6333.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5275.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 15—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 335, Statutes of 2022.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1398—Gonzalez.

An act to add Section 24011.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3441.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3515.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Wilk. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3830.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 6087.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5306.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 308, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1399—Wieckowski.

An act to add Chapter 8.5 (commencing with Section 25730) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3414.) (April 18).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 5. Page 3912.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1400—Kamlager.

An act to amend Section 6218 of the Government Code, relating to reproductive health care services.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1401—Bradford.

An act to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 67470) to Part 40.3 of Division 5 of Title 3 of, and to repeal Section 67452.3 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 4—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3457.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3515.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1402—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 22806 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 21024, 21027, and 21029 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3415.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3647.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5829.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 196, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1403—Jones.

An act to amend Section 19596.3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- 22—From printer. Feb.
- Mar. 9-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 26.
- 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3512.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Mav 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3672.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- 9-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Jun. APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Iun
- Jun. 27—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Flora. Ordered to third reading.
- 25—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes. Aug.
- 30—Died on the inactive file. Nov.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1404—Stern.

An act to amend Section 21083.4 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

- 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and N.R. & W.
- 23-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.
- 25—Set for hearing April 20. Mar.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 2. Page 3459.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W. 22—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr.
- 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3518.) (April 26). Apr.
- 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 29-Set for hearing May 9. Apr.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1405—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 61105 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7).

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 3 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3597.) (May 3).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Pa

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3671.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 20—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Seyarto. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6328.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 309, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1406—Durazo.

An act to add Chapter 10.6 (commencing with Section 3539.75) to Division 4 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to state employees.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3310.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3438.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3936.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on P.E. & R. and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 6186.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 18—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 18—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1407—Becker (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra) (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Ochoa Bogh, and Portantino) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Ting).

An act to add Article 6.6 (commencing with Section 12100.30) to Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to economic development.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3412.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3936.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6021.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5342.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 733, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 1408—Allen.

An act to amend Section 65400 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postpon Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1409—Grove.

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 1167) to Part 3.5 of, and to repeal Part 3.5 of, Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to labor relations.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 3545.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1410—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Gray, Grayson, and Patterson).

An act to amend Section 21099 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 25. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3542.) (April 27).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3795.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3915.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1411—Melendez.

An act to add and repeal Section 17132.9 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 18—Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3460.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1412—Hertzberg.

An act to add Sections 2602.5 and 2604 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O., L., P.E. & R., and JUD.

Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1413—McGuire.

An act to amend Sections 18930 and 18933 of, and to amend the heading of Chapter 10.1 (commencing with Section 18930) of Part 6 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to nutrition benefits.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3435.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3937.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1414—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 54234 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 1415—Limón and Bradford (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to add Section 521 to the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3456.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 3825.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 3. Page 6261.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5310.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 847, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1416—Eggman (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Santiago) (Coauthors: Senators Rubio and Stern).

An act to amend Section 1799.111 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 5008 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3462.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3515.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3975.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1417—Borgeas.

An act to amend Section 30801 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to dogs.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1418—Newman (Principal coauthor: Senator Laird).

An act to add Section 13825.55 to the Penal Code, relating to public safety.

- 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- 9—Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.
- Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. —Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3440.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 22-Apr. Set for hearing May 2.
- 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May
- 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3975.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Jun.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1419—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 123115 and 123148 of, and to add Section 1374.196 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10133.12 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3349.) (April 6).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3438.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 3875.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 27—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 22. Page 6367.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5317.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 888, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1420—Dahle.

An act to add Section 20792 to the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 2. Page 3546.) Reconsideration granted.

#### S.B. No. 1421—Jones.

An act to amend Section 8257 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3325.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3545.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3672.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5829.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 15—Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 18—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5616.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5375.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 671, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1422—Hertzberg.

An act to add and repeal Section 10298.5 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and G.O.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3512.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3876.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 5940.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5078.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 310, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 1423—Stern.

An act to amend 30001.2, 30260, 30262, and 30263 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3439.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1424—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 114.3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to consumer affairs.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1425—Stern (Coauthor: Senator Hertzberg).

An act to add Section 65565.5 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- 9—Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.
- Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. -Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 31-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 7).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 3824.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- May 27-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Jun. 1.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (June 29). Jun.
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 14. Page 5996.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.
- 30—Approved by the Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 997, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1426—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Stern).

An act to amend Section 11358 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to cannabis.

#### 2022

May

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and N.R. & W.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.
- 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 4. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3329.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 26).
- May Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May
- 17—Set for hearing May 19. May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 1427—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Dahle, Glazer, Grove, Jones, Nielsen, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Lackey, and Nguyen).

An act to add and repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 6048) and Article 8 (commencing with Section 6049) of Chapter 5 of Title 7 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal law.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3329.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
7—Set for hearing April 18. Apr.

Apr.

18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

Mav 13—Set for hearing May 19.

19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.

23—Ordered to special consent calendar. May

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3937.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

Jun. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Jun. APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1428—Archuleta (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Section 2987 of, and to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 2999.100) to Chapter 6.6 of Division 2 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3308.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3980.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6359.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 622, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 1429—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 13160 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire safety.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1430—Melendez.

An act to add Section 25402.15 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 6—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### S.B. No. 1431—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 42238.02 of the Education Code, relating to education finance.

#### 2022

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

9—Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 30—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3457.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 2. Apr.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May May

24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3987.) Ordered to the Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

28—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

#### S.B. No. 1432—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 380 of, and to add Section 380.3 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2022

May

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3510.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3829.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

27—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 6—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 15—June 22 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 6267.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6345.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5317.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1433—Roth (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 94801.5, 94869, 94885, 94887, 94894, 94897, 94899, 94909, 94917, 94933, 94934.5, 94935, 94936, 94944, and 94950 of, and to add Sections 94801.7, 94885.7, 94918.5, 94926.5, and 94949.8 to, the Education Code, relating to private postsecondary education, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and ED.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3412.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3540.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 3876.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and B. & P.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—Coauthors revised.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6345.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 5264.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & F.D.
- Aug. 30—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 5347.)
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5371.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 544, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1434—Roth (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 1000, 1001, 1006, 1006.5, and 1007 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to chiropractors, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3412.) (April 18).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3937.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6013.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5227.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 623, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1435—Committee on Military and Veterans Affairs (Senators Archuleta (Chair), Eggman, Grove, Melendez, Newman, Roth, and Umberg).

An act to amend Section 1074 of, and to repeal Section 1076 of, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans homes.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 13—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3672.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5640.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jul. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 137, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1436—Roth (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 2860, 3710, 3716, 3758, 3758.6, and 3765 of, and to add Sections 2878.2 and 3760.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to respiratory therapy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3413.) (April 18).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3796.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3876.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—Coauthors revised.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6014.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5342.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 624, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1437—Roth (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Section 5810 of, and to repeal Section 5811 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3413.) (April 18).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 20—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3862.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—Coauthors revised.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Berman. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6336.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 311, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1438—Roth (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 2602, 2607.5, and 2620.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3413.) (April 18).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3937.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6014.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5343.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 509, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1439—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, Portantino, and Wilk). An act to amend Section 84308 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3237.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3927.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 6652.) Ordered to the

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 5413.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 848, Statutes of 2022.

### S.B. No. 1440—Roth.

An act to amend Section 2519.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3413.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3648.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6573.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 510, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 1441—Roth.

An act to amend Section 2501 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3168.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3358.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Berman.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1442—Borgeas.

An act to amend Section 11951 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1443—Roth.

An act to amend Sections 1601.1, 1616.5, 2092, 2456.1, 5000, 5015.6, 5510, 5517, 5620, 5621, 5622, 6710, 6714, 6981, 7000.5, 7011, 7511.5, 7512.3, 7512.14, 7512.15, 7520.3, 7525.1, 7529, 7533.5, 7538, 7538.5, 7539, 7573.5, 7576, 7588.8, 7593.1, 7593.5, 7599.80, 7599.345, 7602, 7653, 7712.5, 7712.9, 7729, 7729.3, 7729.4, 7729.5, 7729.6, 7729.7, 7729.8, 7729.10, 7730, 7730.1, 7730.2, 7730.3, 7730.4, 7730.5, 7730.6, 7730.7, 7730.8, 7730.10, 7730.11, 8000, 8005, 8030.2, 8030.4, 8030.6, 8030.8, 8050, 8051, 8710, 9812.5, 9830.5, 9832.5, 9847.5, 9849, 9851, 9853, 9855.9, 9860, 9862.5, 9863, 9873, and 18602 of, and to add Section 7729.11 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations, and making an appropriation therefore.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3413.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3976.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 0. Page 6367.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5318.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 625, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1444—Allen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi). An act to add Section 6539.9 to the Government Code, relating to joint powers.

#### 2022

- 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- 9—Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.
- Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3463.) (April 20).
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- 28-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3555.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 5-Referred to Com. on INS.
- May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- -Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D. pursuant to Assembly Rule May
- Jun. 8—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on H. & C.D. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun.
- 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 2. Page 6332.) Ordered to the Aug.
- 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 29—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5201.) Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Aug. 30—Set for hearing August 30.
- 30—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 3. Noes 1. Page 5347.)
- 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 5370.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- -Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 672, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 1445—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 53313.5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1446—Stern (Principal coauthor: Senator Eggman).

An act to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 5963) to Part 7 of Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to behavioral health.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

22—From printer. Feb.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 20.

13—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3543.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 3982.) Ordered to the Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (June 21). Jun.

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (August 11).

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 5. Page 6513.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug.

30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 5376.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1447—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 14171 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

#### S.B. No. 1448—Bates.

An act to amend Section 7125 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1449—Caballero.

An act to add Section 65040.16 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3378.) (April 7).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3915.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6359.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1450—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 3041 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

### S.B. No. 1451—Borgeas.

An act to amend Section 101 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1452—Dahle.

An act to add Sections 23826.16 and 23826.17 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3252.) (March 29).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3823.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5132.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 889, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1453—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 2530.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3413.) (April 18).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3826.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6393.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5329.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 450, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.B. No. 1454—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 1798.145 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

### S.B. No. 1455—Caballero.

An act relating to electricity.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1456—Stern (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mullin) (Coauthor: Senator Portantino) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to amend Section 214 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7. April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3460.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3937.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1457—Hertzberg, Caballero, and Portantino (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Grayson).

An act to add Part 3.1 (commencing with Section 51520) to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 24 in HOUSING pending receipt.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING, GOV. & F., and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Referral to Com. on JUD. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3219.) (March 24).
- Mar. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Noes 0. Page 3378.) (April 7).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 25.
- 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May -Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 3915.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May
- 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 2—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and NAT. RES. Jun.
- 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1458—Limón.

An act to add Section 4453.1 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. -From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- 7—Set for hearing April 18. Apr.
- Apr. 18—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 27.
- 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes Apr. 1. Page 3546.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- 13—Set for hearing May 19. May
- May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1459—Caballero.

An act to amend Section 13140 of the Water Code, relating to water.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1460—Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 10089.23, 10089.30, 10089.31, and 10089.33 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 18—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1461—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 14006 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1462—Bradford.

An act to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 113113) to Chapter 10 of Part 6 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to pet food.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 30—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3462.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1463—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 43867 of, and to add Section 43872 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C., TRANS., and E.Q.

Mar. 10—Referral to Com. on E.Q. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

## S.B. No. 1464—Pan.

An act to add Chapter 5.5 (commencing with Section 16644) to Part 2 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 101029 and 120155 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to law enforcement.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 22—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—April 6 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26 in PUB. S. pending receipt.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 19—April 20 set for final hearing canceled at the request of author. April 26 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1465—Allen.

An act to amend Section 378 of the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1466—Stern and Portantino.

An act to add Section 41202.6 to the Education Code, to add Part 4 (commencing with Section 55900) to Division 2 of Title 5 of, and to add Division 7 (commencing with Section 62350) to Title 6 of, the Government Code, and to add Section 97.68.1 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., HOUSING, and ED.

Mar. 10—Referral to Com. on ED. rescinded because of the limitations placed on committee hearings due to ongoing health and safety risks of the COVID-19 virus.

## S.B. No. 1467—Kamlager.

An act to amend Section 123640 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1468—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Becker) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Friedman, and Santiago).

An act to amend Sections 851.86, 1485.55, 4900, 4902, 4903, 4904, 11117, and 13102 of, and to add Section 11105.55 to, the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3976.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6361.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5318.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1469—Bradford and Becker (Coauthor: Assembly Member Robert Rivas).

An act to amend Section 727.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to water corporations.

#### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3414.) (April 18).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3829.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 6—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6352.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5318.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 890, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1470—Grove.

An act to amend Section 120100 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to communicable disease.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1471—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 1636.5 of, and to repeal Section 1636.6 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1472—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Bates and Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fong and Luz Rivas).

An act to amend Section 192 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 26).

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3797.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3987.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6087.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5344.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 626, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1473—Pan.

An act to amend Sections 1342.2, 1342.3, and 1399.848 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10110.7, 10110.75, and 10965.4 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3273.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3476.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 17. Page 6617.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 5390.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 545, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1474—Min.

An act to amend Section 16003.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster care.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 1475—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Fong) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Dodd, Jones, and Newman).

An act to amend Section 1607 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to blood banks.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Feb. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3349.) (April 6).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 1. Page 3553.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 3. Page 6391.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 5329.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 726, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1476—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 60622 of, to repeal Sections 60606, 60608, 60610, 60612, and 60616 of, to repeal and add Section 60604 of, and to repeal, add, and repeal Section 60602 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3609.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3827.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5820.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 17—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4867.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 891, Statutes of 2022.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.B. No. 1477—Wieckowski (Coauthors: Senators Hertzberg and Skinner).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 706.050 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to the enforcement of judgments.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3326.) (April

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3830.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 14).

Jun. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 42. Noes 3. Page 5926.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 19. Page 6428.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 5330.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 849, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1478—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 14838.5 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 999.5 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to disabled veteran business enterprises.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 3324.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3917.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on J., E.D., & E. and M. & V.A.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1479—Pan (Coauthors: Senators Newman and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Low, Akilah Weber, and Wicks).

An act to add and repeal Article 9 (commencing with Section 32096) of Chapter 1 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to public health.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3274.) (March 30).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3540.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3877.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (June 29). (Received at desk July 1 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(b)(14)).

Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 16. Page 5950.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 4937.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 850, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1480—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Becker).

An act to amend Sections 3016.7, 3017, 3019, 19205, and 19295 of, and to add Section 19296 to, the Elections Code, relating to voting.

### 2022

Apr.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3540.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 3917.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1481—Becker (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez, Hueso, Leyva, Limón, and Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman, Carrillo, Eduardo Garcia, Lackey, Mullin, Luz Rivas, and Santiago).

An act to amend Sections 49430.7, 49501, 49501.5, 49550, and 49552 of, and to add Section 8204.5 to, the Education Code, and to add Sections 1596.658 and 1596.7926 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to child nutrition.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3272.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3435.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3877.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and ED.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1482—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Hertzberg, Laird, Limón, and Wieckowski) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Kalra).

An act to add Section 18941.13 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to building standards.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and TRANS.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3219.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3. Page 3522.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 3977.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 15. Page 6514.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 5376.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

## S.B. No. 1483—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Section 91013 of, and to add Section 83116.7 to, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3237.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 13—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—May 19 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1484—Grove.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.77 and 23677 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 17-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3609.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3937.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1485—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 8024 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

### 2022

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

9—Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. —Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1486—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Hertzberg).

An act to add Sections 714 and 9619 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 13—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.

14—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3510.) (April 26).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

17—Set for hearing May 19. May

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May

23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 26—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 5. Noes 12. Page 3969.) May

## S.B. No. 1487—Rubio.

An act to add Section 44223 to the Education Code, relating to teachers.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 7—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 27.
 Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time

pr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3540.) (April 27).

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—Set for hearing May 19.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3937.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 7—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5941.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5340.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 924, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1488—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 28840, 28841, and 28844 of, to add Sections 28841.2, 28841.4, and 28841.6 to, and to repeal Section 28845 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

### 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Feb. 22—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 26 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3442.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3515.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3863.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 29—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 2. Page 6003.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5072.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Motion to reconsider made by Senator

Durazo. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5072.) Assembly
amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5073.) Ordered to
engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor's veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1489—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Caballero (Chair), Durazo, Hertzberg, Nielsen, and Wiener).

An act to amend Section 8770 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 24011, 26945, 36934, 53325.1, 53330.5, 53601, 53646, 63035, 63048.94, 63089.98, 65913.11, 66301, 66434.1, 66466, 66499.55, and 66499.56 of, and to add Section 51255.1 to, the Government Code, to amend Section 22300 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Section 5366 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 3112, 3113, and 3114 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Mar. 1—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and HOUSING.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3460.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3545.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3673.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5830.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5340.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 18—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 427, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1490—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Caballero (Chair), Durazo, Hertzberg, Nielsen, and Wiener).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Feb. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Mar. 1—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3149.) (March 17).

Mar. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Mar. 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3208.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5401.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 94, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1491—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Caballero (Chair), Durazo, Hertzberg, Nielsen, and Wiener).

An act relating to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2022

Feb. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Mar. 1—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3149.) (March 17).

Mar. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Mar. 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3208.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5402.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 95, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1492—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Caballero (Chair), Durazo, Hertzberg, Nielsen, and Wiener).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced.

#### 2022

Feb. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Mar. 1—From printer.

Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 17.

Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3149.) (March 17).

Mar. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Mar. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3208.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5402.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 96, Statutes of 2022.

## PART 4 of 4

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

S.B. No. 1493—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Bradford (Chair), Kamlager, Ochoa Bogh, Skinner, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 1103 and 1107 of the Evidence Code, to amend Section 1816 of the Family Code, to amend Sections 1031, 7286, 12525.5, 15401, and 15425 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1233.5 and 1259.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 475 of the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Sections 243, 273.5, 273.6, 273.65, 602, 1043, 1127e, 1192.5, 1203.055, 1203.097, 1203.4b, 1203.9, 1270.1, 1346.1, 1370, 1387, 11105, 11163.3, 13151, 13511.1, 13519, 13777, 13823.16, and 14143 of the Penal Code, to amend Section 5164 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 782 and 15610.63 of, and to add Section 700.3 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety.

- Mar. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Mar. 2—From printer.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 3—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3673.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5830.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 197, Statutes of 2022.

## S.B. No. 1494—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Caballero (Chair), Durazo, Hertzberg, Nielsen, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 97.68, 2621, 2706, 3692, 3700, and 4675 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 3693 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2022

Mar. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Mar. 15—From printer.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3460.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3555.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5927.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5341.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 451, Statutes of 2022.

- S.B. No. 1495—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Roth (Chair), Archuleta, Bates, Becker, Dodd, Eggman, Hurtado, Jones, Leyva, Melendez, Min, Newman, Ochoa Bogh, and Pan).
  - An act to amend Sections 205, 1753.55, 1910.5, 1922, 1926, 1926.01, 1926.05, 1936.1, 2023.5, 2240, 2401, 2435.1, 2516, 2746.55, 3502.4, 3520, 3537.10, 3537.15, 3537.25, 3537.30, 3537.35, 3537.40, 3537.50, 4175, 4846.5, 4883, 4980.03, 4980.396, 4989.23, 4996.20, 4996.27, 4999.12, 4999.66, 6534, 6538, 6560, 6561, 7086.10, 7506.10, 7520.3, 7523, 7583.30, 7585.8, 7841.2, 9888.5, 10083.2, 10140.6, 10153.2, 10153.3, 10153.4, 10159.5, 10165, 10166.01, 10166.02, 10166.03, 10166.04, 10166.06, 10166.07, 10166.08, 10166.10, 10166.15, 10166.16, 10166.17, 10235.5, 10236.4, 11360, 12303, and 17917 of, to amend and repeal Section 10151 of, and to repeal Section 7583.15 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Mar. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Mar. 16—From printer.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3413.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3938.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Wicks. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6392.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5330.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 511, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1496—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Caballero (Chair), Durazo, Hertzberg, Nielsen, and Wiener).

An act to amend Section 830.11 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 6295, 6592, 6593, 6593.5, 6703, 6901, 6981, 7093.6, 7097, 7657, 7658, 8126, 8191, 8877, 8878, 8957, 9151, 9196, 9275, 9278, 12221, 30282, 30283, 30315, 30361, 30421, 30459.15, 30459.5, 32471.5, 34013, 34016, 34018, 38452, 38453, 38503, 38601, 38631, 40102, 40103, 40111, 40121, 40155, 40215, 41095, 41096, 41097, 41100, 41107, 41123.5, 41171.5, 41175, 43157, 43158, 43444.2, 43451, 43491, 43526, 45155, 45156, 45605, 45651, 45801, 45871, 46156, 46157, 46406, 46501, 46551, 46626, 46628, 50112.2, 50112.3, 50136, 50139, 50151, 50156.15, 50156.18, 55044, 55046.5, 55161, 55162, 55205, 55221, 55281, 55332.5, 55336, 60209, 60211, 60407, 60521, 60581, 60633.2, and 60637 of, to add Sections 6459.5, 7656.5, 8754.5, 30185.5, 34013.1, 38405.5, 40065.5, 41054.5, 43154.5, 45152.5, 46153.5, 50111.5, 55041.5, and 60208.5 to, and to repeal Section 19559 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2022

Mar. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Mar. 17—From printer.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3461.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3648.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6515.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5377.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 474, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1497—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Stern (Chair), Allen, Eggman, Grove, Hertzberg, Hueso, Jones, Laird, and Limón).

An act to amend Sections 30170, 30233, 30265.5, 30301.5, 30304, 30312, 30314, 30319.5, 30322, 30327, 30327.6, 30335, 30340.5, 30354, 30400, 30404, 30418, 30420, 30600.5, 30610.6, and 30801 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2022

Mar. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Mar. 22—From printer.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3439.) (April 19).

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3496.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.)

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5401.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 97, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1498—Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions (Senators Limón (Chair), Bradford, Caballero, Dahle, Durazo, Hueso, Min, Ochoa Bogh, and Portantino).

An act to amend Sections 7500.3, 7502.1, 7502.2, 7522, 7574.14, 7582.2, 7742, 10131.3, 10232.4, 10239, 11000.1, 11010.8, 11010.85, 11243, 17511.1, 17537.2, and 20009 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 1632.5, 1748.13, 1788.100, 1788.103, 1788.104, 1789.12, 1798.3, 1812.201, 1916.5, 2923.3, 2924, 2924.8, 2924.12, 2924.17, 2924.19, 2924.20, 2924c, and 2953 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 336a, 580d, 580e, 684.115, 995.710, and 1571 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 163, 201, 500, 1001, 1101.1, 1300, 2207, 2510, 2601, 3100, 5122, 7122, 7813.5, 8011.5, 9122, 12302, 12504, 12532, 13205, 13406, 13408.5, 14004, 15911.21, 17711.02, 17713.12, 23000, 25004, 25005, 25014.6, 25102, 25206.1, 25243.5, 25247, 25254, 25302, 25604, 25606, 25607, 25612.5, 25614, 25620, 25702, 28033, 28505, 28715, 29200, 29503, 31004, 31158, 31408, 31503, and 31513 of the Corporations Code, to amend Section 94158 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 125, 355, 1481, 2003, 2105, 2123, 4057, 4805.055, 4970, 5104, 5106, 12003, 12104, 12201, 14003, 14200.1, 14200.2, 14381, 17002, 17201, 17210.2, 17214, 17303, 17311, 17320, 17331, 17423.1, 18002, 18002.5, 18339, 18427.9, 18596, 22005, 22101, 22105.1, 22159.5, 22160, 22365, 22373, 22380.5, 22603, 22756, 22800, 23001, 23005, 23070, 23071, 23072, 23073, 23074, 23102, 28104, 28110, 30002, 30005, 30217, 31055, 50003, 50140, 50303, 50307.1, 50316.5, 100002, 100006, and 100025 of, and to amend the headings of Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 300) of Division 1, Article 2 (commencing with Section 320) of Chapter 3 of Division 1, Article 1 (commencing with Section 28106) of Chapter 2 of Division 12.5, and Article 1 (commencing with Section 100003) of Chapter 2 of Division 25 of, the Financial Code, to amend Sections 1322, 5970, 6253.4, 6254.5, 6254.12, 6276.18, 7465, 7474, 7480,

7603, 7921.505, 7922.635, 7929.005, 7930.145, 12657, 12659, 12804, 12896, 13984, 53344.1, 53638, 53661, 57603, 57606, 57607, and 75030.5 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 771, 828, 845, 845.5, 1280.7, 12414.31, 14053, and 15036 of the Insurance Code, to amend Section 4600.5 of the Labor Code, to amend Sections 186.9, 830.3, 830.11, and 32000 of the Penal Code, to amend Sections 10200 and 11604.5 of the Probate Code, to amend Section 4734 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 15630.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to financial institutions.

- Mar. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Mar. 22—From printer.
- Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3457.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3648.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Grayson. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6082.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5344.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 452, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1499—Committee on Agriculture (Senators Borgeas (Chair), Caballero, Eggman, Glazer, and Hurtado).

An act to amend Sections 603, 622, 624, 626, 627, 651, 653, 654, and 655 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 601) of Part 1 of Division 1 of, to amend and renumber Section 602 of, and to repeal Sections 601, 625, 628, 652, and 656 of, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food and agriculture.

### 2022

Apr. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.

Apr. 6—From printer.

Apr. 20—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3539.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3673.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5830.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 198, Statutes of 2022.

S.B. No. 1500—Committee on Health (Senators Pan (Chair), Eggman, Gonzalez, Grove, Hurtado, Leyva, Limón, Melendez, Roth, Rubio, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 1602.5, 1609, 1635.1, and 111656.1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Apr. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Article IV Section 8(a) of the Constitution and Joint Rule 55 dispensed with February 7, 2022, suspending the 30 calendar day requirement.
- Apr. 21—From printer.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27 in HEALTH pending receipt.
- Apr. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3543.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 19.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3798.) (May 19). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3938.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5830.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6629.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5416.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 955, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2021–22 Regular Session)

## S.C.A. No. 1—Hertzberg.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 9 and 10 of Article II thereof, relating to elections.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

2021

Jul.

Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Jun. 25—Set for hearing June 28.

Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1691.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

1. Page 1691.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 1—Set for hearing July 15.

Jul. 15—July 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2160.) (August 26).

Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hertzberg.

2022

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.C.A. No. 2—Allen and Wiener (Coauthors: Assembly Members Kalra, Lee, and Wicks).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by repealing Article XXXIV thereof, relating to public housing projects.

#### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2021

Apr. 7—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING, E. & C.A., and APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 987.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Jun. 25—Set for hearing June 28.

Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1691.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing July 15.

Jul. 15—July 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 26—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2160.) (August 26). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Allen.

#### 2022

Jul.

Jan. 3—From inactive file on motion of Senator Allen, Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2823.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 21—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and APPR.

May 11—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (May 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 11—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 6679.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 182, Statutes of 2022.

## S.C.A. No. 3—Allen.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 15 of Article II thereof, relating to elections.

### 2020

Dec. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

### 2021

Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

## 2022

## S.C.A. No. 4—Wilk.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 3, 10, 11, and 12 of, and adding Section 12.3 to, Article IV thereof, by amending Section 36 of Article XIII thereof, by amending Section 2.2 of Article XIII A thereof, by amending Sections 1, 2, 3, 6, 8, and 10.5 of, and adding Section 16 to, Article XIII B thereof, by amending Sections 8, 8.5, 20, 21, and 22 of Article XVI thereof, by amending Section 2 of Article XIX B thereof, and by amending Section 4 of Article XXXV thereof, relating to the state budget.

### 2021

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Apr. 7—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.R. and E. & C.A.

### 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.A. No. 5—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Ochoa Bogh, Skinner, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Boerner Horvath, Petrie–Norris, Stone, and Wicks).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

#### 2021

- Apr. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 16.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.
- Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 9.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1465.) (June 9). Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jun. 25—Set for hearing June 28.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1691.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 30—Set for hearing July 5.
- Jul. 5—July 5 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2160.) (August 26). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Glazer.

- Jan. 10—From inactive file on motion of Senator Glazer. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2824.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.C.A. No. 6—Newman (Principal coauthor: Senator Hertzberg) (Coauthors: Senators Leyva, Stern, and Umberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ting).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 15 and 17 of Article II thereof, and by amending Section 10 of Article V thereof, relating to elections.

#### 2022

Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 7—Wilk.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 12.7 to Article IV thereof, relating to the public contracts.

### 2022

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Mar. 23—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E. & C.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 8—Nielsen.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 24 to Article XVI thereof, relating to wildfires.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 23—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E. & C.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3328.) (April 5).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 9—Gonzalez.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Article XXV thereto, relating to housing.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 23—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and E. & C.A.

S.C.A. No. 10—Atkins and Assembly Member Rendon (Principal coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Bradford, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Durazo, Eggman, Glazer, Gonzalez, Hertzberg, Hueso, Hurtado, Kamlager, Laird, Leyva, Limón, McGuire, Min, Newman, Pan, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Skinner, Stern, Umberg, Wieckowski, and Wiener) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Cooper, Daly, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Stone, Ting, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 1.1 to Article I thereof, relating to fundamental rights.

- Jun. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jun. 9—From printer. Referred to Coms. on JUD., E. & C.A., and APPR.
- Jun. 10—Set for hearing June 14. Set for hearing June 14 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Jun. 14—Set for hearing June 16 in APPR pending receipt.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 4206.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 4206.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 16—Senate Rules suspended (Ayes 25. Noes 9. Page 4259.)
- Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4278.) (June 16). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 4306.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 46 suspended. (Ayes 54. Noes 17. Page 5503.) Referred to Com. on JUD. From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 23).
- Jun. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 58. Noes 17. Page 5553.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 29—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:30 a.m.
- Jun. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 97, Statutes of 2022.

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2021–22 Regular Session)

- S.C.R. No. 1—Umberg—Legislative Counsel of California. (Res. Chapter 1.)
- S.C.R. No. 2—Umberg—Black April Memorial Month. (Res. Chapter 34.)
- S.C.R. No. 3—Umberg—Veterans of the Republic of Vietnam Armed Forces Day. (Res. Chapter 79.)
- S.C.R. No. 4—Umberg—King Hùng Vuong Commemorative Day. (Res. Chapter 43.)
- S.C.R. No. 5—Melendez (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Dahle, Grove, Jones, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Megan Dahle, Gallagher, Nguyen, and Patterson).

Relative to terminating the state of emergency proclaimed by the Governor on March 4, 2020.

## 2020

Dec. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2021

Feb. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

## 2022

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 15—March 15 hearing: Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 8. Page 3108.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.C.R. No. 6—Bradford—Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day. (Res. Chapter 2.)
- S.C.R. No. 7—Roth—CHP Officer Andre Maurice Moye, Jr. Memorial Freeway. (Res. Chapter 80.)
- S.C.R. No. 8—Pan—The Lunar New Year. (Res. Chapter 3.)
- S.C.R. No. 9—Rubio—Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month. (Res. Chapter 4.)
- S.C.R. No. 10—Bradford—Black History Month. (Res. Chapter 5.)

- S.C.R. No. 11—Rubio—Cancer Patients' Bill of Rights. (Res. Chapter 120.)
- S.C.R. No. 12—Bates—CAL-FIRE Chief William R. Clayton Memorial Highway. (Res. Chapter 81.)
- S.C.R. No. 13—Pan—Bleeding Disorders Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 35.)
- S.C.R. No. 14—Hurtado—Fire Captain Ramon Figueroa and Firefighter Patrick Jones Memorial Highway. (Res. Chapter 82.)
- S.C.R. No. 15—Hueso—U.S. Army SP4 Dwayne M. Patterson Memorial Highway. (Res. Chapter 83.)
- S.C.R. No. 16—Caballero—Women in Construction Week. (Res. Chapter 20.)
- S.C.R. No. 17—Leyva—International Day for the Elimination of Racial Discrimination. (Res. Chapter 21.)
- S.C.R. No. 18—Cortese—Compassionate California. (Res. Chapter 121.)
- S.C.R. No. 19—Leyva—Equal Pay Day. (Res. Chapter 22.)
- S.C.R. No. 20—Ochoa Bogh—Women and Girls in STEM Week. (Res. Chapter 23.)
- S.C.R. No. 21—Rubio—Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg Day. (Res. Chapter 36.)
- S.C.R. No. 22—Umberg—Community Development Financial Institution (CDFI) Week. (Res. Chapter 84.)
- S.C.R. No. 23—Archuleta—National Military Appreciation Month. (Res. Chapter 61.)
- S.C.R. No. 24—Stern—Los Angeles County Sheriff's Deputy Joseph Solano Memorial Overcrossing. (Res. Chapter 85.)
- S.C.R. No. 25—Hurtado—Adult Education Week. (Res. Chapter 62.)
- S.C.R. No. 26—Gonzalez—Detective Raul Vasquez Gama Memorial Highway. (Res. Chapter 86.)

- S.C.R. No. 27—McGuire—Jeffrey Stevenson Memorial Bike Path. (Res. Chapter 63.)
- S.C.R. No. 28—Umberg—Korean War Veterans Memorial Highway. (Res. Chapter 64.)
- S.C.R. No. 29—Wiener—California Holocaust Memorial Day. (Res. Chapter 65.)
- S.C.R. No. 30—Dahle—Cystinuria Awareness Day. (Res. Chapter 66.)
- S.C.R. No. 31—Newman—Arab American Heritage Month. (Res. Chapter 67.)
- S.C.R. No. 32—Gonzalez—Distracted Driving Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 87.)
- S.C.R. No. 33—Archuleta—Food Allergy Awareness Week. (Res. Chapter 68.)
- S.C.R. No. 34—Archuleta—Veterans' Home of California. (Res. Chapter 122.)
- S.C.R. No. 35—Bradford (Coauthor: Senator Kamlager) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Burke, Cooper, Gipson, Holden, Jones–Sawyer, and McCarty).

Relative to the UCLA Labor Center.

2021

Apr. 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.C.R. No. 36—Melendez—Aromatic L-amino Acid Decarboxylase (AADC) Deficiency Awareness Day. (Res. Chapter 98.)
- S.C.R. No. 37—Archuleta—Latino Veterans Day. (Res. Chapter 123.)
- S.C.R. No. 38—Pan—Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 88.)

S.C.R. No. 39—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Bradford) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Arambula, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Nazarian, Nguyen, Patterson, Petrie–Norris, Quirk, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to the Officer Tommy Scott Memorial Highway.

#### 2021

Apr. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 18—Set for hearing June 24.

Jun. 21—June 24 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jul. 6—Set for hearing July 13.

Jul. 13—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 1940.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 21—Set for hearing August 16.

Aug. 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 19—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2243.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 31—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Sep. 2—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

## 2022

Apr. 26—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (April 25).

Apr. 28—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 4475.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:20 a.m.

May 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 54, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 40—Allen—Arts, Culture, and Creativity Month. (Res. Chapter – 69.)

S.C.R. No. 41—Bradford—Juneteenth. (Res. Chapter – 99.)

S.C.R. No. 42—Pan—AAPI Day Against Bullying and Hate. (Res. Chapter – 89.)

S.C.R. No. 43—Newman—CASA Appreciation Day. (Res. Chapter – 90.)

S.C.R. No. 44—Atkins (Coauthor: Senator Pan).
Relative to Hospital Week.

## 2021

May 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 13—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1089.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 20—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.C.R. No. 45—Dodd—Elder and Dependent Adult Abuse Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 100.)
- S.C.R. No. 46—Umberg—California Tourism Month. (Res. Chapter 91.)
- S.C.R. No. 47—Hertzberg—Sugihara Visas Day. (Res. Chapter 101.)
- S.C.R. No. 48—McGuire—California Grown Flower Month. (Res. Chapter 70.)
- S.C.R. No. 49—Hueso—Public Power Week. (Res. Chapter 124.)
- S.C.R. No. 50—Ochoa Bogh—Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month and The Longest Day. (Res. Chapter 71.)
- S.C.R. No. 51—Pan—Sacramento Municipal Utility District: zero-carbon emissions goal. (Res. Chapter 125.)
- S.C.R. No. 52—McGuire—California Parks and Recreation Professionals Month. (Res. Chapter 126.)

S.C.R. No. 53—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Hertzberg, Limón, Min, Skinner, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bennett, Boerner Horvath, Chau, Cristina Garcia, Quirk, Robert Rivas, Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Berman, Bloom, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to climate change.

## 2021

Jun. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

## 2022

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 10.

Jan. 10—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2740.) (January 10).

Jan. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 2821.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Aug. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Page 5752.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 4713.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 119, Statutes of 2022.

- S.C.R. No. 54—Ochoa Bogh—Domestic Violence Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 127.)
- S.C.R. No. 55—Hurtado—Breastfeeding Awareness Month of 2021. (Res. Chapter 143.)
- S.C.R. No. 56—Melendez—Blood cancer and blood donation awareness. (Res. Chapter 144.)
- S.C.R. No. 57—Hurtado—Runaway and Homeless Youth Prevention Month. (Res. Chapter 145.)
- S.C.R. No. 58—Hurtado—One Health Day (Res. Chapter 146.)

S.C.R. No. 59—Melendez.

Relative to medical interventions.

## 2021

Aug. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.R. No. 60—Nielsen (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Borgeas, Bradford, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Hertzberg, Hurtado, Jones, Newman, Ochoa Bogh, Skinner, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Chen, Choi, Gallagher, Nazarian, Aguiar—Curry, Bauer—Kahan, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Robert Rivas, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Art Therapy Week of Civic Engagement.

## 2021

Aug. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Sep. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2614.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

## 2022

Jan. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 5).

May 12—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4661.) Ordered to the Senate. (Corrected May 13).

May 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4058.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 8—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.

Jun. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 73, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 61—Dahle (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to public health.

#### 2021

Aug. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Sep. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Ordered to special consent calendar. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2452.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

## 2022

Jan. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Aug. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5757.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5340.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 176, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 62—Bradford and Kamlager (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mia Bonta, Bryan, Burke, Cooper, Gipson, Holden, Jones—Sawyer, McCarty, Akilah Weber, Aguiar—Curry, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Grayson, Irwin, Kiley, Lackey, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Medina, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Wicks, and Wood).

Relative to Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 2764.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 20—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 3—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 3).
- Feb. 10—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 3529.) Ordered to the Senate. (Corrected February 14).
- Feb. 14—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Mar. 3—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3022.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Mar. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m.
- Mar. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 18, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 63—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Bates, Caballero, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Grove, Kamlager, Leyva, Limón, Melendez, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Davies, Cristina Garcia, Petrie–Norris, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Aguiar–Curry, Arambula, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wood). Relative to Rose Ann Vuich Recognition Day.

## 2022

Jan. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2818.) Ordered to the Assembly.
 Jan. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Feb. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 24).

Mar. 3—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 3736.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 7—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m.

Mar. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 19, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 64—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Caballero, Durazo, Hueso, Hurtado, Limón, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Eduardo Garcia, Quirk-Silva, Robert Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Villapudua, Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Muratsuchi. Nazarian. Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Rodriguez. Salas, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Vicente Fernández Day.

- Jan. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 14—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4266.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Aug. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5758.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 118, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 65—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Min, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies, Gipson, Blanca Rubio, Aguiar—Curry, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wood).

Relative to Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month.

## 2022

Jan. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 10—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2895.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 24).

Mar. 3—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 3736.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 7—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m.

Mar. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 20, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 66—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Limón, Newman, Ochoa Bogh, and Portantino) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wood).

Relative to Eating Disorders Awareness Week.

## 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 16—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2975.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS. Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 24).

Mar. 3—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 3737.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 7—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m.

Mar. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 21, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 67—Bradford and Kamlager (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mia Bonta, Bryan, Cooper, Gipson, Holden, Jones—Sawyer, McCarty, Akilah Weber, Aguiar—Curry, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Grayson, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Wicks, and Wood).

Relative to Black History Month.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2986.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 24).
- Mar. 31—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 4115.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.
- Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 41, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 68—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Ochoa Bogh, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Aguiar–Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer–Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie–Norris, Quirk, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to the First Lady Pat Nixon Memorial Highway.

## 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3442.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3556.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 30—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5682.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.

Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 103, Statutes of 2022.

## S.C.R. No. 69—Grove.

Relative to peace officers.

## 2022

Feb. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Grove.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

S.C.R. No. 70—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Durazo, Hueso, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Mia Bonta, Cristina Garcia, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Quirk—Silva, Aguiar—Curry, Alvarez, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Chen, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wilson).

Relative to state government.

## 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3252.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3476.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5955.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5341.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 177, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 71—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Jones, Melendez, Nielsen, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies, Nguyen, Arambula, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Kalra, Kiley, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Patterson, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, and Wilson).

Relative to public health.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3159.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 31).

Apr. 7—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4216.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 22—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m.

Apr. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 45, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 72—Portantino (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Boerner Horvath) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Dodd, Jones, Limón, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Chen, Cristina Garcia, Lackey, Low, Seyarto, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Holden, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Levine, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wood).

Relative to PTA Day.

### 2022

Feb. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3022.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 10-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 24).

Mar. 31—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 4115.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 42, Statutes of 2022.

## S.C.R. No. 73—Dahle.

Relative to the official 100-mile endurance events.

## 2022

Feb. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.R. No. 74—Pan (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Holden, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wood). Relative to Bleeding Disorders Awareness Month.

- Feb. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3038.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 24).
- Mar. 31—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 4116.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.
- Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 43, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 75—Grove (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fong, Aguiar–Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer–Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie–Norris, Quirk, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Kern County Sheriff's Office Deputy Phillip Campas Memorial Interchange.

- Feb. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 2—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3442.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Melendez. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4263.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 23—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 30—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5683.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.
- Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 104, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 76—Hurtado (Coauthor: Senator Caballero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Cooley, Arambula, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Calderon, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Kalra, Kiley, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, and Wilson).

Relative to Sudden Unexplained Death in Childhood Awareness Month.

### 2022

Feb. 23—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected February 25.)

Mar. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3207.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 31).

Apr. 7—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4217.) Ordered to the Senate

Apr. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 22—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m.

Apr. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 46, Statutes of 2022.

## S.C.R. No. 77—Umberg.

Relative to King Hùng Vuong Commemorative Day.

## 2022

Mar. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Umberg.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

S.C.R. No. 78—Durazo (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Los Angeles Firefighter Kelly Wong Memorial Highway.

## 2022

Mar. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3442.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3556.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 30—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5683.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.

Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 105, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 79—Ochoa Bogh (Principal coauthor: Senator Caballero) (Coauthors: Senators Borgeas, Cortese, Dodd, Grove, Jones, Nielsen, and Portantino) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Chen, Cristina Garcia, Lackey, Nguyen, Luz Rivas, Voepel, Arambula, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Kalra, Kiley, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Patterson, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, and Wilson).

Relative to the Girl Scouts of the USA.

## 2022

Mar. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3139.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 24—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 31).

Apr. 7—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4217.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 22—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m.

Apr. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 47, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 80—Cortese (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, and Wood).

Relative to Visual and Performing Arts Education Month.

## 2022

Apr.

Mar. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected March 3.)

Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 10—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3067.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 17).

Mar. 24—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 31, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 81—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Dodd, Durazo, Hertzberg, Hueso, Hurtado, Newman, Nielsen, Pan, Umberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Chen, Levine, Rodriguez, Salas, Ting, Villapudua, Wicks, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, and Wood).

Relative to school nutrition programs.

## 2022

Mar. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 10—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3068.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 17).

Mar. 24—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 3986.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Apr. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 32, Statutes of 2022.

## S.C.R. No. 82—Atkins.

Relative to the adoption of the Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly for the 2021–22 Regular Session.

## 2022

Mar. 2—Introduced. Held at desk. (Corrected March 7.)

Mar. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 3036.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—Assembly Rule 96 and 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 13. Page 3811.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 52. Noes 17. Page 3813.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 14—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 17—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3138.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Mar. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 30, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 83—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Leyva, and Limón) Assembly Members (Coauthors: Aguiar–Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, and Wood).

Relative to Women in Construction Week.

### 2022

Mar. 2-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

9—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Mar.

Mar. 10—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3068.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 17).

Mar. 24—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 3987.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 33, Statutes of 2022. Apr.

## S.C.R. No. 84—Umberg.

Relative to veterans.

### 2022

Mar.

3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Mar.

Aug. 15—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Umberg.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.C.R. No. 85—Umberg (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

Relative to Black April Memorial Month.

## 2022

Mar. 8-Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

14—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Mar.

28—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Mar.

29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Mar.

4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3304.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.

4—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

Apr. 21-Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 5).

12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4661.) Ordered to the Senate. May

May 12—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 57, Statutes of 2022. Mav

# S.C.R. No. 86—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Eggman and Melendez). Relative to Women's Military History Week.

## 2022

Mar. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended.
Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3229.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 31).

Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4218.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 7—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 44, Statutes of 2022.

# S.C.R. No. 87—Nielsen (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gallagher). Relative to Enrolled Agents Day.

## 2022

Mar. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3304.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 21).

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 4475.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:20 a.m.

May 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 55, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 88—Dodd (Principal coauthor: Senator McGuire) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar—Curry) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Robert Rivas, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to California Wines: Down to Earth Month.

### 2022

Mar. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3553.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 5).

May 12—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4662.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

May 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 58, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 89—Newman (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to state scientists.

## 2022

Mar. 23—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4014.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 16).

Jun. 23—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Page 5517.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.

Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 106, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 90—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Melendez, Limón, Min, Ochoa Bogh, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carrillo, Cristina Garcia, Reyes, Luz Rivas, and Waldron).

Relative to Women and Girls in STEM Week.

#### 2022

Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3475.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

28—Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

May 5-Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 5). 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 4662.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mav

May 12—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m. May

Mav 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 59, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 91—Hurtado (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to public social services.

### 2022

Mar. 30-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

6-From committee: Ordered to third reading. Apr.

9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3639.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

May 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mav 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes May 0.) (May 19).

25—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5039.) Ordered May to the Senate.

May 26—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4058.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

8—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m. Jun.

8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 74, Statutes of 2022. Jun.

S.C.R. No. 92—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Limón, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mia Bonta, Cristina Garcia, and Akilah Weber).

Relative to equal rights.

### 2022

Mar. 30—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3515.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 4394.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.Jun. 30—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 4—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (August 4). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (August 10).

Aug. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 64. Noes 0. Page 6023.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 150, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 93—Dodd (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Mosquito Awareness Week.

- Mar. 31—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3557.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (May 19).
- May 25—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5040.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 26—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 8—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.
- Jun. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 75, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 94—Pan (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to AAPI Day Against Bullying and Hate.

## 2022

Apr. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3700.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 27—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (May 27).

Jun. 2—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 5248.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 6—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Jun. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 88, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 95—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gabriel) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Glazer, Hertzberg, Newman, Rubio, and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Berman, Bloom, Friedman, Levine, Medina, Nazarian, Blanca Rubio, and Ward). Relative to California Holocaust Memorial Day.

## 2022

Apr. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3554.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 12).

May 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 4743.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 60, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 96—Min (Coauthors: Senators Bradford, Durazo, Kamlager, and Pan) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper, Fong, McCarty, Ting, Quirk—Silva, Akilah Weber, Aguiar—Curry, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to anniversary of Los Angeles Riots.

- Apr. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3580.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 12—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 12).
- May 19—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 4743.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- May 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 61, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 97—Nielsen (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Dahle, Hertzberg, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Cooley, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Seyarto, Smith, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wilson).

Relative to the Stan Statham Memorial Highway.

- Apr. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3673.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 19-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 29—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5928.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5341.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 178, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 98—McGuire (Coauthors: Assembly Members Wood, Aguiar—Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wilson).

Relative to the Fortuna Police Officer Raymond Quincy Mills Memorial Highway.

- Apr. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3673.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 30—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5684.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.
- Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 107, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 99—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Dahle, Jones, Nielsen, Portantino, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Chen, Choi, Cristina Garcia, Lackey, Mathis, Voepel, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Take Our Daughters And Sons To Work Day.

- Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3554.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 12—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 12).
- May 19—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- May 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 62, Statutes of 2022.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.C.R. No. 100—Umberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Medina, Nazarian, Nguyen, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to National Fentanyl Awareness Day.

- Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3639.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (May 19).
- May 25—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5040.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 26—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 8—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.
- Jun. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 76, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 101—Archuleta (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer–Kahan, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie–Norris, Quirk, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Latino Veterans Day.

#### 2022

Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 6—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 4078.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 23).

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5641.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.

Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 108, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 102—Archuleta (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina. Mullin. Muratsuchi. Nazarian, Nguyen, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to National Military Appreciation Month.

## 2022

Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3639.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (May 19).

May 25—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5041.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 26—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 8—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.

Jun. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 77, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 103—Pan (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Alvarez, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Choi, Calderon. Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month.

### 2022

Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3700.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 9).

Jun. 16—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5402.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 20—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.

Jun. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 90, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 104—Limón (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Compost Awareness Week.

### 2022

Apr. 20—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3582.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 12).

May 19—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 4744.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 63, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 105—Newman (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Arab American Heritage Month.

#### 2022

Apr. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4014.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 16).

Jun. 23—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Page 5517.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.

Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 109, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 106—Newman (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to CASA Appreciation Day.

## 2022

Jun.

Apr. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3640.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (May 19).

May 25—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5041.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 26—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

8—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.

Jun. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 78, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 107—Skinner (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Missing and Murdered Indigenous People Awareness Month.

### 2022

Apr. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3700.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 9).

Jun. 16—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5402.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 20—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.

Jun. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 91, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 108—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Gonzalez, Grove, and Melendez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Cristina Garcia, Blanca Rubio, Waldron, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Mother's Day.

## 2022

May 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3640.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (May 19).

May 25—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5042.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 26—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. (Corrected May 26).

Jun. 8—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.

Jun. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 79, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 109—Bradford and Kamlager (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Mia Bonta, Bryan, Cooper, Gipson, Holden, Jones—Sawyer, McCarty, Akilah Weber, and Wilson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Calderon, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Irwin, Kalra, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Ward, Wicks, and Wood).

Relative to Juneteenth.

## 2022

May 19-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4264.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Aug. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5758.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 117, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 110—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Eggman, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Kamlager, Leyva, Limón, Melendez, Ochoa Bogh, and Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Boerner Horvath, Calderon, Cervantes, Megan Dahle, Cristina Garcia, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Carrillo, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Maternal Mental Health Awareness Month.

## 2022

May 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 7—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4131.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 23).

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5641.) Ordered

to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.

Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 110, Statutes of 2022.

# S.C.R. No. 111—Dodd (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Grayson and Wilson).

Relative to the Congressional Gold Medal Memorial Interchange.

#### 2022

May 27-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 10—Set for hearing June 28.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 4493.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 6—Set for hearing August 1.

Aug. 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4676.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 11—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Aug. 29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 30).

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Page 6693.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 179, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 112—Dodd (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Elder and Dependent Adult Abuse Awareness Month.

#### 2022

May 27-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 13—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4169.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 23).

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5642.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12 p.m.

Aug. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 111, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 113—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Nielsen, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Choi, Cristina Garcia, Mathis, Seyarto, Waldron, Aguiar–Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer–Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Cervantes, Chen, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie–Norris, Quirk, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to American Eagle Day.

### 2022

May 31-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4308.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk.Jun. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Aug. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5759.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 116, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 114—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Durazo, Kamlager, Leyva, Limón, Rubio, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Cristina Garcia, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Alvarez, Bauer–Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Bryan, Chen, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie–Norris, Quirk, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wilson).
Relative to Latina Equal Pay Day.

## 2022

Jun. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4656.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS. Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 18—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5955.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 151, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 115—Bates (Principal coauthor: Senator Dodd) (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Hurtado, Jones, Melendez, Nielsen, and Portantino) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Flora, Lackey, Mathis, Patterson, Salas, Seyarto, Aguiar—Curry, Alvarez, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wilson).

Relative to drug abuse.

## 2022

- Jun. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 9—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4656.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 18—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5956.) Ordered to the Senate
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 152, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 116—Stern (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Salas, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Portuguese Heritage Month.

#### 2022

- Jun. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4305.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Aug. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5759.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 115, Statutes of 2022.

## S.C.R. No. 117—Nielsen.

Relative to the CHP Officer Lucas F. Chellew Memorial Highway.

### 2022

- Jun. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Aug. 8—Set for hearing August 10.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 4707.) (August 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 17—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4972.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Aug. 29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 30).
- Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6694.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 180, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 118—Ochoa Bogh and Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Min, Skinner, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Alvarez, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Chen, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wilson).

Relative to Domestic Violence Awareness Month.

### 2022

Jun. 30-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4676.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 18—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5956.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 153, Statutes of 2022.

S.C.R. No. 119—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Eggman, Glazer, and Pan) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Cooper, Grayson, Villapudua, Wilson, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer—Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie—Norris, Quirk, Quirk—Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wood).

Relative to Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Week.

#### 2022

Aug. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4714.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 18).

Aug. 23—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 154, Statutes of 2022.

## S.C.R. No. 120—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Cortese, Limón, and Skinner).

Relative to Breastfeeding Awareness Month of 2022.

### 2022

Aug. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Aug. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5304.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—Died at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.C.R. No. 121—Hurtado (Coauthor: Assembly Member Calderon).

Relative to Runaway and Homeless Youth Prevention Month.

## 2022

Aug. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Aug. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5304.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—Died at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.C.R. No. 122—Durazo and Hertzberg.

Relative to the Vin Scully Memorial Highway.

## 2022

Aug. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2021–22 Regular Session)

- S.J.R. No. 1—Allen—Student loan debt. (Res. Chapter 147.)
- S.J.R. No. 2—Hueso—Immigration reform. (Res. Chapter 128.)
- S.J.R. No. 3—Archuleta—Battleship USS Iowa Museum and National Museum of the Surface Navy. (Res. Chapter 129.)
- S.J.R. No. 4—Wilk (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to special education funding.

## 2021

Apr. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—Set for hearing July 7.

Jul. 7—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1847.) (July 7).

Jul. 8—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1992.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jul. 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### 2022

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 20—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 23—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Page 5518.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 3—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 8—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4684.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 114, Statutes of 2022.

S.J.R. No. 5—Wilk (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Jones, Melendez, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lackey, Mathis, Nazarian, Valladares, Nguyen, Sevarto, Smith, Aguiar-Curry, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Stone, Ting, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Social Security benefits.

### 2021

May 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

May 28—Set for hearing June 7.

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Jun. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1437.) (June 7).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1542.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jul. 1—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

## 2022

Mar. 16—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (March 16).

Mar. 21—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5708.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5340.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 181, Statutes of 2022.

# S.J.R. No. 6—Wiener—Affordable Housing Credit Improvement Act. (Res. Chapter – 130.)

S.J.R. No. 7—Bradford (Coauthor: Senator Kamlager) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Burke, Cooper, Gipson, Holden, Jones–Sawyer, and McCarty).

Relative to Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. and the FBI surveillance tapes.

#### 2021

Jun. 30-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 7—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 9—Set for hearing July 13.

Jul. 14—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 1932.) (July 13).

Jul. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2071.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

### 2022

Jan. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jan. 13—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (January 13).

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Reyes.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2022

S.J.R. No. 8—Caballero (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Smith, Stone, Ting, Valladares, Villapudua, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, and Wood).

Relative to Social Security Disability Insurance.

#### 2021

Jul. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 14—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S. Dec. 28—Set for hearing January 5.

----

2022

Jan. 4—January 5 hearing canceled at the request of author.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 29—March 29 hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3325.) (April 5).

May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3641.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 14—June 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Aug. 11—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5819.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 155, Statutes of 2022.

S.J.R. No. 9—Limón (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Stone, Ting, Villapudua, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to the nonresident tuition exemption and undocumented students.

### 2021

Sep. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2022

Feb. 9—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 9—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3061.) (March 9).

Mar. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 3229.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Limón. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3230.) Read. Adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3230.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 2—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 20—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Flora. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 61. Noes 0. Page 5751.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 4897.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 156, Statutes of 2022.

### S.J.R. No. 10—Nielsen.

Relative to the First to Twelfth Amendments to the United States Constitution.

#### 2022

Feb. 14—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.J.R. No. 11—Skinner (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Cooley, Cooper, Daly, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Stone, Ting, Villapudua, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to the Social Security 2100 Act: A Sacred Trust.

### 2022

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 2—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 21.
- Mar. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3169.) (March 21).
- Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3357.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 21—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Aug. 15—Coauthor's revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 60. Noes 0. Page 5881.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.
- Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 157, Statutes of 2022.

12—Skinner and Atkins (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Durazo, Eggman, Hurtado, Kamlager, Leyva, and Limón) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Bauer-Kahan, Boerner Horvath, Calderon, Cervantes, Friedman, Petrie-Norris, Ouirk-Silva, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Akilah Weber, Alvarez, Bennett, Berman, Bloom, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Carrillo, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Daly, Davies, Flora, Mike Fong, Gabriel, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Quirk, Ramos, Rendon, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Stone, Ting, Villapudua, Ward, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood). Relative to the Equal Rights Amendment.

### 2022

Mar. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 29.

30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Mar. Page 3255.) (March 29).

Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3473.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Jun.

1—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 63. Noes 0. Page 5710.) Ordered Aug. to the Senate.

2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Aug.

19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m. Aug.

19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 113, Statutes of 2022. Aug.

S.J.R. No. Senator Wieckowski) (Coauthors: 13—Cortese (Coauthor: Assembly Members Kalra, Lee, and Low).

Relative to the Muwekma Ohlone Tribe.

## 2022

7-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.

17-Re-referred to Com. on G.O. Mar.

Jun. 1—Set for hearing June 14.

8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

14—June 14 hearing: Heard for testimony only. Iun

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. S.J.R. No. 14—Allen (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Calderon, Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Choi, Cooley, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Daly, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gray, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nazarian, Nguyen, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Robert Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Ting, Villapudua, Voepel, Ward, Akilah Weber, and Wood).

## 2022

- Mar. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3327.) (April 5).
- Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3476.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 6—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 5267.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m.
- Jun. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 89, Statutes of 2022.

15—Glazer (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alvarez, Arambula, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bigelow, Bloom, Boerner Horvath, Mia Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Carrillo, Chen, Choi, Cooper, Cunningham, Megan Dahle, Davies, Flora, Fong, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Cristina Garcia, Gipson, Gray, Grayson, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Kiley, Lackey, Lee, Levine, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McKinnor, Medina, Mullin, Muratsuchi, Nguyen, O'Donnell, Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk, Nazarian, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Salas, Santiago, Seyarto, Smith, Stone, Valladares, Villapudua, Voepel, Waldron, Ward, Akilah Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to the Port Chicago 50.

### 2022

Mar. 21-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30-Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 27.

13—April 27 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 26).

28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Apr.

9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3645.) Ordered to the Assembly. Mav

May 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

12-Referred to Com. on M. & V.A. May

8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).

20—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate. Jun. Jun.

21—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

4—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4654.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:30 a.m. Aug.

19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 112, Statutes of 2022.

#### S.J.R. No. 16—Hertzberg.

Relative to financial services.

### 2022

Aug.

Jun. 15—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 22-Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

30—From committee without further action.

## SENATE RESOLUTIONS

## (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2021–22 Regular Session)

- S.R. No. 1—Rubio—Relative to holdover Senators. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 2—Hertzberg—Relative to the election of officers. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 3—Atkins—Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2021–22 Regular Session. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 4—Hertzberg—Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 5—Melendez—Relative to Slavery and Human Trafficking Prevention Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 6—Skinner—Relative to reproductive health. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 7—Ochoa Bogh—Relative to California Girls and Women in Sports Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 8—Grove.

Relative to solidarity with Indian farmers.

2021

Feb. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.R. No. 9—Atkins—Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 10—Pan—Relative to Japanese American concentration camps. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 11—Leyva—Relative to International Women's Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 12—Min—Relative to hate crimes. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 13—Grove—Relative to Women's Military History Week. (Adopted)

- S.R. No. 14—Eggman—Relative to Social Work Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 15—Skinner—Relative to Women's History Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 16—Borgeas—Relative to commemorating the 200th Anniversary of Greek Independence. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 17—Gonzalez—Relative to Cesar Chavez Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 18—Jones—Relative to National Surveyors Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 19—Atkins—Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 20—Archuleta—Relative to Tardive Dyskinesia Awareness Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 21—Pan—Relative to Mosquito Awareness Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 22—Min—Relative to Nowruz. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 23—Durazo—Relative to Cinco de Mayo Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 24—Umberg—Relative to crime victims. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 25—Wieckowski—Relative to Tamil Heritage Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 26—Gonzalez—Relative to Cambodian Genocide Memorial Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 27—Limón—Relative to Financial Capability Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 28—Rubio—Relative to sexual assault. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 29—Archuleta—Relative to the Commemoration of the Anniversary of the Armenian Genocide of 1915–1923. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 30—Hueso—Relative to Autism Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 31—Eggman—Relative to Harvey Milk Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 32—Pan—Relative to Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month. (Adopted)

- S.R. No. 33—Eggman—Relative to military and veteran caregivers. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 34—Grove—Relative to Armed Forces Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 35—Grove—Relative to California Peace Officers' Memorial Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 36—Rubio—Relative to Lupus Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 37—Rubio—Relative to Fibromyalgia Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 38—Ochoa Bogh—Relative to Music Changing Lives Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 39—Eggman—Relative to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer (LGBTQ+) Pride Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 40—Leyva—Relative to the 49th anniversary of Title IX. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 41—Caballero—Relative to motorcycle profiling. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 42—Min.

Relative to the 84th anniversary of the introduction of SPAM to the United States.

2021

Jun. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.R. No. 43—Roth—Relative to public safety. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 44—Glazer—Relative to the California State University Class of 4 Million. (Adopted)

S.R. No. 45—Min.

Relative to academic freedom.

2021

Jul. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 18-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

2022

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3255.) (March 29).

Apr. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3304.)

- S.R. No. 46—Eggman—Relative to public health. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 47—Borgeas—Relative to the 20th Anniversary of September 11th. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 48—Limón—Relative to Newborn Falls Awareness Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 49—Leyva—Relative to Women's Equality Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 50—Caballero—Relative to probation. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 51—Umberg.

Relative to the Afghan War.

2021

Aug. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.R. No. 52—Min—Relative to the history of baseball in Asian and Pacific Islander communities. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 53—Durazo—Relative to Pain Awareness Month and Women In Pain Awareness Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 54—Borgeas—Relative to California Farmer and Farmworker Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 55—Portantino—Relative to Italian American Heritage Month. (Adopted)

S.R. No. 56—Pan.

Relative to the California-Taiwan bilateral relationship.

2021

Aug. 18-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 57—Caballero.

Relative to school meals.

2021

Aug. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Sep. 1—Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

2022 Nov.

30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 58—Pan—Relative to Concrete Pipe Week. (Adopted)

S.R. No. 59—Becker—Relative to Ruby Bridges Day. (Adopted)

- S.R. No. 60—Rubio—Relative to Speed Safety Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 61—Rubio—Relative to Unaccompanied Women Experiencing Homelessness Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 62—Wieckowski (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Hertzberg, and Wiener).

Relative to air resources.

2021

Sep. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2022

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 63—Skinner, Atkins, Caballero, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Kamlager, Leyva, Limón, and Rubio.

Relative to women's reproductive health.

2022

Jan. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 5—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing January 12.

Jan. 12—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 2755.) (January 12).

Jan. 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 2787.)

## S.R. No. 64—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Min).

Relative to the Lunar New Year.

### 2022

Jan. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Jan. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2868.)

## S.R. No. 65—Grove.

Relative to National Human Trafficking Awareness Month.

#### 2022

Jan. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2905.)

## S.R. No. 66—Limón.

Relative to the anniversary of the California Fair Pay Act.

#### 2022

Feb. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 16—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3038.)

## S.R. No. 67—Archuleta.

Relative to Tardive Dyskinesia Awareness Week.

### 2022

Feb. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading. May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3638.)

## S.R. No. 68—Limón.

Relative to National Caregivers Day.

## 2022

Feb. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3022.)

## S.R. No. 69—Eggman.

Relative to Social Work Month.

#### 2022

Feb. 22—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Mar. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3229.)

S.R. No. 70—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Borgeas, Bradford, Glazer, Hueso, Jones, Kamlager, Melendez, Nielsen, Portantino, Rubio, and Wilk).

Relative to Problem Gambling Awareness Month.

### 2022

Feb. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3160.)

S.R. No. 71—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Caballero, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Hueso, Hurtado, and Rubio). Relative to Cesar Chavez Day.

2022

Feb. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3280.)

S.R. No. 72—Jones.

Relative to National Surveyors Week.

#### 2022

Feb. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3160.)

S.R. No. 73—Borgeas, Archuleta, Atkins, Bates, Becker, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Glazer, Grove, Hueso, Hurtado, Jones, Kamlager, Laird, Leyva, Limón, McGuire, Melendez, Newman, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, Pan, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Skinner, Stern, Umberg, Wieckowski, and Wilk.

Relative to California Agriculture Day.

### 2022

Mar. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3161.)

S.R. No. 74—Kamlager and Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Durazo, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Leyva, Melendez, and Skinner).

Relative to Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg Day.

#### 2022

Mar. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3139.)

S.R. No. 75—Skinner (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Bates, Caballero, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Grove, Hurtado, Kamlager, Leyva, Limón, Melendez, Ochoa Bogh, and Rubio).

Relative to Women's History Month.

### 2022

Mar. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3139.)

S.R. No. 76—Borgeas.

Relative to Greek Independence Day.

### 2022

Mar. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3207.)

S.R. No. 77—Cortese and Wiener.

Relative to Education and Sharing Day, California.

### 2022

Mar. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3404.)

S.R. No. 78—Gonzalez.

Relative to Cambodian Genocide Memorial Week.

#### 2022

Mar. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3405.)

S.R. No. 79—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Caballero, Eggman, Hueso, Hurtado, Limón, and Rubio).

Relative to Cinco de Mayo Week.

#### 2022

Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3580.)

S.R. No. 80—Min (Coauthor: Senator Pan).

Relative to Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month.

## 2022

Mar. 31—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3638.)

S.R. No. 81—Limón.

Relative to sexual assault.

#### 2022

Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3496.)

S.R. No. 82—Durazo, Portantino, and Wilk (Principal coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Atkins, Borgeas, and Hertzberg).

Relative to the Commemoration of the Anniversary of the Armenian Genocide of 1915–1923.

#### 2022

Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3496.)

S.R. No. 83—Limón.

Relative to Latina Action Day.

#### 2022

Apr. 20—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3581.)

S.R. No. 84—Leyva (Coauthor: Senator McGuire).

Relative to Stomach Cancer Awareness Month.

## 2022

Apr. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
May 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Aug. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 4621.)

S.R. No. 85—Grove.

Relative to Armed Forces Day.

## 2022

Apr. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3987.)

S.R. No. 86—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Glazer, Hertzberg, Hueso, Hurtado, Leyva, Limón, Newman, Nielsen, Ochoa Bogh, Pan, Roth, Rubio, Skinner, Umberg, and Wieckowski).

Relative to National Mental Health Awareness Month.

## 2022

May 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
May 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3699.)

S.R. No. 87—Rubio (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh). Relative to the Day of the Teacher.

2022

May 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
May 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3669.)

S.R. No. 88—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Laird, and Wiener). Relative to Harvey Milk Day.

2022

May 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
May 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3861.)

S.R. No. 89—Skinner and Hertzberg (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, Dodd, Durazo, Glazer, Gonzalez, Hueso, Leyva, Limón, Newman, Portantino, Rubio, Umberg, and Wiener).

Relative to National Gun Violence Awareness Day.

2022

May 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4057.)

S.R. No. 90—Durazo.

Relative to Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month and The Longest Day.

2022

May 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
May 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4014.)

S.R. No. 91—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Dodd, Hertzberg, Nielsen, Roth, Skinner, and Wiener).

Relative to California Native American Day and the California Indian Cultural Awareness Conference.

2022

May 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 25—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4676.)

S.R. No. 92—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Laird, and Wiener). Relative to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer (LGBTQ+) Pride Month.

2022

May 31—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4306.)

S.R. No. 93—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Senator Pan).

Relative to the California-Taiwan bilateral relationship.

2022

Jun. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 94—Cortese.

Relative to Post-Traumatic Stress Injury Awareness Day and Month.

2022

Jun. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.Jun. 27—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4437.)

S.R. No. 95—Cortese.

Relative to Sikhism.

2022

Jun. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 96—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Dodd, Hertzberg, Newman, Roth, and Wiener).

Relative to Student Loan Debt Awareness Month.

2022

Jun. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4656.)

S.R. No. 97—Caballero.

Relative to probation.

2022

Jun. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5304.)

S.R. No. 98—Wilk (Coauthor: Senator Dahle).

Relative to Oil Imports from the Amazon Region.

2022

Aug. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.R. No. 99—Pan.

Relative to American Academy of Pediatrics Day.

### 2022

- Aug. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4714.)

## S.R. No. 100—Pan.

Relative to Essential State Workers Day.

### 2022

- Aug. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4714.)

## S.R. No. 101—Grove.

Relative to Gold Star Mothers' and Families' Day.

#### 2022

- Aug. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 4984.)

## S.R. No. 102—Wilk.

Relative to the Genocide of 1915 and the Simele Massacre of 1933.

### 2022

- Aug. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.R. No. 103—Kamlager.

Relative to Muslim American Heritage Month.

## 2022

- Aug. 8-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4715.)

## S.R. No. 104—Durazo.

Relative to Pain Awareness Month and Women In Pain Awareness Day.

### 2022

- Aug. 15—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2021–22 Regular Session)

## ADAMS, Leland C., III (Commission on State Mandates)

2022

Apr. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 5. Term ending 4 years from 2nd

commission.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ALEGRE, Juvilyn D. (California Building Standards Commission)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4585.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

## ALFEROS, Isaac C. (Student Aid Commission)

2020

Jul. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 26. Term Ending June 1, 2022.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 469.)

Mar. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 493.)

## ALFIERI, Dennis V. (California Horse Racing Board)

2021

Aug. 30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 9. Term Ending July 26, 2025.

Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3287.)

Apr. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3356.)

## ALLEN, Michael J. (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

2019

Feb. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending May 1, 2020.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1928.)

Aug. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 2131.)

2020

Jun. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 10. Term Ending May 1, 2024.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 123.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 164.)

### GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS—Continued

#### (Secretary, Department of Corrections ALLISON, Kathleen A. and Rehabilitation)

2020

Oct. Appointed by Governor, Effective October 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 804.) Apr.

7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1433.)

## ALVARADO, Gloria (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2021

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending September 30, 2023.

Nov. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4661.)

18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 4896.) Aug.

## ALVAREZ, Caroline A. (Student Aid Commission)

2021

3—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending June 1, 2022.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3624.)

Mav 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3638.)

## ALVIDREZ, Tiffani (California State Lottery Commission)

2022

11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 18. Term Ending November 6, 2024.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

#### ARAGÓN, Tomás J. (Director (State Public Health Officer), California Department of Public Health)

2020

7—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of Dec. the Governor.

2021

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1644.)

Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1684.) Jun.

Jun.

## ARAMBULA, Diego (Trustees of the California State University)

2020

Oct. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 9. Term Ending March 1, 2028.

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.) May

5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1800.) Jul.

### GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS—Continued

## ATCHLEY, Matthew B. (Associate Director of High Security Male Institutions, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2022

Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# AVDIS, Nicholas S. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2021

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending September 30, 2023.

Feb. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

## BAASS, Michelle C. (Director, Department of Health Care Services)

2021

Sep. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 15. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3367.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 3403.)

## BAILEY-CRIMMINS, Liana M. (Chief, Department of Technology, Office of Technology Services)

2021

Feb. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1999.)

aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2112.)

## BAILEY-CRIMMINS, Liana M. (Director, Department of Technology)

2022

Jun. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BAKER, Matthew D. (Director, Public Utilities Commission, Public Advocate's Office)

2022

Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS.

## BAKEWELL, Danny J. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2021

Mar. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2122.) Aug.

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 2527.)

## BALMES, John R. (California Air Resources Board)

2021

Jan. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term Ending December 31,

—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1477.) Jun. Jul.

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 1863.)

### BANANKHAH, Rana H. (State Board of Education)

2021

1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending July 31, 2022. Aug.

13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

2022

Jul. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

### BANKS, Eric R. (Public Employment Relations Board)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

Feb. 18-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4584.)

16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4842.)

### BARAJAS, Arturo (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2022

Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 13. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

# BARCELONA, Alan W. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2021

17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 10. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

2022

12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3689.)

27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3990.)

## BARRETTO, Jennifer L. (Undersecretary of Administration, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2020

7—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 12. Term Ending at the pleasure of Oct. the Governor.

13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

2021

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2121.)

Sep. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 2382.)

## BARTH, Sara E. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2020

May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2021.

Jul. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 468.)

Mar. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 547.)

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 6. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Apr. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 2527.)

## BARTHOLOW, Jessica L. (Student Aid Commission)

2020

Jul. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 7. Term Ending October 30, 2022.

Aug. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 10—Withdrawn by Governor.

## BARTON, Robert A. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2020

Jul. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 24. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)

Apr. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 747.)

## BATCHLOR, Elaine E. (The Regents of the University of California)

2022

Jul. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending March 1, 2033.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BATJER, Marybel (Public Utilities Commission)

2021

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Jan. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 2—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# BATTEY, Jayne E. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2020

Nov. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending September 30, 2024.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2077.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2234.)

# BEDOLLA, Hector A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2022

Aug. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 15. Term Ending September 30,

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BELIN, Alletta "Letty" D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2022

Jun. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 27. Term Ending September 30, 2025.
 Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BENJAMIN, Antonio F. (Health Facilities Financing Authority)

2020

Aug. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 5. Term Ending March 31, 2024. Sep. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 720.) Apr. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 833.)

## BERG (IRVINE), Eve R. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2019

Nov. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 25. Term Ending September 18, 2022.

Dec. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2020

Nov. 24—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20.

2021

Feb. 24—Withdrawn by Governor.

# BHAGWAT, Ashutosh A. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

2020

Feb. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending December 31, 2022.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 30—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

2021

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 330.)

ar. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 372.)

## BHATIA, Sushma (Board of Environmental Safety)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending July 12, 2025.Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BHOLAT, Michelle A. (Medical Board of California)

2022

Jun. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 1. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BLAIR, Megan L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending September 30,

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BLAKE, Dawn M. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2022

Aug. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 22. Term Ending January 15,

Oct. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BLAND, Tyrone D. (California Water Commission)

2022

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 2. Term Ending January 15, 2023.

Iov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BOATMAN PATTERSON, Tia (Executive Director, California Housing Finance Agency)

2020

Jul. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term ending five years from 2nd commission.

Aug. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Feb. 23—Withdrawn by Governor.

## BOJORQUEZ, Isaac A. (Native American Heritage Commission)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3368.)

Apr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3472.)

## BORENSTEIN, Severin (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

2021

Dec. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending December 31, 2024.

2022

Jan. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4584.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 4865.)

## BORG, Dean L. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Facility Planning, Construction, and Management)

2020

Jan. Appointed by Governor, Effective February 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. -Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

4—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20. Feb.

15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 805.) 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1003.) Apr.

May

## BOSLER, Keely M. (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2022

Aug. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 23. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

## BOWLDS, Heather C. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Juvenile Justice)

2020

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 26. Term Ending at the pleasure of Oct. the Governor.

Oct. Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 979.)

6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1037.)

## BRADSHAW, Jay B. (California Transportation Commission)

2022

Feb. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending February 1, 2026.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4585.) Jun.

17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

## BRAR, Raji K. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2020

25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 10. Term Ending September Nov. 30, 2024.

14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

2021

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

## BRAUN, Ingrid E. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

Oct. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending September 18,

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jul. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1772.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1901.)

## BRAZIEL, Rick (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2021

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending September 18, 2024

2022

fan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3690.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3991.)

## BRAZIL, Tina S. (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2020

May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 27. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Jun. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

#### BREWER, Laura P. (California Court Reporters Board)

2021

Nov. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

2022

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4621.)

# BREYER, Bryan B. (Inspector General, California Department of Transportation, Office of Audits and Investigations)

2022

Feb. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BROOKS, Ryan (Medical Board of California)

2021

Jan. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1100.)

Jun. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1470.)

## BROWN, Danette C. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 27. Term Ending November 20, 2024.
 May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### BUI, Lai Lai Y. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

Feb. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2023.Mar. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 14—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20.

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 225.)

## BURR, Susan K. (State Board of Education)

2021

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 25—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.
 Apr. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# CABALDON, Christopher L. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

2022

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending October 12, 2025.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CAMACHO, Norma J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2021

Dec. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 10. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

2022

Jan. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4721.)

Aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5046.)

## CAMPOVERDI, Alejandra M. (Medical Board of California)

2020

Sep. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 12. Term Ending June 1, 2024. Oct. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1100.)

Jun. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1470.)

# CANTÚ, Celeste (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2018

Nov. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2020.

Dec. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2019

Aug. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2255.)

Sep. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2435.)

2020

Nov. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 13. Term Ending September 30, 2024.

Nov. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2077.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2234.)

## CAPTOR, Roxanne Messina (California Arts Council)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

eb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CAPURRO, Joseph V. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

2022

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 3. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CARDENAS, Jose Manuel M. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2021

Feb. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending November 20, 2024.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2758.)

Jan. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2773.)

## CARRION, Xochitl (California Law Revision Commission)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending October 1, 2025.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLŚ.

### CASSADY, Patricia A. (Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CASTAÑEDA, Carla P. (Chief Deputy Director, Operations, Department of Developmental Services)

2020

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Feb. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 153.)

Feb. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 190.)

## CASTELLANOS, Damascus (California Horse Racing Board)

2020

Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 7. Term Ending January 1, 2022.

Apr. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 543.)

Apr. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 656.)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4721.)

Aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5045.)

## CERVANTES, James R. (California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending September 26, 2025.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4676.)

# CHANGUS, Suzanne R. (State Chief Technology Officer, Department of Technology)

2022

Oct. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 14. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### CHAPPELL, Kevin R. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2020

Jul. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 27. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)

Apr. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 747.)

## CHASE, Christopher W. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1999.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2112.)

## CHAVEZ, Cynthia "Cindy" M. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2021

Sep. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 25. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Oct. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3481.)

Jun. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 4077.)

### CHEN, Matthew P. (California Veterans Board)

2022

Aug. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 14. Term Ending January 15,

Oct. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CHEN, Yong Ping (Acupuncture Board)

2020

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending June 1, 2021.

2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr.

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

Jun. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 23. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jul. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

eb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2990.)

28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3002.)

## CHOI, Erin M. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2020

May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 16. Term Ending January 1, 2021.

May 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Jan. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.)

Feb. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 203.)

# CHRISTIANSEN, Marissa M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2021

Dec. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending September 30, 2023.

2022

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4721.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4971.)

## CHU, Carmen (The Regents of the University of California)

2022

Jul. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending March 1, 2030.
Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### CISNEROS, José M. (State Bar of Califorina, Board of Trustees)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 9. Term Ending September 1, 2026.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CLAIR, Ida A. (State Architect, Department of General Services, Division of the State Architect)

2021

Apr. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 19. Term Ending January 15, 2023 or at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2989.)

Feb. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3002.)

# CLARK, Letitia C. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2020

Oct. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending September 30, 2024.

Oct. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2077.)

ug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2234.)

## CLARKE, Gerald (California Arts Council)

2022

Ian. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### CLARKE, Jack B. (Trustees of the California State University)

2020

Nov. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 23. Term Ending March 1, 2027.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.)

Jul. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1800.)

## COCHRANE, Deborah (Chief, Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education, Department of Consumer Affairs)

2021

Apr. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 19. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2899.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2948.)

# COOPER, Jacey K. (Chief Deputy Director of Health Care Programs, Department of Health Care Services)

2020

Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 31. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.)

Jan. 31—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 164.)

## CORDALIS, Amy C. (California Water Commission)

2020

Dec. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

2021

Feb. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1645.)

Aug. 5—Withdrawn by Governor.

Aug. 16—Stricken from file.

# COX, Kimberly (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending September 30,

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CRABTREE, Jacquelyn E. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2021

Feb. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Feb. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1871.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2037.)

### CROOKS, Hugh E. (California Veterans Board)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1645.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1900.)

## CRUZ, Juan (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending November 20,

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CUBAS, Ana (California Law Revision Commission)

2021

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 20. Term Ending October 1, 2025.

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

in. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.)

## CUEVA, Daniel E. (Associate Director of Female Offender Programs and Services and Special Housing, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2022

Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

### CURTIN, Daniel M. (California Water Commission)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

ar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4721.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4971.)

#### D'ADAMO, Dorene (State Water Resources Control Board)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4661.)

aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4931.)

## DAMRELL, Frank C. (Delta Stewardship Council)

2022

Feb. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending February 3, 2026.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.)

## DAVIS, Brenda W. (California Horse Racing Board)

2020

Appointed by Governor. Effective September 11. Term Ending January 1, Aug.

16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

2021

Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 543.)

Apr. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 656.)

### DAVIS, Christopher D. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending November 20, Jan.  $20\bar{2}5.$ 

Feb. 28-

28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.) Jun.

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.) Aug.

### DAVIS, Jon R. (California Transportation Commission)

2020

19—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 22. Term Ending February 1, 2023.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 617.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 713.)

## DAVIS, Ronald C. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Reception Center Institutions, Division of Adult Institutions)

2020

Oct. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 12. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

2021

15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 804.)

7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1433.)

## DAY, Patrick K. (Student Aid Commission)

2021

19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending October 30, 2024.

9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

2022

20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2789.) Jan.

31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2842.)

## DEB, Shashikala (Board of Directors, Hastings College of the Law)

2022

11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending March 30, 2034.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## DE LA CRUZ, Alegria (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2021

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 7. Term Ending May 15, 2025.

Sep. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3368.)

Apr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 3472.)

### DE LA TORRE, Michael R. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2021

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 22. Term Ending November 20, 2024.

Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2758.)

Jan. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2773.)

## DE LA TORRE, Minerva (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2020

Jun. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Sep. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)

Apr. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 747.)

## DEMAROIS, Susan A. (Director, California Department of Aging)

2021

Oct. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 1. Term Ending at the pleasure

of the Governor.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3287.)

Apr. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3355.)

### DE MARS, Annmaria (State Athletic Commission)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 13. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

y 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### DICUS, Shannon D. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2022

May 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 24. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## DILLARD, Drake (California Commission on Disability Access)

2020

Nov. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending January 1, 2022.

2021

Jan. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.)

May 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1236.)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4621.)

## DOBBS, Dianne R. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Aug. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Aug. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3024.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 3065.)

## DOLAN, Jane E. (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 28. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.)

## DONELAN, Barry (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

Feb. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 31, 2023.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 30—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20.

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 225.)

#### DOW, Audrey E. (Student Aid Commission)

2022

May 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending October 30, 2022.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 30—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

#### DOWNEY, Christopher V. (California Commission on Disability Access)

2021

Jan. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 27. Term Ending January 1, 2024.

Feb. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.)

May 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1236.)

## DOYLE, Robert T. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2021

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending September 18, 2024.

2022

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 27—Withdrawn by Governor.

## DUDLEY, Joyce E. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

Oct. 30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending September 18, 2023.

Dec. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jul. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1772.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1901.)

## DUTSCHKE, Sara A. (Native American Heritage Commission)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3368.)

pr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3472.)

# DYAS, Robert K. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2020

Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending September 30, 2024.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

## EAGER, Lee Ann (California Transportation Commission)

2020

Jun. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 22. Term Ending February 1, 2024.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 617.)

Apr. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 748.)

## EDENS, Christina L. (Chief Deputy Director, California Department of State Hospitals)

2021

Nov. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 2. Term Ending at the pleasure

of the Governor. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Nov.

2022

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4405.) Jun.

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 4673.)

## EHRLICH, Michael (Board of Directors, Hastings College of the Law)

2020

-Appointed by Governor. Effective November 27. Term Ending November 27, Nov. 2032.

17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

2021

19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2076.)

30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2233.) Aug.

## EHRMAN, Kenneth F. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2021

22—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 30. Term Ending January 15, 2025. Apr.

Mav 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

#### EISEN. Rececca (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission)

2020

Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

2021

20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1136.)

24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1226.)

## ELHESSEN, Souraya S. (California Commission on Disability Access)

2020

12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 1, 2022.

16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

2021

28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.) Jan. Feb.

4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 21. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.) Jun.

1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4621.) Aug.

## ELLIOTT, Nicole A. (Director, Department of Cannabis Control)

2021

Jul. -Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 30-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3287.)

7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3356.)

### ELLIS, Megan A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2021

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 20. Term Ending January 1, 2023. Jun.

26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jul.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3025.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3067.)

## ESCOBEDO, Jose F. (State Board of Education)

2021

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 9. Term Ending January 15,

15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

2022

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4060.)

13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 4169.)

#### ESQUIVEL, E. Joaquin (State Water Resources Control Board)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2077.) 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 2454.)

## ESQUIVEL, Emanuel Joaquin (Western States Water Council)

2021

Oct. -Appointed by Governor. Effective October 26. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3690.) Mav

19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3723.)

### FAIRLEY, Tonya (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2021

22—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 3. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3025.)

10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3067.)

# FARIAS, Anamarie Avila (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

2021

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending September 26,

Feb. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1476.)

Jun. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1499.)

## FATTAH, Zaid I. (State Board of Education)

2020

Aug. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 9. Term Ending July 31, 2021.

Sep. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jul. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

# FERNANDEZ, Ramona M. (Deputy Director, Department of Parks and Recreation, Division of Boating and Waterways)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

ig. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## FLORES, Cinthia N. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

2020

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 1, 2021.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Jan. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 112.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 146.)

## FOSTER, Rebecca C. (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2021

Feb. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 29. Term Ending January 1, 2024.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2076.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2233.)

### FRIEDMAN, Susan F. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2020

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending June 1, 2022.

May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 375.)

Mar. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 462.)

2022

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 21. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## FUNK, Kellie L. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Jul. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 4. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GALARZA, Miguel A. (Contractors' State License Board)

2020

Jul. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 18. Term Ending June 1, 2023.

Sep. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jul. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1772.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1901.)

## GALGIANI, Cathleen A. (California Gambling Control Commission)

2021

Apr. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 30. Term Ending December 31, 2021.

May 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2078.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2235.)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending December 31, 2025.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4060.)

Jun. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4128.)

## GALITEVA, Angelina M. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

2020

Feb. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending December 31, 2022

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 30—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

2021

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 330.)

Mar. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 372.)

# GALLAGHER, Eileen (California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending September 26, 2027.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 15-Withdrawn by Governor.

## GALLAGHER, Kimberly J. (California Water Commission)

2020

. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 19. Term Ending January 15, 2023.

2021

Feb. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1645.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2087.)

## GARCIA, John F. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending July 1, 2023. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Nov.

2022

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4404.) 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 4653.)

Aug.

## GARLAND, Julia L. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 22. Term Ending July 1, 2024. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

2022

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4405.) 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 4653.) Aug.

## GARNES, Debra L. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2021

17—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending May 15, 2025. Sep. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3072.) 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3090.) Mar

## GARRISON–ENGBRECHT, Anthony J. (California State Lottery Commission)

2022

Jul. -Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending November 6, 2026.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GARY, Shannon (Student Aid Commission)

2021

Feb. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending December 31, 2023. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

2022

Jan. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2789.) 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2842.) Jan.

## GAVIN, Ellen M. (California Arts Council)

2022

24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 1, 2026. Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GBEH, Hannah (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2021

Dec. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending January 1, 2024.

2022

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4620.)

## GIARRATANO, Donald R. (Contractors' State License Board)

2020

Aug. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 17. Term Ending June 1, 2021.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jun. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jun. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 28. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1772.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1901.)

## GILBERT-LURIE, Leslie K. (Trustees of the California State University)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 10. Term Ending March 1, 2030.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### GINSBURG, Phil (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4585.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4842.)

# GIUSTI, Gregory A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2021

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4662.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4932.)

## GLOVER WOODS, Cynthia (State Board of Education)

2020

Jul. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term Ending January 15, 2022.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.)

Jun. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 1328.)

## GNANADEV, Dev A., md (California Medical Board)

2019

Jul. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 31. Term Ending June 1, 2022.

Aug. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2020

Jun. 1—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Aug. 24—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20.

2021

Feb. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 153.)

Mar. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 566.)

Mar. 22—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 567.)

Mar. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 567.)

## GOMEZ, Joelle A. (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2022

Aug. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 15. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GONZALES CHAVEZ, Lilia C. (California Arts Council)

2020

nn. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 19. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

# GONZALEZ, Amelia Yana Garcia (Secretary, California Environmental Protection Agency)

2022

Aug. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GONZALEZ, Beatriz E. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2021

Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 22. Term Ending September 30, 2022.

May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

2022

Oct. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 22. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### GONZALEZ, Gabriela P. (State Board of Education)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GONZÁLEZ, José G. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2022

May 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 23. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GORDON, Kelly Ann (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2021

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending September 18, 2022.

2022

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3690.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3991.)

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 15. Term Ending September

18, 2025.

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GRANZELLA, Susan M. (Contractors' State License Board)

2020

Jul. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 979.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1033.)

# GRAY, Jane M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

2022

Oct. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 22. Term Ending September 30, 2026

ov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GRENOT-SCHEYER, Marquita (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending November 20, 2026.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GRIEGO, Mary Jane (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2020

Jun. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 24. Term Ending January 1, 2024.

Sep. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 617.)

Apr. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 658.)

## GRISBY, Darnell C. (California Transportation Commission)

2021

Mar. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending February 1, 2025.

Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2077.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 2302.)

## GROSS, Megan N. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2021

Feb. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending November 20, 2024.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2758.)

Jan. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2773.)

## GROWDON, Dean (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2020

Aug. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 17. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Sep. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 617.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 713.)

## GRUWELL, Stephen Christopher (State Athletic Commission)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GUNDA, Siva Gangadhar (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

2021

Feb. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending January 6, 2026.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1870.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2036.)

## GUNNING, Michael A. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 17. Term Ending December 31, 2025.

May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GUNTHER, Andrew J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2022

Aug. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 14. Term Ending September 30,

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GUTIERREZ, Maria R. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Aug. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 23. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Sep. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 14—Withdrawn by Governor.

## GUY, Alan C. (Contractors State License Board)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HACKER, Alexis Strauss (Board of Environmental Safety)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending July 12, 2023.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HAGEN RADLICK, Katrina S. (Director, Department of Industrial Relations)

2020

Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 230.)

b. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 270.)

## HALLISEY, Jeremiah F. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2022

Aug. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 7. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HARABEDIAN, John C. (Acupuncture Board)

2021

Jul. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 19. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

ug. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2990.)

Feb. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3002.)

## HARLAN, Stephanie L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

2021

Dec. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 30, 2025

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4662.)

Aug. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 4896.)

## HARTWIG, Johanna K. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2021

Feb. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending November 20,

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1999.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2112.)

## HASKIN, James D. (California Building Standards Commission)

2022

eb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HASSID, Victoria A. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

2020

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 18. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

May 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 112.)

4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 146.)

## HASZ, Karl (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission)

2021

Jul. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3025.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3067.)

## HAWKINS, Kathryn A. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2020

Jun. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 13. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

ep. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1043.)

May 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

## HAWKINS, Randy W. (California Medical Board)

2020

Jun. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 2. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1100.)

Jun. 1—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Jun. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1470.)

## HAYNES, Kirk (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2021

Sep. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 13. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Oct. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3482.)

Jun. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4077.)

### HAYNES, Pamela (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2022

Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4134.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4428.)

## HEALZER, James M. (Medical Board of California)

2021

Jun. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 26. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3690.)

Jun. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4303.)

## HEIDIG, Elizabeth A. (Deputy Director, Office of Administrative Law)

2021

Apr. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 29. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

May 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2789.)

Jan. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2841.)

### HEINS, Eric C. (California Gambling Control Commission)

2021

Jan. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending December 31, 2021.

Feb. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 2078.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 2276.)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending December 31, 2025.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4060.)

Jun. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 4304.)

## HENDERSON, Julie (Director, Department of Pesticide Regulation)

2021

Dec. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

fun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4584.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 4841.)

### HENDRICKSON, Douglas J. (State Athletic Commission)

2021

Jan. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1871.)

2022

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 3. Page 2733.)

## HEREDIA, Susan M. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2021

Feb. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending November 20, 2024.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2759.)

Jan. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 0. Page 2787.)

## HERNANDEZ, Jose Moreno (The Regents of the University of California)

2021

Aug. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending March 1, 2033.

Sep. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3624.)

May 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 1. Page 3699.)

#### HERRICK, Lee L. (California Poet Laureate)

2022

Aug. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term ending 2 years from 2nd commission.

## HERWECK, Diana (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2020

Oct. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 27. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

Nov. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 375.)

Mar. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 462.)

# HEWLETT, Clothilde V. (Commissioner, California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation)

2021

Dec. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4721.)

ug. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5119.)

## HILLIARD, Sharon A. (Director, Employment Development Department)

2020

Jan. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 31—Withdrawn by Governor.

### HIME, Rex S. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2021

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1100.)

May 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1113.)

# HIRATA, Eric (Director, California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control)

2020

Jul. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 468.)

Mar. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 492.)

## HONG, Hellen (California Fair Employment and Housing Council)

2021

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Jan. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1476.)

Jun. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 1540.)

# HORNE, Amy L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 14. Term Ending September 30, 2026

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HOSTLER-CARMESIN, Jacque (Fish and Game Commission)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 9. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

2022

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2867.)

Feb. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2895.)

#### HOUCK, Darcie L. (Public Utilities Commission)

2021

Feb. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1644.) Jun.

28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1685.)

## HOUSER, Brent J. (Chief Deputy Director of Operations, California Department of State Hospitals)

2021

Nov. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4405.)

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 4673.)

## HOUSTON, Andrew W. (Board of Directors, Hastings College of the Law)

2022

11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending April 1, 2034.

6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

## HUAZANO, Sahara D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2020

11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 23. Term Ending September 30, 2020.

24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

9—Withdrawn by Governor. Dec.

### HUDNUT, Thomas C. (California Horse Racing Board)

2022

18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 1, 2026. Feb.

16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4721.) 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5045.)

Aug.

## HUEBNER, David (California Law Revision Commission)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending October 1, 2025.

28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HUFT, Justin (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2021

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 5. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Oct. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4135.)

Jun. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 4304.)

## HUNTER, Monica Samaniego (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

2020

Nov. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending September 30, 2024.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2077.)

aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2234.)

## HURT, Davina R. (California Air Resources Board)

2021

Jan. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

Jan. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 1477.)

Jul. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 1864.)

# INFANTE, Gilbert R. (Board of Juvenile Hearings, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2022

Aug. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 23. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

ep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ISBELL, Reese A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2021

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 27. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Sep. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3025.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3067.)

### ISRAEL, Alex M. (California Arts Council)

2020

Jan. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

## JACKSON, Jacqueline M. (California Commission on Disability Access)

2020

Sep. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 13. Term Ending January 1, 2022.

15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

2021

May 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.)

24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1236.) Mav

2022

-Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 21. Term Ending January 1, Jan. 2025.

Mar.

23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0, Page 4135.) Jun.

1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4621.) Aug.

## JACOBS, Caroline Thomas (Director, California Natural Resources Agency, Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety)

2021

-Appointed by Governor. Effective July 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Jun. Governor.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3690.)

19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 3723.)

## JAIME-MILEHAM, Maria G. (Deputy Director of Child Development, Department of Social Services)

2021

16—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of Feb. the Governor.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1999.)

26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2113.)

## JAROMAY, Christina C. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2022

Mar. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## JEMMOTT, Angela G. (Bureau Chief, Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers)

2022

-Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Mar.

23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

## JEONG, Nicole A. (Medical Board of California)

2022

14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 5. Term Ending June 1, 2022. Apr.

May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2. Jun.

17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 22. Term Ending June 1, 2026. Jun.

10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## JIMENEZ, Yolanda K. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending January 1, 2025.Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JOHNSON-HALL, Tiena R. (Executive Director, California Housing Finance Agency)

2021

Aug. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term ending 5 years from 2nd commission.

Sep. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3481.)
May 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3579.)

### JONES, Christopher C. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2020

Jun. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

Jul. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 375.) Mar. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 462.)

## JUNN, Ellen N. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

2020

May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 28. Term Ending October 12, 2023. Jun. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.) Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

# KADARA, Denise (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

## KAPPMEYER, Janet C. (State Mining and Geology Board)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1871.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2037.)

## KAVANAUGH, Colette A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 25. Term Ending January 1, 2026. Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## KENLINE, George H. (State Mining and Geology Board)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1871.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2037.)

## KENT-MONNING, Laura E. (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

2020

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

Apr. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 123.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 165.)

2022

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 11. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

.ug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KERR, Joseph V. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2020

Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending September 30, 2022.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

eb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 230.)

Feb. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 271.)

# KILLIP, Jeffrey T. (Chief, Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Occupational Safety and Health)

2022

Mar. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## KIM, Hyun "Francisco" K. (Acupuncture Board)

2021

Jun. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 17. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jul. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2990.)

Feb. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3002.)

## KIM-LOPEZ, Joone (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2021

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 31. Term Ending May 15, 2023.

Sep. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3072.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3090.)

## KIRTMAN, Nathaniel (California State Lottery Commission)

2022

Feb. Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 28. Term Ending November 6,

4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar

22—Withdrawn by Governor. Jun.

## KLATT, Bonnie L. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending November 20,

28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.) Jun.

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.) Aug.

#### KLAUSBRUCKNER, Elham "Elley" (California Building Standards Commission)

2021

12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 1, 2025. Mar. Apr.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1871.) Jul.

16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2037.) Aug.

## KOTHARI, Chevon R. (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Social Services)

2020

Jun. -Appointed by Governor. Effective July 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jul.

2021

18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 542.)

25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 610.)

#### KOZEL, Teal A. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending July 1, 2022. Apr.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on ŘLS. May

Jul. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## KRACOV, Gideon (South Coast Air Quality Management Distrct Board)

2020

Feb. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 15, 2023.

9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

2021

28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 112.) Jan.

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 147.)

#### KRACOV, Gideon (California Air Resources Board)

2021

Jan. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1477.)

Jul. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 1864.)

## KRANTZ, Arthur (Public Employment Relations Board)

2021

Jan. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 26. Term Ending December 31,

2025.

Jan. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1644.)

Jun. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1686.)

## LABRIE, Paula D. (California Gambling Control Commission)

2021

Jan. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending December 31, 2024.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2078.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2234.)

## LANDREGAN, Stephanie V. (State Mining and Geology Board)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 28. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4407.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4828.)

## LANDSBERG, Elizabeth A. (Director, Statewide Health Planning and Development)

2020

Dec. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Dec. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1043.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1089.)

## LASSO, Ana M. (Director, Department of General Services)

2021

Mar. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 19. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2989.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3089.)

#### LAWSON, Kristina D. (Medical Board of California)

2022

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 5. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### LEE, Julie A. (Delta Stewardship Council)

2022

Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending February 3, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LESLIE, Mary E. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

2021

Feb. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 16. Term Ending December 31,

Feb. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1871.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2036.)

### LEWIS, Brenda A. (State Board of Education)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### LIGHTBOURNE, William (Director, Department of Health Care Services)

2020

Jun. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jun. 16—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Sep. 14—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

#### LIGHTSTONE, Ralph E. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4584.)

ug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4842.)

#### LILLIBRIDGE, Mitchell S. (California Commission on Disability Access)

2021

Jun. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 2. Term Ending January 1, 2024.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

## LIU, William W. (California Gambling Control Commission)

2021

May 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 4. Term Ending December 31, 2024. Jun. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3071.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3089.)

#### LONG, David B. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Aug. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending July 1, 2024.
 Aug. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3024.) Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 3065.)

## LONG, Geoffrey L. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2019

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 26. Term Ending September 18, 2022.

Dec. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2020

Sep. 17—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20.

2021

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 225.)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 16. Term Ending September 18, 2025.

#### LOPEZ, Jose De Jesus J. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2021

Jul. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 23. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Jul. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3025.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3067.)

## LOPEZ, Julia I. (Trustees of the California State University)

2021

Jul. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 7. Term Ending March 1, 2028.

Sep. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3624.)

May 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3637.)

## LOPEZ, Stacy L. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Administrative Services)

2021

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2866.)

Feb. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2894.)

## LOR, Lee (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2020

Aug. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 2. Term Ending July 1, 2021.

Sep. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—Withdrawn by Governor.

## LOS HUERTOS, Marc W. (State Mining and Geology Board)

2021

May 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Jun. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2900.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2949.)

## LOWRY, Edwin F. (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

2021

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1645.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1900.)

# LOZANO, Jared D. (Associate Director of High Security Male Institutions for the Division of Adult Institutions, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2020

Mar. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 27. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 27—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Åyes 5. Noes 0. Page 1476.)

Jun. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1631.)

#### LUBIANO, Laurie R. (California Medical Board)

2018

Dec. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending June 1, 2020. Dec. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2019

Jun. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1446.)

Jun. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1604.)

2020

Jun. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 27. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

Jul. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1100.)

Jun. 1—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Jun. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1470.)

### LUGO, Adonia E. (California Transportation Commission)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 9. Term Ending February 1, 2026.

ay 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MACOMBER, Jeffrey D. (Undersecretary of Operations, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2020

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Oct.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2121.)

ep. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 2382.)

## MADUENO, Virginia (Delta Stewardship Council)

2021

Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 20. Term Ending February 3, 2024.

Apr. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2789.)

Jan. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2841.)

## MAGUIRE, Jennifer L. (Director, Financial Information System for California)

2022

Oct. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### MAHDI, Asma Y. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2020

May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending January 15, 2023. Jun.

29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 468.)

Mar 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 547.)

#### MAHMOOD, Asif (California Medical Board)

2019

Jun. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 5. Term Ending June 1, 2023.

Jun. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2020

5—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

24—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20. Aug.

2021

4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 153.) Feb.

22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 565.)

## MAKARECHIAN, Hadi H. (The Regents of the University of California)

2020

2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending March 1, 2032. Mar.

Apr. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 375.)

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 398.) Mar.

## MAKLER, Alexandre B. (California Water Commission)

2020

25—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 8. Term Ending January 15, 2021. Sep.

13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

2021

15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2. Jan.

12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2025. Mar.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1646.) 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2088.) Jun.

Aug.

#### MARK, Michael A. (Contractors' State License Board)

2020

Sep. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 3. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

2021

Jul. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1772.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1901.)

MARTINDALE, Suzanne M. (Senior Deputy Commissioner, Department of Financial Protection and Innovation, Division of Consumer Financial Protection)

2021

Feb. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1999.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 2301.)

## MARTINEZ, Michele C. (California Transportation Commission)

2020

Aug. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 18. Term Ending February 1, 2024.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 617.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 713.)

## MARTINEZ, Monica R. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending November 20, 2025.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.)

#### MATECKI, Amy L. (Acupuncture Board)

2021

Jun. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 19. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jul. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2990.)

Feb. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3002.)

## MATOSANTOS, Ana J. (The Regents of the University of California)

2022

al. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending March 1, 2034.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### MATOSANTOS, Ana J. (State Personnel Board)

2022

Oct. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 7. Term Ending January 15, 2023.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MATSUBU, William C. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 3. Term Ending September 30, 2024.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### MATSUMOTO, Sandra A. (California Water Commission)

2022

May 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending January 15, 2024. Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MAY, Brian A. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2020

Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 13. Term Ending January 1, 2021.

Mar. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.)

Feb. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 203.)

## MCALLISTER, Joseph A. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

2022

Jan. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 28. Term Ending January 6, 2027.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4661.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4931.)

## MCCARTHY, Brendan J. (Deputy Secretary, Health and Human Services, Program and Fiscal Affairs)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3367.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 3403.)

## MCCAULEY, Douglas R. (Commissioner, Department of Real Estate)

2020

Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 225.)

## MCCOVEY, Shaunna O. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2020

Jul. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 18. Term Ending September 30,

Sep. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2077.)

Sep. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2454.)

## MCGOWAN, Kevin (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2022

May 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending May 15, 2023.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MCGRATH, James P. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2021

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 14. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 5—Withdrawn by Governor.

## MCMAHON, John P. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

Oct. 30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending September

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Aug. 2—Withdrawn by Governor.

#### MCQUILLEN, Buffy L. (Native American Heritage Commission)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 29. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3368.)

Apr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3472.)

#### MCQUILLEN, James J. (State Board of Education)

2020

Jul. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 20. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Sep. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.)

Jun. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 1328.)

## MÉNDEZ, Michael A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2021

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending September 30,

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2123.)

2022

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 1. Page 2733.)

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

## MERCADO, Philip D. (California Arts Council)

2022

nn. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MIDDLETON, Porsche (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4620.)

## MIJIC, Marko (Undersecretary, Health and Human Services Agency)

2021

Sep. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 15. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3367.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 3403.)

## MIKITEN, Erick D. (California Building Standards Commission)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4585.)

ug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

## MILLS, Andrew G. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2021

Aug. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 9. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Oct. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3482.)

Jun. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 8. Page 4078.)

### MILLS, Keetha C. (California State Lottery Commission)

2022

Jan. Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term Ending November 6,

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4661.)

22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4931.)

## MINOR, Michele R. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending July 1, 2024. Aug.

Aug. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3025.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 3066.)

## MITCHELL, Wendy (California Horse Racing Board)

2019

Sep. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 16. Term Ending July 26, 2020.

Sep. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2020

6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4099.) 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4224.) Aug.

Aug.

-Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 15. Term Ending July 26, Aug. 2024.

16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

2021

18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 543.) Mar.

5—Refused Confirmation. (Ayes 16. Noes 21. Page 657.) Apr.

5—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 657.) Apr.

29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 23. Noes 7. Page 967.)

## MONTGOMERY, Julia L. (General Counsel, Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

2021

15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 19. Term ending four years from 2nd Apr. commission.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr.

13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2758.)

20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 2786.) Jan.

## MONTGOMERY, Kristin K. (Director of Enterprise Information Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2021

Jun 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

2022

3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2866.) Feb.

Feb. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2894.)

## MOORE II, Jethroe (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

Aug. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 9. Term Ending July 1, 2023. Sep. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jun. 4—Withdrawn by Governor.

## MORENO SALINAS, Che J. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2021

Dec. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending January 1, 2024.

2022

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4620.)

#### MORGAN, Nichole S. (State Water Resources Control Board)

2021

Jun. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 22. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Jun. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3072.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 3090.)

## MOSTAFAVI, Essra (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2021

Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 23. Term Ending September 30, 2021.

Apr. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2123.)

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 1. Page 2733.)

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4722.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4972.)

## MOYER, Monique (San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority)

2020

Jun. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Jul. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 330.)

Mar. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 342.)

### MUDRYK, Andi (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Rehabilitation)

2020

Jul. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 542.)

Mar. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 610.)

## MUELLER, Nicholas D. (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 17. Term Ending January 15, 2026.Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MUNIZ, William Lopez (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MUNOZ, Danielle N. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Jun. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

ep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MURILLO, Rudolph "Rudy" P. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2020

Nov. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 13. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Nov. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1043.)

May 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

## MURRAY, Kristine "Kris" A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

#### MURRAY, Samantha J. (Fish and Game Commission)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 12. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Apr. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2867.)

Feb. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2895.)

## NAGRAJ, Adhitya "Adhi" (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 15. Term Ending January 1,

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4620.)

## NAHAI, Hamid David (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2021

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 31. Term Ending September 20,

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2123.)

2022

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 1. Page 2733.)

#### NASH, Renee C. (Commission on State Mandates)

2021

Nov. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 17. Term ending 4 years from 2nd commission.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4621.)

#### NDUDIM, David (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### NELSON, Wayne T. (Native American Heritage Commission)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4662.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4932.)

#### NEMETH, Karla A. (Western States Water Council)

2021

Oct. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3691.)

May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3723.)

#### NGO, Steve (Student Aid Commission)

2020

Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 30. Term Ending October 30, 2022.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 469.)

Mar. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 493.)

#### NIES, Charles T. (Student Aid Commission)

2021

Dec. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending October 30, 2025.

2022

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3624.)

May 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3638.)

## NIETO, Tina M. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2021

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending September 18, 2022.

2022

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3690.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3991.)

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending September

18, 2025.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## NWAJEI, Lawrence D. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

Nov. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4405.)

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 4653.)

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## NYBORG, Einar M. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 5. Term Ending December 31, 2024.

Apr. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1645.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1900.)

### O'BRIEN, David R. (Student Aid Commission)

2021

Jul. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending October 30, 2021.

Aug. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 30—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Dec. 20—Reappointed by Governor, Effective January 11, Term Ending Octo

 Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending October 30, 2025.

2022

Jan. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2789.)

Jan. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2842.)

## OLGUIN, Irma L., Jr. (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2021

Aug. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 26. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Oct. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 12—Withdrawn by Governor.

#### OLKEN, Sharon (State Board of Education)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### OLSEN, Sarah R. (Commission on State Mandates)

2020

Oct. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 29. Term Ending four years from confirmation date.

Nov. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 805.)

Apr. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 911.)

## OLSON, Betty H. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 4661.)

Aug. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 4896.)

## OLUDE, Adetunji O. (California Fair Employment and Housing Council)

2021

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Jan. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1476.)

Jun. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 1540.)

### O' MEARA, Kathleen T. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4405.) 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 4654.)

Aug.

#### OMISHAKIN, Toks A. (Secretary, California State Transportation Agency)

2022

Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4059.) Jun.

20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 4303.) Jun.

## O'ROURKE, James M. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 15, 2023. Feb.

9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

14—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20. Jan.

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.)

18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 225.) Feb.

### ORTEGA, Abigail D. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2021

3—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.) Jun.

1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4620.) Aug.

#### ORTIZ-MORFIT, Anna M. (Trustees of the California State University)

2020

Oct. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 6. Term Ending March 1, 2025.

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.)

5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 1801.) Jul

## PACHECO-WERNER, Tania L. (San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District)

2020

Jul. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 18. Term Ending January 1, 2022.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)

Apr. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 657.)

2022

Jan. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4827.)

## PACHECO-WERNER, Tania L. (California Air Resources Board)

2021

Jan. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

Jan. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1478.)

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1865.)

## PADDOCK, Justin R. (Bureau Chief, Bureau of Household Goods and Services)

2022

Jan. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4060.)

Jun. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4128.)

#### PALACIO, Sharlyne T. (Alcoholic Beverage Control Appeals Board)

2021

Jan. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1644.)

Jun. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1685.)

#### PALUGYAI, Natalie (Secretary, Labor and Workforce Development Agency)

2021

Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 27. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2989.)

Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3037.)

### PANELLI, Steve (Contractors State License Board)

2021

Sep. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 8. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Oct. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3482.)

May 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3698.)

## PARDI, Elizabeth Forsburg (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2021

Jul. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 23. Term Ending January 15, 2023.

Jul. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3025.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3067.)

## PEREZ, Vivian E. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2021

Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 23. Term Ending September 30, 2024.

Apr. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2123.)

2022

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 1. Page 2733.)

## PERRY, Jennifer La Farge (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

2021

Jul. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2469.)

2022

Jan. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2708.)

#### PIER, Thomas P. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2020

Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending January 15, 2022.

Apr. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4585.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

### PORTER, Naomi R. (State Board of Education)

2022

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 12. Term Ending July 31, 2023.
 Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### PRAKASH, Rahul (Board of Directors, Hastings College of the Law)

2020

Nov. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 31. Term Ending December 31, 2032

2021

Jan. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 31—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

2022

Mar. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

## PROUDFIT, Joely (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2021

Jun. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 26. Term Ending July 1, 2023.
 Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—Submitted by Govern

2022

Feb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2990.)

Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3037.)

#### PRYOR LOVE, Diana L. (Contractors State License Board)

2022

Jun. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 29. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

g. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### PURCELL, Catherine D. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4405.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4654.)

### QUINTERO, Armando M. (Director, Department of Parks and Recreation)

2020

Aug. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 720.)

Jun. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1469.)

## QUINTO, Valerie M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2021

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4662.)

.ug. 17—Withdrawn by Governor. Stricken from file.

## RABBITT, David A. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2021

Aug. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending May 15, 2025.

Sep. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3072.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3090.)

## RADHAKRISHNA, Rohan C. (Deputy Director, California Department of Public Health, Office of Health Equity)

2021

Apr. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 12. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2899.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2949.)

#### RAMBIN, Laura N. (Building Standards Commission)

2020

Aug. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 4. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

Sep. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Feb. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 153.)

Feb. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 191.)

#### RAMIREZ, Batine (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

Feb. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending January 15, 2023.

Mar. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 14—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20.

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 225.)

### RAMIREZ, Frank (California Building Standards Commission)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 1, 2024.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## RAMIREZ, L. Carmen (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2021

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 15-Withdrawn by Governor.

## RAMOS, Diane E. (Surgeon General, California Office of the Surgeon General)

2022

Aug. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## RAMSEY, Claire M. (Chief Deputy Director for Disability, Adults and Housing Integration, Department of Social Services)

2021

Oct. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3624.)

May 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3637.)

#### RANASINGHE, Kelly X. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2020

Jun. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending June 1, 2021.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jun. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jun. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 28. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Jul. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1999.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2112.)

## RAND, Dave A. (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2021

Feb. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 31. Term Ending January 1, 2024.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2076.)

ug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2233.)

## RANDLE, Tommy (Off–Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2021

May 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 19. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2900.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2949.)

#### RANDOLPH, Liane M. (California Air Resources Board)

2021

Jan. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

Jan. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1268.)

Jul. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 1863.)

## RAY, Amanda L. (Commissioner, California Highway Patrol)

2020

Oct. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1043.)

May 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

## RAZO, Jose H. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

2022

May 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## REEDER, Elena Lee (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2022

Mar. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 7. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Apr. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### REYNOLDS, Alice B. (Public Utilities Commission)

2021

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 31. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

2022

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4583.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4865.)

#### REYNOLDS, John R.D. (Public Utilities Commission)

2021

Dec. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

2022

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### RICH, Cynthia L. (Contractors State License Board)

2021

Sep. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 8. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

ct. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 31—Withdrawn by Governor.

## RICHWINE, Michael (State Fire Marshal, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2020

May 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 20. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 375.)

Mar. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 462.)

## RIDDLE, Phlunte E. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings, Juvenile Parole)

2019

Oct. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 23. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2020

Oct. 22—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

2021

Jan. 20—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-84-20.

Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 543.)

Mar. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 566.)

#### RIZZO, Jeanne M. (Board of Environmental Safety)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending July 12, 2025.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ROBINSON, Crystal (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2022

May 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 20. Term Ending September 30, 2023.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 2—Withdrawn by Governor.

## ROBINSON, Mark J. (The Regents of the University of California)

2022

ul. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending March 1, 2034.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### RODRIGUEZ, Angel (Student Aid Commission)

2021

Feb. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending December 31, 2023.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2789.)

Jan. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2842.)

### RODRIGUEZ, Haydee (State Board of Education)

2020

Jul. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1135.)

Jun. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 1328.)

## RODRIGUEZ, Leonardo D. (Student Aid Commission)

2021

Iov. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending June 1, 2023.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3624.)

May 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3638.)

## RODRIGUEZ, Stanley R. (Native American Heritage Commission)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4662.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4932.)

#### RODRIGUEZ, Yammilette (Trustees of the California State University)

2021

Jul. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 16. Term Ending March 1, 2029.

Sep. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3624.)

May 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3637.)

#### ROSTOVSKY, Jacob (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Aug. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 29. Term Ending January 1,

2026

Oct. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### RUFF, Michael (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### SAENZ, Rita L. (Director, Employment Development Department)

2021

Jan. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 1—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Jan. 31—Resigned from office.

## SALAZAR, Roger V. (Off–Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2020

May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 5. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Jun. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

## SANDOVAL, Gabriel A. (California Fair Employment and Housing Council)

2021

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Jan. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1477.)

Jun. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 1540.)

## SASAKI, Kent K. (California Building Standards Commission)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4585.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

## SATIN, Peter M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2022

Aug. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 18. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SCANDURA, John E. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending September 30,

Nov. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4662.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4932.)

## SCHMID, Jennifer (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2020

Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending December 31,

Dec. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1645.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1900.)

## SCHNEIDER, Neil E. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2020

Jul. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 24. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)

apr. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 747.)

## SCHORI, Jan E. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

2021

Feb. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending December 31, 2021.

Feb. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1871.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2036.)

Dec. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending December 31, 2024.

2022

Jan. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4584.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 4865.)

## SCRIBNER, David E. (Director, Department of Community Services and Development)

2021

Jul. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 12. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Jul. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3481.)

May 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3578.)

## SHARRIEFF, Excel (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Aug. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Sep. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3025.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 3066.)

## SHEINGOLD, Larry Malcolm (State Mining and Geology Board)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.)

## SHELBY, Melanie M. (State Bar of Califorina, Board of Trustees)

2020

Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 1,

2024. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1268.)

Jun. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1417.)

## SHIREMAN, Robert M. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

2020

May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 21. Term Ending October 12, 2022.

May 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 20. Term Ending October 12, 2026

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SILVA, Cindy L. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2021

Aug. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending May 15, 2025.

Sep. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3072.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3090.)

### SILVA, Francisco (Health Facilities Financing Authority)

2020

Aug. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 22. Term Ending March 31,

2024.

Sep. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 720.)

Apr. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 834.)

### SINGH, Amarik K. (Inspector General, Office of the Inspector General)

2021

Dec. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

2022

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4720.)

Aug. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 2. Page 5118.)

#### SLOAN, Tine F. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending November 20, 2025.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.)

### SOLORIO, Jose J. (California Water Commission)

2021

Mar. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 27. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Apr. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1646.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2088.)

#### SOVEC, John (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2022

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 18. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## STAHL, James "Jim" F. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 16. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

#### STEINER, Fern (California Water Commission)

2020

Dec. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 18. Term Ending January 15, 2023.

2021

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1646.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2089.)

#### STEPHENSHAW, Joe F. (Director, Department of Finance)

2022

Jul. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Aug. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## STOCKWELL, Aaron T. (State Building Standards Commission)

2020

Feb. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 1, 2021. May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Jan. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 153.)

Feb. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 191.)

#### STRAUS, Ilene (State Board of Education)

2021

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending January 15,

28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan.

Jan. 25—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Jan. 31—Resigned from office.

## STRAWN, Gary W. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 9. Term Ending September 30, 2026

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### SULLIVAN, William J. (Commissioner, State Board of Parole Hearings)

2020

ig. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 31. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Sep. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)

Apr. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 747.)

#### SUNKEES, Robin K. (Court Reporters Board of California)

2021

Jun. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 1. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2900.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2949.)

## SURES, Jonathan J. (The Regents of the University of California)

2019

Jan. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending March 1, 2020.

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2186.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 2232.)

2020

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending March 1, 2032.

Mar. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 375.)

Mar. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 398.)

### SWANSON, Matthew R. (California Water Commission)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

far. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4720.)

Aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 5046.)

## TAIRA, Troy K. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Aug. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Aug. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3025.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 3066.)

## TAKAGI, Alexis R. (Student Aid Commission)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 15. Term Ending June 1, 2023.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### TANG, Ken T. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 17. Term Ending December 31,

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4134.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4428.)

#### TAVAGLIONE, Joe (California Transportation Commission)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending February 1, 2025.

Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

ug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2076.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2233.)

## TAVARES, Anthony "Tony" F. (Director, California Department of Transportation)

2022

Jun. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### TEICHERT, Mary T. (Contractors State License Board)

2022

Jun. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 6. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## THORNTON, Mary E. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## THORP, Richard E., md (California Medical Board)

2019

Jul. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 31. Term Ending June 1, 2023.

Aug. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2020

1. 31—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Aug. 24—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20.

2021

Feb. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 153.)

Mar. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 565.)

## TIRADO, Cinthia (California Medical Board)

2020

Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 13. Term Ending June 1, 2021.

Sep. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr. 13—Withdrawn by Governor.

## TONEY, Mark W. (State Bar of Califorina, Board of Trustees)

2020

Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 7. Term Ending September 1, 2024.

Dec. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1268.)

Jun. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1417.)

### TONG, Amy S.H. (Secretary, Government Operations Agency)

2022

Mar. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Governor.

Mar. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4059.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4620.)

### TOY, Katherine (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2020

May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 15. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Sep. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 468.)

Mar. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 547.)

## TSAI, Veling W. (Medical Board of California)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

y 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### TUBBS, Michael D. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2020

Jun. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 27. Term Ending September 18, 2021.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jun. 4—Withdrawn by Governor.

#### TUGADE, Denise A. (Court Reporters Board of California)

2021

Apr. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 5. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2900.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2949.)

## TYLER, Joseph W. (Director, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2022

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TYLER SADWITH, Ryan (Deputy Director, Department of Health Care Services, Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Services)

2022

Jun. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TYNAN, Karen F. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2021

Jan. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending December 31,

Jan. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1645.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1900.)

#### UMBERG, Robin B. (California Veterans Board)

2022

Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4662.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

## URDAN, Jennifer A. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

2020

Aug. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 18. Term Ending December 31,

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 468.)

Mar. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 493.)

## URENA, Georgia Patricia "Pat" (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2021

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 31. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

#### URIBE, Eleanor O. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2022

Aug. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## VACCARO, Kourtney C. (California Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending January 6, 2023.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### VALLEJO ARTHUR, Samantha F. (California Water Commission)

2020

Sep. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Oct. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1645.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2087.)

## VARGAS, Jose A. (Trustees of the California State University)

2022

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 25. Term Ending March 1, 2030. Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### VARGAS, Nora E. (California Air Resources Board)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending December 31, 2024.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## VIERA ROSA, Guillermo (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Parole Operations)

2020

Jun. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 804.)
Jun. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1433.)

#### VIETOR, Francesca (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 22. Term Ending January 15, 2026.Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## VIGNE, Carole (General Counsel and Deputy Director, Employment Development Department)

2020

Aug. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 14. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jun. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1476.)
Jun. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1498.)

## VILLALOBOS, Blas (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

2021

Jul. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2469.)

2022

Jan. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2708.)

### VILLINES, Michael N. (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.)

# WADE, Richard G. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4722.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 4971.)

# WAGONER, Rachel M. (Director, Department of Resources, Recycling and Recovery)

2020

Nov. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Dec. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jul. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1773.)

Jul. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1902.)

### WALKER, Annette L. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

ov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4135.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4620.)

# WARREN, Stefanie (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 4. Term Ending September 30,

Nov. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4662.)

Aug. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 4896.)

### WATANABE, Mary L. (Director, Department of Managed Health Care)

2020

Dec. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Dec. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1100.)

May 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1113.)

### WEISS, Jack S. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

10—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### WELLS, Vincent L. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2021

17—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 2. Term Ending May 15, 2025. Aug.

13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3072.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3090.)

# WHITE, Frederick P. (California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors)

2021

Jan. -Appointed by Governor. Effective February 6. Term Ending September 26, 2021.

Feb. 18-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1476.) Jun.

Jun 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1499.)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending September 26,

Mar 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4406.)

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4674.)

### WHITEMAN, Nichol T. (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2021

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 26. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jul

2022

24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2990.)

7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3037.) Mar.

10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 28. Term Ending July 1, 2026. Aug.

29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### WILENSKY, Julie H. (California Fair Employment and Housing Council)

2021

2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 1, 2025. Jan.

Jan. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1477.) 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1541.) Jun.

Jun.

### WILLIAMS, Anthony C. (Fish and Game Commission)

2022

31—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 6. Term Ending October 15, 2024.

28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# WILLIAMS, Joseph (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

2020

Aug. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 11. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Aug. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 468.)

Mar. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 547.)

# WILLIAMS, Tyrone R. (California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors)

2022

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 26, 2027.

### WILLIAMS, Vernon B. (State Athletic Commission)

2021

Jan. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1871.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2037.)

### WILLIS, Gail A. (State Personnel Board)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 15, 2031.

ur. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### WILLIS, Yvette C. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2021

Jan. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending June 1, 2021.

Feb. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jun. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 26. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1999.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2112.)

# WOMACK, Nancy Farias (Director, Employment Development Department)

2022

Feb. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### WOODS, Cynthia Glover (State Board of Education)

2022

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4060.)

Jun. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 4169.)

# WRIGHT, Nancy S. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending September 30,

Nov. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4662.)

g. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4932.)

# WUNDERMAN, James "Jim" (San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority Board of Directors)

2022

Feb. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4585.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

# YANG, Sean (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2021

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending September 30, 2022

Feb. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 30, 2026

### YEE, Edward (California Gambling Control Commission)

2021

Feb. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending December 31, 2022.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2078.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2235.)

# YEE, Lawrence K. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2021

Nov. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Dec. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

May 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

### YOSHIMOTO-TOWERY, Alison S. (State Board of Education)

2022

Mar. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 10. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# YOUNG, Donald C. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2021

Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 22. Term Ending September 30, 2022.

Apr. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2077.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2234.)

2022

Oct. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# YOUNGER, Michael L. (Deputy Secretary of Strategic Planning and Equity, Labor and Workforce Development Agency)

2019

Dec. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2020

Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Jan. 6—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-71-20.

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Åyes 5. Noes 0. Page 376.)

Mar. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 398.)

### ZALEWSKI, Katherine A. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

2021

Apr. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 5. Term ending 6 years from 2nd

commission.

May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2758.)

Jan. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2773.)

# ZARRINNAM, Ali (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Aug. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Aug. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Mar. 30—Withdrawn by Governor.

### ZAVALETA, Erika S. (Fish and Game Commission)

2021

Mar. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2022.

Apr. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2867.)

Feb. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2895.)

# ZINGALE, Daniel C. (Delta Stewardship Council)

2020

Apr. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending February 3, 2024.

Apr. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 330.)

Mar. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 341.)

### ZUNIGA, Kelly M. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2020

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 19. Term Ending July 1, 2023.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 617.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 713.)

# INSURANCE COMMISSIONER'S APPOINTMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2021-22 Regular Session)

# HOLLOWAY, Joseph (Chief Executive Officer, Conservation and Liquidation Office)

2020

1—Appointed by Insurance Commissioner. Effective April 1.1—Submitted by Insurance Commissioner. To Com. on RLS. Apr. Apr.

2021

25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 330.) 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 342.) Feb.

Mar.

# STATE BAR APPOINTMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2021–22 Regular Session)

# CARDONA, George S. (Chief Trial Counsel, State Bar of Califorina, Board of Trustees)

2021

Aug. 27—Appointed by State Bar Board of Trustees. Effective October 4. Aug. 30—Submitted by State Bar Board of Trustees. To Com. on RLS.

2022

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4134.) 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4429.) Jun.

Jun.

# SECRETARY OF STATE APPOINTMENTS

# WEBER, Dr. Shirley Nash (Secretary of State)

### SENATE

#### 2021

18—Nominated by Governor. Constitutional deadline ends April 18, 2021. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 108.) Jan.

Jan.

Jan.

28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 116.)

#### ASSEMBLY

### 2021

Jan. 18—Submitted by Governor to Assembly.

Jan. 19—Referred to Assembly Special Committee on the Office of the Secretary of State.

Jan. —From committee: With the recommendation: That the Governor's Appointment

be confirmed. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 209.)

27—Confirmed by Assembly. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 216.) Jan.

# ATTORNEY GENERAL APPOINTMENTS

# BONTA, Rob (Attorney General)

### **SENATE**

#### 2021

Mar. 25—Nominated by Governor. Constitutional deadline ends June 23, 2021.

Mar.

25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 21—From committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 874.) Apr.

22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 884.)

#### ASSEMBLY

#### 2021

Mar. 25—Submitted by Governor to Assembly.

8—Referred to Assembly Special Committee on the Office of the Attorney General. Apr. 21—From committee: With the recommendation: That the Governor's appointment Apr.

be confirmed (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 1115.)

Apr. 22—Confirmed by Assembly. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 1142.)

# SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ALLEN-	_								
S.B.	*44.	*54,	55,	*66,	74,	*83,	~87,	*235.	*261,
266,	285,	*343,	364,	*433,	*459,	*483,	485,	*502,	539,
*563,	*579,	*590,	602,	*611,	*620,	*628,	*664,	666,	679,
693,	*696,	*724,	*752,	796,	805,	*809,	814,	816,	817,
818,	819,	820,	821,	822,	828,	843,	887,	898,	899,
911,	963,	1011,	1020,	*1078,	*1122,	1137,	*1138,	*1167,	1187,
*1194,	1203,	*1205,	1208,	*1217,	1226,	1230,	*1232,	*1258,	*1269,
*1290,	1295,	1314,	*1322,	1338,	*1352,	1360,	1370,	*1381,	*1408,
1426,	*1444,	*1465,	*1482,	1486,	1497.				
S.C.A.	*2,	*3,	10.						
S.C.R.	21,	29,	*39,	*40,	52,	53,	64,	95.	
S.J.R.	*1,	*14.							
S.R.	47,	59,	70.						
	*TOTAL	L S.B	4	0					
	~TOTAI	L S.B		1					
	*TOTAI	L S.C.A.		2					
	*TOTAI	L S.C.R.		2					
	*TOTAI	L S.J.R.		2					
	@ TOTAI	L S.B	4	0					
ARCHU	LETA—								
S.B.	4,	21,	60	74,	~87,	240,	*244,	263,	*268,
з.в. *277,	285,	*304,	60, 310,	343,	~87, 347,	*356,	*377,	203, 386,	390,
*392,	*407,	*425,	*439,	343, 446,	452,	*484,	552,	*554,	*576,
583,	601,	*614,	*643,	*662,	671,	674,	693,	702,	721,
726,	734,	*741,	790,	†800,	†801,	804,	814,	816,	817.
818,	819,	820,	826,	828,	843,	886,	894,	898,	899,
911,	*927,	934,	936,	*950,	*954,	960,	974,	*984,	993,
1011,	*1022,	1036,	1041,	1075,	*1076,	1079,	1107,	*1111,	*1124,
*1133,	*1153,	1193,	1215,	1226,	1242,	*1249,	*1291,	^1302,	1305,
*1323.	1328,	1329,	1338,	1342,	*1357.	*1393.	*1428.	1435.	*1454,
*1463,	*1471,	1475,	*1478,	1495.	1337,	1393,	1420,	1433,	1434,
S.C.A.	10.	1473,	1470,	1493.					
S.C.A.	10.	20,	*23,	26,	*33,	*34,	*37,	50,	52,
53,	60,	64,	*68,	72,	*101,	*102.	51,	50,	32,
S.J.R.	2,	*3.	00,	12,	101,	102.			
S.R.	17,	*20.	*29.	33,	34,	47,	*67,	70,	71,
73,	79.	82,	86,	89.	54,	٠,,	07,	70,	/1,
75,		L S.B							
		L S.B		2					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		7					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		3					
	@ TOTAL			9					
		~		-					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ATKINS	_								
S.B.	*1,	2,	*5,	6,	*7,	*9,	10,	12,	~87,
107,	245,	258,	*512,	*581,	*1013,	*1020,	*1027,	*1034,	*1041,
1115,	*1127,	*1137,	1183,	1311,	*1375.				
S.C.A.	*10.								
S.C.R.	19,	21,	*44,	63,	*82,	92.			
S.J.R.	12.								
S.R.	*3,	*9,	11,	15,	*19,	28,	29,	31,	39,
47,	49,	63,	73,	74,	75,	82,	88,	92.	
		L S.B		4					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.R.		2					
		L S.R		3					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	1	4					
BATES-	_								
S.B.	21,	39,	58,	74,	*75,	~87,	102,	*203,	*214,
217,	247,	*248,	266,	285,	303,	316,	336,	350,	387,
397,	430,	*434,	*454,	*473,	*511,	*541,	*627,	*652,	*668,
*676,	*706,	*718,	*732,	*760,	*761,	814,	826,	843,	*845,
855,	864,	870,	*904,	*925,	*1025,	1036,	*1053,	1054,	*1060,
*1077,	*1108,	*1128,	1135,	*1165,	*1191,	*1224,	1242,	1252,	1280,
*1282,	*1283,	*1284,	*1333,	*1342,	1350,	*1395,	*1448,	1472,	1495.
S.C.R.	5,	*12,	52,	63,	68,	*71,	97,	*115.	
S.J.R.	6.								
S.R.	7,	11,	15,	28,	36,	37,	47,	49,	73,
75.	******	. a D	2	-					
		L S.B		7					
		L S.B L S.C.R.		1 3					
		L S.C.K. L S.B		3 7					
		L S.D		,					
BECKE									
S.B.	4,	17,	50,	54,	56,	62,	*67,	*68,	74,
~87,	96,	245,	264,	289,	301,	*345,	*355,	371,	374,
387,	390,	423,	446,	472,	481,	*503,	*504,	505,	*591,
*596,	617,	*640,	*659,	692,	693,	731,	*767,	*769,	*771,
*775,	*778,	*779,	*786,	804,	814,	816,	817,	818,	819,
820, *****7	826, *893,	828,	834,	843,	868,	870,	*876, *948.	881,	886,
*887,		899, *1009	905,	*917,	922,	936,	,	981,	993,
*1000, *1112,	1002, *1117,	*1008, 1137,	1011, 1145,	1020, *1158,	*1032, 1174,	*1059, *1203,	1062, 1215,	*1094, *1223,	1106, 1230,
*1112,	1251,	1157,	*1272,	*1158, 1295,	*1301,	*1203, 1314,	1327,	1328,	*1332,
*1346,	1360.	1382.	*1407.	*1419.	1468.	1469.	1327,	*1481,	1482,
1495.	1300,	1302,	1407,	1417,	1400,	1409,	1400,	1401,	1402,
S.C.A.	10.								
S.C.R.	11,	21,	29,	47,	53,	95.			
~	,	-1,	,	.,,	23,	, , , ,			

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

	R—Conti								
S.R.	47, * TOTA	*59, L S.B	62, 4	70,	73,	86,	89.		
		L S.B		1					
		L S.R L S.B		1					
		L 5.D	¬	· ·					
BORGE				0.7	220				205
S.B. 302,	11, *303,	58, 314,	*74,	~87,	220, *430,	*251, 453,	*254, *462	*265, *522,	285, 547,
*587,	*600.	*618,	336, 654,	397, *669,	693,	*711,	*462, *740,	772,	*797,
815,	816,	817,	818,	819,	820,	828,	857,	890,	898,
899,	904,	941,	974,	1007,	*1009,	1011,	1016,	*1118,	*1147,
1165,	1179,	*1235,	1242,	1253,	*1266,	1298,	1328,	*1330,	1342,
*1374,	1380,	*1397,	1407,	1410,	*1417,	1427,	*1442,	*1451,	1499.
S.C.R.	50, *16	52, 29,	60, *47	79. *54.	50	70	*72	*76	92
S.R.	*16, *TOTA	29, L S.B	*47,	*54, 6	59,	70,	*73,	*76,	82.
		L S.B		1					
		L S.R		5					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	2	6					
BRADF	ORD—								
S.B.	*2,	26,	40,	73,	~87,	239,	262,	285,	300,
311,	*325,	†396,	398,	*421,	*429,	*493,	505,	*521,	*567,
*586,	*603,	*655,	*672,	679,	684,	*694,	*710,	*730,	731,
*743,	754,	*758,	*777,	*783,	*788,	*796,	816,	817,	818,
819,	820,	827,	828,	898,	899,	918,	1011,	*1021,	*1038,
*1088, *1348.	*1178, *1371,	*1262, *1389,	*1273, *1396,	*1277, *1401.	*1281, 1415,	*1287, *1462,	*1293, *1469,	*1317, *1476.	*1334, 1493,
1498.	13/1,	1307,	1370,	1401,	1415,	1402,	1407,	1470,	1475,
S.C.A.	10.								
S.C.R.	*6,	*10,	17,	*35,	39,	*41,	60,	*62,	*67,
96,	*109.								
S.J.R.	2,	*7.							
S.R.	59, *TOTA	70. L S.B	Δ	0					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		7					
		L S.J.R.		1					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	4	·1					
CABAL	LERO—								
S.B.	*3,	4,	5,	*6,	8,	9,	10,	12,	21,
23,	*24,	27,	*28,	40,	44,	56,	58,	*59,	61,
74, 343,	†~87, 344,	104, *347,	111, *351,	213, *359,	239, *365,	263, *371,	311, 374,	322, *382,	*323, 387,
*395,	*409,	416,	418,	424,	452,	453,	*472,	477,	*490,
*532,	547,	552,	*558,	*595,	605,	616,	621,	*625,	666,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

		Continued							
*670,	678,	*714,	721,	744,	777,	791,	804,	815,	843,
852,	890,	†905,	907,	910,	914,	936,	964,	976,	981,
1020,	1042,	1062,	*1101,	*1109,	*1123,	*1142,	*1155,	*1171,	*1197,
1203,	*1212,	*1231,	1252,	*1268,	*1308,	*1326,	1328,	1338,	*1349,
1364,	1375,	1380,	1382,	*1410,	*1426,	*1449,	*1455,	1457,	*1459,
1489,	1490,	1491,	1492,	1494,	1496,	1498,	1499.		
S.C.A.	5,	10.							
S.C.R.	9,	*16,	17,	19,	21,	50,	52,	54,	55,
58,	60,	63,	64,	65,	*70,	76,	79,	83,	99,
108,	*110,	114,	118,	120.					
S.J.R.	2,	6,	*8.	•	2.5		40		40
S.R.	11,	15,	17,	28,	36,	37,	40,	*41,	49,
*50,	54,	*57,	59,	63,	71,	73,	75,	79,	86,
*97.									
		L S.B		.0					
		L S.B		2					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		3					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		4					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	4	-1					
CORTES	SE—								
S.B.	6,	7,	9,	17,	*30,	*31,	*32,	*33,	*37,
44,	74,	~87,	*213,	224,	237,	276,	285,	*300,	*335,
370,	374,	*383,	*384,	*411,	*435,	442,	459,	*461,	470,
*475,	*530,	542.	558,	*564,	582,	623,	634,	*649,	*692,
701,	*707,	*739.	752,	770,	*780,	790,	*791,	814,	*831,
843,	*868,	*874,	938,	952,	*999,	*1004,	1016,	1057,	1061,
*1100,	*1126,	1127,	1162,	*1168,	*1170,	*1184,	1203,	*1210,	1217,
1218,	1219,	*1244,	1252,	*1278,	*1294,	*1297,	*1315,	1328,	1338,
*1341,	1346,	1363,	1364,	*1385.					
S.C.A.	10.								
S.C.R.	2,	4,	*18,	33,	60,	79,	*80,	85,	120.
S.J.R.	*13.								
S.R.	47,	55,	73,	*77,	86,	*93,	*94,	*95.	
	* TOTA	L S.B	4	.0					
	~TOTA	L S.B		1					
	* TOTA	L S.C.R.		2					
	* TOTA	L S.J.R.		1					
	* TOTA	L S.R		4					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
DAHLE									
		21	50	7.4	00	07	*0.0	200	*207
S.B.	11,	21,	58,	74,	80,	~87,	*96,	206,	*207,
*208,	*209,	*217,	227,	*229,	237,	239,	*275,	276,	*282,
285, *463,	*295,	316,	336,	341,	365,	*396,	397,	*405,	*436,
746 i	170	* 105	520	*550	*500	701	700	*700	700
814.	470, 843,	*495, 857,	539, 864,	*550, 890,	*592, 924,	701, *998,	708, 1055,	*709, 1057,	792, 1062,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

DAHLE	—Contin	ned							
*1072,	*1082,	1109,	*1163,	*1222,	*1264,	*1306,	*1368,	1395,	*1420,
1427,	*1452,	1498.							
S.C.R. 115.	5,	*30,	50,	60,	*61,	71,	*73,	97,	99,
S.J.R.	5.								
S.R.	29,	47,	73,	86,	98.				
5.11.		L S.B		27	, , ,				
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		3					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	2	.7					
DODD-									
		10	*12	1.4	*20	21	*50	50	(2
S.B.	11,	12,	*13,	14,	*20,	21,	*52,	58, *222	63,
80, 224,	~87, 237,	90,	*99,	*103, *281,	*109, 285,	*204, *298,	*216,	*222, 310,	*223, *332,
341,	343,	240, 346,	244, 351,	*370,	283, *389,	390,	†302, 403,	*417,	424,
*440,	*451.	*468.	470.	*494.	518.	542.	547.	552.	*556.
*561,	620,	623,	*626,	*717.	814,	816,	817,	818,	819,
820,	826,	828,	830,	*832,	*833,	835,	*839,	*842,	843,
*846,	*852,	*856,	*865,	869,	*872,	876,	*896,	†898,	899,
917,	*926,	934,	964,	*979,	1011,	1013,	*1049,	*1050,	1062,
1065,	*1107.	1123.	1242.	1299.	1328,	1329,	1338.	1363.	1475.
1495.	,	,	,	,	,	,	,		,
S.C.A.	10.								
S.C.R.	11,	17,	28,	*45,	50,	60,	*66,	72,	79,
81,	*88,	*93,	*111,	*112,	115,	*119.			
S.J.R.	2.								
S.R.	47,	59,	*70,	73,	86,	89,	91,	96.	
		L S.B		9					
		L S.B		2					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		7					
		L S.R L S.B		1 1					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	4	·1					
DURAZ	O—								
S.B.	2,	4,	6,	17,	44,	*51,	*56,	*62,	~87,
213,	239,	245,	*270,	*297,	300,	*313,	*321,	*330,	*334,
403,	*424,	452,	*481,	485,	*575,	604,	625,	634,	*639,
666,	*674,	678,	679,	*700,	721,	*731,	810,	811,	812,
813,	824,	825,	831,	843,	905,	*951,	952,	972,	1008,
1020,	*1044,	*1058,	1062,	*1095,	1127,	*1160,	1162,	*1226,	*1241,
*1260,	*1276,	*1300,	*1309,	1314,	*1324,	1328,	*1351,	*1364,	1380,
*1406,	*1414,	*1461,	1489,	1490,	1491,	1492,	1494,	1496,	1498.
S.C.A. S.C.R.	10.	21	26.	63.	64.	70.	*78.	01	96.
S.C.K. 114,	17, *122.	21,	۷٥,	03,	04,	70,	/8,	81,	90,
S.J.R.	2,	12.							
D.J.IX.	۷,	12.							

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

DURAZ	O—Conti	inued							
S.R.	11,	15,	17,	*23,	28,	29,	49,	*53,	59,
63,	71,	74,	75,	*79,	*82,	89,	*90,	*104.	
		L S.B		3					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		2					
		L S.R L S.B		6 3					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	3	13					
EGGMA	N—								
S.B.	4,	6,	18,	19,	24,	40,	56,	57,	74,
~87,	106,	107,	*240,	*247,	258,	310,	*316,	*320,	*333,
343,	*352,	364,	371,	*380,	382,	*427,	453,	*465,	*507,
*516,	537,	*548,	*605,	*621,	*656,	*699,	749,	*766,	773,
815,	821,	822,	823,	826,	855,	*877,	*882,	*929,	*965,
*970, 1143,	*983, *1154,	*1003,	*1017, *1209,	*1035, 1215,	*1046, *1227,	1062,	*1065, *1311,	1075, 1328,	1142, *1335,
1337,	1338,	*1182, 1375,	*1394,	*1416,	1435,	*1238, 1446,	1495,	1328,	1499,
1500.	1336,	1373,	1394,	1410,	1433,	1440,	1495,	1497,	1499,
S.C.A.	10.								
S.C.R.	9,	21,	37,	63,	86,	110,	119.		
S.J.R.	12.	,	σ.,	05,	00,	110,	117.		
S.R.	11,	13,	*14,	15,	28,	*31,	*33,	34,	*39,
*46,	49,	54,	63,	*69,	71,	73,	75,	79,	86,
*88,	*92.								
	*TOTA	L S.B	3	7					
	~TOTA	L S.B		1					
		L S.R		8					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	17					
GLAZEI	R—								
S.B.	*19,	*21,	*22,	58,	*60,	~87,	224,	264,	309,
341,	343,	*446,	459,	507,	509,	*547,	548,	*593,	*594,
*686,	693,	701,	*729,	*744,	*749,	752,	*768,	*782,	*784,
*785,	*792,	*794,	*799,	*804,	815,	816,	817,	818,	819,
820,	828,	*843,	899,	*911,	*924,	*936,	970,	*981,	1011,
*1012,	1042,	1057,	*1102,	*1179,	*1236,	1242,	1427,	*1439,	*1468,
*1475,	*1480,	*1483,	*1488,	1499.					
S.C.A.	*5,	10.	47	50	05	110			
S.C.R. S.J.R.	21, *15.	29,	47,	52,	95,	119.			
S.J.K. S.R.	*44,	47,	54,	70,	73,	86,	89.		
J.K.		L S.B		70, 5	73,	ου,	09.		
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	5					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

GONZA		_	_						
S.B.	*4,	6,	7,	9,	17,	23,	53, *245	54,	56,
62, 306,	65, 321,	74, 334,	~87, *338,	98, *342,	222, 364,	223, 374,	*245, *378,	268, *403,	*283, *452,
465,	523,	575,	*606,	616,	*635,	*671,	679,	702,	*704,
721.	*726.	*751.	752.	754.	*776.	814,	823,	843,	*859,
960,	*972,	986,	1010,	*1019,	1020,	1036,	1044,	1046,	1062,
*1087,	*1104,	*1121,	†1137,	*1150,	*1173,	*1216,	*1233,	1245,	*1251,
*1285,	1314,	*1325,	1361,	1380,	*1382,	*1398,	1439,	*1445,	1481,
1500.	- ,	,	,	,	,	,	,	- /	,
S.C.A.	*9,	10.							
S.C.R.	19,	20,	21,	*26,	*32,	63,	*90,	108,	110,
*114.									
S.J.R.	2.								
S.R.	11,	15,	*17,	*26,	28,	40,	49,	63,	71,
74,	75,	*78,	89.						
		L S.B		1					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.R.		4					
		L S.R		3					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	3	2					
GROVE									
OILO I L									
S.B.	21,	*39,	58,	74,	~87,	102,	217,	229,	247,
		*39, *287,	58, 336,	74, *348,	~87, 397,	102, 446,	217, 511,	229, *525,	247, *597,
S.B.	21,								
S.B. *253,	21, 285,	*287,	336,	*348,	397,	446,	511,	*525,	*597,
S.B. *253, *610,	21, 285, 614,	*287, *636,	336, *658,	*348, *680,	397, 690,	446, *698,	511, 821,	*525, 822,	*597, 823,
S.B. *253, *610, 841,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211,	*287, *636, 857,	336, *658, 864,	*348, *680, 890,	397, 690, 910,	446, *698, 929,	511, 821, 1041,	*525, 822, *1042,	*597, 823, 1053,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470,	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484,	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497,	*348, *680, 890, *1103,	397, 690, 910, *1125,	446, *698, 929, *1146,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R.	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5,	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243,	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319,	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350,	397, 690, 910, *1125,	446, *698, 929, *1146,	511, 821, 1041, *1156,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108.	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9,	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20,	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50,	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R.	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7,	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9,	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20,	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50,	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59,	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65,	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73,	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50,	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R.	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59,	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73,	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75,	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R.	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75,	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R.	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA *TOTA	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R.	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R.	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA ~TOTA *TOTA	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R.	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R.	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA ~TOTA *TOTA	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R.	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R.	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA ~TOTA *TOTA	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R.	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R. 47,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA ~TOTA *TOTA	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R.	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R. 47,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA & TOTA @ TOTA	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.R	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55, 15, *85,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28, *101.	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69, 33,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75, *34,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427, 79, *35,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R. 47, HERTZE	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA ~TOTA *TOTA *TOTA &TOTA	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.R L S.B	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 71 13 77	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55, *85,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28, *101.	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69, 33,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75, *34,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427, 79, *35,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R. 47,  HERTZE S.B. ~87, †377, *539,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA @TOTA BERG— 1, 244, 378, 551,	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.B L S.B	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2  6, *267, 390, 556,	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7 1 3 7 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55, *85, *85,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28, *101.	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69, 33, 54, *344, *505, 666,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75, *34,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427, 79, *35,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R. 47,  HERTZE S.B. ~87, †377, *539, 693,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA BERG— 1, 244, 378, 551, 712,	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B L S.C.R L S.C.R L S.B L S.B	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7 1 3 7 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55, *85, *85,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28, *101. 44, 316, *450, *646, 777,	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69, 33, 54, *344, *505, 666, †786,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75, *34, 56, 351, *513, *679, 792,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427, 79, *35,
S.B. *253, *610, 841, 1060, *1195, 1435, S.C.R. *86, S.R. 47,  HERTZE S.B. ~87, †377, *539,	21, 285, 614, 843, 1062, *1211, *1470, 5, 108. 7, 59, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA @TOTA BERG— 1, 244, 378, 551,	*287, *636, 857, 1072, *1243, *1484, 9, *8, *65, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.B L S.B	336, *658, 864, *1073, *1319, 1497, 20, 11, 73, 2  6, *267, 390, 556,	*348, *680, 890, *1103, 1350, 1500. 50, *13, 75, 7 1 3 7 7	397, 690, 910, *1125, 1353, 55, *85, *85,	446, *698, 929, *1146, *1356, 63, 28, *101.	511, 821, 1041, *1156, 1395, *69, 33, 54, *344, *505, 666,	*525, 822, *1042, *1166, *1409, *75, *34,	*597, 823, 1053, *1183, 1427, 79, *35,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

	BERG—C								
*989,	*1014,	1020,	1062,	1075,	1127,	1145,	*1157,	*1174,	*1190,
1203,	1230,	1245,	1251,	*1254,	1258,	1261,	*1263,	1288,	1295,
*1313,	*1327,	1328,	1329,	1338,	*1340,	1380,	1382,	*1412,	*1422,
1425,	*1457,	1477,	1482,	1486,	1489,	1490,	1491,	1492,	1494,
1496,	1497.								
S.C.A.	*1,	6,	10.						
S.C.R.	17,	20,	21,	24,	29,	*47,	50,	52,	53,
60,	81,	95,	97,	122.					
S.J.R.	2,	*16.	•			0.0	0.5		0.4
S.R.	*2,	*4,	29,	47,	62,	82,	86,	89,	91,
96.	* TOTA	. a D	2	10					
		L S.B		8					
		L S.B		3					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		2					
	@ TOTA	L 3.B	4	-1					
HUESO									
S.B.	1,	6,	11,	14,	19,	56,	58,	74,	~87,
224.	227,	237,	239,	242,	*311,	334,	346,	364,	392,
*394,	*416,	446,	452,	*471,	*482,	523,	*580,	*589,	*599,
*604,	620,	*624,	*677,	*684,	*687,	691,	*697,	702,	*705,
*712,	717,	*721,	*733,	*734,	*738,	*756,	*759,	804,	816,
817,	818,	819,	820,	821,	822,	828,	830,	841,	843,
*857,	860,	886,	894,	896,	898,	899,	951,	974,	*985,
*988,	*990,	1011,	*1015,	1020,	*1028,	1075,	*1105,	*1169,	*1181,
1205,	*1208,	*1213,	1242,	*1247,	*1280,	1328,	*1347,	*1359,	*1383,
*1432,	1481,	1497,	1498.						
S.C.A.	10.								
S.C.R.	11,	*15,	*49,	52,	64,	70,	81.		
S.J.R.	*2.								
S.R.	*30,	47,	70,	71,	73,	79,	86,	89.	
	*TOTA	L S.B	3	9					
	~TOTA	L S.B		1					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		2					
	*TOTA	L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	19					
HURTA	DO—								
S.B.	21.	22,	23,	*25,	39,	*40.	58,	*61.	74,
з.в. *84,	~87,	*100,	*108,	222,	224,	227,	229,	247,	285,
310,	323,	351,	*367,	*385,	*393,	*402,	*428,	*441,	*453,
*464.	*492.	547,	558,	*559,	*609,	*648,	*703.	721,	*747,
*787,	815,	823,	826,	843,	*847,	855,	887,	*892,	894,
*900,	*910,	*920,	929,	934,	976,	*1023,	*1029,	1041,	1042,
,,,,	710,	, 20,	, 2,	νυ т,	7,5,	1023,	102),	1011,	10.2,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

нпрта	DO—Cor	ntinued							
1062,	*1066,	*1084,	*1090,	*1091,	*1092,	*1093,	1179,	*1218,	*1219,
*1220,	*1221,	1242,	1328,	1329,	*1378,	*1447,	1495,	1499,	1500.
S.C.A.	10.		2.4				4.50		4:50
S.C.R.	*14, *76,	16, 81,	21, *91,	*25,	*55,	*57,	*58,	60,	*63,
64, S.J.R.	2,	12.	-91,	110,	115,	*121.			
S.R.	7,	11,	15,	28,	36,	37,	40,	46,	47,
49,	54,	59,	63,	71,	73,	74,	75,	79,	86.
		L S.B		.0					
		L S.B L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.C.K. L S.B		.0					
IONEG		25.2							
JONES-		10	20	50	7.4	07	102	017	*210
S.B. 220,	11, *227,	19, 244,	39, 276,	58, 285,	74, *288,	~87, *305,	102, 311,	217, 316,	*218, *329,
336,	*358,	370,	390,	*397.	*400,	*414.	416,	430,	434,
*445,	*469,	*470,	*506,	*528,	*534,	*549,	*565,	*578,	*584,
*585,	*588,	604,	665,	684,	721,	725,	816,	817,	818,
819,	820,	821,	822,	826,	828,	*841,	843,	864,	890,
*894,	898,	899,	904,	*919,	*946,	*962,	973,	986,	*994,
*1006,	1011,	*1024,	1031,	1042,	1062,	1072,	*1120,	*1129,	*1135,
*1159,	1165,	1179,	*1214,	1242,	1253,	1280,	*1303,	*1320,	1333,
1342,	1350,	1353,	*1354,	*1365,	1380,	1395,	*1403,	*1421,	1427,
1475,	1495,	1497.	20	50				70	70
S.C.R. 99,	5,	11,	20,	50,	60,	66,	71,	72,	79,
99, S.J.R.	113, 5.	115.							
S.J.K. S.R.	*18.	47,	59,	70.	*72,	73.			
5.IX.	- /	L S.B		.0	72,	73.			
		L S.B		1					
		L S.R		2					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
KAMLA	GER—								
S.B.	2,	17,	54,	57.	65,	73,	74,	221,	229,
245,	252,	255,	299,	300,	342,	357,	467,	481,	519,
639,	†642,	†679,	702,	731,	796,	827,	828,	834,	835,
882,	887,	899,	*996,	1008,	1011,	1020,	*1052,	*1055,	*1085,
1092,	1137,	*1139,	1145,	1174,	*1187,	1203,	1230,	*1245,	1258,
*1275,	*1286,	1295,	*1304,	*1361,	*1373,	1382,	*1391,	*1400,	*1467,
1493.									
S.C.A.	10.							_	
S.C.R.	21,	35,	41,	55,	62,	63,	67,	96,	109,
110,	114.	10							
S.J.R.	7,	12.							

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

S.R.	GER—C	ontinued 47,	49,	59,	63,	70,	73,	*74,	75,
*103.		L S.B L S.B							
		L S.R	2	2					
		L 3.D	17						
LAIRD-		07	107	200	220	224	0.47	*250	*070
S.B.	1,	~87,	107,	208,	220,	224,	247,	*258,	*272,
280,	285,	299,	*322,	324,	364,	380,	*390,	413,	*418,
*438,	*447,	*456,	*479,	488,	*489,	*496,	*518,	*544,	*574,
*602,	*619,	634,	*647,	702,	716,	773,	796,	821,	822,
835,	843,	*850,	*867,	*880,	*885,	887,	*895,	905,	931,
*940,	*945,	*949,	951,	*957,	*963,	*969,	*977,	*982,	†1020,
*1061,	1062,	*1068,	1107,	1127,	1137,	*1145,	*1148,	1158,	1174,
*1188,	1203,	1230,	1251,	1258,	*1259,	1295,	*1305,	1314,	1327,
1380,	1382,	1418,	1482,	1497.					
S.C.A.	10.	20	50						
S.C.R.	17,	20,	52.						
S.J.R.	2.	20	47	72	00	0.2			
S.R.	31,	39,	47,	73,	88,	92.			
		L S.B							
		L S.B							
	@ TOTA	L S.B							
	@ IOIA	L 3.D	30	•					
LEYVA-	_								
S.B.	17,	23,	*53,	62,	*64,	65,	~87,	*205,	213,
*215,	221,	*228,	245,	*246,	266,	*278,	*294,	*299,	306,
*309,	321,	*331,	*363,	*372,	*410,	*455,	*499,	512,	*523,
*566,	*644,	679,	701,	*727,	823,	826,	831,	843,	*869,
878,	*916,	*931,	*955,	*968,	*976,	1044,	1057,	1062,	*1149,
1162,	*1310.	1328,	*1343.	1364,	*1429,	1481.	1495,	1500.	
S.C.A.	6,	10.							
S.C.R.	9,	*17,	*19,	20,	21,	55,	63,	83,	*92,
110,	114.								
S.J.R.	12.								
S.R.	7,	*11,	15,	28,	36,	37,	*40,	*49,	59,
63,	73,	74,	75,	*84,	86,	89.			
	*TOTA	L S.B	30	)					
	~TOTA	L S.B	1						
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.	3	3					
	*TOTA	L S.R	4	ļ					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	30	)					
LIMÓN-									
S.B.	1,	4,	19.	*47.	*48.	*50.	53,	74,	~87,
206,	237,	239,	245,	264,	*280,	*293,	*296,	310,	322,
*324,	344,	364,	*368,	395,	452,	*497,	*535,	*540,	*542,
- ,	,	- ,	,	,	- ,		,	- ,	,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

LIMÓN-	—Continu	ıed							
*543.	547.	*553,	*577,	*613,	620,	625,	*633,	*702.	*737,
*757.	784.	821,	822.	823,	830,	843,	*861,	887,	911,
*912,	915,	951,	*952,	*958,	*966,	1020,	*1030,	1041,	*1047,
1062,	*1096,	*1119,	1137,	*1141,	1145,	1158,	*1162,	1174,	*1176,
1183,	*1202,	1203,	*1230,	*1250,	1251,	*1295,	*1314,	1382,	*1387,
*1415.	*1458.	1481.	1482.	1497,	1498.	1500.	,	,	,
S.C.A.	10.	,	,	,	,				
S.C.R.	11,	19.	21.	48.	50.	52,	53,	55,	63,
64,	66,	72,	83,	90,	92,	*104,	110,	114,	120.
S.J.R.	*9,	12.	,	ŕ			ŕ	ŕ	
S.R.	11,	15,	*27,	28,	36,	37,	46,	47,	*48,
49,	59.	63,	*66,	*68,	*71,	73,	75,	79,	*81,
*83,	86.	89,	*91,	*96.		ŕ	ŕ	ŕ	
	*TOTA	L S.B	4	.0					
		L S.B		1					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		1					
	*TOTA	L S.J.R.		1					
	*TOTA	L S.R		9					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
MCGUII	DE								
		_		0		*10	22	25	4.00
S.B.	4,	5,	6,	9,	11,	*12,	22,	35,	*69,
*71,	*80,	~87,	*98,	*104,	*206,	*219,	*231,	240,	*285,
*307,	316,	*341,	364,	*413,	424,	*458,	*474,	*517,	539,
*555,	*685,	701,	*716,	804,	810,	811,	812,	813,	814,
824,	825,	*884,	887,	*978,	1020,	1057,	*1062,	*1074,	*1130,
1137,	1145,	*1175,	*1198,	1203,	*1229,	1230,	1252,	*1274,	1295,
1314,	*1328,	*1337,	*1366,	*1392,	*1413.				
S.C.A.	10.					00	1.00		
S.C.R.	17,	*27,	*48,	*52,	*53,	88,	*98.		
S.R.	47,	73,	84.	2					
		L S.B		3					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		5					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	3					
MELEN	DEZ—								
S.B.	19,	24,	39,	58,	74,	75,	~87,	*102,	217,
*238,	248,	*249,	285,	311,	314,	*318,	*319,	336,	*350,
390,	397,	*415,	*448.	*486,	507,	511,	*514,	*527,	*573,
*608,	*615,	*645,	665,	667,	*708,	721,	*722,	*750,	*781,
782,	814,	816,	817,	818,	819,	820,	823,	826,	828,
843,	*864,	*888,	890,	899,	*902,	*933,	*961,	*992,	1011,
1042,	*1045,	*1070,	1073,	*1086,	*1110,	*1134,	*1151,	*1201,	*1225,
1242,	*1253,	*1318,	*1350,	*1362,	*1386,	1395,	*1411,	*1430,	1435,
1495.	1500.	,	-200,	,	-200,	,	,	,	,
S.C.R.	*5.	9,	20.	21.	*36,	55,	*56,	*59.	63.
71,	86,	90,	108,	110,	115.	,	,	,	συ,
S.J.R.	5.	,	,	,					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

MELEN	DEZ—Co	ntinued							
S.R. 37,	*5, 47, *TOTAL ~TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL @ TOTAL	S.B S.C.R S.R		13, 59, 0 1 4 1 0	15, 70,	28, 73,	33, 74,	34, 75.	36,
MIN—									
S.B.	17,	34,	49,	70,	74,	~87,	218,	220,	239,
260,	*264,	266,	285,	*286,	288,	*308,	372,	*373,	*374,
386,	*391,	*408,	449,	*476,	*500,	505,	†512,	*526,	551,
583,	†607,	616,	625,	*654.	699,	*719,	726,	*763,	764,
814,	826,	834.	843,	*844,	*863,	*881,	885,	*915,	*935,
*953,	963,	*975,	*1001,	1036,	1062,	1075,	1079,	*1080,	*1161,
1209,	*1299,	1328,	1329,	*1331,	1375,	*1384,	*1474,	1495,	1498.
S.C.A.	10.	1320,	1327,	1331,	1373,	1304,	1474,	1475,	1470.
S.C.A. S.C.R.	2,	4,	47,	53,	54,	65,	90,	*96,	118.
S.C.K. S.R.	*12,	*22,	32,	*42,	*45.	*52.	64,	*80.	110.
S.K.	*TOTAL			7	.43,	. 32,	04,	. 00.	
	†TOTAL			2					
	~TOTAL			1					
	*TOTAL			1					
	*TOTAL			6					
	@ TOTAL			9					
NEWMA	@ TOTAL								
NEWMA	@ TOTAL				~87,	*111,	213,	221,	*242,
	@ TOTAL AN—	. S.B	2	9	~87, 310,	*111, 321,	213, *337,	221, 339,	*242, 352,
S.B.	@ TOTAL AN— 29,	48,	49,	58,	,				
S.B. 247,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266,	48, 285,	49, 286,	58, *289,	310,	321,	*337,	339,	352,
S.B. 247, *362,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266, 364,	48, 285, 372,	49, 286, 386,	58, *289, *442,	310, *443,	321, 459,	*337, 519,	339, 523,	352, 542,
S.B. 247, *362, *571,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266, 364, 580,	48, 285, 372, *583,	49, 286, 386, 589,	58, *289, *442, 617,	310, *443, *623,	321, 459, 628,	*337, 519, 634,	339, 523, *637,	352, 542, 643,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266, 364, 580, *661,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671,	310, *443, *623, 712,	321, 459, 628, 735,	*337, 519, 634, *736,	339, 523, *637, †745,	352, 542, 643, 814,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971,	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871,	@ TOTAL  AN—  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855,	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1064, *1193,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226,	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1064,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101,	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1064, *1193,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226,	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A.	@ TOTAL  AN—  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351, 10.	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1193, *1377,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435,	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237, 1472,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291, 1475,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328, 1479,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R.	@ TOTAL  AN—  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6, 3,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1064, *1193, *1377,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435,	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R. 60,	@ TOTAL AN— 29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6, 3, 66,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375,	58, *289, *442, 617, *835, *921, *1064, *1193, *1377,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435, *31, *106.	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237, 1472,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291, 1475,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328, 1479,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R.	@ TOTAL  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6, 3, 66, 33,	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351, 10. 11, 81, 47,	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375,	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1064, *1193, *1377,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435,	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237, 1472,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291, 1475,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328, 1479,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R. 60,	@ TOTAL  AN—  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6, 3, 66, 33, *TOTAL	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351, 10. 11, 81, 47, S.B	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375, *89, 73, 3	58, *289, *442, 617, *835, *921, *1064, *1193, *1377, 21, 95, 86,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435, *31, *106.	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237, 1472,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291, 1475,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328, 1479,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R. 60,	@ TOTAL  AN—  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6, 3, 66, 33, *TOTAL †TOTAL	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351, 10. 11, 81, 47, S.B	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375, 17, *89, 73, 	58, *289, *442, 617, *835, *921, *1064, *1193, *1377, 21, 95, 86,	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435, *31, *106.	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237, 1472,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291, 1475,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328, 1479,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R. 60,	@ TOTAL  AN—  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6, 3, 66, 33, *TOTAL †TOTAL ~TOTAL	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351, 10. 11, 81, 47, .S.B S.B S.B	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375, 17, *89, 73, 	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1064, *1193, *1377, 21, 95, 86, 3	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435, *31, *106.	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237, 1472,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291, 1475,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328, 1479,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R. 60,	@ TOTAL  AN—  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6, 3, 66, 33, *TOTAL †TOTAL *TOTAL	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351, 10. 11, 81, 47, S.B S.B S.B S.C.A.	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375, 17, *89, 73, 	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1064, *1193, *1377, 21, 95, 86, 3	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435, *31, *106.	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237, 1472,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291, 1475,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328, 1479,
S.B. 247, *362, *571, *660, 826, 871, *1036, *1131, *1329, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R. 60,	@ TOTAL  AN—  29, *266, 364, 580, *661, 830, *873, 1041, 1143, 1338, 1495. *6, 3, 66, 33, *TOTAL †TOTAL ~TOTAL	48, 285, 372, *583, *663, 831, 874, 1042, 1149, 1351, 10. 11, 81, 47, S.B S.B S.C.A. S.C.A.	49, 286, 386, 589, 665, 834, 911, 1062, 1189, 1375, 17, *89, 73, 	58, *289, *442, 617, 671, *835, *921, *1064, *1193, *1377, 21, 95, 86, 3	310, *443, *623, 712, 843, *942, 1075, *1215, *1418,	321, 459, 628, 735, *855, *971, 1101, 1226, 1435, *31, *106.	*337, 519, 634, *736, 861, 976, *1114, *1237, 1472,	339, 523, *637, †745, 866, 983, 1126, 1291, 1475,	352, 542, 643, 814, 868, *991, 1127, 1328, 1479,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

NIELSEN-19, \*76, \*77, \*78, \*79, S.B. 39, 58, 74, 80, \*101, \*105, \*312, ~87. 224, 226, 229. \*232. 285, 314. 316. 336. 341. 390. 397. \*491. 511. 547. 717. 721. 749. 777. 792. 810. 811. 812. 813. 816. 817. 818. 824. 825. 828. 843. 857, 864. 870, \*890. 819. 820. \*995, 898. 899. 974. 1011, 1012, 1031, 1042, 1062, 1065, 1072. 1113. 1165. 1179. \*1185. 1253. 1298. 1328. 1342. 1350. 1353, \*1363, 1395, \*1424, 1427, 1489, 1490, 1491, 1492, 1494, 1496. S.C.A. \*8. S.C.R. 5, 28, 36, 52, \*60, 70, 71, 79, 81, \*87, \*97, 99, 115, \*117. 113, S.J.R. \*10. S.R. 47, 59, 70, 73, 86, 91. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 14 ~TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 1 \* TOTAL S.C.A. . . . . 1 \* TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 4 \*TOTAL S.J.R. . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . OCHOA BOGH-19, 39, 49, 58, S.B. 3, 40, 48, 74, ~87, 224, \*236, 237, 239, 246, \*276, 285, \*336. 350, 375, 387. 390. 397. \*412. 425. 430. 511, 546. \*601. 610. 701, \*630, †637, \*657, \*675, \*681, \*683. \*695, \*720, 634, \*725, \*772, 785, 826, 827, 843, 864, 882, \*889, 861, 890. 904, \*909, 914, 916, 924, 934, \*937. 941, \*943, 992, \*1031, \*1054, 976, 1002, 1042, \*1113, 963, 1006, 1057, 1134, 1165, \*1192, 1199, 1236, 1252, \*1257, \*1279, \*1289, \*1298, \*1312. 1319. \*1321. 1328. 1342. \*1345. 1350. 1353. \*1379. 1395. \*1405. 1407. \*1427. 1428. \*1453. 1483. 1493. 1495. 1498. S.C.A. 5. 5, 9, \*20. \*50. \*54. S.C.R. 11. 52, 55, 56, 60. 63, 64. 65. 66. 68. 71. \*79. 90. \*99. \*108. 110. \*113. \*118. \*120. S.J.R. 6. S.R. \*7. 11. 15. 28. 36, 37. \*38, 47, 49. 73, 75, 86. 87. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 33 †TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 1 ~TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 1 \* TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 9 \* TOTAL S.R. . . . . . . 2 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 34 PAN-S.B. 14, \*17, ~87, \*226, \*250, \*256, \*279. \*306. 309, \*326, \*369, \*401, \*422, \*460, \*510, \*515, \*568. \*598, \*642,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

<sup>~</sup>Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.

<sup>^</sup>Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

DAN C	Continued								
	*742.	823,	826,	*838,	866,	*871,	*901,	*907,	*908,
701, *939.	*944.	*997,	*1007,	*1018,	*1033,	1057,	*1097,	*1172,	*1180,
*1234,	*1267.	*1296,	1299,		1364,	*1370,	*1390,		*1473,
*1479,	1495,	1500.	12)),	1557,	1501,	1570,	1370,	1 10 1,	1173,
S.C.A.	10.	1000.							
S.C.R.	2,	3,	4,	*8,	11,	*13,	17,	*38,	*42,
44,	47,	*51,	*74,	81,	*94,	96,	*103,	119.	
S.R.	*10,	12,	*21,	*32,	47,	*56,	*58,	*64,	73,
80,	86,	93,	*99,	*100.					
		L S.B		0					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		8					
		L S.R		8					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	4	10					
PORTAN	NTINO—	-							
S.B.	1,	3,	*14,	*15,	22,	*45,	~87,	98,	†144,
215,	*224,	228,	*230,	*237,	239,	*255,	*269,	285,	293,
316,	*328,	*381,	*387,	*457,	*485,	*562,	*612,	616,	*631,
*632,	640,	*673,	*715,	*748,	805,	816,	817,	818,	819,
820,	828,	*829,	*830,	834,	843,	*851,	855,	864,	868,
*870,	883, *974.	899, 986,	*906, *987,	*918, *1002.	926, 1011,	*932,	*941, *1067.	958, *1079.	*959,
973, *1116,	*1136,	1142,	*1177,	*1002,	1242,	*1016,	*^1302,	1327,	1087, 1328,
1338,		*^1355,		1407.	1439,		1457.	1466.	1498.
S.C.A.	10.	1333,	1330,	1407,	1437,	1450,	1437,	1400,	1470.
S.C.R.	11,	17,	66,	*72,	79,	99,	115.		
S.R.	29,	*55,	59,	70,	73,	,	89.		
	*TOTA	L S.B	4	13					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.B		4					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.R		1					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	4	10					
ROTH-	_								
S.B.	6,	22,	58,	74,	~87,	*97,	212,	266,	285,
*315,	336,	*353,	*607,	*622,	*629,	*667,	717,	*753,	*755,
*770,	*773,	*795,	*800,	*801,	*802,	*803,	*806,	*808,	823,
826,	843,	*883,	1041,	*1051,	*1143,	*1199,	1242,	1410,	*1433,
*1434,	1435,	*1436,	*1437,	*1438,	*1440,	*1441,	*1443,	1495,	1500.
S.C.A.	10.	1.7	20	27	110				
S.C.R.	*7,	17,	20,	37,	113.				

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ROTH—	-Continue	ed							
S.R.	33, *TOTA ~TOTA *TOTA	34, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.R L S.B	30 1 1	[ [	73,	86,	91,	96.	
RUBIO-	_								
S.B.	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	9,	*11,	14,	17,
20,	21,	*23,	24,	40,	53,	56,	63,	65,	*70,
*72,	74,	~87,	109,	144,	224,	227,	247,	*263,	285,
293,	*310,	320,	343,	364,	372,	373,	374,	386,	387,
395,	*426,	428,	*431,	441,	452,	456,	473,	*487,	*488,
507,	*536,	*537,	*538,	551,	*560,	580,	*616,	628,	635,
640,	643,	644,	654,	671,	*678,	*682,	*691,	702,	712,
*713,	720,	721,	*723,	*735,	749,	782,	*789,	*805,	814,
816,	817,	818,	819,	820,	823,	828,	830,	836,	838,
843,	855,	*860,	863,	894,	899,	912,	*914,	929,	*934,
935,	942,	944,	960,	964,	967,	972,	987,	993,	1003,
1011,	1033,	1035,	*1040,	1042,	1062,	*1081,	1113,	1116,	1154,
1161,	1183,	1184, *1344.	1193, 1346.	1223,	1226,	1227, 1416.	1230,	1242, *1460.	*1265,
*1307, *1487,	1328, 1500.	<sup></sup> 1344,	1540,	1363,	1415,	1410,	*1431,	*1400,	*1485,
S.C.A.	1300.								
S.C.A. S.C.R.	3,	*9,	*11,	19,	*21,	24,	29,	54,	55,
63,	*64,	*65,	*81,	*83,	90,	95,	110,	114,	118.
S.J.R.	2.	05,	01,	05,	70,	,,,	110,	114,	110.
S.R.	*1,	11,	15,	*28,	*36,	*37,	40,	47,	49,
*60,	*61,	63,	70,	71,	73,	74,	75,	79,	86,
*87,	89.	05,	, ,	, 1,	,,,	, .,	,,,	,	00,
,		L S.B	35	5					
	~TOTA	L S.B	1						
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		7					
	*TOTA	L S.R		7					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	35	5					
SKINNE	ER—								
S.B.	4,	5,	*8,	10,	*16,	*18,	24,	*26,	*27,
*36,	53,	54,	57,	62,	*65,	73,	*81,	*82,	*~85,
*~86,	*~87,	*~88,	*~89,	*~91,	*~92,	*~93,	*~94,	*~95,	*#112,
†~115,	†~119,	†~129,	†~154,	†~161,	†~164 <u>,</u>	†~170,	†~178,	†~179,	†~180 <u>,</u>
213,	*220,	224,	245,	*257,	262,	*290,	300,	*301,	311,
320,	352,	*354,	*364,	*398,	481,	†505 <u>,</u>	*524,	620,	*641,
731,	*746,	804,	814,	827,	*#840,	*854,	*875,	*878,	*905,
951,	*960,	*993,	1008,	*1010,	1017,	1020,	*1063,	*1075,	*1083,
*1115,	1142,	1162,	1187,	*1200,	1203,	*1206,	*1240,	1252,	1314,
*1450,	1477,	1493.							
S.C.A.	5,	10.							

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

SKINNE	R—Cont	inued							
S.C.R.	17,	19,	21,	36,	52,	53,	54,	55,	60,
63,	92,	99,	*107,	114,	118,	120.			
S.J.R. S.R.	5, *6,	6, 11,	*11, *15,	*12. 28,	36,	37,	49,	59,	*63,
73,	74,	*75,	86,	*89,	91.	57,	٠,	37,	03,
		L S.B		6					
		L S.B							
		L S.B L S.B		2					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.J.R.		2					
		L S.R		5					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	5					
STERN-	_								
S.B.	1,	4,	12,	15,	32,	*46,	47,	54,	*55,
*63, *317,	65, 321,	74, *340,	~87, *376,	*90, *388,	144, *406,	260, *419,	*284, *423,	*291, *449,	316, *480,
485,	507,	*508,	516,	*533,	*551,	*582,	†585,	617,	*650,
679,	*693,	726,	752,	764,	*765,	*790,	796,	821,	822,
830,	831,	833,	834,	843,	852,	887,	896,	929,	932,
936,	963,	964,	970,	1020,	1035,	1036,	1052,	1062,	*1098,
1149,	1154,	*1164,	1205,	1227,	1245,	*1246,	1251,	*1261,	*1292,
1295, 1416.	1327, *1423.	1328, *1425,	1338, 1426.	1360, *1446,	1364, *1456.	*1372, *1466.	*1376, *1472.	1380, *1486.	*1404, 1497.
S.C.A.	6.	10.	1420,	1440,	1430,	1400,	1472,	1400,	1497.
S.C.R.	21,	*24,	29,	47,	53,	95,	*116.		
S.R.	73.								
		L S.B							
		L S.B L S.B		1 1					
		L S.C.R.		2					
		L S.B		9					
UMBER	G—								
S.B.	14,	17,	*29,	*34,	*35,	*41,	*43,	*49,	65,
74,	~87,	90,	*106,	*211,	*212,	220,	224,	*233,	237,
*241,	285,	286,	*349,	*361,	364,	*366,	*386,	390,	*399,
*420, 834,	*498, *837,	*569, 843,	661, *848,	*665, *849,	*666, 855,	686, *862,	*745, 892,	*764, 905,	814, 913,
914,	932,	941,	942,	963,	*986,	1016,	1036,	*1037,	1041,
*1056,	1062,	*1069,	*1071,	1107,	*1140,	1143,	1193,	*1196,	1252,
^1255,	*1270,	*1288,	^1302,	1328,	*1338,	*1360,	1380,	*1388,	*1402,
1427,	1435.	-	10						
S.C.A. S.C.R.	5, *1,	6, *2,	10. *3,	*4,	*22,	*28,	37,	*46,	72,
*77,	81,	*84,	*85,	97,	*100,	118.	57,	70,	, 2,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

UMBER S.R.	~TOTAL ^TOTAL *TOTAL	33, L S.B L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.R	  1	*51, 0 1 2 1 2 0	73,	86,	89.		
WIECKO	OWSKI—	_							
S.B.	*38.	*42,	48,	~87,	210,	*274,	339,	*346,	364,
*404.	*432.	*437,	*466,	*501,	*531,	*557,	*570,	*651,	*653,
666.	*688.	*762,	*798,	799,	*807,	814,	843,	887,	*897,
905,	*928,	*956,	*1005,	1020,	*1026,	*1039,	*1099,	1107,	*1132,
1137,	1145,	*1152,	1174,	*1189,	1203,	*1204,	1215,	1230,	*1239,
1252,	*1256,	1258,	1295,	*1316,	1346,	*1369,	1377,	1380,	*1399,
*1477,	1482.								
S.C.A.	10.								
S.J.R.	13.	47	4.60	70	0.6				
S.R.	*25,	47,	*62,	73, 5	86.				
		L S.B L S.B		1					
		L S.B L S.R		2					
	@ TOTAL			5					
MENIEL									
WIENE	`								
			_	_			24		
S.B.	2,	4,	5,	6,	9,	*10,	21,	44,	54, *221
S.B. 56,	2, *57,	*73,	74,	~87,	98,	*107,	*110,	*210,	*221,
S.B. 56, 222,	2, *57, 223,	*73, *225,	74, *234,	~87, 237,	98, 242,	*107, *243,	*110, 250,	*210, *252,	*221, 258,
S.B. 56, 222, *260,	2, *57, 223, 262,	*73, *225, 264,	74, *234, *271,	~87, 237, 276,	98, 242, 300,	*107, *243, 306,	*110, 250, 311,	*210, *252, *314,	*221, 258, 316,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321,	2, *57, 223, 262, 334,	*73, *225, 264, *339,	74, *234, *271, 344,	~87, 237, 276, 355,	98, 242, 300, *357,	*107, *243, 306, 363,	*110, 250, 311, 364,	*210, *252, *314, 365,	*221, 258, 316, 378,
S.B. 56, 222, *260,	2, *57, 223, 262,	*73, *225, 264,	74, *234, *271, 344, 389,	~87, 237, 276,	98, 242, 300,	*107, *243, 306,	*110, 250, 311,	*210, *252, *314,	*221, 258, 316,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379,	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387,	74, *234, *271, 344,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519,	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582,	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519, *793,	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552, 799,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582, 804,	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596, 810,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617, 811,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693, 812,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712, 813,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731, 823,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741, 824,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749, 825,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519, *793, 827, 871, 951,	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552, 799, 830, *879, 960,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582, 804, 831, *886, *964,	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596, 810, *834, 917, *980,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617, 811, *836, *922, 987,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693, 812, 843, *923, 992,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712, 813, *853, *930, 1014,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731, 823, *858, 932, 1044,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741, 824, 861, 934, 1058,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749, 825, *866, 939, 1062,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519, *793, 827, 871, 951, *1106,	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552, 799, 830, *879, 960, 1134,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582, 804, 831, *886, *964, 1137,	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596, 810, *834, 917, *980, 1142,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617, 811, *836, *922, 987, 1143,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693, 812, 843, *923, 992, *1144,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712, 813, *853, *930, 1014, 1162,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731, 823, *858, 932, 1044, 1173,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741, 824, 861, 934, 1058, *1186,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749, 825, *866, 939, 1062, 1203,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519, *793, 827, 871, 951, *1106, 1215,	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552, 799, 830, *879, 960, 1134, *1228,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582, 804, 831, *886, *964, 1137, 1245,	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596, 810, *834, 917, *980, 1142, 1252,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617, 811, *836, *922, 987, 1143, 1268,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693, 812, 843, *923, 992, *1144, 1288,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712, 813, *853, *930, 1014, 1162, 1328,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731, 823, *858, 932, 1044, 1173, *1336,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741, 824, 861, 934, 1058, *1186, 1337,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749, 825, *866, 939, 1062, 1203, 1338,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519, *793, 827, 871, 951, *1106, 1215, 1380,	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552, 799, 830, *879, 960, 1134, *1228, 1479,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582, 804, 831, *886, *964, 1137, 1245, 1489,	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596, 810, *834, 917, *980, 1142,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617, 811, *836, *922, 987, 1143,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693, 812, 843, *923, 992, *1144,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712, 813, *853, *930, 1014, 1162,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731, 823, *858, 932, 1044, 1173,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741, 824, 861, 934, 1058, *1186,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749, 825, *866, 939, 1062, 1203,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519, *793, 827, 871, 951, *1106, 1215, 1380, S.C.A.	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552, 799, 830, *879, 960, 1134, *1228, 1479, 2,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582, 804, 831, *866, *964, 1137, 1245, 1489, 10.	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596, 810, *834, 917, *980, 1142, 1252, 1490,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617, 811, *836, *922, 987, 1143, 1268, 1491,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693, 812, 843, *992, *1144, 1288, 1492,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712, 813, *853, *930, 1014, 1162, 1328, 1493,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731, 823, *858, 932, 1044, 1173, *1336, 1494,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741, 824, 861, 934, 1058, *1186, 1337, 1496,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749, 825, *866, 939, 1062, 1203, 1338, 1500.
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519, *793, 827, 871, 951, *1106, 1215, 1380, S.C.A. S.C.R.	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552, 799, 830, *879, 960, 1134, *1228, 1479, 2, 11,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582, 804, 831, *886, *964, 1137, 1245, 1489,	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596, 810, *834, 917, *980, 1142, 1252,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617, 811, *836, *922, 987, 1143, 1268,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693, 812, 843, *923, 992, *1144, 1288,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712, 813, *853, *930, 1014, 1162, 1328,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731, 823, *858, 932, 1044, 1173, *1336,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741, 824, 861, 934, 1058, *1186, 1337,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749, 825, *866, 939, 1062, 1203, 1338,
S.B. 56, 222, *260, 321, *379, *519, *793, 827, 871, 951, *1106, 1215, 1380, S.C.A.	2, *57, 223, 262, 334, 380, 552, 799, 830, *879, 960, 1134, *1228, 1479, 2,	*73, *225, 264, *339, 387, 582, 804, 831, *866, *964, 1137, 1245, 1489, 10.	74, *234, *271, 344, 389, 596, 810, *834, 917, *980, 1142, 1252, 1490,	~87, 237, 276, 355, 398, *617, 811, *836, *922, 987, 1143, 1268, 1491,	98, 242, 300, *357, 424, 693, 812, 843, *992, *1144, 1288, 1492,	*107, *243, 306, 363, 449, 712, 813, *853, *930, 1014, 1162, 1328, 1493,	*110, 250, 311, 364, *467, 731, 823, *858, 932, 1044, 1173, *1336, 1494,	*210, *252, *314, 365, *477, 741, 824, 861, 934, 1058, *1186, 1337, 1496,	*221, 258, 316, 378, *478, 749, 825, *866, 939, 1062, 1203, 1338, 1500.

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

WIENE	R—Contir	wed							
S.R. *86,	31, 88, *TOTAI ~TOTAI *TOTAI	36, 89, . S.B . S.C.R. . S.J.R. . S.R		1 2 1 1	46, 96.	47,	59,	62,	77,
WILK—S.B. *292, 485, 744, 870, 1062, S.C.A. S.C.R.	23, *327, *509, 814, 883, *1089, *4, 5,	26, 336, 511, 816, 890, *1271, *7. 11,	39, 350, *520, 817, 894, 1350,	52, *360, 532, 818, 898, *1353,	*58, *375, 541, 819, 899, *1367,	74, 390, *545, 820, *947, 1395,	~87, 397, *546, 828, 1011, 1439.	217, 412, 547, 841, *1043,	*259, 470, *690, 843, *1048,
S.J.R. S.R.	~TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	*5. 47, 2 S.B S.B S.C.A S.J.R S.R S.B S.B		1 2 2 2	73,	82,	*98,	*102.	
2020 UN	NITED ST. @ TOTAI			0					
AGRICU S.B.	,	*1499. L S.B		2 2 2					
APPRO	PRIATION @ TOTAI			0					
BANKII S.B.	NG AND 1 *239, *TOTAI @ TOTAI	*1498. L S.B		TITUTIO 2 2	NS—				
BUDGE S.B. *~116, *~126, *~136, *~146,	†~85, *~117, *~127, *~137, *~147,	*~128, *~138, *~138, *~148,	†~88, *~119, *~129, *~139, *~149,	†~91, *~120, *~130, *~140, *~150,	;~92, *~121, *~131, *~141, *~151,	†~93, *~122, *~132, *~142, *~152,		*~114, *~124, *~134, *144, *~154,	*~115, *~125, *~135, *~145, *~155,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
†Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW—Continued  *~156, *~157, *~158, *~159, *~160, *~161, *~162, *~163, *~164, *~165, *~166, *~167, *~168, *~169, *~170, *~171, *~172, *~173, *~174, *~175, *~176, *~177, *~178, *~179, *~180, *~181, *~182, *~183, *~184, *~185, *~186, *~187, *~188, *~189, *~190, *~191, *~192, *~193, *~194, *~195, *~196, *~197, *~198, *~199, *~200, *~201, *~202.  **TOTAL S.B 90  †*TOTAL S.B 95  @*TOTAL S.B 1
BUSINESS, PROFESSIONS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT— S.B. *826, *1495.  * TOTAL S.B 2 @ TOTAL S.B 2
EDUCATION—  S.B. *701, *1057.  * TOTAL S.B 2 @ TOTAL S.B 2
ELECTIONS AND CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS—  @ TOTAL S.B 0
ENERGY, UTILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS— @ TOTAL S.B 0
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY— @ TOTAL S.B 0
GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE— S.B. *810, *811, *812, *813, *824, *825, *1489, *1490, *1491, *1492, *1494, *1496.  * TOTAL S.B 12 @ TOTAL S.B 12
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION— S.B. *302, *816, *817, *818, *819, *820, *828, *898, *899, *1011.  * TOTAL S.B 10 @ TOTAL S.B 10
HEALTH— S.B. *823, *1500.     *TOTAL S.B 2     @ TOTAL S.B 2
HOUSING— S.B. *1252.

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

HUMAN	N SERVICES—	
	@ TOTAL S.B	0
INSUR A	ANCE—	
S.B.	*1242.	
	* TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	1
JUDICIA	ARY—	
S.B.	*1380.	
5.5.	*TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	
LABOR	, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT	' AND RETIREMENT-
S.B.	*634.	THE RETIREMENT
Б.Б.	*TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	
	C 1011 E 5.B	•
MILITA	RY AND VETERANS AFF	FAIRS—
S.B.	*1435.	
	*TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	1
NATUR	AL RESOURCES AND WA	ATER—
S.B.	*821, *822, *1497.	
	* TOTAL S.B	3
	@ TOTAL S.B	3
PUBLIC	SAFETY—	
S.B.	*827. *1493.	
	* TOTAL S.B	2
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
RULES-		
	@ TOTAL S.B	0
TRANS	PORTATION—	
S.B.	*814.	
	*TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	1

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

S.B.	CULTUR 292, TOTAL	453, L S.B	489,		703,	815,	982,	1239,	1308,	1499.	
A.B.	350, 1959,	391,	2499,	535, 2964. . 16	623,	719,	888,	1009,	1103,	1282,	1362,
APPRO S.B.	OPRIATI 631, TOTAL		1355,								
Assemb A.B.	oly Meas 1593. TOTAL	ures		. 1							
BANK	ING AN	D FINA	NCIAL	INSTI	TUTION	NS—					
S.B. 1318,	218, 1324, TOTAL	239, 1348, 2 S.B		288, . 15	360,	373,	449,	476,	497,	531,	1176,
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B. 2001,	,	424, 2380, A.B	2424,		663, 2540.	769,	1172,	1177,	1320,	1405,	1780,
BUDG	ET AND	FISCA	L REVI	IEW—							
S.B.	112,	113,	114,	115,	116,	117,	118,	119,	120,	121,	122,
123,	124,	125,	126,	127,	128,	129,	130,	131,	132,	133,	134,
135,	136,	137,	138,	139,	140,	141,	142,	143,	144,	145,	146,
147,	148,	149,	150,	151,	152,	153,	154,	155,	156,	157,	158,
159,	160,	161,	162,	163,	164,	165,	166,	167,	168,	169,	170,
171,	172,	173,	174,	175,	176,	177, 189,	178, 190,	179,	180, 192,	181, 193,	182,
183, 195,	184, 196,	185, 197,	186, 198,	187, 199,	188, 200,	201,	202,	191, 840.	192,	193,	194,
S.C.A.	4.	,	,	,	,	,	,				
		S.B S.C.A.									
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,	86,	87,	88,	128,
129,	130,	131,	132,	133,	134,	135,	136,	137,	138,	139,	140,
141,	142,	143,	144,	145,	146,	147,	148,	149,	150,	151,	152,
153, 165,	154, 166,	155, 167,	156, 168,	157, 169,	158, 170,	159, 171,	160, 172,	161, 173,	162, 174,	163, 175,	164, 176,
177,	178,	179,	180,	181,	182,	183,	184,	185,	186,	187,	188,
189,	190,	191,	192,	193,	194,	195,	196,	197,	198,	199,	200,
201,	202,	203,	204,	205,	206,	207,	208,	209,	210,	211,	212,
213.	TOTAL	. A.B		. 96							
	ESS, PR										
S.B.	48,	59,	74,	102,	216,	225,	263,	285,	297,	304,	310,
324,	362,	377,	407,	409,	414,	484,	509,	524,	544,	607,	625,

D	-aa								a		
	ESS, PR										
652,	766,	772,	800,	801,	802,	803,	806,	808,	826,	872,	889,
919,	920,	962,	986,	994,	1031,	1064,	1075,	1087,	1097,	1104,	1237,
1267,	1310,	1317,	1325,	1326,	1345,	1346,	1365,	1375,	1379,	1428,	1433,
1434,	1436,	1437,	1438,	1440,	1441,	1443,	1453,	1471,	1495.		
	TOTAI	∠ S.B		. 69							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	106,	107,	224,	225,	229,	246,	287,	293,	298,	351,	356,
359,	392,	407,	435,	443,	462,	465,	468,	471,	472,	484,	492,
496,	501,	526,	527,	538,	562,	569,	646,	651,	690,	691,	710.
723,	730,	830,	844,	847,	852,	913,	930,	948,	1010,	1014,	1015,
1034,	1036,	1064,	1072,	1084,	1102,	1106,	1110,	1120,	1222,	1278,	1297,
1302,	1305,	1328,	1407,	1532,	1533,	1534,	1535,	1536,	1537,	1556,	1573,
1632,	1636,	1646,	1656,	1662,	1740,	1742,	1747,	1758,	1759,	1760,	1781,
1813,	1881,	1885,	1894,	1901,	1954,	2098,	2105,	2107,	2155,	2178,	2194,
2196,	2210,	2224,	2236,	2314,	2341,	2407,	2452,	2515,	2568,	2574,	2606,
2611,	2626,	2671,	2682,	2684,	2685,	2686,	2687,	2723,	2728,	2745,	2754,
2894,	2916,	2972.	2002,	2004,	2005,	2000,	2007,	2123,	2720,	2173,	2134,
A.C.R.	147.	2712.									
A.J.R.	32.										
A.J.K.		. A.B		. 122							
		L A.C.R									
		L A.C.K L A.J.R.									
		∠ A.J.K.		. 1							
EDUCA		_									
S.B.	14,	20,	22,	26,	50,	70,	97,	205,	217,	224,	228,
237,	246,	291,	309,	328,	330,	363,	367,	379,	388,	393,	400,
425,	436,	488,	532,	545,	566,	659,	692,	693,	699,	701,	722,
723,	737,	785,	796,	830,	851,	876,	878,	885,	893,	906,	908,
913,	924,	941,	955,	997,	1016,	1057,	1080,	1135,	1141,	1160,	1170,
1222,	1236,	1273,	1289,	1299,	1302,	1381,	1397,	1481.			
S.C.A.	5.										
		L S.B									
	TOTAL	S.C.A.		. 1							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	22,	27,	39,	58,	66,	75,	92,	99,	101,	102,	104,
126,	233,	245,	251,	288,	295,	306,	309,	312,	320,	321,	337,
340,	367,	375,	388,	408,	417,	421,	437,	452,	469,	486,	498,
516,	520,	524,	543,	544,	552,	558,	563,	576,	586,	595,	599,
643,	740,	748,	775,	815,	824,	846,	856,	865,	902,	914,	927,
928,	945,	967,	1002,	1039,	1040,	1055,	1111,	1112,	1113,	1185,	1187,
1215,	1232,	1290,	1294,	1363,	1377,	1383,	1417,	1432,	1456,	1467,	1491,
1505,	1560,	1602,	1625,	1633,	1652,	1671,	1703,	1705,	1712,	1718,	1731,
1736,	1746,	1764,	1777,	1796,	1810,	1856,	1867,	1868,	1876,	1893,	1912,
1913,	1923,	1936,	1939,	1942,	1948,	1958,	1963,	1968,	1973,	1997,	1998,
2004,	2028,	2038,	2042,	2044,	2046,	2051,	2058,	2069,	2072,	2116,	2121,
2122,	2124,	2150,	2158,	2215.	2222,	2232,	2266.	2272,	2284,	2286,	2315.
2329,	2337,	2355,	2359,	2375,	2401,	2422,	2425,	2459,	2465,	2482,	2484,
2501,	2507,	2508,	2565,	2573,	2598,	2617,	2627,	2638,	2640,	2683,	2694,
2731,	2738,	2747,	2774,	2794,	2806,	2810,	2814,	2820,	2821,	2881,	2933,
2973.	,	<b>,</b>	<b>,</b>		,	,	,	,	,	,	,
A.C.R.	53.										
A.J.R.	26,	33.									
- 110 12 11		_ A.B		. 180							
		A.C.R									
		A.J.R.									
				_							

ELECT	TONS A	ND CC	NSTIT	UTION	AL AM	ENDMI	ENTS—	-			
S.B.	29,	35,	78,	90,	103,	286,	305,	442,	443,	503,	504,
511,	583,	590,	597,	660,	663,	672,	686,	729,	794,	921,	1131,
1352,	1360,	1362,	1439,	1480,	1483.						
S.C.A.	1,	3.	,	,							
				. 29							
	ly Meas			==0	=0.4			1205	10.5		
A.B.	37,	319,	446,	759,	796,	972,	975,	1307,			1495,
,	1590,	1591,		1631,		1798,		2030,	2037,	2172,	2494,
2528,				2608,	2815,	2841,	2967.				
	TOTAL	∠ A.B		. 31							
ENERG	3Y, UTII	LITIES	AND C	OMMU	NICAT	IONS—					
S.B.	4,	18,	31,	99,	204,	223,	341,	345,	394,	413,	423,
439,	479,	529,	533,	556,	560,	589,	599,	662,	694,	730,	732,
733,	740,	756,	833,	839,	857,	881,	1112,	1158,	1164,	1174,	1258,
1261,	1287,	,	,	1385,	1393,	1399,	1430,	1463,	1469,	1486.	1230,
1201,		,	1370,		1373,	1377,	1450,	1405,	1407,	1400.	
	101711	. о.р.		. 40							
	ly Meas										
A.B.	14,	33,	41,	242,	322,	525,	537,	641,	843,	1058,	1078,
1100,	1250,	1257,	1349,	1389,	1425,		1471,		2061,	2070,	2083,
2143,	2256,	2283,	2316,	2446,	2578,	2587,	2667,	2696,	2700,	2702,	2703,
2748,	,	2752,	2838,	2906.							
A.C.R.											
	TOTAL	ے A.C.R		. 1							
ENVIR	ONME	ATAL C	T T A T T'T	13.7							
		VIAL (	UALII	Y —							
S.B.					44.	222.	230.	244.	260.	261.	343.
	7,	27,	38,	42,	44, 527.	222, 557.	230, 895.	244, 922.	260, 1013.	261, 1020.	343, 1046.
403,	7, 426,	27, 451,	38, 502,	42, 526,	527,	557,	895,	922,	1013,	1020,	1046,
403, 1076,	7, 426, 1095,	27, 451, 1124,	38, 502, 1153,	42, 526, 1187,	527, 1188,	557, 1206,			,	,	
403,	7, 426, 1095, 1256,	27, 451, 1124, 1274,	38, 502,	42, 526, 1187, 1391,	527,	557,	895,	922,	1013,	1020,	1046,
403, 1076, 1255,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAL	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297,	42, 526, 1187, 1391,	527, 1188,	557, 1206,	895,	922,	1013,	1020,	1046,
403, 1076, 1255,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAL	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42	527, 1188, 1404,	557, 1206, 1410.	895, 1215,	922, 1217,	1013, 1232,	1020, 1235,	1046, 1254,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B.	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297, 	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42	527, 1188, 1404,	557, 1206, 1410.	895, 1215, 440,	922, 1217, 478,	1013, 1232, 480,	1020, 1235, 504,	1046, 1254, 649,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAL oly Meas 1, 698,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B ures 100, 707,	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762,	895, 1215, 440, 794,	922, 1217, 478, 818,	1013, 1232, 480, 819,	1020, 1235, 504, 881,	1046, 1254, 649, 897,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAL bly Meas 1, 698, 1024,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B ures 100, 707, 1066,	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879, 2146,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897, 2163,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B ures 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419,	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879, 2146,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897, 2163,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI sly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, 2 S.B ures 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4.	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879, 2146, 2440,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897, 2163, 2481,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2, TOTAI	27, 451, 1124, 1274, S.B 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4. A.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879, 2146, 2440,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897, 2163, 2481,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2, TOTAI	27, 451, 1124, 1274, S.B 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4. A.B	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879, 2146, 2440,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897, 2163, 2481,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910, A.J.R.	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2, TOTAI	27, 451, 1124, 1274, S.B ures 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4. A.B A.J.R.	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879, 2146, 2440,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897, 2163, 2481,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293, 2877,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910, A.J.R. GOVEI S.B.	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI oly Meas 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2, TOTAI TOTAI RNANC 6,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, S.B ures 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4. A.B A.J.R. E AND	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 1879, 2146, 2440,  FINAN	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897, 2163, 2481, . 86 2 ICE— 32,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208, 2550,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214, 2721,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237, 2758,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238, 2771,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247, 2779,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248, 2784,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293, 2877,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910, A.J.R. GOVEI S.B. 268,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2, TOTAI TOTAI RNANC 6, 273,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, S.B 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4 A.B A.J.R. E AND	38, 502, 1153, 1297,  284, 713, 1067, 1346, 2146, 2440,  FINAN 13, 276,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 2163, 2481, . 86 . 2 ICE— 32, 303,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208, 2550,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214, 2721,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237, 2758,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238, 2771,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247, 2779,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248, 2784,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293, 2877,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910, A.J.R. GOVEI S.B. 268, 424,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2, TOTAI TOTAI RNANC 6, 273, 427,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, S.B 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4. A.B A.J.R. E AND 12, 274, 431,	38, 502, 1153, 1297,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 2163, 2481, . 86 . 2 ICE— 32, 303, 458,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208, 2550,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214, 2721,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237, 2758,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238, 2771,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247, 2779,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248, 2784,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293, 2877,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910, A.J.R. GOVEI S.B. 268, 424, 574,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2, TOTAI TOTAI RNANC 6, 273, 427, 601,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, S.B 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4. A.B A.J.R. E AND 12, 274, 431, 610,	38, 502, 1153, 1297,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 1897, 2163, 2481, . 86 . 2 ICE— 32, 303, 458, 656,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208, 2550, 60, 313, 478, 667,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214, 2721, 96, 318, 491, 668,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237, 2758, 104, 319, 499, 706,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238, 2771, 219, 323, 539, 755,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247, 2779, 240, 378, 554, 771,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248, 2784, 257, 395, 555, 780,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293, 2877, 267, 398, 563, 792,
403, 1076, 1255, Assemb A.B. 652, 962, 1276, 1793, 2106, 2327, 2910, A.J.R. GOVEI S.B. 268, 424,	7, 426, 1095, 1256, TOTAI 1, 698, 1024, 1298, 1817, 2108, 2350, 2944, 2, TOTAI TOTAI RNANC 6, 273, 427,	27, 451, 1124, 1274, S.B 100, 707, 1066, 1311, 1857, 2141, 2419, 2965. 4. A.B A.J.R. E AND 12, 274, 431,	38, 502, 1153, 1297,	42, 526, 1187, 1391, 42 304, 732, 1086, 1395, 2163, 2481, . 86 . 2 ICE— 32, 303, 458,	527, 1188, 1404, 332, 753, 1147, 1428, 1931, 2208, 2550,	557, 1206, 1410. 363, 762, 1154, 1454, 1935, 2214, 2721,	895, 1215, 440, 794, 1195, 1524, 1985, 2237, 2758,	922, 1217, 478, 818, 1201, 1640, 2026, 2238, 2771,	1013, 1232, 480, 819, 1240, 1642, 2048, 2247, 2779,	1020, 1235, 504, 881, 1260, 1749, 2059, 2248, 2784,	1046, 1254, 649, 897, 1261, 1787, 2076, 2293, 2877,

GOVE	RNANC	E AND	FINAN	ICE—C	ontinue	d					
1264,	1266,	1281,	1312,	1349,	1353,		1369,	1373,	1374,	1377,	1411,
1422,	1456,	1466,	1484,	1489,	1490,	1491,	1492,	1494,	1496.	,	,
	TOTAI	LS.B		. 93							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	36,	271,	296,	336,	339,	361,	428,	464,	466,	545,	602,
687,	712,	726,	742,	758,	850,	903,	920,	959,	970,	989,	1017,
1021,	1065,	1085,	1124,	1180,	1190,	1203,	1206,	1219,	1227,	1249,	1322,
1401,	1402,	1409,	1476,	1515,	1581,	1582,	1583,	1588,	1592,	1608,	1707,
1765,	1845,	1863,	1883,	1902,	1925,	1932,	1933,	1944,	1951,	2021,	2081,
2097,	2142,	2216,	2234,	2244,	2295,	2319,	2324,	2357,	2449,	2505,	2536,
2560,	2589,	2622,	2625,	2633,	2647,	2651,	2681,	2705,	2780,	2789,	2798,
2840,	2880,	2887,	2890,	2957.							
	TOTAI	L A.B		. 88							
	RNMEN										
S.B.	19,	30,	52,	109,	209,	220,	277,	298,	302,	314,	386,
389,	417,	430,	448,	452,	462,	468,	494,	543,	551,	576,	620,
684,	721,	784,	816,	817,	818,	819,	820,	828,	846,	892,	898,
899,	900,	910,	911,	933,	980,	1004,	1007,	1010,	1011,	1030,	1069,
1190,	1192,	1216,	1251,	1253,	1271,	1275,	1280,	1305,	1315,	1367,	1368,
1370,	1403,	1452,	1478.								
S.C.A.	7.	C D		<i>c</i> 2							
		L S.B L S.C.A									
	ly Meas										
A.B.	12,	13,	46,	61,	118,	120,	239,	305,	338,	349,	412,
416,	418,	495,	536,	580,	581,	631,	661,	706,	777,	778,	807,
869,	915,	923,	957,	983,	988,	1037,	1070,	1071,	1126,	1149,	1150,
1170,	1173,	1242,	1267,	1275,	1291,	1323,	1330,	1358,	1369,	1403,	1429,
1441,	1531,	1565,	1568,	1574,	1586,	1587,	1589,	1600,	1617,	1648,	1655,
1664,	1687,	1721,	1734,	1741,	1762,	1776,	1801,	1804,	1834,	1983,	2012,
2019,	2056,	2135,	2164,	2173,	2190,	2209,	2233,	2301,	2303,	2307,	2322,
2332,	2382,	2442,	2454,	2455,	2477,	2519,	2532,	2592,	2596,	2645,	2736,
2750,	2751,	2781,	2812,	2870,	2893,	2921,	2931,	2969,	2971,	2974.	
	IOIAI	L A.B		. 106							
HEALT											
S.B.	40,	56,	57,	110,	221,	226,	235,	242,	245,	247,	250,
255,	256,	280,	281,	293,	306,	311,	316,	326,	336,	349,	353,
365,	368,	371,	380,	428,	434,	441,	473,	487,	492,	507,	508,
510,	521,	523,	535,	541,	562,	564,	568,	605,	613,	637,	644,
650,	651,	687,	717,	744,	749,	782,	823,	838,	853,	855,	858,
864,	871,	883,	912,	923,	929,	934,	939,	944,	958,	964,	966,
967,	970,	972,	974,	979,	987,	988,	992,	995,	999,	1003,	1014,
1019,	1022,	1023,	1029,	1033,	1035,	1089,	1142,	1154,	1165,	1180,	1234,
1238,	1298,	1337,	1361,	1372,	1416,	1419,	1446,	1462,	1464,	1467,	1473,
1475,	1479,	1500.		110							
	IUIAI	LS.B		. 110							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	4,	32,	45,	70,	73,	97,	114,	226,	240,	279,	323,
326,	342,	347,	369,	381,	382,	383,	389,	439,	441,	450,	451,
457,	470,	493,	523,	532,	540,	541,	570,	619,	638,	666,	738,
749,	789,	831,	835,	895,	1020,	1038,	1042,	1051,	1082,	1094,	1104,

HEALT	'H—Со1	ntinued									
1130,	1132,	1144,	1158,	1184,	1200,	1204,	1207,	1214,	1280,	1331,	1341,
1344,	1348,	1355,	1357,	1394,	1422,	1443,	1477,	1502,	1527,	1585,	1618,
1627,	1668,	1672,	1684,	1704,	1743,	1797,	1809,	1823,	1852,	1859,	1860,
1870,	1878,	1880,	1882,	1892,	1896,	1900,	1907,	1918,	1929,	1930,	1940,
1982,	1995,	1999,	2024,	2032,	2034,	2077,	2079,	2080,	2096,	2117,	2127,
2130,	2134,	2144,	2145,	2176,	2199,	2205,	2242,	2260,	2275,	2281,	2298,
2317,	2320,	2326,	2352,	2360,	2365,	2402,	2404,	2420,	2426,	2436,	2473,
2511,	2516,	2521,	2522,	2529,	2530,	2581,	2585,	2586,	2648,	2655,	2666,
2673,	2680,	2697,	2724,	2727,	2768,	2823,	2833,	2904,	2925.		
	TOTAL	∠ A.B		. 153							
HOUSI	NG—										
S.B.	9,	10,	15,	290,	344,	391,	392,	432,	477,	490,	581,
616,	621,	649,	736,	743,	765,	847,	869,	897,	930,	948,	1194,
1252,	1292,	1482.									
S.C.A.	2,	9.									
	TOTAL	S.B		. 26							
	TOTAI	S.C.A		. 2							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	68,	215,	345,	362,	411,	447,	482,	491,	502,	561,	571,
611,	634,	682,	721,	787,	803,	816,	838,	916,	965,	1029,	1043,
1095,	1101,	1174,	1288,	1304,	1329,	1398,	1410,	1423,	1445,	1551,	1584,
1654,	1695,	1719,	1738,	1816,	1850,	1961,	1978,	2002,	2006,	2011,	2053,
2068.	2075,	2094,	2139,	2186,	2217,	2221,	2305,	2334,	2339,	2483,	2597,
2653,	2656,	2668,	2817,	2863,	2873.						
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 65							
HUMA	N SERV	ICES-	_								
HUMA S.B.	N SERV 107,	/ICES- 108,	234,	258,	354,	384,	460,	464,	515,	528,	584,
				258, 739,	354, 768,	384, 842,		464, 861,	515, 870,	528, 907,	584, 914,
S.B.	107,	108,	234, 707,	,			854,				
S.B. 609, 950,	107, 648,	108, 678,	234, 707,	739,	768,	842,	854,	861,	870,	907,	914,
S.B. 609, 950,	107, 648, 996, 1421.	108, 678, 1054,	234, 707,	739, 1083,	768,	842,	854,	861,	870,	907,	914,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342,	107, 648, 996, 1421.	108, 678, 1054,	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083,	768,	842,	854,	861,	870,	907,	914,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342,	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI	108, 678, 1054,	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, . 37	768,	842, 1091,	854,	861,	870,	907,	914,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342,	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B ures 98,	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, . 37	768, 1090,	842, 1091, 396,	854, 1092, 445,	861, 1093, 461,	870, 1134, 477,	907, 1284, 499,	914, 1300, 546,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B.	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B ures 98, 665,	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670,	739, 1083, . 37 317, 674,	768, 1090, 366, 695,	842, 1091, 396, 788,	854, 1092, 445, 808,	861, 1093, 461, 813,	870, 1134, 477, 829,	907, 1284,	914, 1300,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889,	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B ures 98, 665, 977,	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670, 1004,	739, 1083, . 37 317, 674, 1140,	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728,	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B ures 98, 665, 977, 1737,	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670, 1004, 1828,	739, 1083, . 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855,	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189,	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI <i>ly Meas</i> 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B ures 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259,	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670, 1004, 1828, 2277,	739, 1083, . 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300,	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728,	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548,	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670, 1004, 1828, 2277,	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595,	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546,	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B ures 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, 2 A.B	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595,	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546, INSUR	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, 2 A.B	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670, 1004, 1828, 2277, 2579, 	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, 70	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630,	396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546,	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE— 334,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, 4.A.B	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670, 1004, 1828, 2277, 2579, 	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, 70	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630,	396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546, INSUR	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE— 334,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, 4.A.B	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670, 1004, 1828, 2277, 2579, 	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, 70	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630,	396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546, INSUR S.B.	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE— 334, TOTAI ly Meas	108, 678, 1054, S.B 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, A.B 440, S.B	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, 70 713, 9	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502, 2832.	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131, 2517,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546, INSUR S.B.	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE— 334, TOTAI	108, 678, 1054, S.B 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, A.B 440, S.B	234, 707, 1071,  221, 670, 1004, 1828, 2277, 2579, 	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, 70 713, 9	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502, 2832.	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131, 2517,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546, INSUR S.B.	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE— 334, TOTAI ly Meas 494,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, 2 A.B 440, 5 S.B ures 1511,	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, 70 713, 9	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502, 2832.	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131, 2517,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546, INSUR S.B. Assemb A.B.	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE— 334, TOTAI ly Meas 494,	108, 678, 1054, ures 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, A.B - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, 70 713, 9	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827,	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502, 2832.	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131, 2517,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2189, 2546, INSUR S.B. Assemb A.B.	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE— 334, TOTAI ly Meas 494, TOTAI	108, 678, 1054, ures 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, A.B - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, . 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, . 70 713, . 9	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630, 1040,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663, 1107,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665, 1240,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786, 1320,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827, 1460.	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502, 2832.	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131, 2517,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2546, INSUR S.B. Assemb A.B.	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE— 334, TOTAI ly Meas 494, TOTAI	108, 678, 1054, ures 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, A.B 440, S.B	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, . 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, . 70 713, . 9	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630, 1040,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663, 1107, 1989,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665, 1240, 2043,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827, 1460.	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502, 2832. 2450,	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131, 2517,
S.B. 609, 950, 1342, Assemb A.B. 592, 889, 1728, 2546, INSUR S.B. Assemb A.B. JUDICI S.B.	107, 648, 996, 1421. TOTAI ly Meas 47, 640, 941, 1735, 2230, 2547, TOTAI ANCE—334, TOTAI ly Meas 494, TOTAI lARY—3,	108, 678, 1054, 2 S.B 98, 665, 977, 1737, 2259, 2548, 2 A.B 440, 2 S.B ures 1511, 2 A.B	234, 707, 1071,	739, 1083, . 37 317, 674, 1140, 1855, 2300, 2595, . 70 713, . 9	768, 1090, 366, 695, 1220, 1862, 2306, 2630, 1040,	842, 1091, 396, 788, 1283, 1914, 2331, 2663, 1107,	854, 1092, 445, 808, 1326, 1957, 2393, 2665, 1240,	861, 1093, 461, 813, 1368, 1965, 2466, 2786, 1320, 2154,	870, 1134, 477, 829, 1461, 2052, 2480, 2827, 1460.	907, 1284, 499, 868, 1615, 2100, 2502, 2832.	914, 1300, 546, 873, 1720, 2131, 2517, 2604.

JUDIC	IARY—	Continu	ed								
746,	866,	879,	928,	935,	937,	940,	946,	947,	956,	975,	983,
1005,	1017,	1037,	1055,	1084,	1085,	1096,	1099,	1140,	1149,	1155,	1159,
1172,	1179,	1184,	1189,	1200.	1202,	1279,	1303.	1311,	1323,	1327,	1335,
1394,	1396,	1477.									
S.C.A.	10.										
5.0.11		S.B		. 74							
		S.C.A.									
	101/11	. D.C.11									
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	35,	218,	260,	272,	277,	286,	335,	343,	358,	371,	378,
390,	414,	429,	453,	473,	474,	488,	514,	556,	583,	587,	627,
633,	676,	694,	716,	746,	751,	790,	814,	825,	841,	849,	855,
861,	887,	891,	900,	901,	938,	978,	993,	1033,	1061,	1062,	1079,
1093,	1096,	1138,	1143,	1194,	1208,	1221,	1243,	1262,	1287,	1318,	1381,
1391,	1436,	1444,	1455,	1466,	1487,	1576,	1577,	1578,	1579,	1580,	1594,
1628,	1661,	1663,	1666,	1686,	1711,	1716,	1726,	1730,	1745,	1788,	1794,
1802,	1837,	1865,	1866,	1871,	1904,	1917,	1926,	1949,	1981,	1991,	2031,
2089,	2091,	2102,	2159,	2170,	2179,	2188,	2193,	2223,	2245,	2268,	2273,
2280,	2288,	2296,	2309,	2311,	2313,	2338,	2369,	2370,	2383,	2391,	2392,
2408,	2431,	2448,	2495,	2503,	2520,	2559,	2571,	2662,	2677,	2711,	2766,
2777,	2791,	2845,	2866,	2872,	2879,	2899,		2917,	2958,	2959,	2960,
2961,	2962.	2015,	2000,	2072,	2017,	20)),	2712,	2717,	2750,	2,5,	2700,
A.C.R.	24,	95.									
A.J.R.	12,	15,	16,	27,	34.						
71.3.11.		. A.B			54.						
		A.C.R									
		A.J.R.									
	101711	2 7 1.3.11.		. 3							
LABOI	R, PUBL	IC EMI	PLOYM	IENT A	ND RE	TIREM	ENT—				
LABOI S.B.	R, PUBL 58,	IC EMI 61,	PLOYM 62,	IENT A 206,	ND RE 213,	TIREM 270,	ENT— 278,	284,	294,	321,	420,
						270, 573,		284, 606,	294, 634,	321, 639,	420, 657,
S.B.	58,	61,	62,	206,	213,	270,	278,	,		,	
S.B. 422,	58, 457,	61, 505,	62, 549,	206, 550,	213, 572,	270, 573,	278, 598,	606,	634,	639,	657,
S.B. 422, 674, 954,	58, 457, 685,	61, 505, 753,	62, 549, 779,	206, 550, 788,	213, 572, 831,	270, 573, 835, 1115,	278, 598, 850,	606, 868,	634, 874,	639, 931,	657, 951,
S.B. 422, 674, 954,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313,	61, 505, 753, 1002,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364,	213, 572, 831, 1102,	270, 573, 835, 1115,	278, 598, 850, 1126,	606, 868, 1127,	634, 874, 1162,	639, 931,	657, 951,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364,	213, 572, 831, 1102,	270, 573, 835, 1115,	278, 598, 850, 1126,	606, 868, 1127,	634, 874, 1162,	639, 931,	657, 951,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409,	606, 868, 1127, 1420,	634, 874, 1162, 1458.	639, 931, 1168,	657, 951, 1173,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7,	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B ures 56,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343, 	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409,	606, 868, 1127, 1420,	634, 874, 1162, 1458.	639, 931, 1168,	657, 951, 1173,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364,	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B <i>ures</i> 56, 386,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616,	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B <i>ures</i> 56, 386, 628,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57 105, 399, 657,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890,	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B <i>ures</i> 56, 386, 628, 1023,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57 105, 399, 657, 1041,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561,	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B <i>ures</i> 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 1768,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775,	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B <i>ures</i> 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 1768, 2133,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148,	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B <i>ures</i> 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 1768, 2133, 2524,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAL bly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556,	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B <i>ures</i> 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 2133, 2524, A.C.R.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI bly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45.	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B <i>ures</i> 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, . 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 1768, 2133, 2524,	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI bly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9.	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183, 2614,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204, 2204,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 2693,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 2133, 2524, A.C.R.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9, TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B wres 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183, 2614,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204, 2661,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 2693,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 2133, 2524, A.C.R.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meass 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9. TOTAI TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B wres 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183, 2614,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204, 2661,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 2693,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 2133, 2524, A.C.R.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meass 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9. TOTAI TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B wres 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183, 2614,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204, 2661,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 2693,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 2133, 2524, A.C.R. A.J.R.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meass 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9. TOTAI TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183, 2614,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204, 2661,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 2693,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342, 2737,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 2133, 2524, A.C.R. A.J.R.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI bly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9. TOTAI TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183, 2614,	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204, 2661,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 2693,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342, 2737,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 1768, 2133, 2524, A.C.R. A.J.R.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9. TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, 2 S.B 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183, 2614, A.B A.C.R.	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204, 22661,  ERANS	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 22693, 1 1 3 AFFAI 949,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342, 2737,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413, 2847,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 1768, 2133, 2524, A.C.R. A.J.R. MILITA S.B.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9. TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B 56, 386, 628, 1023, 1601, 1805, 2183, 2614, L.A.C.R. A.J.R. ID VET 614, S.B	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 1820, 2204, 22661,  ERANS	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 22693, 1 1 3 AFFAI 949,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342, 2737,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413, 2847,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463,	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,
S.B. 422, 674, 954, 1278, Assemb A.B. 334, 615, 872, 1550, 1768, 2133, 2524, A.C.R. A.J.R. MILITA S.B.	58, 457, 685, 984, 1313, TOTAI oly Meas 7, 364, 616, 890, 1561, 1775, 2148, 2556, 45. 9. TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI	61, 505, 753, 1002, 1334, S.B	62, 549, 779, 1044, 1343,  74, 397, 654, 1031, 1604, 2204, 2661,  ERANS 661,	206, 550, 788, 1058, 1364, 57 105, 399, 657, 1041, 1643, 1824, 2243, 22693, 1 1 3 AFFAI 949,	213, 572, 831, 1102, 1402, 123, 401, 680, 1048, 1644, 1851, 2342, 2737,	270, 573, 835, 1115, 1406, 237, 402, 701, 1074, 1667, 1854, 2413, 2847,	278, 598, 850, 1126, 1409, 257, 404, 761, 1105, 1691, 1886, 2441, 2848,	606, 868, 1127, 1420, 275, 438, 783, 1148, 1714, 1971, 2443, 2849,	634, 874, 1162, 1458. 289, 444, 845, 1273, 1717, 2003, 2463, 2955.	639, 931, 1168, 313, 539, 857, 1293, 1722, 2045,	657, 951, 1173, 316, 565, 858, 1506, 1751, 2129,

### MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

MILITA A.J.R.	ARY AN	10,	17,	19,	RS—C 28.	ontinue	d				
		L A.B L A.J.R.									
NATUE	RAL RE	SOURC	CES AN	D WAT	ER—						
S.B.	1,	45,	63,	80,	83,	84,	208,	266,	322,	347,	351,
369,	370,	396,	406,	418,	433,	467,	470,	496,	506,	520,	552,
559,	604,	624,	626,	627,	709,	716,	761,	799,	804,	821,	822,
832,	856,	865,	867,	880,	890,	896,	901,	926,	936,	945,	953,
1012,	1027,	1036,	1052,	1062,	1065,	1077,	1078,	1122,	1157,	1197,	1205,
1218,	1219,	1220,	1224,	1241,	1423,	1497.					
S.C.A.	8.										
		L S.B									
	TOTAI	L S.C.A		. 1							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	9,	30,	63,	72,	78,	223,	252,	267,	315,	353,	379,
431,	442,	500,	522,	559,	579,	585,	614,	642,	692,	697,	754,
781,	804,	817,	896,	921,	1164,	1183,	1279,	1384,	1390,	1431,	1512,
1570,	1611,	1645,	1657,	1658,	1757,	1789,	1811,	1832,	1906,	2016,	2022,
2101,	2109,	2114,	2128,	2160,	2201,	2225,	2251,	2257,	2278,	2287,	2344,
2362,	2377,	2421,	2451,	2535,	2566,	2593,	2607,	2649,	2805,	2878,	2895,
2966,	2975.										
A.J.R.	5,	24.		70							
		A.B									
	IOIAI	L A.J.R.		. 2							
PUBLIC	C SAFE	TY—									
S.B.	16,	23,	39,	71,	73,	98,	101,	215,	243,	248,	262,
264,	271,	296,	300,	317,	320,	350,	358,	382,	383,	385,	387,
416,	445,	446,	472,	493,	519,	522,	586,	629,	681,	710,	715,
720,	748,	750,	763,	764,	775,	827,	836,	841,	863,	877,	882,
903,	904,	915,	916,	918,	925,	981,	990,	1006,	1038,	1042,	1053,
1060,	1070,	1072,	1081,	1082,	1106,	1108,	1110,	1129,	1133,	1139,	1171,
1178,	1262,	1268,	1304,	1330,	1331,	1333,	1350,	1384,	1386,	1426,	1427,
1472,	1493.	. C.D.		0.5							
	TOTAL	∠ S.B		. 85							
	ly Meas										
A.B.	26,	48,	57,	89,	110,	124,	127,	228,	253,	254,	256,
262,	263,	268,	282,	292,	311,	331,	333,	341,	398,	419,	481,
483,	485,	490,	503,	506,	515,	518,	547,	557,	600,	603,	624,
625,	636,	644,	653,	655,	669,	673,	689,	700,	717,	718,	731,
750,	764,	779,	898,	925,	931,	937,	939,	958,	960,	990,	998,
1003,	1007,	1057,	1171,	1210,	1228,	1247,	1259,	1281,	1308,	1337,	1347,
1356,	1406, 1641,	1452, 1653,	1474, 1682,	1475, 1700,	1480, 1706,	1540, 1732,	1542, 1744,	1598, 1769,	1613, 1782,	1621, 1803,	1630, 1836,
1637, 1842,	1847,	1899,	1924,	1947,	1972,	1974,	2023,	2085,	2137,	2147,	2156,
2167,	2169,	2185,	2195,	2198,	2229,	2239,	2023,	2282,	2294,	2321,	2343,
2356,	2361,	2374,	2417,	2418,	2429,	2526,	2551,	2552,	2553,	2521,	2629,
2632,	2644,	2657,	2658.	2660,	2669,	2699,	2717.	2726,	2730,	2735,	2761,
2773,	2778,	2790,	2799.	2000,	2007,	2077,	2/1/,	2120,	2130,	2133,	2,01,
A.C.A.	3.	2,70,	2,,,,								
A.J.R.	22.										
		. A.B		. 147							
		A.C.A									
		A.J.R.									

#### MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

RULES-S.B. 2. 5. 8. 17. 25. 28. 33. 34. 36. 37. 11. 47, 49. 43, 46, 54. 55, 65, 66, 67, 68, 72. 75. 76. 77. 79. 81. 82. 100. 105. 106. 203. 207. 211. 212. 259. 229. 232. 233. 236. 241. 251. 252. 253, 254. 265. 272. 295, 275, 279, 282, 283, 287, 289, 299, 301, 307, 312, 325. 338, 340, 342, 359, 364, 372, 327, 335, 337, 348, 356, 357, 381, 375, 376, 390. 401. 402, 404. 405, 408. 410. 411. 412. 419, 437, 444, 447, 459. 421, 429, 450, 455, 456, 463, 465. 466, 471, 474, 475, 480, 481, 482, 483, 485, 495, 513, 514. 517, 518, 525, 530, 534. 537, 540. 546, 553, 558, 561. 565. 567, 575, 577, 579, 582, 585, 587, 588, 592, 593, 594, 569, 595, 596, 602, 603, 608, 611, 615, 618, 619, 622. 600, 612, 635, 636, 638. 641, 643, 645, 646, 647, 653. 628, 630, 633, 658, 664, 666, 669, 670, 673, 675. 677, 679, 680, 682, 683, 689, 690, 691, 695, 696, 697, 698, 700, 702, 704, 705, 708, 711, 712, 714, 718, 719, 725, 726, 727, 728, 731, 734, 735. 738, 742, 745, 747, 751, 752, 754, 757, 758, 759, 762, 767, 769, 770, 773, 774, 776, 777, 778, 781, 783, 786, 787, 789. 791, 795, 797, 798, 805, 807, 809, 829, 834, 844, 845, 848, 849, 859, 875, 884, 886, 887, 888, 891, 902, 905, 909. 927. 971, 973, 943. 952. 957. 959. 960. 961. 963. 965. 968. 969. 976. 977. 978, 985. 989, 993, 998, 1000, 1001, 1008, 1009, 1015. 1018. 1021, 1024, 1026, 1028, 1032, 1034, 1039, 1043, 1045, 1047, 1048, 1063, 1066, 1068, 1086, 1088, 1094, 1098, 1101, 1103, 1051. 1056, 1061, 1119, 1121, 1123, 1125, 1105. 1109. 1113. 1114. 1116. 1118. 1128, 1130, 1132, 1136, 1137, 1138, 1143, 1144, 1145, 1146, 1147, 1148, 1150, 1151, 1152. 1163, 1166, 1167, 1169. 1175, 1181, 1182, 1183, 1185, 1186. 1191. 1198. 1199, 1201, 1203, 1204. 1207, 1208, 1209, 1210, 1211, 1212. 1213. 1221, 1223, 1225, 1226, 1227, 1228, 1229, 1230, 1231, 1242, 1243, 1214, 1244. 1245, 1246, 1247, 1248, 1249, 1250, 1257, 1259, 1260, 1263, 1265, 1276, 1277, 1282, 1283, 1285, 1286, 1288, 1290, 1291, 1269. 1270, 1272, 1296, 1301, 1306, 1307, 1309, 1314, 1316, 1295. 1293. 1294. 1319. 1321. 1329, 1332, 1336, 1338, 1339, 1340, 1341, 1344, 1347, 1351, 1357. 1390. 1359. 1363, 1366, 1371, 1378, 1380, 1382, 1383, 1387, 1388, 1389, 1392, 1395, 1398, 1400, 1401, 1405, 1407, 1408, 1412, 1413, 1414, 1415, 1417, 1418, 1424, 1425, 1429, 1431, 1432, 1442, 1444, 1445, 1447, 1448, 1449, 1450, 1451, 1454, 1455, 1457, 1459, 1461, 1465, 1468, 1470, 1474, 1476, 1485, 1487, 1488. S.C.A. 6. 11, S.C.R. 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12, 6, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 13, 27, 33, 29, 30, 32, 34, 35, 25, 26, 28, 31, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61. 62. 63. 64. 65. 66. 67. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73, 74. 75, 76, 77, 78, 79. 80. 81. 83. 84. 85. 87, 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 86, 98. 99. 100, 101, 102. 103, 104, 105. 106, 107, 108. 109. 110. 111. 112. 113. 114. 115. 116. 118. 119. 120. 121. 117. 122. S.J.R. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5, 6, 7, 8, 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 5, 7, 9, 10, 12, S.R. 6, 8, 11, 13, 14, 15, 21, 24, 27, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 25, 16, 26, 36, 37, 28, 29, 30. 31, 32. 33, 34. 35. 38. 39.

## MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

	-Conti										
40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,	50,	51,
52, 64,	53, 65,	54, 66,	55, 67,	56,	57,	58, 70,	59, 71,	60, 72,	61, 73,	62,	63,
76,	03, 77,	78,	67, 79,	68, 80,	69, 81,	82,	83.	84,	75, 85,	74, 86,	75, 87,
76, 88,	89,	90.	91,	92,	93,	94.	95,	96,	97,	98,	99,
100,	101,	102,	103,	104.	73,	24,	95,	50,	21,	90,	22,
100,		102, S B									
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	551,	662,	826,	934,	1001,	1046,	1137,	1156,	1191,	1306,	1465.
A.C.R.	1,	2,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	10,	11,	12,	13,
14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	25,	27,
28,	29,	30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,	38,	39,
40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	47,	48,	49,	50,	51,	52,	54,
55,	56,	58,	59,	60,	61,	62,	63,	64,	65,	66,	67,
68,	69,	70,	71,	72,	73,	74,	75,	76,	77,	78,	79,
80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,	86,	87,	88,	89,	90,	91,
92,	93,	94,	96,	97,	98,	99,	100,	101,	102,	103,	104,
105,	106,	107,	108,	109,	113,	114,	115,	116,	119,	120,	121,
122,	123,	124,	125,	126,	127,	128,	129,	130,	131,	132,	133,
134,	135,	136,	137,	138,	139,	140,	141,	142,	143,	144,	145,
146,	148,	149,	150,	151,	152,	153,	154,	155,	156,	157,	158,
159,	160,	161,	162,	163,	164,	165,	166,	167,	168,	169,	170,
171,	172,	173,	174,	175,	176,	177,	178,	179,	180,	181,	182,
183,	184,	185,	186,	187,	190,	191,	192,	193,	194,	195,	196,
197, 210,	199, 211,	200, 212,	201, 213,	202, 214.	203,	204,	205,	206,	207,	208,	209,
A.J.R.	14,	212,	213,	214.	30.						
A.J.K.			23,		30.						
TDANG	SPORTA	TION									
				111	214	227	221	222	220	200	200
S.B.	21,	51,	69,	111,	214,	227,	231,	333,	339,	366,	399,
415, 741,	486, 760,	500, 790,	512, 793,	542, 814,	548, 837,	570,	571, 894,	580, 917,	623, 942,	640, 1049,	671, 1050,
1079,	760, 1111,		1193,	814, 1196,	1233,	873, 1356.	694,	917,	942,	1049,	1030,
1079,			1173,		1233,	1330.					
				. 72							
	ly Meas										
A.B.	3,	43,	117,	122,	232,	302,	455,	512,	591,	604,	660,
744,	773,	784,	798,	811,	917,	950,	955,	974,	984,	992,	1035,
1157,	1196,	1238,	1374,	1499,	1680,	1685,	1713,	1766,	1778,	1800,	1833,
1909,	1919,	1938,	1946,	2000,	2015,	2039,	2057,	2071,	2125,	2152,	2174,
2181,	2206,	2254,	2264,	2270,	2271,	2330,	2358,	2367,	2406,	2415,	2432,
2438,	2453,	2462,	2496,	2509,	2510,	2514,	2537,	2594,	2599,	2716,	2746,
2763,	2775,	2807,	2836,	2949,	2953,	2956.					
	IOIAL	. A.B		. 78							

#### TRIBAL-STATE GAMING COMPACTS

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Alturas Indian Rancheria)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register.

30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact Amendment (Augustine Band of Cahuilla Indians)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Bear River Band of the Rohnerville Rancheria)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Berry Creek Rancheria of Maidu Indians)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Big Sandy Rancheria of Western Mono Indians of California)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Bishop Paiute Tribe)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact Amendment (Blue Lake Rancheria)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cachil Dehe Band of Wintun Indians of the Colusa Indian Community of the Colusa Rancheria)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

#### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Cahto Tribe of the Laytonville Rancheria)

#### 2021

Aug. 24—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cahto Tribe of the Laytonville Rancheria)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

#### Tribal–State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cahuilla Band of Indians)

#### 2022

May 17—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Campo Band of Diegueño Mission Indians)

#### 2022

Mar. 16—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Campo Band of Diegueño Mission Indians of the Campo Indian Reservation)

#### 2022

Jun.

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Chemehuevi Indian Tribe of the Chemehuevi Reservation)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad Rancheria, California)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Chicken Ranch Rancheria of the Me-Wuk Indians of California)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section

12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Elem Indian Colony of Pomo Indians of the Sulphur Bank Rancheria)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).
 Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register

30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Ewiiaapaayp Band of Kumeyaay Indians)

#### 2021

Aug. 24—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

### Tribal—State Gaming Compact Amendment (Ewijaapaayp Band of Kumeyaay Indians)

#### 2022

Mav 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history). Inn

Jun. Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

#### Tribal—State Gaming Compact Amendment (Hopland Band of Pomo Indians, California)

#### 2022

Mav 17—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section Jun.

12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history). Jun.

Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Manchester Band of Pomo Indians of the Manchester Rancheria)

#### 2022

Mav 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section

12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

-Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Iun Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Middletown Rancheria of Pomo Indians of California)

#### 2021

Apr. 26—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. -Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 957 (Salas) for full legislative history).

Nov. 23—Ratified compact disapproved by the U.S. Department of the Interior pursuant to Section 2710(d)(8) of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Middletown Rancheria Band of Pomo Indians of California)

#### 2022

Mar. 16—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun -Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun.

30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Middletown Rancheria of Pomo Indians of California)

#### 2022

Mar. 28—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

-Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section May 12012.25(c) (See SB 900 (Hurtado) for full legislative history).

22—Ratified compact disapproved by the U.S. Department of the Interior pursuant Jul. to Section 2710(d)(8) of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Pauma Band of Luiseño Mission Indians of the Pauma and Yuima Reservation)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians of California)

#### 2021

Aug. 24—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. 24—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 302 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Nov. 5—Ratified compact disapproved by the U.S. Department of the Interior pursuant to Section 2710(d)(8) of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians of California)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Pit River Tribe, California)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Redding Rancheria, California)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Resighini Rancheria, California)

#### 2021

Aug. 24—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Resighini Rancheria, California)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Robinson Rancheria)

#### 2022

May 17—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Santa Rosa Indian Community of Santa Rosa Rancheria)

#### 2021

Apr. 26—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. 24—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 957 (Salas) for full legislative history).

Nov. 23—Ratified compact disapproved by the U.S. Department of the Interior pursuant to Section 2710(d)(8) of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Santa Rosa Indian Community of Santa Rosa Rancheria)

#### 2022

Mar. 16—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).
 Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register

30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Santa Rosa Indian Community of the Santa Rosa Rancheria)

#### 2022

Mar. 28—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

May 25—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 900 (Hurtado) for full legislative history).

Jul. 22—Ratified compact disapproved by the U.S. Department of the Interior pursuant to Section 2710(d)(8) of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Santa Rosa Indian Community of the Santa Rosa Rancheria)

#### 2022

Aug. 18—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. 22—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 559 (Hurtado) for full legislative history).

Nov. 23—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 225 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Sherwood Valley Rancheria of Pomo Indians of California)

#### 2021

Aug. 24—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Sherwood Valley Rancheria of Pomo Indians of California)

#### 2022

Mav 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Jun Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians, California)

## 2022 Jun.

Jun.

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section

12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Table Mountain Rancheria)

#### 2021

Aug. 24—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Table Mountain Rancheria)

#### 2022

Mar. 16—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Table Mountain Rancheria)

#### 2022

May 12—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section

12012.25(c) (See SB 898 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Jun. Vol. 87 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Tejon Indian Tribe)

#### 2022

Jun. 13—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Tejon Indian Tribe)

#### 2022

17—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk. Aug.

22—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section Sep. 12012.25(c) (See SB 910 (Hurtado) for full legislative history).

Nov. Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 87 No. 225 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### SENATE BILLS ENROLLED AND TO THE GOVERNOR

1,	2,	4,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,	13,	14,	16,
19,	20,	23,	24,	26,	27,	28,	29,	34,	35,	38,	41,
44,	45,	47,	48,	49,	50,	51,	52,	53,	54,	57,	60,
62,	63,	65,	68,	69,	70,	71,	73,	76,	79,	80,	81,
83,	84,	85,	86,	87,	88,	89,	91,	92,	93,	94,	95,
97,	98,	103,	107,	109,	110,	113,	114,	115,	116,	117,	118,
119,	125,	129,	130,	131,	132,	139,	142,	144,	146,	147,	151,
152,	154,	155,	156,	157,	158,	159,	160,	162,	165,	166,	168,
169,	170,	171,	184,	187,	188,	189,	191,	193,	196,	197,	198,
201,	206,	207,	208,	211,	214,	215,	216,	218,	219,	221,	222,
224,	225,	226,	230,	231,	233,	239,	241,	242,	244,	245,	247,
248,	254,	255,	258,	263,	264,	266,	267,	268,	269,	270,	272,
273,	274,	277,	278,	280,	281,	283,	284,	287,	290,	291,	292,
294,	296,	297,	298,	301,	302,	303,	306,	307,	308,	310,	311,
314,	315,	317,	319,	320,	321,	323,	326,	330,	331,	332,	333,
334,	336,	338,	339,	341,	343,	346,	347,	349,	352,	353,	354,
357,	360,	362,	363,	365,	366,	367,	368,	369,	370,	372,	374,
378,	379,	380,	381,	382,	383,	384,	386,	389,	390,	391,	392,
393,	394,	395,	400,	401,	403,	406,	409,	410,	411,	414,	416,
418,	422,	423,	427,	428,	431,	432,	433,	434,	436,	437,	440,
442,	446,	447,	450,	453,	456,	457,	459,	461,	465,	467,	468,
477,	478,	479,	483,	484,	488,	489,	490,	494,	496,	497,	498,
500,	501,	502,	503,	504,	507,	509,	510,	512,	518,	523,	524,
528,	529,	531,	532,	533,	534,	535,	538,	539,	541,	543,	544,
548,	549,	552,	556,	559,	561,	562,	564,	567,	570,	572,	574,
577,	578,	584,	586,	589,	590,	591,	594,	596,	598,	599,	606,
607,	609,	614,	619,	626,	628,	629,	631,	632,	633,	634,	639,
640,	641,	643,	644,	646,	649,	650,	654,	655,	656,	657,	660,
661,	664,	665,	667,	671,	674,	675,	679,	682,	684,	686,	688,
692,	694,	701,	702,	703,	707,	708,	709,	712,	714,	715,	716,
717,	718,	721,	722,	727,	728,	731,	734,	737,	742,	746,	748,
753,	755,	756,	757,	762,	768,	774,	775,	776,	779,	780,	785,
786,	788,	790,	791,	792,	793,	794,	796,	800,	801,	802,	803,
804,	805,	806,	807,	810,	811,	812,	813,	814,	815,	816,	817,
819,	820,	821,	822,	823,	824,	825,	826,	827,	828,	834,	835,
836,	837,	838,	842,	844,	846,	850,	851,	852,	855,	856,	857,
858,	861,	863,	864,	867,	868,	869,	870,	872,	874,	877,	879,
880,	882,	883,	884,	886,	887,	891,	892,	893,	894,	895,	896,
897,	898,	900,	901,	903,	905,	906,	907,	910,	912,	913,	914,
915,	916,	922,	923,	925,	926,	928,	929,	931,	932,	935,	936,
938,	940,	941,	942,	944,	945,	948,	949,	950,	951,	954,	955,
956,	957,	959,	960,	963,	964,	966,	967,	969,	971,	972,	973,
974,	975,	978,	979,	981,	982,	984,	985,	987,	988,	989,	990,

#### SENATE BILLS ENROLLED AND TO THE GOVERNOR—Continued

991, 994, 997, 999, 1001, 1002, 1005, 1008, 1010, 1011, 1013, 1016, 1017, 1018, 1019, 1020, 1024, 1027, 1029, 1034, 1035, 1036, 1037, 1040, 1041, 1044, 1047, 1054, 1055, 1058, 1046, 1052, 1056, 1057, 1061, 1063, 1064, 1065, 1071, 1075, 1076, 1078, 1079, 1081, 1084, 1066, 1083, 1085, 1087, 1089, 1090, 1093, 1096, 1099, 1100, 1106, 1107, 1109, 1111, 1112, 1113, 1116, 1117, 1120, 1121, 1122, 1126, 1127, 1131, 1136, 1137, 1138, 1139, 1140, 1141, 1142, 1143, 1144, 1145, 1155, 1157, 1158, 1161, 1162, 1175, 1165, 1168, 1172, 1174, 1177, 1179, 1181, 1182, 1183, 1184, 1186, 1187, 1188, 1191, 1192, 1193, 1194, 1195, 1200, 1202, 1203, 1205, 1206, 1207, 1208, 1209, 1210, 1213, 1215, 1216, 1223, 1224, 1226, 1227, 1214, 1228, 1230, 1233, 1234, 1237, 1238, 1242, 1245, 1246, 1247, 1251, 1252, 1253, 1254, 1255, 1256, 1259, 1260, 1262, 1267, 1268, 1271, 1272, 1279, 1280, 1291, 1294, 1295, 1296, 1299, 1302, 1304, 1305, 1307, 1309, 1311, 1312, 1313, 1314, 1317, 1322, 1326, 1327, 1334, 1338, 1340, 1342, 1346, 1354, 1359, 1348, 1355, 1358, 1360, 1364, 1370, 1371, 1372, 1373, 1374, 1375, 1380, 1382, 1383, 1384, 1387, 1392, 1394, 1396, 1397, 1398, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1415, 1419, 1421, 1422, 1425, 1428, 1432, 1433, 1434, 1435, 1436, 1437, 1438, 1439, 1440, 1443, 1444, 1446, 1449, 1452, 1453, 1468, 1469, 1472, 1473, 1475, 1476, 1477, 1479, 1482, 1487, 1488, 1489, 1490, 1491, 1492, 1493, 1494, 1495, 1496, 1497, 1498, 1499, 1500.

Total ...... 755

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	ptered by retary of State
1	236	Atkins	Coastal resources: sea level rise.	Sep.	23, 2021
2	409	Bradford	Peace officers: certification: civil rights.	Sep.	30, 2021
4	671	Gonzalez	Communications: California Advanced Services Fund	Oct.	8, 2021
6	659	Caballero	Local planning: housing: commercial zones	Sep.	28, 2022
7	19	Atkins	Environmental quality: Jobs and Economic Improvement Through Environmental Leadership Act of 2021	May	20, 2021
8	161	Skinner	Housing Crisis Act of 2019.	Sep.	16, 2021
9	162	Atkins	Housing development: approvals.	Sep.	16, 2021
10	163	Wiener	Planning and zoning: housing development: density.	Sep.	16, 2021
11	128	Rubio	The California FAIR Plan Association: basic property insurance: exclusions.	Jul.	23, 2021
13	482	Dodd	Local agency services: contracts: Counties of Napa and San Bernardino.	Oct.	4, 2021
14	672	Portantino	Pupil health: school employee and pupil training: excused absences: youth mental and behavioral health	Oct.	8, 2021
16	402	Skinner	Peace officers: release of records.	Sep.	30, 2021
19	274	Glazer	Winegrowers: tasting rooms.	Sep.	23, 2021
20	167	Dodd	Student nutrition: eligibility for CalFresh benefits	Aug.	22, 2022
23	483	Rubio	Disorderly conduct: distribution of intimate images: statute of limitations.	Oct.	4, 2021
24	129	Caballero	Domestic violence: protective orders: information pertaining to a child.	Jul.	23, 2021
26	159	Skinner	Collegiate athletics: student athlete compensation and representation.	Aug.	31, 2021
27	237	Skinner	Carbon sequestration: state goals: natural and working lands: registry of projects	Sep.	23, 2021
28	673	Caballero	Digital Infrastructure and Video Competition Act of 2006: deployment data	Oct.	8, 2021
29	3	Umberg	Elections: vote by mail ballots.	Feb.	19, 2021
34	297	Umberg	Public contracts: authorized agent: limitations	Sep.	13, 2022
35	318	Umberg	Elections.	Sep.	27, 2021
38	977	Wieckowski	Beverage containers.	Sep.	30, 2022
41	596	Umberg	Privacy: genetic testing companies	Oct.	6, 2021
44	633	Allen	California Environmental Quality Act: streamlined judicial review: environmental leadership transit projects.	Oct.	7, 2021
45	445	Portantino	Short–lived climate pollutants: organic waste reduction goals: local jurisdiction assistance.	Sep.	19, 2022
47	238	Limón	Oil and gas: hazardous and idle–deserted wells and production facilities: expenditure limitations: updated reports	Sep.	23, 2021
48	484	Limón	Medi-Cal: annual cognitive health assessment.	Oct.	4, 2021
49	237	Umberg	Corporate conversions.	Sep.	2, 2022
51	130	Durazo	Surplus residential property.	Jul.	23, 2021
52	597	Dodd	State of emergency: local emergency: planned power outage. $\ \ldots$	Oct.	6, 2021
53	504	Leyva	Unsolicited images.	Sep.	23, 2022
54	75	Allen	Solid waste: reporting, packaging, and plastic food service ware.	Jun.	30, 2022
60	307	Glazer	Residential short–term rental ordinances: health or safety infractions: maximum fines.	Sep.	24, 2021
62	329	Durazo	Employment: garment manufacturing.	Sep.	27, 2021
63	382	Stern	Fire prevention: vegetation management: public education: grants: defensible space: fire hazard severity zones.	Sep.	28, 2021
65	449	Skinner	Maternal care and services.	Oct.	4, 2021

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
68	720	Becker	Building electrification and electric vehicle charging	Oct.	8, 2021
69	423	McGuire	North Coast Railroad Authority: Great Redwood Trail Agency: rail rights-of-way: Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District	Sep.	30, 2021
71	598	McGuire	Infractions: community service: education programs	Oct.	6, 2021
73	537	Wiener	Probation: eligibility: crimes relating to controlled substances	Oct.	5, 2021
79	33	Nielsen	County road commissioner: Counties of Colusa and Glenn	Jun.	28, 2021
80	757	McGuire	Commercial fishing: inspection: crab traps.	Oct.	9, 2021
81	721	Skinner	Sentencing: dismissal of enhancements.	Oct.	8, 2021
84	758	Hurtado	Oil and gas wells: hazardous or idle-deserted wells and facilities.	Oct.	9, 2021
85	14	Budget and Fiscal Review	Budget Act of 2020.	Apr.	13, 2021
86	15	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public social services.	Apr.	16, 2021
87	7	Caballero	California Small Business COVID-19 Relief Grant Program: income tax: gross income: exclusion: small business grants	Feb.	23, 2021
88	8	Budget and Fiscal Review	One–time stimulus payment: delinquent accounts: Earned Income Tax Credit: statements.	Feb.	23, 2021
89	1	Skinner	Budget Act of 2020.	Jan.	29, 2021
91	2	Budget and Fiscal Review	COVID-19 relief: tenancy: federal rental assistance.	Jan.	29, 2021
92	18	Budget and Fiscal Review	Juvenile Justice.	May	14, 2021
93	16	Budget and Fiscal Review	Employment: rehiring and retention: displaced workers: COVID-19 pandemic.	Apr.	16, 2021
94	9	Skinner	Alcoholic beverage control: barbering and cosmetology: license renewal fees: waiver.	Feb.	23, 2021
95	13	Skinner	Employment: COVID-19: supplemental paid sick leave	Mar.	19, 2021
97	674	Roth	Pupil health: type 1 diabetes information: parent notification. $\hdots$	Oct.	8, 2021
98	759	McGuire	Public peace: media access.	Oct.	9, 2021
103	216	Dodd	Uniform Faithful Presidential Electors Act.	Aug.	29, 2022
107	810	Wiener	Gender-affirming health care.	Sep.	29, 2022
109	239	Dodd	Department of Forestry and Fire Protection: Office of Wildfire Technology Research and Development.	Sep.	23, 2021
113	3	Budget and Fiscal Review	Economic relief: COVID-19 pandemic.	Feb.	9, 2022
114	4	Budget and Fiscal Review	Employment: COVID-19: supplemental paid sick leave	Feb.	9, 2022
115	2	Skinner	Budget Act of 2021.	Feb.	9, 2022
116	5	Budget and Fiscal Review	Human services.	Feb.	9, 2022
117	6	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employment: State Bargaining Units: memoranda of understanding: addenda.	Feb.	9, 2022
118	10	Budget and Fiscal Review	California Environmental Quality Act: public higher education: campus population	Mar.	14, 2022
119	9	Skinner	Budget Act of 2021.	Mar.	14, 2022
125	63	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public resources: geothermal resources: lithium	Jun.	30, 2022
129	69	Skinner	Budget Act of 2021. (Item Veto)	Jul.	12, 2021
130	64	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employment: State Bargaining Units 5, 6, 7, and 8: agreements.	Jun.	30, 2022
131	65	Budget and Fiscal Review	November 8, 2022, statewide general election: ballot measures	Jun.	30, 2022
		Budget and Fiscal			

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
139	71	Budget and Fiscal Review	Golden State Stimulus II: Golden State Stimulus.	Jul.	12, 2021
142	39	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employment: State Bargaining Units	Jun.	30, 2021
144	114	Portantino	Taxes: credits; qualified motion pictures: certified studio construction projects: reports.	Jul.	21, 2021
146	72	Budget and Fiscal Review	Correctional facilities.	Jul.	12, 2021
147	40	Budget and Fiscal Review	Budget Act of 2020: augmentation.	Jun.	30, 2021
151	74	Budget and Fiscal Review	Economic development	Jul.	12, 2021
152	34	Budget and Fiscal Review	Elections.	Jun.	28, 2021
154	43	Skinner	Budget Act of 2022.	Jun.	27, 2022
155	258	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public resources trailer bill.	Sep.	23, 2021
156	112	Budget and Fiscal Review	Communications: broadband.	Jul.	20, 2021
157	83	Budget and Fiscal Review	Crime prevention: enforcement and training programs	Jul.	16, 2021
158	73	Budget and Fiscal Review	Hazardous waste.	Jul.	12, 2021
159	42	Budget and Fiscal Review	State Employment: State Bargaining Unit 6.	Jul.	1, 2021
160	87	Budget and Fiscal Review	Department of Cannabis Control: licensure: appellations of origin: trade samples	Jul.	16, 2021
162	259	Budget and Fiscal Review	Community Economic Resilience Fund Program	Sep.	23, 2021
165	279	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employment: State Bargaining Units.	Sep.	23, 2021
166	260	Budget and Fiscal Review	Department of Cannabis Control: licensure: fee waivers and deferrals.	Sep.	23, 2021
168	261	Budget and Fiscal Review	Child care.	Sep.	23, 2021
169	262	Budget and Fiscal Review	Postsecondary education trailer bill.	Sep.	23, 2021
170	240	Skinner	Budget Act of 2021.	Sep.	23, 2021
171	263	Budget and Fiscal Review	Health.	Sep.	23, 2021
184	47	Budget and Fiscal Review	Health.	Jun.	30, 2022
187	50	Budget and Fiscal Review	Human services.	Jun.	30, 2022
188	49	Budget and Fiscal Review	Developmental services omnibus.	Jun.	30, 2022
189	48	Budget and Fiscal Review	State Government.	Jun.	30, 2022
191	67	Budget and Fiscal Review	Employment.	Jun.	30, 2022
193	68	Budget and Fiscal Review	Economic development: grant programs and other financial assistance.	Jun.	30, 2022
196	69	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employment: State Bargaining Units: agreements	Jun.	30, 2022
197	70	Budget and Fiscal Review	Housing	Jun.	30, 2022
198	71	Budget and Fiscal Review	Transportation.	Jun.	30, 2022

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
201	72	Budget and Fiscal Review	Taxation: Earned Income Tax Credit: Young Child Tax Credit: Foster Youth Tax Credit.	Jun.	30, 2022
206	722	McGuire	Firefighters Procedural Bill of Rights Act: Department of Forestry and Fire Protection: temporary appointments.	Oct.	8, 2021
207	24	Dahle	County road commissioner: County of Siskiyou.	Jun.	20, 2022
208	182	Dahle	Sierra Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregion: definitions: annual report.	Sep.	16, 2021
211	723	Umberg	State Bar: board of trustees: reports: complaints: attorneys' annual license fees: California Lawyers Association: Legal Services Trust Fund Commission: expenditure of funds	Oct.	8, 2021
214	101	Bates	Neighborhood electric vehicles: County of Orange: Ranch Plan Planned Community.	Jul.	16, 2021
215	634	Leyva	DNA evidence.	Oct.	7, 2021
216	978	Dodd	Contractors: workers' compensation insurance: mandatory coverage.	Sep.	30, 2022
218	217	Jones	Corporations: ratification or validation of noncompliant corporate actions.	Aug.	29, 2022
219	131	McGuire	Property taxation: delinquent penalties and costs: cancellation: public health orders.	Jul.	23, 2021
221	724	Wiener	Health care coverage: timely access to care.	Oct.	8, 2021
224	675	Portantino	Pupil instruction: mental health education.	Oct.	8, 2021
225	601	Wiener	Health care coverage: timely access to care	Sep.	27, 2022
226	446	Pan	Medi-Cal: County of Sacramento.	Oct.	1, 2021
230	676	Portantino	State Water Resources Control Board: Constituents of Emerging Concern in Drinking Water Program.	Sep.	28, 2022
231	289	McGuire	Department of Transportation: transfer of property: Blues Beach property.	Sep.	24, 2021
233	979	Umberg	Civil actions: appearance by telephone	Sep.	30, 2022
239	635	Banking and Financial Institutions	Government finance: surplus investments: savings and loan associations or credit unions.	Oct.	7, 2021
241	214	Umberg	Civil actions.	Sep.	23, 2021
242	538	Newman	Health care provider reimbursements.	Oct.	5, 2021
245	11	Gonzalez	Health care coverage: abortion services: cost sharing	Mar.	22, 2022
248	383	Bates	Sexually violent predators: open court proceedings	Sep.	28, 2021
254	102	Borgeas	Public schools: September 11th Remembrance Day	Jul.	16, 2021
255	725	Portantino	Health care coverage: employer associations	Oct.	8, 2021
258	132	Laird	Aging.	Jul.	23, 2021
263	361	Rubio	Real estate applicants and licensees: education requirements: fair housing and implicit bias training.	Sep.	28, 2021
264	684	Min	Firearms: the OC Fair and Event Center.	Oct.	8, 2021
266	760	Newman	State park system: Chino Hills State Park: expansion	Oct.	9, 2021
267	424	Hertzberg	Property taxation: active solar energy systems: partnership flip transactions.	Sep.	30, 2021
268	761	Archuleta	Parks and recreation: Lower Los Angeles River Recreation and Park District: Lower San Gabriel River Recreation and Park District: establishment: board of directors.	Oct.	9, 2021
269	762	Portantino	Credit unions.	Oct.	9, 2021
270	330	Durazo	Public employment: labor relations: employee information	Sep.	27, 2021
272	133	Laird	State government: gender-neutral terms: California Conservation	Jul.	23, 2021
273	241	Hertzberg	Water quality: municipal wastewater agencies.	Sep.	23, 2021
274	763	Wieckowski	Local government meetings: agenda and documents.	Oct.	9, 2021
277	238	Archuleta	Fireworks: dangerous fireworks: seizure: management.	Sep.	2, 2022

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
278	331	Leyva	Public Employees' Retirement System: disallowed compensation: benefit adjustments.	Sep.	27, 2021
280	636	Limón	Health insurance: large group health insurance.	Oct.	7, 2021
281	898	Dodd	Medi–Cal: Short–Term Community Transitions program	Sep.	30, 2022
283	134	Gonzalez	Life and disability income insurance: HIV tests.	Jul.	23, 2021
287	610	Grove	Vehicles: trailers.	Oct.	7, 2021
290	340	Skinner	Density Bonus Law: qualifications for incentives or concessions: student housing for lower income students: moderate-income persons and families: local government constraints.	Sep.	28, 2021
291	917	Stern	Advisory Commission on Special Education	Sep.	30, 2022
292	485	Wilk	Industrial hemp.	Oct.	4, 2021
294	539	Leyva	Public retirement: leave of absence: service credit	Oct.	5, 2021
296	637	Limón	Code enforcement officers: safety standards	Oct.	7, 2021
297	726	Durazo	Subsurface installations: penalties.	Oct.	8, 2021
298	980	Dodd	Brewpub-restaurant licenses: bona fide public eating place license.	Sep.	30, 2022
301	857	Skinner	Marketplaces: online marketplaces.	Sep.	30, 2022
302	290	Dodd	Tribal gaming: compact ratification.	Sep.	24, 2021
303	540	Borgeas	Property taxation: transfer of base year value: disaster relief	Oct.	5, 2021
306	486	Pan	Sexually transmitted disease: testing.	Oct.	4, 2021
307	981	McGuire	Great Redwood Trail Agency: County of Humboldt: state moneys: compatible offices.	Sep.	30, 2022
308	103	Min	Unclaimed property: electronic funds transfer.	Jul.	16, 2021
310	541	Rubio	Unused medications: cancer medication recycling	Oct.	5, 2021
311	384	Hueso	Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law	Sep.	28, 2021
314	656	Wiener	Alcoholic beverages.	Oct.	8, 2021
315	215	Roth	Revocable transfer on death deeds	Sep.	23, 2021
317	599	Stern	Competence to stand trial.	Oct.	6, 2021
319	385	Melendez	Land use: development fees: audit	Sep.	28, 2021
320	685	Eggman	Domestic violence protective orders: possession of a firearm	Oct.	8, 2021
321	332	Durazo	Employment safety standards: advisory committee: household domestic services.	Sep.	27, 2021
323	216	Caballero	Local government: water or sewer service: legal actions	Sep.	23, 2021
326	764	Pan	Health care coverage: federal health care reforms.	Oct.	9, 2021
330	572	Durazo	Los Angeles Community College District Affordable Housing Pilot Program	Oct.	6, 2021
331	638	Leyva	Settlement and nondisparagement agreements	Oct.	7, 2021
332	600	Dodd	Civil liability: prescribed burning operations: gross negligence	Oct.	6, 2021
333	217	Eggman	San Joaquin Regional Transit District: procurement	Sep.	23, 2021
334	298	Durazo	Detention facilities: contracts.	Sep.	24, 2021
336	487	Ochoa Bogh	Public health: COVID-19.	Oct.	4, 2021
338	333	Gonzalez	Joint and several liability of port drayage motor carrier customers: health and safety violations: prior offenders: liability owed to the state.	Sep.	27, 2021
339	308	Wiener	Vehicles: road usage charge pilot program.	Sep.	24, 2021
341	425	McGuire	Telecommunications service: outages	Sep.	30, 2021
343	507	Allen	Environmental advertising: recycling symbol: recyclability: products and packaging.	Oct.	5, 2021
347	104	Caballero	Urban forestry: California Community and Neighborhood Tree Voluntary Tax Contribution Fund.	Jul.	16, 2021
349	15	Umberg	California Ethical Treatment for Persons with Substance Use Disorder Act.	Apr.	13, 2022

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
352	183	Eggman	The military: sexual harassment.	Sep.	16, 2021
353	488	Roth	Hospice: services to seriously ill patients.	Oct.	4, 2021
354	687	Skinner	Public social services.	Oct.	8, 2021
357	86	Wiener	Crimes: loitering for the purpose of engaging in a prostitution offense.	Jul.	1, 2022
360	105	Wilk	Consumer Credit Reporting Agencies Act: escrow agent rating services and escrow agents.	Jul.	16, 2021
362	334	Newman	Chain community pharmacies: quotas.	Sep.	27, 2021
363	676	Leyva	Educational equity: government instruction conferences	Oct.	8, 2021
366	601	Umberg	Automobile dismantling: task force.	Oct.	6, 2021
367	218	Hurtado	Student safety: opioid overdose reversal medication	Aug.	29, 2022
368	602	Limón	$Health\ care\ coverage:\ deductibles\ and\ out-of-pocket\ expenses.\ \ .$	Oct.	6, 2021
369	275	Pan	Flood control: Yolo Bypass Cache Slough Partnership Multibenefit Program.	Sep.	23, 2021
370	132	Dodd	Wildlife: Big Game Management Account: uses.	Jul.	19, 2022
372	639	Leyva	Medium— and heavy—duty fleet purchasing assistance program: zero—emission vehicles.	Oct.	7, 2021
374	135	Min	Protective orders: reproductive coercion.	Jul.	23, 2021
378	677	Gonzalez	Local government: broadband infrastructure development project permit processing: microtrenching permit processing ordinance.	Oct.	8, 2021
379	356	Wiener	Residential solar energy systems: permitting	Sep.	16, 2022
380	542	Eggman	End of life.	Oct.	5, 2021
381	362	Portantino	Surplus residential property: priorities, procedures, price, and fund: City of South Pasadena.	Sep.	28, 2021
382	87	Caballero	Human trafficking: restraining orders	Jul.	1, 2022
383	603	Cortese	Juveniles: informal supervision: deferred entry of judgment	Oct.	6, 2021
384	811	Cortese	Juveniles: relative placement: family finding	Sep.	29, 2022
386	309	Umberg	Tied-house restrictions: advertising: mixed-use district	Sep.	24, 2021
389	657	Dodd	Alcoholic beverages: retail on-sale license: off-sale privileges	Oct.	8, 2021
390	543	Laird	Employment Development Department: recession plan	Oct.	5, 2021
391	276	Min	Common interest developments: emergency powers and procedures.	Sep.	23, 2021
392	640	Archuleta	Common interest developments: document delivery	Oct.	7, 2021
393	499	Hurtado	Migrant Childcare and Development Programs	Oct.	5, 2021
394	765	Hueso	Telecommunications: Moore Universal Telephone Service Act	Oct.	9, 2021
395	489	Caballero	Excise tax: electronic cigarettes: Health Careers Opportunity Grant Program: Small and Rural Hospital Relief Program	Oct.	4, 2021
400	400	Jones	Homeless children and youths: local educational agencies: collaboration, training, and reporting.	Sep.	29, 2021
401	298	Pan	Psychology: unprofessional conduct: disciplinary action: sexual acts.	Sep.	13, 2022
403	242	Gonzalez	Drinking water: consolidation.	Sep.	23, 2021
406	727	Stern	Oil and gas: operations: notice of intention: investigations: data availability.	Oct.	8, 2021
409	604	Caballero	Pharmacy practice: testing.	Oct.	6, 2021
411	136	Cortese	Public Employees' Retirement System: employment without reinstatement.	Jul.	23, 2021
414	106	Jones	Land.	Jul.	16, 2021
416	766	Hueso	Corrections: educational programs	Oct.	9, 2021
418	1	Laird	Pajaro Valley Health Care District.	Feb.	4, 2022
423	243	Stern	Energy: firm zero-carbon resources.	Sep.	23, 2021

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		ptered by cretary of State
427	137	Eggman	Water theft: enhanced penalties.	Jul.	23, 2021
428	641	Hurtado	Health care coverage: adverse childhood experiences screenings.	Oct.	7, 2021
431	35	Rubio	Street lighting systems: City of West Covina.	Jun.	28, 2021
432	642	Wieckowski	Common interest developments.	Oct.	7, 2021
433	643	Allen	California Coastal Act of 1976: enforcement: penalties	Oct.	7, 2021
434	447	Bates	Substance abuse and mental health services: advertising and marketing.	Oct.	1, 2021
436	573	Dahle	Community colleges: nonresident tuition	Oct.	6, 2021
437	138	Wieckowski	Local publicly owned electric utilities: integrated resource planning: transportation electrification.	Jul.	23, 2021
440	299	Dodd	State Board of Equalization: returns and payment: extension: state of emergency	Sep.	13, 2022
442	139	Newman	School districts and community college districts: governing board elections: charter cities.	Jul.	23, 2021
446	490	Glazer	Factual innocence.	Oct.	4, 2021
447	448	Laird	Civil actions: decedent's cause of action.	Oct.	1, 2021
450	466	Hertzberg	Fire protection: Special District Fire Response Fund: Office of Emergency Services.	Sep.	22, 2022
453	386	Hurtado	California State University Agricultural Research Institute grant program: Agricultural Biosecurity Fund.	Sep.	28, 2021
456	387	Laird	Fire prevention: wildfire and forest resilience: action plan: reports.	Sep.	28, 2021
459	873	Allen	Political Reform Act of 1974: lobbying.	Sep.	30, 2022
461	140	Cortese	Unfair Competition Law: enforcement.	Jul.	23, 2021
465	544	Eggman	Mental health.	Oct.	5, 2021
467	982	Wiener	Expert witnesses: writ of habeas corpus.	Sep.	30, 2022
468	537	Dodd	State of emergency: local emergency: electromagnetic pulse attack.		25, 2022
478	363	Wiener	Planning and Zoning Law: housing development projects	Sep.	28, 2021
479	141	Laird	Local Government Renewable Energy Self-Generation Program.	Jul.	23, 2021
483	728	Allen	Sentencing: resentencing to remove sentencing enhancements	Oct.	8, 2021
484	545	Archuleta	Home inspections: sewer lateral repairs.	Oct.	5, 2021
488	678	Rubio	Teacher credentialing: reading instruction.	Oct.	8, 2021
489	677	Laird	Flood management projects: state funding: Pajaro River Flood Risk Management Project.	Sep.	28, 2022
490	602	Caballero	The Buy American Food Act: public institutions: purchase of nondomestic agricultural food products.	Sep.	27, 2022
496	310	Laird	Flood control: water development projects: Pajaro River	Sep.	24, 2021
497	546	Limón	Qualifying accounts for direct deposit of publicly administered funds.	Oct.	5, 2021
498	688	Umberg	Funds for the provision of legal services to indigent persons: disabled veterans.	Oct.	8, 2021
500	277	Min	Autonomous vehicles: zero emissions.	Sep.	23, 2021
501	218	Wieckowski	Claims against public entities.	Sep.	23, 2021
502	701	Allen	Hazardous materials: green chemistry: consumer products	Sep.	28, 2022
503	319	Becker	Voting: ballots and signature verification.	Sep.	27, 2021
504	14	Becker	Elections: voter registration.	Mar.	31, 2022
507	426	Eggman	Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment	Sep.	30, 2021
509	219	Wilk	Optometry: COVID-19 pandemic: temporary licenses	Sep.	23, 2021
510	729	Pan	Health care coverage: COVID-19 cost sharing.	Oct.	8, 2021
512	574	Min	Public postsecondary education: support services for foster youth: Cooperating Agencies Foster Youth Educational Support Program.	Oct.	6, 2021

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha Sec	ptered by eretary of State
518	702	Laird	Alcoholic Beverage Tax: winegrower returns and schedules	Sep.	28, 2022
523	630	Leyva	Contraceptive Equity Act of 2022.	Sep.	27, 2022
528	812	Jones	Juveniles: medication documentation.	Sep.	29, 2022
529	357	Hertzberg	Electricity: electrical transmission facilities	Sep.	16, 2022
531	455	Wieckowski	Consumer debt.	Oct.	4, 2021
532	918	Caballero	Pupil instruction: high school coursework and graduation requirements: exemptions and alternatives.	Sep.	30, 2022
533	244	Stern	Electrical corporations: wildfire mitigation plans: deenergization events.	Sep.	23, 2021
534	491	Jones	Dental hygienists.	Oct.	4, 2021
535	605	Limón	Biomarker testing.	Oct.	6, 2021
538	686	Rubio	Domestic violence and gun violence restraining orders	Oct.	8, 2021
539	427	Hertzberg	Property taxation: taxable value transfers.	Sep.	30, 2021
541	730	Bates	Substance use disorder treatment facilities and programs: disclosure of license and certification status.	Oct.	8, 2021
544	547	Laird	Cannabis testing.	Oct.	5, 2021
548	220	Eggman	Tri–Valley–San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority: transit connectivity.	Sep.	23, 2021
552	245	Hertzberg	Drought planning: small water suppliers: nontransient noncommunity water systems.	Sep.	23, 2021
559	467	Hurtado	Tribal gaming: compact ratification.	Sep.	22, 2022
561	446	Dodd	State surplus property: digital inventory: affordable housing. $\ldots$ .	Sep.	19, 2022
564	388	Cortese	Hospitals: seismic compliance: O'Connor Hospital and Santa Clara Valley Medical Center.	Sep.	28, 2021
567	731	Bradford	Criminal procedure: sentencing.	Oct.	8, 2021
570	428	Wieckowski	Vehicles: equipment.	Sep.	30, 2021
572	335	Hertzberg	Labor Commissioner: enforcement: lien on real property	Sep.	27, 2021
574	644	Laird	Agricultural preserves: Williamson Act.	Oct.	7, 2021
577	16	Limón	Financial institutions: money transmission: escrow agents: lenders and brokers: banking.	Apr.	28, 2022
578	389	Jones	Lanterman-Petris-Short Act: hearings.	Sep.	28, 2021
584	548	Jones	Resource Family Approval Program.	Oct.	5, 2021
586	429	Bradford	Peace officers: certification.	Sep.	30, 2021
589	732	Hueso	Air pollution: alternative vehicles and vehicle infrastructure. $\ldots$	Oct.	8, 2021
590	107	Allen	2022 statewide primary election: terms of office	Jul.	16, 2021
591	364	Becker	Senior citizens: intergenerational housing developments	Sep.	28, 2021
594	320	Glazer	Elections: redistricting.	Sep.	27, 2021
596	246	Becker	Greenhouse gases: cement sector: net–zero emissions strategy. $\ \ldots$	Sep.	23, 2021
598	492	Pan	Sacramento Regional Transit District: employee relations	Oct.	4, 2021
599	703	Hueso	Public Utilities Commission: proceedings, reports, and public utility procurement	Sep.	28, 2022
606	336	Gonzalez	Workplace safety: violations of statutes: enterprise-wide violations: egregious violations	Sep.	27, 2021
607	367	$Min\ \dots \dots \dots$	Business and professions.	Sep.	28, 2021
609	606	Hurtado	CalFresh.	Oct.	6, 2021
614	184	Archuleta	California Military Department Support Fund activities	Sep.	16, 2021
619	508	Laird	Organic waste: reduction regulations: local jurisdiction compliance	Oct.	5, 2021
626	247	Dodd	Department of Water Resources: Procurement Methods	Sep.	23, 2021
628	767	Allen	California Creative Workforce Act of 2021.	Oct.	9, 2021

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
629	645	Roth	Identification cards	Oct.	7, 2021
631	185	Portantino	State claims: California Victim Compensation Board	Sep.	16, 2021
632	133	Portantino	California Victim Compensation Board: payment of claims	Jul.	19, 2022
633	149	Limón	Consumer credit contracts: translations	Aug.	15, 2022
634	186	Labor, Public Employment and Retirement	Public employees' retirement	Sep.	16, 2021
639	339	Durazo	Minimum wages: persons with disabilities.	Sep.	27, 2021
640	108	Becker	Transportation financing: jointly funded projects.	Jul.	16, 2021
641	874	Skinner	CalFresh for College Students Act.	Sep.	30, 2022
643	646	Archuleta	Fuel cell electric vehicle fueling infrastructure and fuel production: statewide assessment.	-	7, 2021
644	983	Leyva	Health care coverage outreach.	Sep.	30, 2022
646	337	Hertzberg	Labor Code Private Attorneys General Act of 2004: janitorial employees.	Sep.	27, 2021
649	660	Cortese	Local governments: affordable housing: local tenant preference	Sep.	28, 2022
650	493	Stern	Skilled nursing facilities.	Oct.	4, 2021
654	768	Min	Child custody.	Oct.	9, 2021
655	390	Bradford	Insurers: diversity.	Sep.	28, 2021
656	984	Eggman	Stockton-East Water District: water rates.	Sep.	30, 2022
657	109	Ochoa Bogh	Employment: electronic documents.	Jul.	16, 2021
661	549	Newman	Veterans' farm and home loan program.	Oct.	5, 2021
664	494	Allen	Hospice licensure: moratorium on new licenses	Oct.	4, 2021
667	430	Roth	Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: filing of claims.	Sep.	30, 2021
671	769	Gonzalez	Transportation: Clean Freight Corridor Efficiency Assessment	Oct.	9, 2021
674	875	Durazo	Public Contracts: workforce development: covered public contracts.	Sep.	30, 2022
679	661	Kamlager	Los Angeles County: affordable housing.	Sep.	28, 2022
684	936	Hueso	California State University: doctoral programs in public health	Sep.	30, 2022
686	321	Glazer	Campaign disclosure: limited liability companies.	Sep.	27, 2021
688	851	Wieckowski	Civil actions: judgments by confession.	Sep.	29, 2022
692	919	Cortese	Special education: pupils with disabilities: least restrictive environment.	Sep.	30, 2022
694	733	Bradford	Fire prevention: electrical corporations: wildfire mitigation: workforce diversity.	Oct.	8, 2021
701	110	Education	Public postsecondary education: federal GI Bill: nonresident tuition: real property.	Jul.	16, 2021
703	495	Hurtado	Diseased animals: laboratory services.	Oct.	4, 2021
707	538	Cortese	Continuing care contracts.	Sep.	25, 2022
708	68	Melendez	Water shortage emergencies: declarations: deenergization events.	Jul.	9, 2021
709	734	Dahle	Z'Berg-Nejedly Forest Practice Act of 1973: timber harvesting plans: extensions.	Oct.	8, 2021
712	291	Hueso	Local government: California tribes: federal fee-to-trust applications to regain ancestral lands.	Sep.	24, 2021
714	299	Caballero	Democratic Party: county central committees: appointment and election.	Sep.	24, 2021
715	250	Portantino	Criminal law.	Sep.	23, 2021
716	735	McGuire	Land use: habitat restoration and enhancement: mitigation lands.	Oct.	8, 2021
717	813	Dodd	Department of Technology: broadband communications: report	Sep.	29, 2022
718	736	Bates	Health care coverage: small employer groups.	Oct.	8, 2021
721	496	Hueso	California Farmworker Day.	Oct.	4, 2021

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		Chaptered by Secretary of State	
722	679	Melendez	Pupil safety: swimming pools: adult presence: cardiopulmonary resuscitation training.	Oct.	8, 2021	
727	338	Leyva	Labor-related liabilities: direct contractor.	Sep.	27, 2021	
728	365	Hertzberg	Density Bonus Law: purchase of density bonus units by nonprofit housing organizations.	Sep.	28, 2021	
731	814	Durazo	Criminal records: relief	Sep.	29, 2022	
734	221	Hueso	Redevelopment agencies: passthrough agreements: modification.	Sep.	23, 2021	
737	575	Limón	California Student Opportunity and Access Program	Oct.	6, 2021	
742	737	Pan	Vaccination sites: unlawful activities: obstructing, intimidating, or harassing	Oct.	8, 2021	
746	876	Skinner	Political Reform Act of 1974: business entities: online advocacy and advertisements.	Sep.	30, 2022	
748	134	Portantino	Trespass: private universities.	Jul.	19, 2022	
753	550	Roth	Unemployment information: California Workforce Development Board: program outcomes.	Oct.	5, 2021	
755	815	Roth	Workforce development: training-related job placement: reporting.	Sep.	29, 2022	
756	248	Hueso	Home weatherization services for low–income customers. $\ldots \ldots$	Sep.	23, 2021	
757	249	Limón	Solar energy system improvements: consumer protection. $\ldots \ldots$	Sep.	23, 2021	
762	222	Wieckowski	Contracts.	Sep.	23, 2021	
768	447	Glazer	CalWORKs: postsecondary education.	Sep.	19, 2022	
774	550	Hertzberg	Pets and veterinary services: emotional support dogs.	Sep.	26, 2022	
775	551	Becker	Felony murder: resentencing.	Oct.	5, 2021	
776	187	Gonzalez	Safe drinking water and water quality.	Sep.	16, 2021	
779	223	Becker	California Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act: earn and learn programs.	Sep.	23, 2021	
780	391	Cortese	Local finance: public investment authorities	Sep.	28, 2021	
786	704	Hertzberg	County birth, death, and marriage records: blockchain.	Sep.	28, 2022	
790	738	Stern	Wildlife connectivity actions: compensatory mitigation credits	Oct.	8, 2021	
791	366	Cortese	California Surplus Land Unit.	Sep.	28, 2021	
793	468	Wiener	Alcoholic beverages: music venue licenses	Sep.	22, 2022	
794	816	Glazer	Political Reform Act of 1974: contribution limits	Sep.	29, 2022	
796	435	Bradford	State parks: state beaches: County of Los Angeles: Manhattan State Beach: deed restrictions: taxation.	Sep.	30, 2021	
800	431	Archuleta	Real estate: licenses.	Sep.	30, 2021	
801	647	Archuleta	Healing arts: Board of Behavioral Sciences: Board of Psychology: licensees.	Oct.	7, 2021	
802	552	Roth	Private postsecondary education: California Private Postsecondary Education Act of 2009.	Oct.	5, 2021	
803	648	Roth	Barbering and cosmetology	Oct.	7, 2021	
806	649	Roth	Healing arts.	Oct.	7, 2021	
807	278	Wieckowski	Enforcement of civil rights: Department of Fair Employment and Housing.	Sep.	23, 2021	
810	36	Governance and Finance	Validations	Jun.	28, 2021	
811	37	Governance and Finance	Validations	Jun.	28, 2021	
812	38	Governance and Finance	Validations	Jun.	28, 2021	
813	224	Governance and Finance	Local Government Omnibus Act of 2021	Sep.	23, 2021	
814	311	Transportation	Transportation: omnibus bill.	Sep.	24, 2021	
815	392	Agriculture	Meat processing establishment, custom livestock slaughterhouse, and poultry plants: licensing and inspectors.	Sep.	28, 2021	
816	292	Governmental Organization	Master Mutual Aid Agreement: tribes.	Sep.	24, 2021	

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author Subject or Title		Chaptered by Secretary of State	
817	142	Governmental Organization	Fire protection: Office of the State Fire Marshal: State Board of Fire Services: membership.	Jul.	23, 2021
819	553	Governmental Organization	Gambling Control Act.	Oct.	5, 2021
820	393	Governmental Organization	Horse racing: state-designated fairs: allocation of revenues: gross receipts for sales and use tax.	Sep.	28, 2021
821	650	Natural Resources and Water	Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Delta Independent Science Board.	Oct.	7, 2021
822	770	Natural Resources and Water	Marine resources.	Oct.	9, 2021
823	554	Health	Public health: omnibus bill.	Oct.	5, 2021
824	432	Governance and Finance	California Department of Tax and Fee Administration	Sep.	30, 2021
825	433	Governance and Finance	Tax and fee administration: local government finance	Sep.	30, 2021
826	188	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Business and professions.	Sep.	16, 2021
827	434	Public Safety	Public Safety Omnibus.	Sep.	30, 2021
828	189	Governmental Organization	Surplus state real property: disposal	Sep.	16, 2021
835	189	Newman	Employee benefits: Legislature: employees and officers: benefits.	Aug.	26, 2022
836	168	Wiener	Evidence: immigration status.	Aug.	22, 2022
837	383	Umberg	Driver's licenses: veteran designation.	Sep.	17, 2022
838	603	Pan	Health care: prescription drugs.	Sep.	27, 2022
844	505	Min	California Cybersecurity Integration Center: cybersecurity improvement: reports.	Sep.	23, 2022
846	239	Dodd	Diablo Canyon powerplant: extension of operations	Sep.	2, 2022
850	219	Laird	Special death benefits: additional percentages: children of members.	Aug.	29, 2022
851	705	Portantino	Personal Income Tax Law: Small Business Relief Act: elective tax.	Sep.	28, 2022
852	266	Dodd	Climate resilience districts: formation: funding mechanisms	Sep.	9, 2022
855	817	Newman	Childhood Drowning Data Collection Pilot Program	Sep.	29, 2022
856	469	Dodd	Wild pigs: validations.	Sep.	22, 2022
857	706	Hueso	Telecommunications: universal service programs	Sep.	28, 2022
858	985	Wiener	Health care service plans: discipline: civil penalties	Sep.	30, 2022
863	986	Min	Domestic violence: death review teams.	Sep.	30, 2022
864	169	Melendez	General acute care hospitals: drug screening	Aug.	22, 2022
868	818	Cortese	State teachers' retirement: supplemental benefits	Sep.	29, 2022
869	662	Leyva	Housing: mobilehome parks: recreational vehicle parks: manager training	Sep.	28, 2022
872	220	Dodd	Pharmacies: mobile units.	Aug.	29, 2022
874	150	Cortese	Classified school district and community college employees: probation: promotion.	Aug.	15, 2022
877	707	Eggman	California Victim Compensation Board: mental health services: reimbursement.	Sep.	28, 2022
879	551	Wiener	Toxicological testing on dogs and cats	Sep.	26, 2022
880	221	Laird	Water diversion: monitoring and reporting: University of California Cooperative Extension	Aug.	29, 2022
882	899	Eggman	Advisory Council on Improving Interactions between People with Intellectual and Development Disabilities and Law	Co-	20, 2022
002	604	Dodh	Enforcement.	Sep.	30, 2022
883	604	Roth	Umbilical Cord Blood Collection Program.	Sep.	27, 2022
884	819	McGuire	Electricity: expedited utility distribution infrastructure undergrounding program.	Sep.	29, 2022

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	Chaptered by Secretary of State	
886	663	Wiener	California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: public universities: university housing development projects	Sep.	28, 2022	
887	358	Becker	Electricity: transmission facility planning.	Sep.	16, 2022	
891	678	Hertzberg	Business licenses: stormwater discharge compliance	Sep.	28, 2022	
892	820	Hurtado	Cybersecurity preparedness: food and agriculture sector and water and wastewater systems sector.	Sep.	29, 2022	
893	937	Becker	Community colleges: San Mateo County Community College District: California College Promise	Sep.	30, 2022	
895	262	Laird	Solid waste: nonprofit convenience zone recycler: definition	Sep.	6, 2022	
896	222	Dodd	Wildfires: defensible space: grant programs: local governments A		29, 2022	
897	664	Wieckowski	Accessory dwelling units: junior accessory dwelling units	Sep.	28, 2022	
898	19	Dodd	Tribal gaming: compact amendment ratification	Jun.	13, 2022	
900	18	Hurtado	Tribal gaming: compact ratification.	May	25, 2022	
901	708	Pan	Flood protection: City of West Sacramento flood risk reduction project.	Sep.	28, 2022	
903	821	Hertzberg	Prisons: California Rehabilitation Oversight Board	Sep.	29, 2022	
905	359	Caballero	Carbon sequestration: Carbon Capture, Removal, Utilization, and Storage Program.	Sep.	16, 2022	
906	144	Portantino	School safety: homicide threats.	Jul.	21, 2022	
907	605	Pan	Electronic benefits transfer systems: farmers' markets	Sep.	27, 2022	
910	470	Hurtado	Tribal gaming: compact ratification.	Sep.	22, 2022	
913	920	Hertzberg	School districts: operations	Sep.	30, 2022	
914	665	Rubio	HELP Act.	Sep.	28, 2022	
915	145	Min	Firearms: state property.	Jul.	21, 2022	
916	709	Leyva	Sexual assault: victim's rights.	Sep.	28, 2022	
922	987	Wiener	California Environmental Quality Act: exemptions: transportation-related projects.	Sep.	30, 2022	
923	822	Wiener	Gender–affirming care.	Sep.	29, 2022	
925	223	Bates	Fatal vehicular accidents: chemical test results.	Aug.	29, 2022	
926	606	Dodd	Prescribed Fire Liability Pilot Program: Prescribed Fire Claims Fund	Sep.	27, 2022	
928	151	Wieckowski	Public administrators: compensation.	Aug.	15, 2022	
929	539	Eggman	Community mental health services: data collection	Sep.	25, 2022	
931	823	Leyva	Deterring union membership: violations	Sep.	29, 2022	
932	710	Portantino	General plans: circulation element: bicycle and pedestrian plans and traffic calming plans	Sep.	28, 2022	
935	88	Min	Domestic violence: protective orders	Jul.	1, 2022	
938	89	Hertzberg	The Cortese–Knox–Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000: protest proceedings: procedural consolidation	Jul.	1, 2022	
940	666	Laird	Mobilehome parks: local ordinances.	Sep.	28, 2022	
941	711	Portantino	Local educational agency instruction collaboration agreements: science, technology, engineering, and mathematics: dual language immersion programs.	Sep.	28, 2022	
942	988	Newman	Low Carbon Transit Operations Program: free or reduced fare transit program.	Sep.	30, 2022	
945	471	Laird	Falconry: American peregrine falcons.	Sep.	22, 2022	
948	667	Becker	Housing finance programs: development reserves	Sep.	28, 2022	
949	135	Laird	Veterans: California Central Coast State Veterans Cemetery	Jul.	19, 2022	
950	877	Archuleta	CalFresh: income eligibility: basic allowance for housing	Sep.	30, 2022	
951	878	Durazo	Unemployment insurance: contribution rates: disability insurance: paid family leave: weekly benefit amount.	Sep.	30, 2022	
954	824	Archuleta	Public works: wages: electronic certified payroll records	Sep.	29, 2022	

955         921         Leyva         Pupil attendance: excused absences: civic or political events.         Sep.         30, 2022           956         25         Vieckowski         Enforcement of money judgments: exemptions.         Jun.         20, 2022           957         240         Laird         Public Employment Relations.         Sep.         2, 2022           959         668         Portantino         Surplus residential property: use of funds; priorities and procedures: City of Pasadena.         Sep.         28, 2022           960         825         Skinner         Public employment: peace officers: citizenship.         Sep.         29, 2022           960         830         Laird         Historical preservation: California Cultural and Historical         13, 2022           960         667         Limón         Federalty qualified health centers and rural health clinics: visits.         Sep.         27, 2022           967         170         Hertzberg         Health care coverage: tax returns: Information sharing         Aug.         22, 2022           971         241         Newnan         Housing: household pets.         Sep.         22, 2022           972         2489         Gonzalez         California Retail Food Code.         Sep.         23, 2022           973         259<	Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	Chaptered by Secretary of State	
957         240         Laird         Public Employment Relations Board: Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transi: District: employee relations.         Sep.         2, 2022           959         668         Portantino         Surplass residential property: use of funds: priorities and proceedures: City of Plasidena.         Sep.         28, 2022           960         825         Skinner         Public cemployment: gean of the property	955	921	Leyva	Pupil attendance: excused absences: civic or political events	Sep.	30, 2022	
Transit District: employee relations.	956	25	Wieckowski	Enforcement of money judgments: exemptions	Jun.	20, 2022	
procedures: City of Pasadena.	957	240	Laird	Public Employment Relations Board: Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District: employee relations.	Sep.	2, 2022	
963         300         Laird         Historical preservation: California Cultural and Historical Endowment: grant programs.         Sep.         13, 2022           966         607         Limón         Federally qualified betalt centers and rural health clinics: visits.         Sep.         27, 2022           967         170         Hertzberg         Health care coverage: tax returns: information sharing authorization and outreach.         Aug.         22, 2022           969         90         Laird         Pajaro valley Health Care District.         Jul.         1, 1022           971         241         Newman         Housing: household pets.         Sep.         2, 2022           972         489         Gonzalez         California Retail Food Code.         Sep.         23, 022           973         259         Hertzberg         State Supplementary Program: administration.         Sep.         60, 2022           975         989         Min         Debt: coerced debts.         Sep.         20, 2022           977         421         Dodd         Health emergencies.         Sep.         18, 2022           979         421         Dodd         Health emergencies.         Sep.         18, 2022           982         224         Laird         California Apple Commission:	959	668	Portantino		Sep.	28, 2022	
Endowment: grant programs.   Sep.   13, 2022	960	825	Skinner	Public employment: peace officers: citizenship.	Sep.	29, 2022	
967         170         Hertzberg         Health care coverage: tax returns: information sharing authorization and outreach.         Aug.         22, 2022           969         90         Laird         Pajaro Valley Health Care District.         Jul.         1, 2022           971         241         Newman         Housing; household pets.         Sep.         2, 2022           972         489         Gonzalez         California Retail Food Code.         Sep.         23, 2022           973         259         Hertzberg         State Supplementary Program: administration.         Sep.         6, 2022           975         989         Min         Debt: coerced debts.         Sep.         30, 2022           978         472         McGuire         Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: wildfire debris cleanup and removal: contracts.         Sep.         22, 2022           982         224         Laird         California Apple Commission: organic apple certification program.         Aug.         29, 2022           984         384         Archuleta         Military service: leave of absence: pay and benefits.         Sep.         17, 2022           985         422         Hueso         Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act         Sep.         27, 2022           986         472	963	300	Laird	Historical preservation: California Cultural and Historical Endowment: grant programs.	Sep.	13, 2022	
authorization and outreach   Aug.   22, 2022	966	607	Limón	Federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics: visits. $\ .$	Sep.	27, 2022	
971         241         Newman         Housing: household pets         Sep.         2, 2022           972         489         Gonzalez         California Retail Food Code         Sep.         23, 2022           973         259         Hertzberg         State Supplementary Program: administration         Sep.         6, 2022           975         989         Min         Debt: coerced debts         Sep.         30, 2022           978         472         McGuire         Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: wildfire debris         Sep.         22, 2022           979         421         Dodd         Health emergencies         Sep.         18, 2022           982         224         Laird         California Apple Commission: organic apple certification program. Aug.         29, 2022           984         334         Archuleta         Military service: leave of absence: pay and benefits         Sep.         17, 2022           985         422         Hueso         Otaly Mesa East Toll Facility Act.         Sep.         28, 2022           987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act.         Sep.         27, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep. </td <td>967</td> <td>170</td> <td>Hertzberg</td> <td></td> <td>Aug.</td> <td>22, 2022</td>	967	170	Hertzberg		Aug.	22, 2022	
972         489         Gonzalez         California Retail Food Code.         Sep. 23, 2022           973         259         Hertzberg         State Supplementary Program; administration.         Sep. 6, 2022           975         989         Min         Debt: coerced debts.         Sep. 30, 2022           978         472         McGuire         Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery; wildfire debris cleanup and removal: contracts.         Sep. 18, 2022           979         421         Dodd         Health emergencies.         Sep. 18, 2022           982         224         Laird         California Apple Commission: organic apple certification program.         Aug. 29, 2022           985         422         Hueso         Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.         Sep. 18, 2022           987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act.         Sep. 27, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep. 2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep. 28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep. 29, 2022           991         243         Newman </td <td>969</td> <td>90</td> <td>Laird</td> <td>Pajaro Valley Health Care District.</td> <td>Jul.</td> <td>1, 2022</td>	969	90	Laird	Pajaro Valley Health Care District.	Jul.	1, 2022	
973         259         Hertzberg         State Supplementary Program: administration.         Sep. 6, 2022           975         989         Min         Debt: coerced debts.         Sep. 30, 2022           978         472         McGuire         Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: wildfire debris cleanup and removal: contracts.         Sep. 18, 2022           979         421         Dodd         Health emergencies.         Sep. 18, 2022           982         224         Laird         California Apple Commission: organic apple certification program.         Aug. 29, 2022           984         384         Archuleta         Military service: leave of absence: pay and benefits.         Sep. 17, 2022           985         422         Hueso         Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.         Sep. 18, 2022           987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act.         Sep. 22, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep. 2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep. 28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep. 28, 2022           991         243	971	241	Newman	Housing: household pets	Sep.	2, 2022	
975         989         Min         Debt: coerced debts.         Sep.         30, 2022           978         472         McGuire         Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: wildfire debris cleanup and removal: contracts.         Sep.         22, 2022           979         421         Dodd         Health emergencies.         Sep.         18, 2022           984         384         Archuleta         Military service: leave of absence: pay and benefits.         Sep.         17, 2022           985         422         Hueso         Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.         Sep.         18, 2022           987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act.         Sep.         27, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep.         2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep.         28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep.         29, 2022           991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design—build: local agencies.         Sep.         2, 2022           994         713 <t< td=""><td>972</td><td>489</td><td>Gonzalez</td><td>California Retail Food Code.</td><td>Sep.</td><td>23, 2022</td></t<>	972	489	Gonzalez	California Retail Food Code.	Sep.	23, 2022	
978         472         McGuire         Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: wildfire debris cleanup and removal: contracts.         Sep.         22, 2022           979         421         Dodd         Health emergencies.         Sep.         18, 2022           982         224         Laird         California Apple Commission: organic apple certification program.         Aug.         29, 2022           984         384         Archuleta         Military service: leave of absence: pay and benefits.         Sep.         17, 2022           985         422         Hueso         Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.         Sep.         18, 2022           987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act.         Sep.         27, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep.         2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep.         28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep.         29, 2022           991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design-build: local agencies.         Sep.         2, 2022	973	259	Hertzberg	State Supplementary Program: administration	Sep.	6, 2022	
Celeanup and removal: contracts.   Sep. 22, 2022	975	989	Min	Debt: coerced debts.	Sep.	30, 2022	
982         224         Laird         California Apple Commission: organic apple certification program.         Aug.         29, 2022           984         384         Archuleta         Military service: leave of absence: pay and benefits.         Sep.         17, 2022           985         422         Hueso         Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.         Sep.         27, 2022           987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act.         Sep.         27, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep.         2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep.         28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep.         29, 2022           991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design—build: local agencies.         Sep.         2, 2022           997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committee: student advisory committee.         Sep.         28, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep. <td< td=""><td>978</td><td>472</td><td>McGuire</td><td>Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: wildfire debris cleanup and removal: contracts</td><td>Sep.</td><td>22, 2022</td></td<>	978	472	McGuire	Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery: wildfire debris cleanup and removal: contracts	Sep.	22, 2022	
984         384         Archuleta         Military service: leave of absence: pay and benefits.         Sep. 17, 2022           985         422         Hueso         Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.         Sep. 18, 2022           987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act.         Sep. 27, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep. 2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep. 28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep. 29, 2022           991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design—build: local agencies.         Sep. 2, 2022           994         713         Jones         Vocational nursing: direction of naturopathic doctor.         Sep. 28, 2022           997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committee: student advisory committee.         Sep. 30, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep. 27, 2022           1005         91         Wieckowski         Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.         Jul.	979	421	Dodd	Health emergencies.	Sep.	18, 2022	
985         422         Hueso         Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.         Sep. 18, 2022           987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act.         Sep. 27, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep. 2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep. 28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep. 29, 2022           991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design-build: local agencies.         Sep. 2, 2022           994         713         Jones         Vocational nursing: direction of naturopathic doctor.         Sep. 28, 2022           997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committee: student advisory committee.         Sep. 30, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep. 27, 2022           1005         91         Wieckowski         Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.         Jul. 1, 2022           1006         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep. 29, 2022	982	224	Laird	California Apple Commission: organic apple certification program.	Aug.	29, 2022	
987         608         Portantino         California Cancer Care Equity Act         Sep.         27, 2022           988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep.         2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep.         28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep.         29, 2022           991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design—build: local agencies.         Sep.         2, 2022           994         713         Jones         Vocational nursing: direction of naturopathic doctor.         Sep.         28, 2022           997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committee: student advisory committee.         Sep.         30, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep.         27, 2022           1008         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep.         29, 2022           1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep.         26, 2022	984	384	Archuleta	Military service: leave of absence: pay and benefits	Sep.	17, 2022	
988         242         Hueso         Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law.         Sep. 2, 2022           989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep. 28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep. 29, 2022           991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design—build: local agencies.         Sep. 2, 2022           994         713         Jones         Vocational nursing: direction of naturopathic doctor.         Sep. 28, 2022           997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committee: student advisory committee.         Sep. 30, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep. 27, 2022           1005         91         Wieckowski         Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.         Jul. 1, 2022           1008         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep. 29, 2022           1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep. 16, 2022           1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul. 19, 2022 </td <td>985</td> <td>422</td> <td>Hueso</td> <td>Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.</td> <td>Sep.</td> <td>18, 2022</td>	985	422	Hueso	Otay Mesa East Toll Facility Act.	Sep.	18, 2022	
989         712         Hertzberg         Property taxation: taxable value transfers: disclosure and deferment.         Sep. 28, 2022           990         826         Hueso         Corrections: county of release.         Sep. 29, 2022           991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design—build: local agencies.         Sep. 2, 2022           994         713         Jones         Vocational nursing: direction of naturopathic doctor.         Sep. 28, 2022           997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committee: student advisory committee.         Sep. 30, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep. 27, 2022           1005         91         Wieckowski         Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.         Jul. 1, 2022           1008         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep. 29, 2022           1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep. 16, 2022           1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul. 19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep. 27, 2022           10	987	608	Portantino	California Cancer Care Equity Act		27, 2022	
deferment   Sep. 28, 2022	988	242	Hueso	Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act or Ryan's Law	Sep.	2, 2022	
991         243         Newman         Public contracts: progressive design—build: local agencies.         Sep.         2, 2022           994         713         Jones         Vocational nursing: direction of naturopathic doctor.         Sep.         28, 2022           997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committee: student advisory committee.         Sep.         30, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep.         27, 2022           1005         91         Wieckowski         Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.         Jul.         1, 2022           1008         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep.         29, 2022           1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep.         26, 2022           1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul.         19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep.         27, 2022           1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep.         27, 2022 <td< td=""><td>989</td><td>712</td><td>Hertzberg</td><td></td><td>Sep.</td><td>28, 2022</td></td<>	989	712	Hertzberg		Sep.	28, 2022	
994         713         Jones         Vocational nursing: direction of naturopathic doctor.         Sep.         28, 2022           997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committee: student advisory committee.         Sep.         30, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep.         27, 2022           1005         91         Wieckowski         Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.         Jul.         1, 2022           1008         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep.         29, 2022           1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep.         16, 2022           1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul.         19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep.         27, 2022           1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep.         27, 2022           1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep.         27, 2022           1019 </td <td>990</td> <td>826</td> <td>Hueso</td> <td>Corrections: county of release.</td> <td>Sep.</td> <td>29, 2022</td>	990	826	Hueso	Corrections: county of release.	Sep.	29, 2022	
997         922         Pan         Local control and accountability plans: parent advisory committees student advisory committee.         Sep. 30, 2022           1002         609         Portantino         Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers.         Sep. 27, 2022           1005         91         Wieckowski         Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.         Jul. 1, 2022           1008         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep. 29, 2022           1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep. 16, 2022           1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul. 19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep. 27, 2022           1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep. 27, 2022           1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep. 27, 2022           1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep. 30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep. 16, 2022	991	243	Newman	Public contracts: progressive design-build: local agencies	Sep.	2, 2022	
Sep. 30, 2022	994	713	Jones	Vocational nursing: direction of naturopathic doctor.	Sep.	28, 2022	
1005         91         Wieckowski         Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.         Jul.         1, 2022           1008         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep.         29, 2022           1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep.         16, 2022           1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul.         19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep.         27, 2022           1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep.         27, 2022           1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep.         27, 2022           1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep.         30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep.         16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep.         27, 2022           1027         448	997	922	Pan		Sep.	30, 2022	
1008         827         Becker         Corrections: communications.         Sep. 29, 2022           1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep. 16, 2022           1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul. 19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep. 27, 2022           1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep. 27, 2022           1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep. 27, 2022           1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep. 30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep. 16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep. 27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep. 19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman <td>1002</td> <td>609</td> <td>Portantino</td> <td>Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers</td> <td>Sep.</td> <td>27, 2022</td>	1002	609	Portantino	Workers' compensation: licensed clinical social workers	Sep.	27, 2022	
1010         360         Skinner         Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.         Sep. 16, 2022           1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul. 19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep. 27, 2022           1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep. 27, 2022           1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep. 27, 2022           1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep. 30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep. 16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep. 27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep. 19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep. 29, 2022	1005	91	Wieckowski	Conservatorship: sale of personal residence.	Jul.	1, 2022	
1011         136         Governmental Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul. 19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep. 27, 2022           1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep. 27, 2022           1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep. 27, 2022           1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep. 30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep. 16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep. 27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep. 19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep. 29, 2022	1008	827	Becker	Corrections: communications.	Sep.	29, 2022	
Organization         Alcoholic beverages.         Jul.         19, 2022           1013         610         Atkins         Beverage container recycling.         Sep.         27, 2022           1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep.         27, 2022           1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep.         27, 2022           1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep.         30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep.         16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep.         27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep.         19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep.         30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep.         30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient	1010	360	Skinner	Air pollution: state vehicle fleet.	Sep.	16, 2022	
1016         611         Portantino         Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder.         Sep. 27, 2022           1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep. 27, 2022           1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep. 30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep. 16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep. 27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep. 19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep. 29, 2022	1011	136	Governmental Organization	Alcoholic beverages.	Jul.	19, 2022	
1017         558         Eggman         Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence.         Sep. 27, 2022           1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep. 30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep. 16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep. 27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep. 19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep. 29, 2022	1013	610	Atkins	Beverage container recycling.	Sep.	27, 2022	
1019         879         Gonzalez         Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits.         Sep. 30, 2022           1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep. 16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep. 27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep. 19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep. 29, 2022	1016	611	Portantino	Special education: eligibility: fetal alcohol spectrum disorder	Sep.	27, 2022	
1020         361         Laird         Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022.         Sep.         16, 2022           1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep.         27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep.         19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep.         30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep.         30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep.         29, 2022	1017	558	Eggman	Leases: termination of tenancy: abuse or violence	Sep.	27, 2022	
1024         612         Jones         Replacement of an incapacitated or deceased professional fiduciary.         Sep. 27, 2022           1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep. 19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep. 29, 2022	1019	879	Gonzalez	Medi-Cal managed care plans: mental health benefits	Sep.	30, 2022	
1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep.         27, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep.         30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep.         30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep.         29, 2022	1020	361	Laird	Clean Energy, Jobs, and Affordability Act of 2022	Sep.	16, 2022	
1027         448         Atkins         San Diego River Conservancy.         Sep. 19, 2022           1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep. 29, 2022	1024	612	Jones		Sep.	27, 2022	
1029         990         Hurtado         One Health Program: zoonotic diseases.         Sep. 30, 2022           1034         880         Atkins         Sexually violent predators.         Sep. 30, 2022           1035         828         Eggman         Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment.         Sep. 29, 2022	1027	448	Atkins		Sep.	19, 2022	
1035 828 Eggman Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment Sep. 29, 2022	1029	990	Hurtado		Sep.	30, 2022	
	1034	880	Atkins	Sexually violent predators	Sep.	30, 2022	
	1035	828	Eggman	Mental health services: assisted outpatient treatment	Sep.	29, 2022	
	1037	92		Civil discovery: oral depositions: conduct of deposition	Jul.	1, 2022	

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	naptered by ecretary of State	
1040	540	Rubio	Insurance: restitution.	Sep.	25, 2022	
1041	225	Atkins	Sales and use taxes: general exemptions.	Aug.	29, 2022	
1044	829	Durazo	Employers: emergency condition: retaliation	Sep.	29, 2022	
1046	991	Eggman	Solid waste: precheckout and carryout bags	Sep.	30, 2022	
1047	923	Limón	Early learning and care.	Sep.	30, 2022	
1052	714	Kamlager	Baldwin Hills Conservancy: urban watersheds conservancy expansion.	Sep.	28, 2022	
1054	506	Ochoa Bogh	Public social services: records: confidentiality: multidisciplinary personnel teams.	Sep.	23, 2022	
1055	830	Kamlager	Child support enforcement: license suspensions.	Sep.	29, 2022	
1056	881	Umberg	Violent posts	Sep.	30, 2022	
1057	301	Education	Elementary and secondary education: omnibus bill	Sep.	13, 2022	
1058	317	Durazo	Disability insurance: paid family leave: demographic data	Sep.	13, 2022	
1061	831	Laird	School district and community college district elections: special elections: petition requirements: election timing	Sep.	29, 2022	
1063	362	Skinner	Energy: appliance standards and cost–effective measures. $\ldots \ldots$	Sep.	16, 2022	
1064	190	Newman	Structural pest control: workers' compensation insurance coverage.	Aug.	26, 2022	
1071	613	Umberg	Public social services: administrative hearings: juvenile records access	Sep.	27, 2022	
1075	363	Skinner	Hydrogen: green hydrogen: emissions of greenhouse gases	Sep.	16, 2022	
1076	507	Archuleta	Lead-based paint.	Sep.	23, 2022	
1079	449	Portantino	Vehicles: sound-activated enforcement devices	Sep.	19, 2022	
1081	882	Rubio	Disorderly conduct: peeping, recording, and distribution of intimate images.	Sep.	30, 2022	
1083	715	Skinner	CalWORKs: pregnancy and homeless assistance	Sep.	28, 2022	
1085	832	Kamlager	Juveniles: dependency: jurisdiction of the juvenile court	Sep.	29, 2022	
1087	514	Gonzalez	Vehicles: catalytic converters.	Sep.	25, 2022	
1089	541	Wilk	Public employee retirement systems: prohibited investments: Turkey.	Sep.	25, 2022	
1090	833	Hurtado	Family Urgent Response System.	Sep.	29, 2022	
1093	614	Hurtado	Community care facilities: criminal background checks	Sep.	27, 2022	
1096	191	Limón	Online tool: traffic violator school	Aug.	26, 2022	
1099	716	Wieckowski	Bankruptcy: debtors.	Sep.	28, 2022	
1100	171	Cortese	Open meetings: orderly conduct.	Aug.	22, 2022	
1106	734	Wiener	Criminal resentencing: restitution.	Sep.	29, 2022	
1107	717	Dodd	Vehicles: insurance.	Sep.	28, 2022	
1109	364	Caballero	California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program: bioenergy projects	Sep.	16, 2022	
1111	244	Archuleta	Trash receptacles and storage containers: reflective markings. $\dots$	Sep.	2, 2022	
1112	834	Becker	Energy: building decarbonization: notice and recordation of a decarbonization charge.	Sep.	29, 2022	
1116	731	Portantino	Arts Council: The Performing Arts Equitable Payroll Fund	Sep.	29, 2022	
1117	615	Becker	State Public Defender: grants.	Sep.	27, 2022	
1120	302	Jones	Engineering, land surveying, and geology.	Sep.	13, 2022	
1121	508	Gonzalez	State and local transportation system: needs assessment	Sep.	23, 2022	
1122	718	Allen	San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy: territory.	Sep.	28, 2022	
1126	192	Cortese	CalSavers: retirement savings.	Aug.	26, 2022	
1127	835	Atkins	Workers' compensation: liability presumptions	Sep.	29, 2022	
1131	554	Newman	Address confidentiality: public entity employees and contractors.	Sep.	26, 2022	

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
1137	365	Gonzalez	Oil and gas: operations: location restrictions: notice of intention: health protection zone: sensitive receptors.	Sep.	16, 2022
1138	836	Allen	Unemployment insurance: report: self–employed individuals	Sep.	29, 2022
1139	837	Kamlager	Prisons: visitation.	Sep.	29, 2022
1141	490	Limón	Public postsecondary education: exemption from payment of nonresident tuition.	Sep.	23, 2022
1142	566	Caballero	Abortion services.	Sep.	27, 2022
1145	366	Laird	California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: greenhouse gas emissions: dashboard.	Sep.	16, 2022
1155	719	Caballero	Liability claims: time-limited demands.	Sep.	28, 2022
1157	679	Hertzberg	Urban water use objectives.	Sep.	28, 2022
1158	367	Becker	Retail electricity suppliers: emissions of greenhouse gases	Sep.	16, 2022
1161	318	Min	Transit operators: street harassment survey	Sep.	13, 2022
1162	559	Limón	Employment: Salaries and Wages	Sep.	27, 2022
1165	172	Bates	Substance abuse and mental health services: advertisement and marketing.	Aug.	22, 2022
1168	193	Cortese	Public employees' retirement: beneficiary payment	Aug.	26, 2022
1172	720	Pan	Student Test Taker Privacy Protection Act	Sep.	28, 2022
1174	229	Hertzberg	Electricity: eligible renewable energy or energy storage resources: transmission and interconnection.	Sep.	2, 2022
1175	303	McGuire	Department of Transportation: intermodal passenger services: rail corridors	Sep.	13, 2022
1177	173	Portantino	Joint powers authorities: Cities of Burbank, Glendale, and Pasadena.	Aug.	22, 2022
1179	39	Glazer	Electronic transactions: insurance.	Jun.	27, 2022
1181	542	Hueso	Waste and used tires.	Sep.	25, 2022
1182	385	Eggman	Family law	Sep.	17, 2022
1183	992	Grove	The California State Library: Statewide Imagination Library Program.	Sep.	30, 2022
1184	993	Cortese	Confidentiality of Medical Information Act: school–linked services coordinators.	Sep.	30, 2022
1186	395	Wiener	Medicinal Cannabis Patients' Right of Access Act.	Sep.	18, 2022
1187	616	Kamlager	Fabric recycling: pilot project.	Sep.	27, 2022
1188	680	Laird	Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund: financial assistance	Sep.	28, 2022
1192	93	Ochoa Bogh	Public contracts: withheld payments	Jul.	1, 2022
1193	838	Newman	Department of Motor Vehicles: electronic notifications and transactions.	Sep.	29, 2022
1194	839	Allen	Public restrooms: building standards.	Sep.	29, 2022
1195	194	Grove	Veterans homes.	Aug.	26, 2022
1200	883	Skinner	Enforcement of judgments: renewal and interest	Sep.	30, 2022
1202	617	Limón	Business entities: Secretary of State: document filings	Sep.	27, 2022
1203	368	Becker	Net-zero emissions of greenhouse gases: state agency operations.	Sep.	16, 2022
1205	369	Allen	Water rights: appropriation.	Sep.	16, 2022
1206	884	Skinner	Hydrofluorocarbon gases: sale or distribution.	Sep.	30, 2022
1207	618	Portantino	Health care coverage: maternal and pandemic-related mental health conditions.	Sep.	27, 2022
1208	840	Hueso	Low-income utility customer assistance programs: concurrent application process.	Sep.	29, 2022
1209	721	Eggman	Sentencing: members of military: trauma	Sep.	28, 2022
1210	26	Cortese	Personal rights: obscene materials: attorney's fees	Jun.	20, 2022

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		Chaptered by Secretary of State	
1213	722	Hueso	Public Utilities Commission and State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission: public outreach: community-based organizations.	Sep.	28, 2022	
1214	226	Jones	Planning and zoning: local planning	Aug.	29, 2022	
1215	370	Newman	Electronic Waste Recycling Act of 2003: covered battery–embedded products.	Sep.	16, 2022	
1216	885	Gonzalez	Secretary of Government Operations: deepfakes.	Sep.	30, 2022	
1223	735	Becker	Criminal procedure: mental health diversion.	Sep.	29, 2022	
1226	423	Durazo	Joint powers agreements: zero–emission transportation systems or facilities	Sep.	18, 2022	
1227	619	Eggman	Involuntary commitment: intensive treatment	Sep.	27, 2022	
1228	994	Wiener	Criminal procedure: DNA samples.	Sep.	30, 2022	
1230	371	Limón	Zero-emission and near-zero-emission vehicle incentive programs: requirements.	Sep.	16, 2022	
1237	386	Newman	Licenses: military service.	Sep.	17, 2022	
1242	424	Insurance	Insurance.	Sep.	18, 2022	
1245	567	Kamlager	Los Angeles County Abortion Access Safe Haven Pilot Program.	Sep.	27, 2022	
1246	841	Stern	Income taxes: gross income exclusions: wildfires	Sep.	29, 2022	
1251	372	Gonzalez	Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development: Zero-Emission Vehicle Market Development Office: Zero-Emission Vehicle Equity Advocate.	Sep.	16, 2022	
1252	632	Housing		Sep.	28, 2022	
1253	195	Melendez	Housing	Aug.	26, 2022	
1254	681	Hertzberg	Drinking water: administrator: managerial and other services	Sep.	28, 2022	
1259	245	Laird	Pharmacists: furnishing opioid antagonists.	Sep.	2, 2022	
1260	842	Durazo	State summary criminal history information.	Sep.	29, 2022	
1267	473	Pan	Clinical laboratories.	Sep.	22, 2022	
1268	227	Caballero	Victims of crime: family access to information.	Aug.	29, 2022	
1271	543	Wilk	Contracts for the acquisition of goods or services: extension or renewal: legislative oversight.	Sep.	25, 2022	
1272	27	Becker	Crimes: intercepting telephone communications.	Jun.	20, 2022	
1279	843	Ochoa Bogh	Guardian ad litem appointment.	Sep.	29, 2022	
1280	304	Hueso	Tied-house restrictions: advertising: San Diego State University.	Sep.	13, 2022	
1291	373	Archuleta	Hydrogen–fueling stations: administrative approval.	Sep.	16, 2022	
1294	305	Cortese	Workforce wellness center: Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority.	Sep.	13, 2022	
1295	844	Limón	Oil and gas: hazardous or deserted wells and facilities: labor standards: expenditure limits: reports.	Sep.	29, 2022	
1299	334	Min	Pupil instruction: California State Summer School for Mathematics and Science: eligibility: funding: tuition and application fee.	Sep.	15, 2022	
1305	152	Laird	State vehicle fleet: alternative fuel vehicles	Aug.	15, 2022	
1307	669	Rubio	Department of Housing and Community Development: Mobilehome Parks Act: Special Occupancy Parks Act	Sep.	28, 2022	
1311	620	Eggman	Veterans: protections.	Sep.	27, 2022	
1312	228	Ochoa Bogh	Marketplace facilitators: passenger vehicle rental companies	Aug.	29, 2022	
1314	336	Limón	Oil and gas: Class II injection wells: enhanced oil recovery	Sep.	16, 2022	
1317	723	Bradford	Secondhand goods: tangible personal property: reporting requirements.	Sep.	28, 2022	
1322	374	Allen	Energy: petroleum pricing.	Sep.	16, 2022	
1326	396	Caballero	Cannabis: interstate agreements.	Sep.	18, 2022	
1327	146	Hertzberg	Firearms: private rights of action.	Jul.	22, 2022	

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author Subject or Title		Chaptered by Secretary of State	
1334	845	Bradford	Meal and rest periods: hospital employees.	Sep.	29, 2022
1338	319	Umberg	Community Assistance, Recovery, and Empowerment (CARE) Court Program.	Sep.	14, 2022
1340	425	Hertzberg	Property taxation: active solar energy systems: extension	Sep.	18, 2022
1342	621	Bates	Aging multidisciplinary personnel teams.	Sep.	27, 2022
1346	886	Becker	Surplus medication collection and distribution	Sep.	30, 2022
1348	846	Bradford	Escrow agents: controlled substances		29, 2022
1354	900	Jones	Design-build contracting: cities, counties, and cities and counties: compliance with the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.	Sep.	30, 2022
1355	74	Portantino	Claims against the state: appropriation	Jun.	30, 2022
1358	426	Portantino	State claims.	Sep.	18, 2022
1359	306	Hueso	Vehicles: registration.	Sep.	13, 2022
1360	887	Umberg	Elections: disclosure of contributors.	Sep.	30, 2022
1370	732	Pan	Alcoholic beverages: licensees.	Sep.	29, 2022
1372	682	Stern	Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater sustainability plans: groundwater rights.	Sep.	28, 2022
1373	724	Kamlager	Surplus land disposal.	Sep.	28, 2022
1375	631	Atkins	Nursing: nurse practitioners and nurse–midwives: abortion and practice standards.	Sep.	27, 2022
1380	28	Judiciary	Maintenance of the codes	Jun.	20, 2022
1382	375	Gonzalez	Air pollution: Clean Cars 4 All Program: Sales and Use Tax Law: zero emissions vehicle exemption.	Sep.	16, 2022
1383	725	Hueso	Electricity: storage facilities: standards and records	Sep.	28, 2022
1384	995	Min	Firearms: dealer requirements.	Sep.	30, 2022
1392	307	McGuire	Aquaculture: registration, renewal, surcharge, and penalty fees: reports.	Sep.	13, 2022
1394	996	Eggman	Conservatorships: gravely disabled persons.	Sep.	30, 2022
1396	670	Bradford	thm:continuity:continuit	Sep.	28, 2022
1397	335	Borgeas	Teacher credentialing: emergency teaching permits	Sep.	15, 2022
1398	308	Gonzalez	Vehicles: consumer notices.	Sep.	13, 2022
1402	196	Umberg	Public employees' retirement: armed forces: service credit	Aug.	26, 2022
1405	309	Ochoa Bogh	Community service districts: Lake Arrowhead Community Service District: covenants, conditions, and restrictions: enforcement.	Sep.	13, 2022
1407	733	Becker	California Employee Ownership Act	Sep.	29, 2022
1415	847	Limón	Financial Institutions Law: annual report: overdraft	Sep.	29, 2022
1419	888	Becker	Health information.	Sep.	30, 2022
1421	671	Jones	California Interagency Council on Homelessness.	Sep.	28, 2022
1422	310	Hertzberg	Acquisition of goods and services: alternative contracting procedures: installation of carpet, resilient flooring, synthetic turf, and lighting fixtures: pilot.	Sep.	13, 2022
1425	997	Stern	Open–space element: updates	Sep.	30, 2022
1428	622	Archuleta	Psychological testing technicians.	Sep.	27, 2022
1433	544	Roth	Private postsecondary education: California Private Postsecondary Education Act of 2009.	Sep.	25, 2022
1434	623	Roth	State Board of Chiropractic Examiners.	Sep.	27, 2022
1435	137	Military and Veterans Affairs	Veteran home use: reporting	Jul.	19, 2022
1436	624	Roth	Respiratory therapy	Sep.	27, 2022
1437	311	Roth	Interior designers.	Sep.	13, 2022
1438	509	Roth	Physical Therapy Board of California.	Sep.	23, 2022

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2022

#### SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Chaptered by Secretary of State		
1439	848	Glazer	Campaign contributions: agency officers	Sep.	29, 2022	
1440	510	Roth	Licensed Midwifery Practice Act of 1993: complaints	Sep.	23, 2022	
1443	625	Roth	Professions and vocations	Sep.	27, 2022	
1444	672	Allen	Joint powers authorities: South Bay Regional Housing Trust. $\ \ldots$	Sep.	28, 2022	
1452	889	Dahle	Alcoholic beverages: licenses: Counties of El Dorado and Shasta.	Sep.	30, 2022	
1453	450	Ochoa Bogh	Speech language pathologists.		19, 2022	
1469	890	Bradford	Water corporations: rates.		30, 2022	
1472	626	Stern	Vehicular manslaughter: speeding and reckless driving S		27, 2022	
1473	545	Pan	Health care coverage		25, 2022	
1475	726	Glazer	Blood banks: collection		28, 2022	
1476	891	Bradford	Water replenishment districts: contracts		30, 2022	
1477	849	Wieckowski	Enforcement of judgments: wage garnishment		29, 2022	
1479	850	Pan	COVID-19 testing in schools: COVID-19 testing plans	Sep.	29, 202	
1487	924	Rubio	Commission on Teacher Credentialing: survey: teacher resignations.		30, 2022	
1489	427	Governance and Finance	Local Government Omnibus Act of 2022.	Sep.	18, 202	
1490	94	Governance and Finance	Validations.	Jul.	1, 2022	
1491	95	Governance and Finance	Validations.	Jul.	1, 2022	
1492	96	Governance and Finance	Validations.	Jul.	1, 2022	
1493	197	Public Safety	Public safety omnibus.	Aug.	26, 2022	
1494	451	Governance and Finance	Property taxation: revenue allocations: tax-defaulted property sales	Sep.	19, 2022	
1495	511	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Professions and vocations.	Sep.	23, 2022	
1496	474	Governance and Finance	Taxation: tax, fee, and surcharge administration: insurance tax rates.	Sep.	22, 2022	
1497	97	Natural Resources and Water	California Coastal Act of 1976.	Jul.	1, 202	
1498	452	Banking and Financial Institutions	Financial institutions: Department of Financial Protection and Innovation: money transmissions.	Sep.	19, 2022	
1499	198	Agriculture	Department of Food and Agriculture: Department of Agriculture Building Fund	Aug.	26, 2022	
1500	955	Health	Public health: federal regulation	Sep.	30, 2022	
		Signed	673			
		Not Signe	ed 0			

Total ...... 673

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2021

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1	89		61		1065	121		726
2	91		62		1180	122		845
3	29		63		1291	123		856
4		85	64		1428	124		938
5		81	65		1527	125		978
6 7		82	66		1582	126		1475
8	87		67	700	1583	127		1593
8 9	88 94		68 69	708 129		128 129	11 24	
10		86	70	129	141	130	51	
11		83	71	139		131	219	• • •
12		88	72	146		132	258	
13	95		73	158		133	272	
14	85		74	151		134	283	
15	86		75		134	135	374	
16	93		76		136	136	411	
17 18		80	77 78		137	137	427 437	
18	92 7		78 79		138 143	138 139	437	
20	'	127	80		145	140	461	
21		128	81		149	141	479	• • •
22		336	82		150	142	817	
23		337	83	157		143		133
24		341	84		164	144		132
25		464	85		135	145		1546
26		761	86	1.00	153	146		272
27 28		832 891	87 88	160	289	147 148		332 358
26 29		1383	89		302	148		336 445
30		1580	90		398	150		541
31		1581	91		419	151		611
32		1592	92		466	152		689
33	79		93		477	153		698
34	152		94		569	154		803
35	431		95		712	155		831
36 37	810		96 97		742	156		1143
38	811 812	• • •	98		819 841	157 158		1305 1480
39	142		99		1004	159	26	1400
40	147		100		1591	160		1174
41		104	101	214		161	8	
42	159		102	254		162	9	
43		161	103	308		163	10	
44 45		130 120	104	347		164		296
45 46		246	105 106	360 414	• • •	165 166		361 442
47		251	107	590		167		465
48		271	108	640		168		468
49		306	109	657		169		506
50		378	110	701		170		556
51		382	111		140	171		559
52		429	112	156		172		807
53		439	113	144	331	173		930
54 55		440 444	114 115	144	148	174 175		934 974
56		504	116		131	175		1010
57		591	117		414	177		1094
58		627	118		496	178		1144
59		644	119		633	179		1537
60		869	120		687	180		1556

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2021—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B No
181		1585	243	423		305		1541
182	208		244	533		306		1589
183	352							
			245	552		307	60	
184	614		246	596		308	339	
185	631		247	626		309	386	
186	634		248	756		310	496	
187	776		249	757		311	814	
188	826		250	715		312		37
189	828		251		163	313		319
190		1184	252		167	314		796
191		1356	253		173	315		1367
192		239	254		174	316		1495
193		262	255		175	317		1590
194		565	256		176	318	35	
195		624	257		177	319	503	
196		700	258	155		320	594	
197		701	259	162		321	686	
198		744	260	166	• • •	322		
199								73
		746	261	168		323		628
200		784	262	169		324		643
201		788	263	171	207	325		1003
202		898	264		287	326		1023
203		941	265		430	327		1033
204		1031	266		435	328		1506
205		1157	267		750	329	62	
206		1247	268		959	330	270	
207		1267	269		1058	331	278	
208		1275	270		1101	332	321	
209		1281	271		1149	333	338	
210		1318	272		1196	334	362	
211		1374	273		1243	335	572	
212		1499	274	19		336	606	
213		1579	275	369		337	646	
214	241		276	391		338	727	
215	315		277	500		339	639	
216	323		278	807		340	290	
217	333		279	165	• • •	341		68
218	501	• • •	280		338	342		215
219	509		281		516	343		345
220		• • •				343		
	548		282		798	-		447
221	734		283		855	345		491
222	762		284		873	346		571
223	779	• • •	285		945	347		602
224	813		286		957	348		634
225		9	287		1055	349		721
226		33	288		1283	350		787
227		39	289	231		351		838
228		242	290	302		352		948
229		322	291	712		353		1029
230		431	292	816		354		1043
231		525	293		317	355		1095
232		697	294		263	356		1297
233		758	295		600	357		1304
234		843	296		1096	358		1398
235		1124	297		1140	359		1466
236	1		298	334		360		1584
237	27		299	714		361	263	
238	47		300		298	362	381	
239	109		301		692	363	478	
240	170		302		781	364	591	
241	273		303		846	365	728	

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2021—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
367	607		429	586		491	534	
368		63	430	667		492	598	
369		72	431	800		493	650	
370 371		223 425	432 433	824 825		494 495	664 703	
371		423	434	823 827		496	703	• • •
373		484	435	796		497		1294
374		623	436		342	498		1363
375		642	437		381	499	393	
376		830	438		451	500		652
377		844	439		457	501		881
378		888	440		462	502		962
379 380		1048 1183	441 442		518 651	503 504		1200 1201
381		1362	442		1158	505		1201
382	63		444		1347	506		1311
383	248		445		1407	507	343	
384	311		446	226		508	619	
385	319		447	434		509		12
386	453		448	447		510		56
387 388	456 564	• • •	449 450	65	390	511 512		110 283
389	578		451		1177	513		286
390	655		452		1221	514		293
391	780		453		1320	515		313
392	815		454		1405	516		397
393	820		455	531		517		502
394 395		27 362	456 457		66 277	518 519		514 546
393 396		816	457		323	520		579
397		977	459		356	521		614
398		1220	460		389	522		654
399		1443	461		396	523		663
400	400	:::	462		428	524		674
401	1	1578	463		450	525		694
402 403	16	26	464 465		494 532	526 527		716 825
404		48	466		535	528		829
405		89	467		537	529		939
406		481	468		570	530		1138
407		490	469		665	531		1173
408 409	2	958	470 471		789 849	532 533		1222 1228
410		· · · · 74	471		849 890	534		1337
411		483	473		1020	535		1477
412		619	474		1024	536		1587
413		804	475		1042	537	73	
414		811	476		1104	538	242	
415 416		901 913	477 478		1273 1280	539 540	294 303	
417		1194	479		1298	541	310	
418		1203	480		1344	542	380	
419		1219	481		1409	543	390	
420		1259	482	13		544	465	
421		1402	483	23		545	484	
422 423	69	1561	484 485	48 292	• • •	546 547	497 544	• • •
424	267		486	306		548	584	
425	341		487	336		549	661	
426	507		488	353		550	753	
427	539		489	395		551	775	
428	570		490	446		552	802	

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2021—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
110.	110.	110.	110.	110.	110.	110.	110.	110.
553	819		615		474	677	378	
554	823		616		488	678	488	
555		245	617		511	679	722	
556		275	618		527	680		673
557		340	619		539	681		887
558		417	620		583	682		1057
559		424	621		636	683		1191
560		469	622		640	684	264	
561		543	623		751	685	320	
562		576	624		992	686	538	
563		615	625		1061	687	354	
564		914	626		1171	688	498	
565		927	627		1511	689		36
566		928	628		1532	690		43
567		1002	629		1533	691		57
568		1111	630		1534	692		100
569		1113	631		1535	693		107
570		1326	632		1536	694		118
571		1377	633	44		695		124
572	330		634	215		696		172
573	436		635	239		697		229
574	512		636	280		698		304
575	737		637	296		699		333
576		45	638	331		700		335
577		218	639	372		701		379
578		260	640	392		702		592
579		292	641	428		703		707
580		315	642	432		704		764
581		366	643	433		705		850
582		461	644	574		706		861
583		625	645	629		707		896
584		638	646	643		708		900
585	• • • •	670	647	801	• • •	709	• • • •	917
586	• • • •	749	648	803		710	• • • •	970
587		773	649	806		711		1066
588	• • • •	779	650	821		712	• • • •	1126
589	• • • •	790	651		61	713	• • • •	1250
590		818	652		407	713		1261
591	• • • •	1015	653		526	715	• • • •	1390
592		1013	654		691	716	• • • •	1422
593		1352	655		1064	717		1422
			656	314		717		1432
594 595		1391 1455	657	389	• • • •	719		1540
595 596	41		658		14	719	68	
596 597	52	• • •	659		41	720	81	
597 598	52 71		660		41 46	721	206	
598 599	317				46 101	723	206	
600	332	• • •	661 662		309	723	221	
	332 366		663		309	725	255	
601							255 297	
602	368		664		367	726	406	
603	383		665		438	727	400	
604	409 525		666		486	728	483	
605	535		667		599 815	729	510	
606	609	917	668		815	730	541 567	
607	• • • •	817	669		824	731	567	
608		1009	670		955	732	589	
609	207	1103	671	4		733	694	
610	287		672	14		734	709	
611		3	673	28		735	716	
612		359	674	97		736	718	
613		453	675	224		737	742	
614		473	676	363		738	790	

#### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2021—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
739		232	750		1084	761	268	
740		237	751		1204	762	269	
741		326	752		1282	763	274	
742		347	753		1346	764	326	
743		480	754		1550	765	394	
744		580	755		1570	766	416	
745		653	756		1574	767	628	
746		680	757	80		768	654	
747		690	758	84		769	671	
748		794	759	98		770	822	
749		1079	760	266				

Total ...... 770

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2022

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34	207 956 1210 1272 1380	2137 2288 2356 2505  1716 1745 1802 1866 2155	79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93	357 382 935 938 969 1005 1037 1192 1490	1781 2198 2245 2337 2391 2661 	139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153	906 915 1327  633 874 928 1305	311 1769 1842 2156 2239  1946 2577  2508 1929
35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	1179  154 	2176 2662 2906 2957 2965  421 1741 1666  180 178 186	95 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 106	1490 1491 1492 1497 	1594 1645 2551 1394 1619 1625 1641 1653 1661 1732	155 156 157 158 159 160 161 162 163 164 165 166		2037 2105 2145 2432 2495 2585 2608 2745 2754 2821 2866 2967
48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60	189 188 187 	192 181 182 183 194 195 199 200 202 203	108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120		1787 1805 1833 1852 1854 1876 1923 1968 2028 2101 2127 2129 2148	168 169 170 171 172 173 174 175 176 177 178 179 180	836 864 967 1100 1165 1177	1633 1734 1811 1813 1825 1963 1989

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
181		2001	243	991		305	1294	
182		2015	244	1111		306	1359	
183		2122	245	1259		307	1392	
184		2139	246		257	308	1398	
185		2152	247		2645	309	1405	
186		2251	248		2887	310	1422	
187 188		2286 2433	249 250		179 151	311 312	1437	316
189	835		250		209	312		1604
190	1064		252		1680	314		1957
191	1096		253		1912	315		2448
192	1126		254		1959	316		2873
193	1168		255		1974	317	1058	
194	1195		256		2130	318	1161	
195	1253		257		2293	319	1338	
196	1402		258		2327	320		2273
197	1493		259	973		321		1565
198	1499		260		2595	322		1765
199		452	261		2669	323		1796
200		1576	262	895	1	324		1904
201 202		1598 1644	263 264		1643 2238	325 326		1906 1981
202		1682	265		2420	327		2023
204		1758	266	852		328		2172
205		1762	267		98	329		2178
206		2174	268		524	330		2361
207		2217	269		587	331		2431
208		2287	270		1208	332		2537
209		2415	271		1323	333		2627
210		2463	272		1330	334	1299	
211		2607	273		1672	335	1397	
212		2625	274		1793	336	1314	1070
213 214		2737 2789	275 276		1845 1901	337 338		1279 1384
215		2961	277		1901	339		1389
216	103	2,01	278		2059	340		1749
217	218		279		2158	341		1757
218	367		280		2160	342		1857
219	850		281		2254	343		1909
220	872		282		2280	344		1985
221	880		283		2311	345		2061
222	896		284		2322	346		2075
223	925		285		2449	347		2108
224 225	982 1041	• • •	286 287		2453 2515	348 349		2204 2278
226	1214		288		2559	350		2316
227	1268		289		2644	351		2440
228	1312		290		2671	352		2446
229	1174		291		2727	353		2622
230		13	292		2848	354		2700
231		1824	293		2916	355		2836
232		1954	294		2921	356	379	
233		2096	295		2956	357	529	
234		2163	296	24	2971	358	887	• • •
235		2452 2687	297 298	34 401		359 360	905 1010	• • •
236 237	 49		298	440	• • •	361	1010	• • •
238	277		300	963		362	1063	
239	846		301	1057		363	1075	
240	957		302	1120		364	1109	
241	971		303	1175		365	1137	
242	988		304	1280		366	1145	

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
367 368 369 370 371 372	1158 1203 1205 1215 1230 1251		429 430 431 432 433 434		392 498 748 1628 1832	491 492 493 494 495 496		522 649 1037 1803 1998 2264
372 373 374 375 376	1231 1291 1322 1382	  305	434 435 436 437 438		1867 1932 2000 2109 2233	496 497 498 499 500		2270 2355 2481 2528
377 378 379 380		325 738 1715 1731	439 440 441 442		2592 2648 2681 2777	501 502 503 504	  53	2721 2964 2969
381 382 383 384 385	837 984 1182	2119 2509 	443 444 445 446 447	45 561 768	2955 2959 	505 506 507 508 509	844 1054 1076 1121 1438	
386 387 388 389	1237	1706 1646 1885	448 449 450 451	1027 1079 1453 1494		510 511 512 513	1440 1495	1232 1740
390 391 392 393 394		1894 2210 2188 2568 2925	452 453 454 455 456	1498	1636 1742 1776 1783	514 515 516 517 518	1087	32 353 661 852
395 396 397 398	1186 1326	2923  2282 1664	457 458 459 460		2048 2057 2097 2271	519 520 521 522		1491 1759 1760 1789
399 400 401 402 403		351 740 847 1051 1307	461 462 463 464 465		2298 2503 2805 2912 2973	523 524 525 526		1860 1971 1982 2046 2196
404 405 406 407		1722 1735 1938 2030	463 466 467 468 469	450 559 793 856		527 528 529 530 531		2326 2359 2422 2443
408 409 410 411		2154 2208 2268 2494	470 471 472 473	910 945 978 1267		532 533 534 535		2480 2581 2604 2798
412 413 414 415 416		2556 2684 2685 2686 2735	474 475 476 477 478	1496 	923 1314 1703 1936	536 537 538 539 540	468 707 929 1040	2931
417 418 419 420		2791 2838 2958 2960	479 480 481 482		2022 2081 2877 1766	541 542 543 544	1089 1181 1271 1433	
421 422 423 424 425	979 985 1226 1242 1340		483 484 485 486 487		1777 2004 2068 2193 2195	545 546 547 548 549	1473	1290 1648 2380 2723
426 427 428	1358 1489	58	488 489 490	972 1141	2697 	550 551 552	774 879	1631

						1		
Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
552		2815	615	1117		677	489	
553	1131		615	1117		677		
554		1207	616	1187		678	891	
555 556		1287	617	1202		679	1157	
556 557		1467	618	1207		680	1188	
557	1017	2185	619	1227		681	1254	
558	1017		620	1311		682	1372	710
559	1162		621	1342		683		719
560		657	622	1428		684		1102
561		1918	623	1434		685		1120
562		2134	624	1436		686		1726
563		2205	625	1443		687		1738
564		2586	626	1472		688		1823
565		2626	627		1242	689		2083
566	1142		628		2091	690		2089
567	1245		629		2223	691		2159
568		2342	630	523		692		2257
569		156	631	1375		693		2277
570		157	632	1252		694		2303
571		185	633		252	695		2530
572		190	634		682	696		2552
573		207	635		916	697		2588
574		211	636		1206	698		2766
575		662	637		1551	699		2832
576		778	638		1654	700		2879
577		895	639		1695	701	502	
578		1502	640		1719	702	518	
579		1595	641		1743	703	599	
580		1704	642		1837	704	786	
581		1720	643		1933	705	851	
582		1797	644		1978	706	857	
583		1855	645		1991	707	877	
584		1882	646		2006	708	901	
585		1902	647		2011	709	916	
586		2260	648		2031	710	932	
587		2274	649		2094	711	941	
588		2300	650		2221	712	989	
589		2317	651		2234	713	994	
590		2352	652		2295	714	1052	
591		2369	653		2334	715	1083	
592		2404	654		2339	716	1099	
593		2459	655		2483	717	1107	
594		2473	656		2651	718	1122	
595		2496	657		2653	719	1155	
596		2574	658		2668	720	1172	
597		2750	659	6		721	1209	
598		2780	660	649		722	1213	
599		2972	661	679		723	1317	
600		2974	662	869		724	1373	
601	225		663	886		725	1383	
602	490		664	897		726	1475	
603	838		665	914		727		631
604	883		666	940		728		676
605	907		667	948		729		920
606	926		668	959		730		2019
607	966		669	1307		731	1116	
608	987		670	1396		732	1370	
609	1002		671	1421		733	1407	
610	1013		672	1444		734	1106	
611	1016		673		2183	735	1223	
612	1024		674		2142	736		152
613	1071		675		2895	737		158
614	1093		676	230		738		204
						-		-

739         256         801         2752         863         1871           740         371         802         2761         864         1925           741         551         803         2763         865         2170           742         732         804         2771         866         2206           743         759         805         22773         868         2406           744         960         806         2778         868         2406           745         972         807         2841         869         2521           745         972         807         2841         869         2521           744         984         808         2849         870         2711           747         988         809         2863         871         2949           744         914         810         810         707         872         2953           748         1041         810         107         872         2953           749         1249         811         812         588         874         641            751         1416         813 <th>Chapter No.</th> <th>S.B. No.</th> <th>A.B. No.</th> <th>Chapter No.</th> <th>S.B. No.</th> <th>A.B. No.</th> <th>Chapter No.</th> <th>S.B. No.</th> <th>A.B. No.</th>	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
740         371         802         2761         864         1925           741         551         803         2763         865         2170           742         732         804         2771         866         2206           743         759         805         2773         867         2242           744         960         806         2778         868         2406           745         972         807         2841         869         2521           746         984         808         2849         870         2711           747         988         809         2863         871         2949           748         1041         810         107         872         2953           749         1249         811         384         873         459            751         1416         813         717         875         674            751         1416         813         717         875         674            752         1601         814         731         875         674            753         165	739		256	801		2752	863		1871
742         732         804         2771         866         2206           743         759         805         2778         868         2406           744         960         806         2778         868         2406           745         972         807         2841         869         2521           746         984         808         2849         870         2711           747         988         809         2863         871         2949           748         1041         810         107         872         2953           749         1249         811         384         873         459         2553           750         1278         812         528         874         641         4           751         1416         813         717         875         674         4           752         1601         814         731         875         674         4           753         1655         816         794         878         951         5           755         1686         817         855         879         1019         5			371	802		2761			1925
743         759         805         2773         867         2242           744         960         806         2778         868         2406           745         972         807         2841         869         2521           746         984         808         2849         870         271           747         988         809         2863         871         2949           748         1041         810         107         872         2553           749         1249         811         384         873         459         2953           750         1278         812         528         874         641            751         1416         813         717         875         641            752         1601         814         731         876         746            753         1667         816         794         878         951            754         1667         816         794         878         951            755         1686         817         855         879         1019	741		551	803		2763	865		2170
7444         960         806         2778         868         2406           745         972         807         2841         869         2521           746         984         808         2849         870         2711           747         988         809         2863         871         2949           748         1041         810         107         872         2953           749         1249         811         384         873         459         387           750         1278         812         528         874         641         461         461         461         461         461         461         461         461         464 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>866</td> <td></td> <td></td>							866		
745         972         807         2841         869         2521           746         984         808         2849         870         2711           747         988         809         2863         871         2949           748         1041         810         107         872         2953           749         1249         811         384         873         459           750         1278         812         528         874         641            751         1416         813         717         875         674            752         1601         814         731         876         746            753         1655         815         755         877         950            754         1667         816         794         878         951            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            755         1744         818         868         881         1034						2773	867		2242
746         984         808         2849         870         2711           747         988         809         2863         871         2949           748         1041         810         107         872         2953           749         1249         811         384         873         459            750         1278         812         528         874         641            751         1416         813         717         875         674            752         1601         814         731         876         746            753         1655         815         755         877         950            754         1667         816         794         878         951            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            757         1747         819         884         881         1056            759         1775         821         893									
747         988         809         2863         871         2949           748         1041         810         107         872         2953           749         1249         811         384         873         459         2953           750         1278         812         528         874         641            751         1416         813         717         875         674            752         1601         814         731         876         746            753         1655         816         794         878         951            754         1667         816         794         878         951            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            756         1744         818         868         880         1034            757         1747         819         844         881         1056            757         1747         819         844         881         1056            758         1751         821									
748         1041         810         107         872         2953           749         1249         811         384         873         459            750         1278         812         528         874         641            751         1416         813         717         875         674            752         1601         814         731         876         744            753         1655         815         755         877         950            754         1667         816         794         878         951            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            756         1744         818         868         80         1034            757         1747         819         884         881         1056            758         1751         820         892         882         1081            759         1775         821         903         883         1200            760         1788									
749         1249         811         384         873         459           750         1278         812         528         874         641           751         1416         813         717         875         674           752         1601         814         731         876         746           753         1655         815         755         877         950           754         1667         816         794         878         951           755         1686         817         855         879         1019           756         1744         818         868         880         1034           757         1747         819         884         881         1056           758         1751         820         892         882         1081           759         1775         821         903         883         1200           761         1801         823         931         885         1216           762         1817         824         954         886         1346           763         1848         825         960         887         1360									
750         1278         812         528         874         641           751         1416         813         717         875         674            752         1601         814         731         876         746            753         1655         815         755         877         950            754         1667         816         794         878         951            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            756         1744         818         868         880         1034            757         1747         819         884         881         1056            758         1751         820         892         882         1081            759         1775         821         903         883         1200            760         1788         822         923         884         1206            761         1801         823         931         885         1216            762         1817									
751         1416         813         717         875         674           752         1601         814         731         876         746            753         1655         815         755         877         950            754         1667         816         794         878         951            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            756         1744         818         868         880         1034            757         1747         819         884         881         1056            758         1751         820         892         882         1081            759         1775         821         903         883         1200            761         1801         823         931         885         1216            761         1801         823         931         885         1216            762         1817         824         954         886         1346									
752         1601         814         731         876         746           753         1655         815         755         877         950            754         1667         816         794         878         951            755         1686         817         855         879         1019            756         1744         818         868         880         1034            757         1747         819         884         881         1056            758         1751         820         892         882         1081            759         1775         821         903         883         1200            760         1788         822         923         884         1206            761         1801         823         931         885         1216            761         1801         823         931         885         1216            762         1817         824         954         886         1346									
753         1655         815         755         877         950           754         1667         816         794         878         951           755         1686         817         855         879         1019           756         1744         818         868         880         1034           757         1747         819         884         881         1056           758         1751         820         892         882         1081           759         1775         821         903         883         1200           760         1788         822         923         884         1206           761         1801         823         931         885         1210           762         1817         824         954         886         1346           763         1848         825         960         887         1360           764         1851         826         990         888         1419           765         1914         827         1008         889         1452           766         1924         828         1035         890         1469 </td <td>751</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	751								
754         1667         816         794         878         951           755         1686         817         855         879         1019            756         1744         818         886         880         1034            757         1747         819         884          881         1056            758         1775         821         903          883         1200            760         1788         822         923          884         1206            761         1817         824         954          886         1346            762         1817         824         954          886         1346            763         1884         825         960          887         1360            764         1851         826         990          888         1452            765         1914         827         1008          889         1452            766         1924 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>									
755         1686         817         855          879         1019            756         1744         818         868          880         1034            757         11747         819         884          881         1056            758         1751         820         892          882         1081            759         1775         821         903          883         1200            760         1788         822         923          884         1206            761         1801         823         931          885         1216            763         1848         825         960          887         1366            763         1848         825         960          887         1366            764         1851         826         990          887         1452            766         1924         828         1035          889         1452									
756         1744         818         868         880         1034           757         1747         819         884         881         1056           758         1751         820         892         882         1081           759         1775         821         903         883         1200           760         1788         822         923         884         1206           761         1801         823         931         885         1216           762         1817         824         954         886         1346           763         1848         825         960         887         1360           764         1851         826         990         888         1419           765         1914         827         1008         889         1452           766         1924         828         1035         890         1469           767         1949         829         1044         891         1476           768         2043         830         1055         892         1195           769         2056         831         1061         893         1									• • •
757         1747         819         884         881         1056            758         1751         820         892          882         1081            760         1788         822         923          884         1206            760         1788         822         923          884         1206            761         1801         823         931          885         1216            762         1817         824         954          886         1346            763         1848         825         960          887         1360            764         1851         826         990          888         1452            765         1914         827         1008          889         1452            766         1924         828         1035          890         1469            767         1949         829         1044          891         1476									• • •
758         1751         820         892         882         1081           759         1775         821         903         883         1200            760         1788         822         923         884         1206            761         1801         823         931         885         1216            762         1817         824         954         886         1346            763         1848         825         960         888         1419            764         1851         826         990         888         1419            765         1914         827         1008         889         1452            766         1924         828         1035         890         1469            767         1949         829         1044         891         1476            768         2043         830         1055         892         1195            769         2056         831         1061         893          1632           770         20									
759         1775         821         903         883         1200            760         1788         822         923          884         1206            761         1801         823         931          885         1216            762         1817         824         954          886         1346            763         1848         825         960          887         1360            764         1851         826         990          888         1419            765         1914         827         1008          889         1452            766         1924         828         1035          890         1469            767         1949         829         1044          891         1476            768         2043         830         1055          892          1195           769         2056         831         1061          893          1									
760         1788         822         923         884         1206           761         1801         823         931         885         1216            762         1817         824         954         886         1346            763         1848         825         960         887         1360            764         1851         826         990         888         1419            765         1914         827         1008         889         1452            766         1924         828         1035         890         1469            767         1949         829         1044         891         1476            768         2043         830         1055         892          1195           769         2056         831         1061         893          1632           770         2085         832         1085         894          1663           771         160         833         1090         895          2164           772         2	759								
761         1801         823         931          885         1216            762         1817         824         954          886         1346            763         1848         825         960          887         1360            764         1851         826         990          888         1419            765         1914         827         1008          889         1452            766         1924         828         1035          890          1469            767         1949         829         1044          891         1476          768         2043         830         1055          892          1195         769         2056         831         1061          893          1632         770         2085         832         1085          894          1663         771         160         833         1102          895          2164         772									
763         1848         825         960          887         1360            764         1851         826         990          888         1419            765         1914         827         1008          889         1452            766         1924         828         1035          890         1469            767         1949         829         1044          891         1476            768         2056         831         1061          893          1632           770         2085         832         1085          894          1663           771         160         833         1090          895          2164           772         2117         834         1112          896          2216           773         2135         835         1127          897          2917           774         2143         836         1138          898 <t< td=""><td>761</td><td></td><td>1801</td><td>823</td><td>931</td><td></td><td>885</td><td>1216</td><td></td></t<>	761		1801	823	931		885	1216	
764         1851         826         990          888         1419            765         1914         827         1008          889         1452            766         1924         828         1035          890         1469            767         1949         829         1044          891         1476            768         2043         830         1055          892          1195           769         2056         831         1061          893          1632           770         2085         832         1085          894          1663           771         160         833         1090          895          1663           771         160         833         1090          895          2164           772         2117         834         1112          896          2216           773         2167         837         1139          898 <t< td=""><td>762</td><td></td><td>1817</td><td>824</td><td>954</td><td></td><td>886</td><td>1346</td><td></td></t<>	762		1817	824	954		886	1346	
765         1914         827         1008         889         1452            766         1924         828         1035          890         1469            767         1949         829         1044          891         1476            768         2043         830         1055          892          1195           769         2056         831         1061          893          1632           770         2085         832         1085          894          1663           771         160         833         1090          895          2164           772         2117         834         1112          896          2216           773         2135         836         1138          897          2917           774         2143         836         1138          898         281            775         2167         837         1139          899         882         <									
766         1924         828         1035         890         1469            767         1949         829         1044         891         1476            768         2043         830         1055         892          1195           769         2056         831         1061         893          1632           770         2085         832         1085          894          1663           771         160         833         1090          895          2164           772         2117         834         1112         896          2216           773         2135         835         1127         897          2917           774         2143         836         1138          899         882            776         2169         838         1193          900         1354            777         2232         839         1194          901          22           778         2243         840 <t></t>									
767         1949         829         1044          891         1476            768         2043         830         1055          892          1195           769         2056         831         1061          893          1632           770         2085         832         1085          894          1663           771         160         833         1090          895          2164           772         2117         834         1112          896          2216           773         2135         835         1127          897          2917           774         2143         836         1138          898         281            775         2167         837         1139          899         882            776         2169         838         1193          900         1354            777         2232         839         1194          901 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>									
768         2043         830         1055         892         1195           769         2056         831         1061         893         1632           770         2085         832         1085         894         1663           771         160         833         1090         895         2164           772         2117         834         1112         896         2216           773         2135         835         1127         897         2917           774         2143         836         1138         898         281           775         2167         837         1139         899         882            776         2169         838         1193         900         1354            777         2232         839         1194         901         22            778         2243         840         1208         902         102            779         2256         841         1246         903         321            780         2309         842         1260         904         408									
769         2056         831         1061         893									
770         2085         832         1085         894									
771         160         833         1090         895         2164           772         2117         834         1112         896         2216           773         2135         835         1127         897         2917           774         2143         836         1138         898         281            775         2167         837         1139         899         882            776         2169         838         1193         900         1354            777         2232         839         1194         901          22           778         2243         840         1208         902         102           779         2256         841         1246         903         321           780         2309         842         1260         904         408           781         2321         843         1279         905         558           782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         237									
772         2117         834         1112         896         2216           773         2135         835         1127         897         2917           774         2143         836         1138         898         281            775         2167         837         1139         899         882            776         2169         838         1193         900         1354            777         2232         839         1194         901         22           778         2243         840         1208         902         102           779         2256         841         1246         903         321           780         2309         842         1260         904         408           781         2321         843         1279         905         558           782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         8									
773         2135         835         1127         897         2917           774         2143         836         1138         898         281            775         2167         837         1139         899         882            776         2169         838         1193         900         1354            777         2232         839         1194         901          22           778         2243         840         1208         902         102           779         2256         841         1246         903         321           780         2309         842         1260         904         408           781         2321         843         1279         905         558           782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         24									
774         2143         836         1138         898         281            775         2167         837         1139         899         882            776         2169         838         1193          900         1354            777         2232         839         1194          901          22           778         2243         840         1208          902          102           779         2256         841         1246          903          321           780         2309         842         1260          904          408           781         2321         843         1279          905          558           782         2338         844         1295          906          1810           783         2365         845         1334          907          1868           784         2374         846         1348          908          2038									
775         2167         837         1139         899         882            776         2169         838         1193          900         1354            777         2232         839         1194          901          22           778         2243         840         1208          902          102           779         2256         841         1246          903          321           780         2309         842         1260          904          408           781         2321         843         1279          905          558           782         2338         844         1295          906          1810           783         2365         845         1334          907          1868           784         2374         846         1348          908          2038           785         2392         847         1415          909          20									
776         2169         838         1193         900         1354            777         2232         839         1194         901          22           778         2243         840         1208         902          102           779         2256         841         1246         903          321           780         2309         842         1260         904         408           781         2321         843         1279         905         558           782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789									
777         2232         839         1194         901         22           778         2243         840         1208         902         102           779         2256         841         1246         903         321           780         2309         842         1260         904         408           781         2321         843         1279         905         558           782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914									
778         2243         840         1208         902         102           779         2256         841         1246         903         321           780         2309         842         1260         904         408           781         2321         843         1279         905         558           782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>									
779         2256         841         1246         903         321           780         2309         842         1260         904         408           781         2321         843         1279         905         558           782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>									
780         2309         842         1260         904         408           781         2321         843         1279         905         558           782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>841</td><td>1246</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				841	1246				
782         2338         844         1295         906         1810           783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917         291           794         2640         856         2294         918         532           795         2657         857         301         919 <td< td=""><td>780</td><td></td><td>2309</td><td>842</td><td>1260</td><td></td><td>904</td><td></td><td>408</td></td<>	780		2309	842	1260		904		408
783         2365         845         1334         907         1868           784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917         291         291           794         2640         856         2294         918         532         91           796         2658         858         1410         920         913         91           797         2673         85									
784         2374         846         1348         908         2038           785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917         291         291           794         2640         856         2294         918         532         91           795         2657         857         301         919         692         92           796         2658         858         1410         920         913         91           797         2673 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>									
785         2392         847         1415         909         2072           786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917         291           794         2640         856         2294         918         532           795         2657         857         301         919         692           796         2658         858         1410         920         913           797         2673         859         1642         921         955           798         2683         860         1658         922         99									
786         2417         848         1439         910         2131           787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917         291           794         2640         856         2294         918         532           795         2657         857         301         919         692           796         2658         858         1410         920         913           797         2673         859         1642         921         955           798         2683         860         1658         922         997         997           799         2693         861         1681         923									
787         2418         849         1477         911         2329           788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917         291         170           794         2640         856         2294         918         532         19           795         2657         857         301         919         692         19           796         2658         858         1410         920         913         10           797         2673         859         1642         921         955         10           798         2683         860         1658         922         997         10           799         2693         861         1681         923         1047         1047 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>									
788         2511         850         1479         912         2375           789         2524         851         688         913         2413           790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917         291         291           794         2640         856         2294         918         532         795           795         2657         857         301         919         692         796           796         2658         858         1410         920         913         797           797         2673         859         1642         921         955         798           799         2693         861         1658         922         997         797           799         2693         861         1681         923         1047         798           799         2693         861         1681         923         1047									
789         2524         851         688          913          2413           790         2582         852          485         914          2598           791         2584         853          557         915          2806           792         2596         854          655         916          2827           793         2638         855          1700         917         291          794          2640         856          2294         918         532          795         2657         857         301          919         692          796         2658         858          1410         920         913          797         2673         859          1642         921         955          798         2683         860          1658         922         997          799         2693         861          1681         923         1047          799         2693         861									
790         2582         852         485         914         2598           791         2584         853         557         915         2806           792         2596         854         655         916         2827           793         2638         855         1700         917         291           794         2640         856         2294         918         532         795           795         2657         857         301         919         692         796           796         2658         858         1410         920         913         797           797         2673         859         1642         921         955         798           798         2683         860         1658         922         997         799           799         2693         861         1681         923         1047         704									
791     2584     853     557     915     2806       792     2596     854     655     916     2827       793     2638     855     1700     917     291     291       794     2640     856     2294     918     532     292       795     2657     857     301     919     692     302       796     2658     858     1410     920     913     302       797     2673     859     1642     921     955     302       798     2683     860     1658     922     997     302       799     2693     861     1681     923     1047     302       790     2746     862     1700     302     1407     302					088				
792     2596     854     655     916     2827       793     2638     855     1700     917     291     291       794     2640     856     2294     918     532     291       795     2657     857     301     919     692     292       796     2658     858     1410     920     913     292       797     2673     859     1642     921     955     295       798     2683     860     1658     922     997     297       799     2693     861     1681     923     1047     203       790     2746     862     1700     203     1047     203								• • • • •	
793     2638     855     1700     917     291        794     2640     856     2294     918     532        795     2657     857     301     919     692        796     2658     858     1410     920     913        797     2673     859     1642     921     955        798     2683     860     1658     922     997        799     2693     861     1681     923     1047       799     2693     862     1700     201     1407									
794      2640     856      2294     918     532        795      2657     857     301      919     692        796      2658     858      1410     920     913        797      2673     859      1642     921     955        798      2683     860      1658     922     997        799      2693     861      1681     923     1047        90      2746     862      1700      201     1407									
795      2657     857     301      919     692        796      2658     858      1410     920     913        797      2673     859      1642     921     955        798      2683     860      1658     922     997        799      2693     861      1681     923     1047        900									
796     2658     858     1410     920     913        797     2673     859     1642     921     955        798     2683     860     1658     922     997        799     2693     861     1681     923     1047        200     2746     622     1700      1407									
797      2673     859      1642     921     955        798      2683     860      1658     922     997        799      2693     861      1681     923     1047        909      2746      1700      1407									
798 2683 860 1658 922 997 799 2693 861 1681 923 1047									
799 2693 861 1681 923 1047	798								
000 0746 060 1700 004 1407									
	800		2746	862		1798	924	1487	

#### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2022—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
925		288	950		1637	974		2870
923		1705	950		1780	975		2872
920		1187	951		1800	976		2880
927		1712	952		1863	977	38	
928		1958	953		1899	978	216	• • •
930		1938	955	1500		979	233	
930		1942	956		2107	980	298	
932		2315	957		2147	981	307	
933		2482	958		2194	982	467	• • •
934		2810	959		2229	983	644	• • •
935		2881	960		2275	984	656	
936	684		961		2301	985	858	• • •
937	893	• • • •	962		2307	986	863	
938		2098	963		2319	987	922	
939		30	964		2344	988	942	• • •
940		512	965		2424	989	975	• • •
941		547	966		2436	990	1029	
942		775	967		2466	991	1046	
943		1164	968		2526	992	1183	
944		1355	969		2594	993	1184	
945		1406	970		2629	994	1228	
946		1426	971		2647	995	1384	• • • •
947		1432	972		2747	996	1394	
948		1445	973		2799	997	1425	
949		1613	,,,,		,,,	'''	1.20	

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch: by S	Date aptered ecretary State
1	1	Umberg	Legislative Counsel of California.	Jan.	12, 2021
2	34	Umberg	Black April Memorial Month.	May	14, 2021
3	79	Umberg	Veterans of the Republic of Vietnam Armed Forces Day	Jul.	16, 2021
4	43	Umberg	King Hùng V Rommemorative Day.	May	28, 2021
6	2	Bradford	Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day.	Feb.	10, 2021
7	80	Roth	CHP Officer Andre Maurice Moye, Jr. Memorial Freeway	Jul.	16, 2021
8	3	Pan	The Lunar New Year.	Mar.	19, 2021
9	4	Rubio	Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month	Mar.	19, 2021
10	5	Bradford	Black History Month.	Mar.	19, 2021
11	120	Rubio	Cancer Patients' Bill of Rights.	Sep.	10, 2021
12	81	Bates	CAL-FIRE Chief William R. Clayton Memorial Highway	Jul.	16, 2021
13	35	Pan	Bleeding Disorders Awareness Month.	May	14, 2021
14	82	Hurtado	Fire Captain Ramon Figueroa and Firefighter Patrick Jones Memorial Highway.	Jul.	16, 2021
15	83	Hueso	U.S. Army SP4 Dwayne M. Patterson Memorial Highway	Jul.	16, 2021
16	20	Caballero	Women in Construction Week.	Apr.	21, 2021
17	21	Leyva	International Day for the Elimination of Racial Discrimination	Apr.	30, 2021
18	121	Cortese	Compassionate California.	Sep.	10, 2021
19	22	Leyva	Equal Pay Day.	Apr.	30, 2021
20	23	Ochoa Bogh	Women and Girls in STEM Week.	Apr.	30, 2021
21	36	Rubio	Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg Day.	May	14, 2021
22	84	Umberg	Community Development Financial Institution (CDFI) Week. $\dots$	Jul.	16, 2021
23	61	Archuleta	National Military Appreciation Month.	Jul.	9, 2021
24	85	Stern	Los Angeles County Sheriff's Deputy Joseph Solano Memorial Overcrossing.	Jul.	16, 2021
25	62	Hurtado	Adult Education Week.	Jul.	9, 2021
26	86	Gonzalez	Detective Raul Vasquez Gama Memorial Highway	Jul.	16, 2021
27	63	McGuire	Jeffrey Stevenson Memorial Bike Path.	Jul.	9, 2021
28	64	Umberg	Korean War Veterans Memorial Highway.	Jul.	9, 2021
29	65	Wiener	California Holocaust Memorial Day.	Jul.	9, 2021
30	66	Dahle	Cystinuria Awareness Day.	Jul.	9, 2021
31	67	Newman	Arab American Heritage Month.	Jul.	9, 2021
32	87	Gonzalez	Distracted Driving Awareness Month	Jul.	16, 2021
33	68	Archuleta	Food Allergy Awareness Week.	Jul.	9, 2021
34	122	Archuleta	Veterans' Home of California.	Sep.	10, 2021
36	98	Melendez	Aromatic L-amino Acid Decarboxylase (AADC) Deficiency Awareness Day.	Jul.	20, 2021
37	123	Archuleta	Latino Veterans Day.	Sep.	10, 2021
38	88	Pan	Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month.	Jul.	16, 2021
39	54	Allen	Officer Tommy Scott Memorial Highway.	May	13, 2022
40	69	Allen	Arts, Culture, and Creativity Month.	Jul.	9, 2021
41	99	Bradford	Juneteenth.	Jul.	20, 2021
42	89	Pan	AAPI Day Against Bullying and Hate.	Jul.	16, 2021
43	90	Newman	CASA Appreciation Day.	Jul.	16, 2021
45	100	Dodd	Elder and Dependent Adult Abuse Awareness Month	Jul.	20, 2021
46	91	Umberg	California Tourism Month.	Jul.	16, 2021

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch by S	Date aptered ecretary State
47	101	Hertzberg	Sugihara Visas Day.	Jul.	20, 2021
48	70	McGuire	California Grown Flower Month	Jul.	9, 2021
49	124	Hueso	Public Power Week	Sep.	10, 2021
50	71	Ochoa Bogh	Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month and The Longest Day	Jul.	9, 2021
51	125	Pan	Sacramento Municipal Utility District: zero–carbon emissions goal.	Sep.	10, 2021
52	126	McGuire	California Parks and Recreation Professionals Month	Sep.	10, 2021
53	119	McGuire	Climate change	Aug.	19, 2022
54	127	Ochoa Bogh	Domestic Violence Awareness Month.	Sep.	10, 2021
55	143	Hurtado	Breastfeeding Awareness Month of 2021	Sep.	17, 2021
56	144	Melendez	Blood cancer and blood donation awareness	Sep.	17, 2021
57	145	Hurtado	Runaway and Homeless Youth Prevention Month	Sep.	17, 2021
58	146	Hurtado	One Health Day	Sep.	17, 2021
60	73	Nielsen	Art Therapy Week of Civic Engagement.	Jun.	8, 2022
61	176	Dahle	Prostate Cancer Awareness Month	Sep.	13, 2022
62	18	Bradford	Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day.	Mar.	11, 2022
63	19	Hurtado	Rose Ann Vuich Recognition Day.	Mar.	11, 2022
64	118	Rubio	Vicente Fernández Day.	Aug.	19, 2022
65	20	Rubio	Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month	Mar.	11, 2022
66	21	Dodd	Public health: Eating disorders.	Mar.	11, 2022
67	41	Bradford	Black History Month	Apr.	19, 2022
68	103	Archuleta	First Lady Pat Nixon Memorial Highway	Aug.	1, 2022
70	177	Caballero	The Mario Obledo Building.	Sep.	13, 2022
71	45	Bates	Traumatic Brain Injury Awareness Month	Apr.	22, 2022
72	42	Portantino	PTA Day.	Apr.	19, 2022
74	43	Pan	Bleeding Disorders Awareness Month	Apr.	19, 2022
75	104	Grove	Kern County Sheriff's Office Deputy Phillip Campas Memorial Interchange.	Aug.	1, 2022
76	46	Hurtado	Sudden Unexplained Death in Childhood Awareness Month	Apr.	22, 2022
78	105	Durazo	Los Angeles Firefighter Kelly Wong Memorial Highway	Aug.	1, 2022
79	47	Ochoa Bogh	National Girl Scout Day.	Apr.	22, 2022
80	31	Cortese	Visual and Performing Arts Education Month	Apr.	4, 2022
81	32	Rubio	School Breakfast Week	Apr.	4, 2022
82	30	Atkins	Joint Rules.	Mar.	30, 2022
83	33	Rubio	Women in Construction Week.	Apr.	4, 2022
85	57	Umberg	Black April Memorial Month.	May	24, 2022
86	44	Grove	Women's Military History Week.	Apr.	19, 2022
87	55	Nielsen	Enrolled Agents Day.	May	13, 2022
88	58	Dodd	California Wines: Down to Earth Month.	May	24, 2022
89	106	Newman	State scientists.	Aug.	1, 2022
90	59	Gonzalez	Women and Girls in STEM Week	May	24, 2022
91	74	Hurtado	Individuals with Developmental Disabilities Inclusion Month	Jun.	8, 2022
92	150	Leyva	The Equal Rights Amendment: the California Law Revision Commission: study.	Aug.	30, 2022
93	75	Dodd	Mosquito Awareness Week	Jun.	8, 2022
94	88	Pan	AAPI Day Against Bullying and Hate.	Jun.	21, 2022

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch by S	Date aptered ecretary State
95	60	Wiener	California Holocaust Memorial Day	May	27, 2022
96	61	Min	Anniversary of Los Angeles Riots.	May	27, 2022
97	178	Nielsen	The Stan Statham Memorial Highway.	Sep.	13, 2022
98	107	McGuire	Fortuna Police Officer Raymond Quincy Mills Memorial Highway.	Aug.	1, 2022
99	62	Ochoa Bogh	Take Our Daughters And Sons To Work Day	May	27, 2022
100	76	Umberg	National Fentanyl Awareness Day.	Jun.	8, 2022
101	108	Archuleta	Latino Veterans Day.	Aug.	1, 2022
102	77	Archuleta	National Military Appreciation Month.	Jun.	8, 2022
103	90	Pan	Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month.	Jun.	24, 2022
104	63	Limón	Compost Awareness Week.	May	27, 2022
105	109	Newman	Arab American Heritage Month.	Aug.	1, 2022
106	78	Newman	CASA Appreciation Day.	Jun.	8, 2022
107	91	Skinner	Missing and Murdered Indigenous People Awareness Month	Jun.	24, 2022
108	79	Ochoa Bogh	Mother's Day	Jun.	8, 2022
109	117	Bradford	Juneteenth.	Aug.	19, 2022
110	110	Caballero	Maternal Mental Health Awareness Month.	Aug.	1, 2022
111	179	Dodd	Congressional Gold Medal Memorial Interchange.	Sep.	13, 2022
112	111	Dodd	Elder and Dependent Adult Abuse Awareness Month	Aug.	1, 2022
113	116	Ochoa Bogh	American Eagle Day.	Aug.	19, 2022
114	151	Gonzalez	Latina Equal Pay Day	Aug.	30, 2022
115	152	Bates	Drug abuse awareness.	Aug.	30, 2022
116	115	Stern	Portuguese Heritage Month.	Aug.	19, 2022
117	180	Nielsen	CHP Officer Lucas F. Chellew Memorial Highway	Sep.	13, 2022
118	153	Ochoa Bogh	Domestic Violence Awareness Month.	Aug.	30, 2022
119	154	Dodd	Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Week	Aug.	30, 2022

	SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED										
1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	9,	10,	11,	12,	13,
14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,
26,	27,	28,	29,	30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,
38,	39,	40,	41,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,	50,
52,	53,	54,	55,	58,	59,	60,	61,	63,	64,	65,	66,
67,	68,	69,	70,	71,	72,	73,	74,	75,	76,	77,	78,
79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,	86,	87,	88,	89,	90,
91,	92,	94,	96,	97,	99,	100,	101,	103.			
		_									

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2021

				-	
Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1	S.C.R. 1		61	S.C.R. 23	
2	S.C.R. 6		62	S.C.R. 25	
3	S.C.R. 8		63	S.C.R. 27	
4	S.C.R. 9		64	S.C.R. 28	
5	S.C.R. 10		65	S.C.R. 29	
6	J.C.K. 10	A.C.R. 11	66	S.C.R. 30	
7		A.C.R. 14	67	S.C.R. 31	
8		A.C.R. 15	68	S.C.R. 33	
9		A.C.R. 16	69	S.C.R. 40	
10		A.C.R. 18	70	S.C.R. 48	
11		A.C.R. 20	71	S.C.R. 50	
12		A.C.R. 28	72		A.C.R. 59
13		A.C.R. 30	73		A.C.R. 68
14		A.C.R. 31	74		A.C.R. 72
15		A.C.R. 22	75		A.C.R. 83
16		A.C.R. 23	76		A.C.R. 90
17		A.C.R. 34	77		A.J.R. 4
18		A.C.R. 38	78		A.J.R. 9
19		A.C.R. 43	79	S.C.R. 3	
20	S.C.R. 16		80	S.C.R. 7	
21	S.C.R. 17		81	S.C.R. 12	
22	S.C.R. 19		82	S.C.R. 14	
23	S.C.R. 20		83	S.C.R. 15	
24		A.C.R. 35	84	S.C.R. 22	
25		A.C.R. 39	85	S.C.R. 24	
26		A.C.R. 48	86	S.C.R. 26	
27		A.C.R. 49	87	S.C.R. 32	
28		A.C.R. 50	88	S.C.R. 38	
29		A.C.R. 63	89	S.C.R. 42	
30		A.C.R. 54	90	S.C.R. 43	
31		A.C.R. 56	91	S.C.R. 46	A C D 1
32		A.C.R. 61	92		A.C.R. 1
33 34	S.C.R. 2	A.C.R. 62	93 94		A.C.R. 5 A.C.R. 80
35	S.C.R. 13		95		A.C.R. 82
36	S.C.R. 21		96		A.C.R. 85
37	5.C.K. 21	A.C.R. 4	97		A.J.R. 15
38		A.C.R. 60	98	S.C.R. 36	
39		A.C.R. 65	99	S.C.R. 41	
40		A.C.R. 66	100	S.C.R. 45	
41		A.C.R. 73	101	S.C.R. 47	
42		A.C.R. 78	102		A.C.R. 87
43	S.C.R. 4		103		A.C.R. 91
44		A.C.R. 6	104		A.J.R. 14
45		A.C.R. 25	105		A.C.R. 12
46		A.C.R. 42	106		A.C.R. 19
47		A.C.R. 55	107		A.C.R. 21
48		A.C.R. 69	108		A.C.R. 24
49		A.C.R. 71	109		A.C.R. 27
50		A.C.R. 75	110		A.C.R. 32
51		A.C.R. 76	111		A.C.R. 33
52		A.C.R. 81	112		A.C.R. 40
53		A.C.R. 2	113		A.C.R. 45
54 55		A.C.R. 17	114		A.C.R. 51
55 56		A.C.R. 36	115		A.C.R. 67
56 57		A.C.R. 41 A.C.R. 53	116 117		A.C.R. 94 A.J.R. 7
57 58			117		
58 59		A.C.R. 70 A.C.R. 84	118		A.J.R. 12 A.J.R. 16
60		A.C.R. 86	120	S.C.R. 11	
00		A.C.N. 00	120	5.C.K. 11	

## RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2021—Continued

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
121 122 123 124 125 126 127	S.C.R. 18 S.C.R. 34 S.C.R. 37 S.C.R. 49 S.C.R. 51 S.C.R. 52 S.C.R. 52		135 136 137 138 139 140 141		A.C.R. 47 A.C.R. 52 A.C.R. 58 A.C.R. 64 A.C.R. 77 A.C.R. 97 A.C.R. 101
128 129 130 131 132 133 134	S.J.R. 2 S.J.R. 3 S.J.R. 6	A.C.R. 7 A.C.R. 10 A.C.R. 13 A.C.R. 37	142 143 144 145 146 147	S.C.R. 55 S.C.R. 56 S.C.R. 57 S.C.R. 58 S.J.R. 1	A.J.R. 2

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2022

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1		A C D 20	<i>C</i> 1	S.C.R. 96	
1		A.C.R. 29	61		
2 3		A.C.R. 44	62	S.C.R. 99	
3		A.C.R. 93	63	S.C.R. 104	
4		A.C.R. 96	64		A.C.R. 114
5		A.C.R. 99	65		A.C.R. 123
6		A.C.R. 100	66		A.C.R. 166
7		A.C.R. 102	67		A.C.R. 169
8		A.C.R. 103	68		A.C.R. 170
9		A.C.R. 104	69		A.C.R. 171
10		A.C.R. 105	70		A.C.R. 172
11		A.C.R. 111	71		A.C.R. 178
12		A.C.R. 112	72		A.C.R. 185
13		A.C.R. 117	73	S.C.R. 60	
14		A.C.R. 120	74	S.C.R. 91	
15		A.C.R. 124	75	S.C.R. 93	
16		A.C.R. 127	76	S.C.R. 100	
17		A.C.R. 128	77	S.C.R. 102	
18	S.C.R. 62		78	S.C.R. 106	
19	S.C.R. 63		79	S.C.R. 108	
20	S.C.R. 65		80		A.C.R. 184
21	S.C.R. 66		81		A.C.R. 175
22		A.C.R. 106	82		A.C.R. 153
23		A.C.R. 129	83		A.C.R. 136
24		A.C.R. 131	84		A.C.R. 115
25		A.C.R. 132	85		A.C.R. 174
26		A.C.R. 133	86		A.C.R. 180
27		A.C.R. 143	87		A.C.R. 193
28		A.C.R. 145	88	S.C.R. 94	
29		A.C.R. 146	89	S.J.R. 14	
30	S.C.R. 82	A.C.K. 140	90	S.C.R. 103	
31	S.C.R. 80		91	S.C.R. 103	
32	S.C.R. 81		92	3.C.K. 107	A.C.R. 167
33	S.C.R. 83		93		A.C.R. 181
34	5.C.K. 65	A.C.R. 161	94		A.C.R. 186
35		A.C.R. 101 A.C.R. 119	95		A.C.R. 192
36		A.C.R. 119 A.C.R. 149	96		A.C.R. 192 A.J.R. 17
30 37		A.C.R. 150	97	S.C.A. 10	A.J.N. 17
38		A.C.R. 150 A.C.R. 155	98		A.C.R. 196
39			99		
		A.C.R. 156			
40	C C D	A.C.R. 160	100		A.C.R. 134
41 42	S.C.R. 67		101		A.C.R. 109
	S.C.R. 72		102	S.C.D. (0	A.C.R. 197
43	S.C.R. 74		103	S.C.R. 68	
44	S.C.R. 86		104	S.C.R. 75	
45	S.C.R. 71		105	S.C.R. 78	
46	S.C.R. 76		106	S.C.R. 89	
47	S.C.R. 79	A G B 112	107	S.C.R. 98	
48		A.C.R. 113	108	S.C.R. 101	
49		A.C.R. 158	109	S.C.R. 105	
50		A.C.R. 159	110	S.C.R. 110	
51		A.C.R. 163	111	S.C.R. 112	
52		A.C.R. 165	112	S.J.R. 15	
53		A.C.R. 168	113	S.J.R. 12	
54	S.C.R. 39		114	S.J.R. 4	
55	S.C.R. 87		115	S.C.R. 116	
56		A.J.R. 28	116	S.C.R. 113	
57	S.C.R. 85		117	S.C.R. 109	
58	S.C.R. 88		118	S.C.R. 64	
59	S.C.R. 90		119	S.C.R. 53	
60	S.C.R. 95		120		A.C.R. 74

## RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2022—Continued

			1		
Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
121		A.C.R. 79	152	S.C.R. 115	
122		A.C.R. 89	153	S.C.R. 118	
123		A.C.R. 92	154	S.C.R. 119	
124		A.C.R. 121	155	S.J.R. 8	
125		A.C.R. 122	156	S.J.R. 9	
126		A.C.R. 130	157	S.J.R. 11	
127		A.C.R. 135	158		A.C.R. 126
128		A.C.R. 138	159		A.C.R. 148
129		A.C.R. 139	160		A.C.R. 173
130		A.C.R. 142	161		A.C.R. 176
131		A.C.R. 144	162		A.C.R. 183
132		A.C.R. 151	163		A.C.R. 187
133		A.C.R. 154	164		A.C.R. 195
134		A.C.R. 157	165		A.C.R. 201
135		A.C.R. 162	166		A.C.R. 203
136		A.C.R. 164	167		A.C.R. 204
137		A.C.R. 179	168		A.J.R. 29
138		A.C.R. 188	169		A.C.R. 194
139		A.C.R. 190	170		A.C.R. 202
140		A.C.R. 199	171		A.C.R. 208
141		A.C.R. 200	172		A.C.R. 211
142		A.C.R. 205	173		A.J.R. 22
143		A.C.R. 207	174		A.J.R. 26
144		A.J.R. 19	175		A.C.R. 177
145		A.J.R. 23	176	S.C.R. 61	
146		A.J.R. 27	177	S.C.R. 70	
147		A.C.R. 95	178	S.C.R. 97	
147		A.C.R. 93 A.J.R. 25	178	S.C.R. 97 S.C.R. 111	
148		A.J.R. 23 A.J.R. 30	180	S.C.R. 111 S.C.R. 117	
	S.C.R. 92				
150 151	S.C.R. 92 S.C.R. 114		181 182	S.J.R. 5 S.C.A. 2	
131	J.C.K. 114		102	S.C.A. 2	

### SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title						
50	Limón	Early learning and care.	Oct.	6, 2021				
57	Wiener	Controlled substances: overdose prevention program.	Aug.	22, 2022				
70	Rubio	Elementary education: kindergarten.	Sep.	25, 2022				
76	Nielsen	Excluded employees: binding arbitration.	Oct.	7, 2021				
83	Allen	Sea Level Rise Revolving Loan Program.	Oct.	7, 2021				
110	Wiener	Substance use disorder services: contingency management services	Oct.	8, 2021				
129	Skinner	Budget Act of 2021. (Item Veto)	Jul.	12, 2021				
222	Dodd	Water Rate Assistance Program.	Sep.	28, 2022				
244	Archuleta	Lithium-ion batteries: illegal disposal: fire prevention.	Oct.	7, 2021				
247	Eggman	Rare Disease Advisory Council.	Oct.	5, 2021				
284	Stern	Workers' compensation: firefighters and peace officers: post–traumatic stress.	Sep.	29, 2022				
346	Wieckowski	In-vehicle cameras.	Sep.	29, 2022				
365	Caballero	E–consult service.	Oct.	6, 2021				
410	Leyva	Public postsecondary education: California State University: nonfaculty staff employees: merit salary system.	Sep.	28, 2022				
422	Pan	Personal services contracts: state employees: physician registry for state hospitals.	Sep.	28, 2022				
457	Portantino	Personal income taxes: credit: reduction in vehicles.	Sep.	28, 2022				
477	Wiener	General plan: annual report.	Oct.	5, 2021				
494	Dodd	Law enforcement: training.	Oct.	4, 2021				
524	Skinner	Health care coverage: patient steering.	Oct.	8, 2021				
543	Limón	Department of General Services: nonprofit liaison.	Sep.	27, 2022				
549	Jones	Social workers: essential workers.	Oct.	4, 2021				
556	Dodd	Street light poles, traffic signal poles: small wireless facilities attachments.	Oct.	4, 2021				
562	Portantino	Health care coverage: pervasive developmental disorders or autism	Sep.	27, 2022				
660	Newman	Initiative, referendum, and recall petitions: compensation for signatures. $\ \ .$ .	Oct.	5, 2021				
665	Umberg	Employment policy: voluntary veterans' preference.	Oct.	6, 2021				
675	Ochoa Bogh	Property taxation: monthly installment payments	Oct.	6, 2021				
682	Rubio	Childhood chronic health conditions: racial disparities.	Oct.	4, 2021				
702	Limón	Gubernatorial appointments: report.	Oct.	7, 2021				
785	Glazer	Public postsecondary education: California Promise program: California State University students.	Sep.	19, 2022				
788	Bradford	Workers' compensation: risk factors.	Sep.	28, 2021				
792	Glazer	Sales and use tax: returns: online transactions: local jurisdiction schedule. $% \left( 1\right) =\left( 1\right) \left( $	Oct.	4, 2021				
804	Glazer	California Conservation Corps: forestry training center: formerly incarcerated individuals: reporting.	Oct.	7, 2021				
805	Rubio	Small nonprofit performing arts organizations: payroll and paymaster services: grants.	Oct.	5, 2021				
834	Wiener	Tax-exempt status: insurrection.	Sep.	22, 2022				
842	Dodd	Health care: assistive technology: reuse and redistribution	Sep.	27, 2022				
861	Limón	Dementia Care Navigator Grant Pilot Program.	Sep.	27, 2022				
867	Laird	Sea level rise: planning and adaptation	Sep.	29, 2022				
870	Portantino	Developmental services.	Sep.	19, 2022				
894	Jones	Off-highway vehicles.	Sep.	25, 2022				
912	Limón	Biomarker testing.	Sep.	29, 2022				
936	Glazer	California Conservation Corps: forestry training center: formerly incarcerated individuals: reporting.	Sep.	29, 2022				
944	Pan	California Health Benefit Exchange: affordability assistance.	Sep.	13, 2022				
964	Wiener	Behavioral health.	Sep.	27, 2022				

#### SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR—Continued

974 981 999	Portantino	Health care coverage: diagnostic imaging.		
	Glazer		Sep.	27, 2022
000		Criminal procedure: factual innocence.	Sep.	29, 2022
222	Cortese	Health coverage: mental health and substance use disorders	Sep.	25, 2022
1001	Min	California Cybersecurity Integration Center: consumer protection: credit reporting.	Sep.	23, 2022
1018	Pan	Platform Accountability and Transparency Act.	Sep.	29, 2022
1036	Newman	California Conservation Corps: California Ocean Corps Program	Sep.	29, 2022
1065	Eggman	California Abandoned and Derelict Commercial Vessel Program	Sep.	28, 2022
1066	Hurtado	California Farmworkers Drought Resilience Pilot Project.	Sep.	29, 2022
1078	Allen	Sea Level Rise Revolving Loan Pilot Program.	Sep.	29, 2022
1084	Hurtado	Agricultural land: foreign ownership and interests: foreign governments	Sep.	27, 2022
1113	Ochoa Bogh	Special education: inclusive education: universal design for learning	Sep.	29, 2022
1136	Portantino	California Environmental Quality Act: expedited environmental review: climate change regulations.	Sep.	28, 2022
1140	Umberg	Public social services: electronic benefits transfer cards	Sep.	27, 2022
1143	Roth	Acute Care Psychiatric Hospital Loan Fund	Sep.	27, 2022
1144	Wiener	Water efficiency and quality assessment reports: state buildings and public school buildings.	Sep.	29, 2022
1191	Bates	Medi-Cal: pharmacogenomic testing.	Sep.	19, 2022
1224	Bates	Watersheds: wildlife habitat: Counties of Orange and San Diego	Sep.	28, 2022
1233	Gonzalez	Department of Motor Vehicles: unserved or underserved populations: report.	Sep.	23, 2022
1234	Pan	Family Planning, Access, Care, and Treatment Program.	Sep.	25, 2022
1238	Eggman	Behavioral health services: existing and projected needs	Sep.	27, 2022
1247	Hueso	Franchises.	Sep.	29, 2022
1255	Portantino	Single—use products waste reduction: Dishwasher Grant Program for Waste Reduction in K–12 Schools.	Sep.	28, 2022
1256	Wieckowski	Waste management: disposable propane cylinders	Sep.	29, 2022
1262	Bradford	Courts: indexes.	Sep.	29, 2022
1296	Pan	Viral surveillance program.	Sep.	27, 2022
1302	Portantino	Pupil health: school-based health centers: grant program: Mental Health Services Act: Mental Health Services Fund.	Sep.	27, 2022
1304	Kamlager	Prisons: release allowance.	Sep.	29, 2022
1309	Durazo	Outdoor advertising displays: exemptions.	Sep.	28, 2022
1313	Hertzberg	Local public employee organizations: health benefits: discrimination	Sep.	28, 2022
1364	Durazo	University of California: vendors.	Sep.	29, 2022
1371	Bradford	Incarcerated persons: wages.	Sep.	29, 2022
1374	Borgeas	Personal income taxes: deduction: California qualified tuition program. $\hdots$	Sep.	28, 2022
1387	Limón	Gubernatorial appointments: report.	Sep.	29, 2022
1406	Durazo	Excluded employees: binding arbitration.	Sep.	18, 2022
1432	Hueso	Electricity: resource adequacy requirements.	Sep.	28, 2022
1446	Stern	Behavioral health–related treatment, housing that heals, and other services or supports.	Sep.	27, 2022
1449	Caballero	Office of Planning and Research: grant program: annexation of unincorporated areas.	Sep.	28, 2022
1468	Glazer	Factual innocence.	Sep.	29, 2022
1482	Allen	Building standards: electric vehicle charging infrastructure	Sep.	28, 2022
1488	Glazer	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District: Office of the BART Inspector General.	Sep.	28, 2022

 Vetoes
 82

 Item Vetoes
 1

#### SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR—Continued

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE STANDING RULES OF THE SENATE, 2021–22 REGULAR SESSION

Date	Res. No.	Rule	Subject or Title
<b>2021</b> Jan. 11	3		Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2021–22 Regular Session.

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE JOINT RULES OF THE LEGISLATURE

Res. No.	Res. Chap. No.	Subject or Title	Date
82	30	Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly for the 2021–22 Regular Session	Mar. 30, 2022
		Total 1	

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Agriculture**—(5)—Borgeas (Chair), Hurtado (Vice Chair), Caballero, Eggman, and Glazer. Consultant: Reichel Everhart. Assistant: Jone McCarthy. 1020 N Street, Room 583, Phone: (916) 651–1508.

Appropriations—(7)—Portantino (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Bradford, Jones, Kamlager, Laird, and Wieckowski. Staff Director: Mark McKenzie. Consultants: Ashley Ames, Lenin Del Castillo, Matthew Fleming, Robert Ingenito, Agnes Lee, Janelle Miyashiro, Shaun Naidu. Assistants: Jennifer Douglas, Briana Diaz. State Capitol, Room 412, Phone: (916) 651–4101.

**Banking and Financial Institutions**—(9)—Limón (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Bradford, Caballero, Dahle, Durazo, Hueso, Min, and Portantino. Consultant: Michael Burdick. Assistant: Rae Flores. 1020 N Street, Room 522, Phone: (916) 651–4102.

Budget and Fiscal Review—(19)—Skinner (Chair), Nielsen (Vice Chair), Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Durazo, Eggman, Grove, Kamlager, Laird, McGuire, Melendez, Min, Newman, Ochoa Bogh, Pan, Roth, Stern, and Wieckowski. Staff Director: Elisa Wynne. Deputy Staff Director: Scott Ogus. Consultants: Nora Brackbill, Christopher Francis, James Hacker, Anita Lee, Renita Polk, Joanne M.L. Roy, Yong Salas. Assistants: Sandy Perez, Samuel Lanchester. 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(14)—Roth (Chair), Melendez (Vice Chair), Archuleta, Bates, Becker, Dodd, Eggman, Hurtado, Jones, Leyva, Min, Newman, Ochoa Bogh, and Pan. Staff Director: Sarah Mason. Consultants: Dana Shaker, Elissa Silva, Alexandria Smith—Davis. Assistant: Krimilda McKenzie. 1021 O Street, Room 3320, Phone: (916) 651–4104.

**Education**—(7)—Leyva (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Cortese, Dahle, Glazer, McGuire, and Pan. Chief Consultant: Lynn Lorber. Principal Consultants: Brandon Darnell, Ian Johnson, Olgalilia Ramirez. Assistants: Lauren Robinson, Irma Kam. 1021 O Street, Room 6740, Phone: (916) 651–4105.

**Elections and Constitutional Amendments**—(5)—Glazer (Chair), Nielsen (Vice Chair), Hertzberg, Leyva, and Newman. Principal Consultant: Scott Matsumoto. Assistant: Maria E. Velez. State Capitol, Room 410, Phone: (916) 651–4106.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(14)—Hueso (Chair), Dahle (Vice Chair), Becker, Borgeas, Bradford, Dodd, Eggman, Gonzalez, Grove, Hertzberg, McGuire, Min, Rubio, and Stern. Chief Consultant: Nidia Bautista. Consultant: Sarah E. Smith. Assistant: Melanie Cain. 1021 O Street, Room 3350, Phone: (916) 651–4107.

Environmental Quality—(7)—Allen (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Dahle, Gonzalez, Skinner, Stern, and Wieckowski. Chief Consultant: Gabrielle Meindl. Principal Consultant: Genevieve Wong. Consultant: Eric Walters. Assistant: Mimi Holtkamp. 1021 O Street, Room 3230, Phone: (916) 651–4108.

Governance and Finance—(5)—Caballero (Chair), Nielsen (Vice Chair), Durazo, Hertzberg, and Wiener. Staff Director: Colin Grinnell. Consultants: Jessica Deitchman, Anton Favorini—Csorba, Jonathan Peterson. Assistant: Itzel Vargas. State Capitol, Room 407, Phone: (916) 651–4119.

Governmental Organization—(15)—Dodd (Chair), Nielsen (Vice Chair), Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Borgeas, Bradford, Glazer, Hueso, Jones, Kamlager, Melendez, Portantino, Rubio, and Wilk. Chief Consultant: Felipe Lopez. Consultant: Brian Duke. Assistant: Monique Graham. 1020 N Street Room 584, Phone: (916) 651–1530.

**Health**—(11)—Pan (Chair), Melendez (Vice Chair), Eggman, Gonzalez, Grove, Hurtado, Leyva, Limón, Roth, Rubio, and Wiener. Staff Director: Melanie Moreno. Principal Consultants: Teri Boughton, Kimberly Chen, Reyes Diaz, Vince Marchand. Assistants: Aimee Anspach, Katey Patrick. 1021 O Street, Room 3310, Phone: (916) 651–4111.

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

**Housing**—(9)—Wiener (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Caballero, Cortese, McGuire, Ochoa Bogh, Skinner, Umberg, and Wieckowski. Chief Consultant: Alison Hughes. Consultant: Mehgie Tabar. Assistant: Cicely Chisholm. 1021 O Street, Room 3330, Phone: (916) 651–4124.

**Human Services**—(5)—Hurtado (Chair), Jones (Vice Chair), Cortese, Kamlager, and Pan. Staff Director: Marisa Shea. Principal Consultant: Bridgett Hankerson. Consultant: Elizabeth Schmitt. Assistant: Varnell Smith. 1020 N Street, Room 521, Phone: (916) 651–1524.

Insurance—(12)—Rubio (Chair), Jones (Vice Chair), Archuleta, Bates, Borgeas, Dodd, Glazer, Hueso, Hurtado, Melendez, Portantino, and Roth. Consultant: Brian Flemmer. Assistant: Zandra Chavez. 1021 O Street, Room 3310, Phone: (916) 651–4110.

**Judiciary**—(11)—Umberg (Chair), Borgeas (Vice Chair), Caballero, Durazo, Gonzalez, Hertzberg, Jones, Laird, Stern, Wieckowski, and Wiener. Chief Counsel: Margie Estrada Caniglia. Counsels: Timothy Griffiths, Christian Kurpiewski, Amanda Mattson, Allison Whitt Meredith. Assistants: Erica Porter, Clare Recinos. 1021 O Street, Room 3240, Phone: (916) 651–4113.

**Labor, Public Employment and Retirement**—(5)—Cortese (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Durazo, Laird, and Newman. Staff Director: Alma Perez—Schwab. Consultants: Glenn A. Miles, Jake Ferrera. Assistant: Emma Bruce. 1021 O Street, Room 6740, Phone: (916) 651–1556.

Military and Veterans Affairs—(7)—Archuleta (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), Eggman, Melendez, Newman, Roth, and Umberg. Staff Director: Veronica Badillo. Assistant: Cindy Baldwin. 1020 N Street, Room 251, Phone: (916) 651–1503.

Natural Resources and Water—(9)—Stern (Chair), Jones (Vice Chair), Allen, Eggman, Grove, Hertzberg, Hueso, Laird, and Limón. Chief Consultant: Dennis O'Conner. Principal Consultant: Katharine Moore. Consultant: Catherine Baxter. Assistant: Sandra Sanders. 1021 O Street, Room 3220, Phone: (916) 651–4116.

**Public Safety**—(5)—Bradford (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Kamlager, Skinner, and Wiener. Chief Counsel: Mary Kennedy. Counsels: Stella Choe, Stephanie Jordan, Alex Barnett. Assistants: Sarah Loftin, Jarad Hollingshead. 1020 N Street, Room 545, Phone: (916) 651–4118.

Rules—(5)—Atkins (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Grove, Kamlager, and Laird. Secretary of the Senate: Erika Contreras. Assistant: Chinook Shin. State Capitol, Room 400, Phone: (916) 651–4120.

**Transportation**—(17)—Gonzalez (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Limón, McGuire, Melendez, Min, Newman, Rubio, Skinner, Wieckowski, and Wilk. Chief Consultant: Randy Chinn. Principal Consultant: Melissa White. Assistant: Brittani White. State Capitol, Room 405, Phone: (916) 651–4121.

### COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

**Legislative Ethics**—(6)—Wiener (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), Eggman, Leyva, Ochoa Bogh, and Wieckowski. Chief Counsel: Erin V. Peth. Assistant: Stacey Medlock. 1020 N Street, Room 554, Phone: (916) 651–1507.

#### SENATOR'S STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- **Allen**—(4)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation.
- **Archuleta**—(5)—Military and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Insurance; Transportation.
  - Atkins—(1)—Rules (Chair).
- **Bates**—(7)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Housing (Vice Chair); Rules (Vice Chair); Transportation (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Insurance.
- **Becker**—(4)—Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Transportation.
- **Borgeas**—(5)—Agriculture (Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Insurance.
- **Bradford**—(5)—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Banking and Financial Institutions; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization.
- **Caballero**—(6)—Governance and Finance (Chair); Agriculture; Banking and Financial Institutions; Budget and Fiscal Review; Housing; Judiciary.
- **Cortese**—(6)—Labor, Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Housing; Human Services; Transportation.
- **Dahle**—(6)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Environmental Quality; Transportation.
- **Dodd**—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Insurance; Transportation.
- **Durazo**—(5)—Banking and Financial Institutions; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governance and Finance; Judiciary; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement.
- **Eggman**—(7)—Agriculture; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Military and Veterans Affairs; Natural Resources and Water.
- **Glazer**—(5)—Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Agriculture; Education; Governmental Organization; Insurance.
- **Gonzalez**—(5)—Transportation (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Health; Judiciary.
- **Grove**—(6)—Military and Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Natural Resources and Water; Rules.
- **Hertzberg**—(5)—Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governance and Finance; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water.
- **Hueso**—(5)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Governmental Organization; Insurance; Natural Resources and Water.
- **Hurtado**—(5)—Human Services (Chair); Agriculture (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Health; Insurance.
- **Jones**—(7)—Human Services (Vice Chair); Insurance (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Judiciary.

#### SENATOR'S STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- **Kamlager**—(6)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Human Services; Public Safety; Rules.
- **Laird**—(6)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Judiciary; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement; Natural Resources and Water; Rules.
- Leyva—(4)—Education (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Health.
- **Limón—(4)**—Banking and Financial Institutions (Chair); Health; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation.
- **McGuire**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Housing; Transportation.
- **Melendez**—(7)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Health (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Insurance; Military and Veterans Affairs; Transportation.
- Min—(5)—Banking and Financial Institutions; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Transportation.
- **Newman**—(6)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement; Military and Veterans Affairs; Transportation.
- Nielsen—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Governance and Finance (Vice Chair); Governmental Organization (Vice Chair).
- Ochoa Bogh—(7)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Vice Chair); Education (Vice Chair); Labor, Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Housing.
- **Pan**—(5)—Health (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Education; Human Services.
- **Portantino**—(4)—Appropriations (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Governmental Organization; Insurance.
- **Roth**—(5)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Insurance; Military and Veterans Affairs.
- **Rubio**—(5)—Insurance (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Health; Transportation.
- **Skinner**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Environmental Quality; Housing; Public Safety; Transportation.
- **Stern**—(5)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Judiciary.
  - Umberg—(3)—Judiciary (Chair); Housing; Military and Veterans Affairs.
- **Wieckowski**—(6)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Housing; Judiciary; Transportation.
  - Wiener—(5)—Housing (Chair); Governance and Finance; Health; Judiciary; Public Safety.
  - Wilk—(2)—Governmental Organization; Transportation.

#### SELECT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**2020** United States Census—(6)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Pan (Co–Chair), Umberg (Co–Chair), Caballero, Durazo, Hertzberg, and Nielsen. 1021 O Street, Suite 7320, Phone: (916) 651–4006.

California's Wine Industry—(9)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Dodd (Co-Chair), McGuire (Co-Chair), Borgeas, Caballero, Eggman, Glazer, Hurtado, Laird, and Limón. 1021 O Street, Suite 6620, Phone: (916) 651–4003.

California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange—(10)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Portantino (Chair), Archuleta, Borgeas, Durazo, Hurtado, Jones, Rubio, Stern, Wiener, and Wilk. 1021 O Street, Suite 7630, Phone: (916) 651–4025.

California–Mexico Cooperation—(9)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Hueso (Chair), Allen, Becker, Bradford, Caballero, Jones, Leyva, Stern, and Wilk. 1021 O Street, Suite 7340, Phone: (916) 651–4040.

Career Technology and the New Economy—(6)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Roth (Chair), Allen, Bates, Caballero, Glazer, and Hurtado. 1021 O Street, Suite 7510, Phone: (916) 651–4031.

Cybersecurity and Identity Theft Prevention—(6)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Min (Chair), Allen, Becker, Borgeas, Limón, and Umberg. 1021 O Street, Suite 6710, Phone: (916) 651–4037.

**Domestic Violence**—(6)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Rubio (Chair), Caballero, Min, Ochoa Bogh, Skinner, and Umberg. 1021 O Street, Suite 8710, Phone: (916) 651–4022.

**Human Security**—(7)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Hurtado (Chair), Allen, Eggman, Hueso, Melendez, Pan, and Umberg. 1021 O Street, Suite 7310, Phone: (916) 651–4014.

**Hydrogen Energy**—(7)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Archuleta (Chair), Allen, Caballero, Hueso, Jones, Newman, and Skinner. 1021 O Street, Suite 6720, Phone: (916) 651–4032.

Manufactured Home Communities—(5)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Leyva (Chair), Dodd, McGuire, Umberg, and Wilk. 1021 O Street, Suite 7610, Phone: (916) 651–4020.

Mental Health and Addiction—(9)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Wiener (Chair), Allen, Bates, Cortese, Eggman, Newman, Nielsen, Pan, and vacancy. 1021 O Street, Suite 6630, Phone: (916) 651–4011.

Monkeypox—(9)—Wiener (Chair), Allen, Eggman, Gonzalez, Hertzberg, Kamlager, Laird, Ochoa Bogh, and Pan. 1021 O Street, Suite 6630, Phone: (916) 651–4011.

**Nonprofit Sector**—(9)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Limón (Chair), Becker, Caballero, Dahle, Kamlager, Laird, Leyva, McGuire, and Min. 1021 O Street, Suite 7330, Phone: (916) 651–4019.

**Ports and Goods Movement**—(10)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Gonzalez (Chair), Allen, Bradford, Dahle, Eggman, Hurtado, Jones, Leyva, McGuire, and Skinner. 1021 O Street, Suite 7720, Phone: (916) 651–4033.

Preparing California's Future Workforce—(8)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Caballero (Chair), Cortese, Durazo, Glazer, Jones, Roth, Rubio, and Umberg. 1021 O Street, Suite 7620, Phone: (916) 651–4012.

**Status of Boys and Men of Color**—(10)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Bradford (Chair), Dahle, Dodd, Durazo, Hueso, Kamlager, McGuire, Min, Skinner, and Wieckowski. 1021 O Street, Suite 7210, Phone: (916) 651–4035.

Student Success—(8)—(Exp. 11/30/22)—Glazer (Chair), Allen, Cortese, Laird, Min, Ochoa Bogh, Roth, and vacancy. 1021 O Street, Suite 7520, Phone: (916) 651–4007.

#### SENATOR'S SELECT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

**Allen**—(9)—California—Mexico Cooperation; Career Technology and the New Economy; Cybersecurity and Identity Theft Prevention; Human Security; Hydrogen Energy; Mental Health and Addiction; Monkeypox; Ports and Goods Movement; Student Success.

**Archuleta**—(2)—Hydrogen Energy (Chair); California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange.

#### Atkins-

Bates—(2)—Career Technology and the New Economy; Mental Health and Addiction.

**Becker**—(3)—California–Mexico Cooperation; Cybersecurity and Identity Theft Prevention; Nonprofit Sector.

**Borgeas**—(3)—California's Wine Industry; California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange; Cybersecurity and Identity Theft Prevention.

**Bradford**—(3)—Status of Boys and Men of Color (Chair); California–Mexico Cooperation; Ports and Goods Movement.

Caballero—(8)—Preparing California's Future Workforce (Chair); 2020 United States Census; California's Wine Industry; California—Mexico Cooperation; Career Technology and the New Economy; Domestic Violence; Hydrogen Energy; Nonprofit Sector.

Cortese—(3)—Mental Health and Addiction; Preparing California's Future Workforce; Student Success.

Dahle—(3)—Nonprofit Sector; Ports and Goods Movement; Status of Boys and Men of Color.

**Dodd**—(3)—California's Wine Industry (Co-Chair); Manufactured Home Communities; Status of Boys and Men of Color.

**Durazo**—(4)—2020 United States Census; California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange; Preparing California's Future Workforce; Status of Boys and Men of Color.

**Eggman**—(5)—California's Wine Industry; Human Security; Mental Health and Addiction; Monkeypox; Ports and Goods Movement.

**Glazer**—(4)—Student Success (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Career Technology and the New Economy; Preparing California's Future Workforce.

Gonzalez—(2)—Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); Monkeypox.

#### Grove-

Hertzberg—(2)—2020 United States Census; Monkeypox.

**Hueso**—(4)—California–Mexico Cooperation (Chair); Human Security; Hydrogen Energy; Status of Boys and Men of Color.

**Hurtado**—(5)—Human Security (Chair); California's Wine Industry; California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange; Career Technology and the New Economy; Ports and Goods Movement.

Jones—(5)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange; California—Mexico Cooperation; Hydrogen Energy; Ports and Goods Movement; Preparing California's Future Workforce.

Kamlager—(3)—Monkeypox; Nonprofit Sector; Status of Boys and Men of Color.

Laird—(4)—California's Wine Industry; Monkeypox; Nonprofit Sector; Student Success.

#### SENATOR'S SELECT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- **Leyva**—(4)—Manufactured Home Communities (Chair); California–Mexico Cooperation; Nonprofit Sector; Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Limón**—(3)—Nonprofit Sector (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Cybersecurity and Identity Theft Prevention.
- **McGuire**—(5)—California's Wine Industry (Co-Chair); Manufactured Home Communities; Nonprofit Sector; Ports and Goods Movement; Status of Boys and Men of Color.
  - Melendez—(1)—Human Security.
- **Min**—(5)—Cybersecurity and Identity Theft Prevention (Chair); Domestic Violence; Nonprofit Sector; Status of Boys and Men of Color; Student Success.
  - Newman—(2)—Hydrogen Energy; Mental Health and Addiction.
  - Nielsen—(2)—2020 United States Census; Mental Health and Addiction.
  - Ochoa Bogh—(3)—Domestic Violence; Monkeypox; Student Success.
- Pan—(4)—2020 United States Census (Co-Chair); Human Security; Mental Health and Addiction; Monkeypox.
- **Portantino**—(1)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange (Chair).
- **Roth**—(3)—Career Technology and the New Economy (Chair); Preparing California's Future Workforce; Student Success.
- **Rubio**—(3)—Domestic Violence (Chair); California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange; Preparing California's Future Workforce.
- **Skinner**—(4)—Domestic Violence; Hydrogen Energy; Ports and Goods Movement; Status of Boys and Men of Color.
- **Stern**—(2)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange; California–Mexico Cooperation.
- **Umberg**—(6)—2020 United States Census (Co–Chair); Cybersecurity and Identity Theft Prevention; Domestic Violence; Human Security; Manufactured Home Communities; Preparing California's Future Workforce.
  - Wieckowski—(1)—Status of Boys and Men of Color.
- Wiener—(3)—Mental Health and Addiction (Chair); Monkeypox (Chair); California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange.
- Wilk—(3)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exchange; California–Mexico Cooperation; Manufactured Home Communities.

#### SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

#### BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

**Subcommittee No. 1 on Education**—(3)—Laird (Chair), Min, and Ochoa Bogh. 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection and

Energy—(4)—Wieckowski (Chair), Dahle, McGuire, and Stern. 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

**Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services**—(3)—Eggman (Chair), Melendez, and Pan. 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

**Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government**—(4)—Kamlager (Chair), Caballero, Nielsen, and Roth. 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety, Judiciary, Labor and Transportation—(4)—Durazo (Chair), Cortese, Grove, and Newman. 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

#### ENERGY, UTILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS

Clean Energy Future—(5)—Becker (Chair), Dahle, Gonzalez, Min, and Stern. 1021 O Street, Suite 7250, Phone: (916) 651–4013.

### SPECIAL COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Special Committee on Pandemic Emergency Response**—(8)—Newman (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Borgeas, Gonzalez, Limón, McGuire, Pan, and Roth. 1021 O Street, Suite 6520, Phone: (916) 651–4029.

#### JOINT COMMITTEES

- **Joint Committee on Fairs Allocation and Classification**—(14)—Food and Agriculture Code Sections 4531–4535. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: Caballero (Vice Chair), Bradford, Dahle, Dodd, Nielsen, Pan, and vacancy.
  - —Assembly Members: Robert Rivas (Chair), Aguiar–Curry, Arambula, Bigelow, Daly, Mathis, and McCarty. 1021 O Street, Suite 5110, Phone: (916) 319–2030.
- Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture—(8)—Resolution Chapter 88, Statutes of 1981. Continuous existence.
  - -Senate Members: McGuire (Chair), Hueso, Nielsen, and vacancy.
  - —Assembly Members: Stone (Vice Chair), Bennett, Megan Dahle, and Ting. Chief Consultant: Tom Weseloh. 1021 O Street, Suite 8620, Phone: (707) 445–6508.
- Joint Committee on Rules—(30)—Joint Rule 40. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: Hertzberg (Vice Chair), Atkins, Bates, Durazo, Kamlager, Laird, Leyva, McGuire, Nielsen, Pan, Roth, Rubio, Skinner, Umberg, and Wilk.
  - —Assembly Members: Cooley (Chair), Alvarez, Bennett, Flora, Mike Fong, Gallagher, Gipson,
     Lee, Mathis, McKinnor, Rendon, Reyes, Blanca Rubio, Villapudua, Waldron, and vacancy.
     Chief Administrative Officer: Debra Gravert. 1021 O Street, Suite 6250, Phone: (916) 319–2800.
- **Joint Committee on the Arts**—(12)—Resolution Chapter 101, Statutes of 1984. Continuous existence.
  - -Senate Members: Allen (Chair), Pan, Stern, Wilk, and vacancies.
  - —Assembly Members: Boerner Horvath (Vice Chair), Bloom, Vince Fong, Medina, Rendon, and Valladares. 1021 O Street, Suite 6610, Phone: (916) 651–4026.

#### Joint Legislative Audit Committee—(14)

- —Senate Members: Laird (Vice Chair), Becker, Borgeas, Glazer, Hertzberg, Leyva, and Nielsen.
- —Assembly Members: Alvarez (Chair), Boerner Horvath, Kiley, Jim Patterson, Blanca Rubio, Voepel, and Wood.
  - Chief Consultant: Wesley Opp. Principal Consultant: Tram Troung. Assistant: Katie Guthrie. 1020 N Street, Suite 107, Phone: (916) 319–3300.
- Joint Legislative Budget Committee—(16)—Government Code Section 9140, 9141. Joint Rule 37. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: Skinner (Chair), Bates, Caballero, Durazo, Laird, Nielsen, Pan, and Portantino.
  - —Assembly Members: Ting (Vice Chair), Arambula, Bloom, Vince Fong, Cristina Garcia, McCarty, Jim Patterson, and Luz Rivas.
    - Consultant: Hans Hemann. 1020 N Street, Suite 553, Phone: (916) 651-1891.
- **Joint Legislative Committee on Climate Change Policies**—(8)—Government Code Section 9147.10. Continuous existence.
  - -Senate Members: Becker (Vice Chair), Allen, Skinner, and Stern.
  - —Assembly Members: Muratsuchi (Chair), Wendy Carrillo, Garcia, and Mayes. Chief Consultant: Susan Chan. 1021 O Street, Suite 5610, Phone: (916) 319–2066.
- Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management—(14)—Resolution Chapter 31, Statutes of 2011. Continuous existence.
  - -Senate Members: Stern (Chair), Bates, Dodd, Limón, McGuire, Newman, and Pan.
  - —Assembly Members: Rodriguez (Vice Chair), Aguiar-Curry, Flora, Luz Rivas, Seyarto, Waldron, and Ward.
    - Principal Consultant: Chris Clemons. Consultant: Philip Horner. 1021 O Street, Suite 7710, Phone: (916) 651–4027.

### SUBCOMMITTEES OF JOINT COMMITTEES

#### JOINT LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Subcommittee on the Selection of the State Auditor-

- -Senate Members: Laird, Leyva, and Nielsen.
- —Assembly Members: Alvarez, Blanca Rubio, and Voepel.

### BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS

(Dates refer to the date of original appointment)

Advisory Commission on Special Education – Pan (9/13/17).

Air Resources Board – Leyva (6/9/21)

Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission – Portantino (6/8/22).

**Blockchain Working Group** – Hertzberg (3/13/19).

Broadband Advisory Committee – Gonzalez (8/18/2021) and McGuire (8/18/2021).

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee -

California American Portuguese Veterans Memorial Committee – Hueso (8/19/15).

California Broadband Council - Hueso (2/5/15).

California Commission on Disability Access – Hurtado (3/13/19) and Jones (7/1/2020).

California Crime Victims' Memorial Review Committee – Pan (9/2/15).

California Cultural and Historical Endowment – Portantino (3/13/19) and Wiener (3/13/19).

California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission – Bradford (3/20/19) and Bates (9/7/21).

California Film Commission – Allen (3/13/19) and Atkins (3/13/19).

California Law Revision Commission – Roth (7/15/15).

California Small Business Board -

Commission for Economic Development – Caballero (3/20/19) and Durazo (3/20/19).

Commission on the Status of Women and Girls – Leyva (2/22/17), Ochoa Bogh (9/7/21), Limon (9/7/21), and Eggman (9/7/21).

Commission on Uniform State Laws – Umberg (9/7/21).

**Committee on Revision of the Penal Code** – Skinner (1/15/20).

**Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council** – Rubio (9/7/21).

Emergency Management Agency Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council -

Education Commission of the States – Allen (9/13/17).

Governor's Military Council – Archuleta (3/13/19) and Roth (1/13/16).

High-Speed Rail Authority -

**International Genocide Memorial Commission** – Portantino (6/7/17).

**Instructional Quality Commission** – Allen (6/19/19).

Judicial Council of California – Umberg (1/20/21).

**Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum Commission** – Kamlager (9/7/21).

Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy – Nielsen (3/13/19), Roth (2/7/13), and Min (9/7/21).

#### BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS-Continued

Mobilehome Park Inspection Program Task Force – Leyva (2/5/15).

Ocean Protection Council - Allen (8/8/18).

Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force – McGuire (2/5/15), and Becker (1/12/22).

Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee – Glazer (3/13/19) and Roth (9/7/21).

Public Library Construction and Renovation Board – Atkins (3/20/19).

Sacramento - San Joaquin Delta Conservancy - Dodd (3/15/17).

Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission – Eggman (9/7/21).

San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission – Skinner (5/10/17).

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy – Allen (2/15/17), Portantino (2/15/17), and Stern (9/13/17).

San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy – Gonzalez (9/7/21).

School Building Finance Committee – Leyva (9/7/21) and Min (9/7/21).

Sea Grant Advisory Panel – McGuire (8/19/15).

Search and Rescue Memorial Review Committee -

**Sierra Nevada Conservancy Governing Board** – Dodd (1/15/20), Dahle (8/21/19) and Borgeas (3/13/19).

**State Allocation Board** – Leyva (3/13/19), Roth (3/13/19), and Wilk (1/18/19).

**State Coastal Conservancy** – Becker (3/17/21), Allen (2/5/15), Laird (9/7/21).

State Council on Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children – Umberg (3/13/19).

State Park and Recreation Commission – Stern (3/13/19).

State Public Works Board – Durazo (3/20/19) and Nielsen (3/20/19).

**Transportation Commission** – Newman (2/3/21)

Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force – McGuire (7/15/15) and Nielsen (2/7/13).

Wildlife Conservation Board – Borgeas (3/13/19), Stern (3/13/19), and Skinner (6/7/17).

## MEMBERS OF THE SENATE, NAMES, ADDRESSES, OCCUPATIONS

Name	Occupation	Party	Dist.	Capitol Office	Capitol Telephone	Counties	District Address
Allen, Benjamin	Attorney/Legislator	D	26	6610	651-4026	Los Angeles	2512 Artesia Blvd., Suite 320, Redondo Beach 90278
Archuleta, Bob	Real Estate Broker	D	32	6720	651-4032	Los Angeles, Orange	12501 Imperial Highway, Suite 110, Norwalk 90650
Atkins, Toni G	Full-time Legislator	D	39	8518	651-4039	San Diego	1350 Front St., Suite 4061, San Diego 92101
Bates, Patricia C	Small Business Owner	R	36	7130	651–4036	Orange, San Diego	169 Saxony Rd., Suite 103, Encinitas 92024; 24031 El Torro Rd., Suite 201A, Laguna Hills 92653
Becker, Josh	Non-profit Founder	D	13	7250	651-4013	San Mateo, Santa Clara	1528 South El Camino Real, Suite 303, San Mateo 94402
Borgeas, Andreas	Educator	R	8	7240	651–4008	Amador, Calaveras, Fresno, Inyo, Madera, Mariposa, Mono, Sacramento, Stanislaus, Tulare, Tuolumne	567 W. Shaw Ave., Suite A-3, Fresno 93704; 102 Grove Ave., Suite B, Oakdale 95361; 460 Sutter Hill Rd., Suite C, Sutter Creek 95685
Bradford, Steven	Full-time Legislator	D	35	7210	651-4035	Los Angeles	One Manchester Blvd., Suite 600, Inglewood 90301; 302 West 5th St., Suite 203, San Pedro 90731
Caballero, Anna M	Attorney	D	12	7620	651–4012	Fresno, Madera, Merced, Monterey, San Benito, Stanislaus	510 West Main St., Suite E, Merced 95340; 132 W. Gabilan St., Suite 101, Salinas 93901
Cortese, Dave		D	15	6640	651–4015	Santa Clara	2105 South Bascom Ave., Suite 154, Campbell 95008; 100 Paseo de San Antonio, Suite 209, San Jose 95113
Dahle, Brian	Farmer	R	1	7230	651–4001	Alpine, El Dorado, Lassen, Modoc, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou	11230 Gold Express Dr., Suite 304, Gold River 95670; 11310 McCourtney Rd., Unit E2/E3, Grass Valley 95949; 1320 Yuba St., Suite 102, Redding 96001
Dodd, Bill	Full-time Legislator	D	3	6620	651–4003	Contra Costa, Napa, Sacramento, Solano, Sonoma, Yolo	2721 Napa Valley Corporate, Building 4, Second Floor, Napa 94558; 50 D St., Suite 300, Santa Rosa 95404; 555 Mason St., Suite 275, Vacaville 95688; 420 Virginia St., Suite 1–C, Vallejo 94590
Durazo, María Elena	Full-time Legislature	D	24	7530	651-4024	Los Angeles	1808 West Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles 90026
Eggman, Susan Talamantes	Full-time Legislator	D	5	8530	651-4005	Sacramento, San Joaquin, Stanislaus	31 East Channel St., Suite 440, Stockton 95202
Glazer, Steven M	Full-time Legislator	D	7	7520	651-4007	Alameda, Contra Costa	420 West 3rd St., Antioch 94509; 51 Moraga Way, Suite 2, Orinda 94563
Gonzalez, Lena A	Full-time Legislator	D	33	7720	651–4033	Los Angeles	3355 E. Gage Ave., Huntington Park 90255; 3939 Atlantic Ave., Suite 107, Long Beach 90807
Grove, Shannon	Small Business Owner	R	16	7150	651–4016	Kern, San Bernardino, Tulare	5701 Truxtun Ave., Suite 150, Bakersfield 93309; 7248 Joshua Lane, Suite B, Yucca Valley 92284
Hertzberg, Robert M	Attorney	D	18	8610	651-4018	Los Angeles	6150 Van Nuys Blvd., Suite 400, Van Nuys 91401
Hueso, Ben	Full-time Legislator	D	40	7340	651-4040	Imperial, San Diego	303 H St., Suite 200, Chula Vista 91910; 1224 State St., Suite D, El Centro 92243
Hurtado, Melissa	Health Advocate	D	14	7310	651–4014	Fresno, Kern, Kings, Tulare	1201 East California Ave., Suite A, Bakersfield 93307; 2550 Mariposa Mall, Suite 2016, Fresno 93721; 611 N. Douty St., Hanford 93230
Jones, Brian W.	Commercial Real Estate .	R	38	7140	651-4038	San Diego	500 Fesler St., Suite 201, El Cajon 92020; 720 N. Broadway, Suite 110, Escondido 92025
Kamlager, Sydney	Full-time Legislator	D	30	6510	651-4030	Los Angeles	700 Exposition Park Dr., Los Angeles 90037
Laird, John	Full-time Legislator	D	17	8720	651–4017	Monterey, San Luis Obispo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz	99 Pacific St., Suite 575F, Monterey 93940; 1026 Palm St., Suite 201, San Luis Obispo 93401; 701 Ocean St., Suite 318A, Santa Cruz 95060

			_		_	_	_
Leyva, Connie M	Full-time Legislator	D	20	7610	651-4020	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	101 W. Mission Blvd., Suite 111, Pomona 91766; 464 West 4th St., Suite 454B, San Bernardino 92401
Limón, Monique	Educator	D	19	7330	651–4019	Santa Barbara, Ventura	300 East Esplanade Dr., Suite 430, Oxnard 93036; 222 East Carrillo St., Suite 309, Santa Barbara 93101
McGuire, Mike	Full-time Legislator	D	2	8620	651–4002	Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake, Marin, Mendocino, Sonoma, Trinity	1080 Mason Mall, Suite 4, Cresent City 95531; 1036 5th St., Suite D, Eureka 95501; 885 Lakeport Blvd., Lakeport 95453; 3501 Civic Center Dr., Suite 425, San Rafael 94903; 50 D St., Suite 120A, Santa Rosa 95404; 200 South School St., Suite F, Ukiah 95482
Melendez, Melissa A	Small Business Owner	R	28	7120	651-4028	Riverside	45–125 Smurr St., Suite B, Indio 92201; 25186 Hancock Ave., Suite 320, Murrieta 92562
Min, Dave	Educator	D	37	6710	651-4037	Orange	2151 Michelson Dr., Suite 258, Irvine 92612
Newman, Josh	Veterans' Advocate	D	29	6520	651-4029	Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino	203 N. Harbor Blvd., Fullerton 92832
Nielsen, Jim	Rancher/Legislator	R	4	7110	651–4004	Butte, Colusa, Glenn, Placer, Sacramento, Sutter, Tehama, Yuba	2635 Forest Ave., Suite 110, Chico 95928; 2200A Douglas Blvd., Suite 100, Roseville 95661; 1110 Civic Center Blvd., Suite 202–A, Yuba City 95993
Ochoa Bogh, Rosilicie	Realtor	R	23	7220	651-4023	Los Angeles, Riverside, San Bernardino	10350 Commerce Center Dr., Suite A-220, Rancho Cucamonga 91730
Pan, Dr. Richard	Physician/Pediatrician	D	6	7320	651–4006	Sacramento, Yolo	1020 N St., Room 568, Sacramento 95814; 2251 Florin Rd., Suite 156, Sacramento 95822
Portantino, Anthony J	Full-time Legislator	D	25	7630	651-4025	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	116 E. Broadway St., Suite 204, Glendale 91205; 201 East Bonita Ave., San Dimas 91773
Roth, Richard D	Attorney	D	31	7510	651-4031	Riverside	3737 Main St., Suite 104, Riverside 92501
Rubio, Susan	Educator	D	22	8710	651-4022	Los Angeles	100 South Vincent Ave., Suite 401, West Covina 91790
Skinner, Nancy	Full-time Legislator	D	9	8630	651-4009	Alameda, Contra Costa	1515 Clay St., Suite 2202, Oakland 94612
Stern, Henry I	Educator/Attorney	D	27	7710	651-4027	Los Angeles, Ventura	5016 North Parkway Calabasas, Suite 222, Calabasas 91302
Umberg, Thomas J	Attorney/Retired Military Officer	D	34	6730	651-4034	Los Angeles, Orange	1000 East Santa Ana Blvd., Suite 220B, Santa Ana 92701
Wieckowski, Bob	Legislator/Attorney	D	10	6530	651-4010	Alameda, Santa Clara	39510 Paseo Padre Parkway, Suite 280, Fremont 94538
Wiener, Scott D	Legislator/Attorney	D	11	6630	651-4011	San Francisco, San Mateo	455 Golden Gate Ave., Suite 14800, San Francisco 94102
Wilk, Scott	Small Business Owner	R	21	7640	651-4021	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	848 West Lancaster Blvd., Suite 101, Lancaster 93534; 23920 Valencia Blvd., Suite 250, Santa Clarita 91355; 14343 Civic Dr., First Floor, Victorville 92392

## **CALENDAR 2020**

	JANUARY						FEBRUARY								MARCH						
s	М	T	W	Т	F	s	s	М	Т	w	T	F	s	s	М	T	w	Т	F	S	
3	IVI	'	1	2	3	4	3	IVI	1	VV	'	Г	1	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	29	30	31					
				00	0.											0.					
		Α	PRI					MAY								JUNE					
_	_		1	2	3	4	_	_	_	_	_	1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					
							31														
		J	IULY	′			AUGUST								5	SEP	ГЕМ	BEF	₹		
			1	2	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30				
							30	31													
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				I	NOV	/EMI	BER			DECEMBER							
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5	
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	<u>7</u>	8	9	10	11	12	
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31			

## **CALENDAR 2021**

	IANII IA BY																					
-		JAI	NUA	RY	ı			ı	FEB	RUA	ARY	ı			ı	M.	ARC	H	ı			
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
					1	2		1	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6		1	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6		
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	11	<u>12</u>	13	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13		
10	<u>11</u>	12	13	14	<u>15</u>	16	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	<u>18</u>	19	20		
17	18	<u>19</u>	20	<u>21</u>	22	23	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27		
24	<u>25</u>	26	27	<u>28</u>	29	30	28							28	29	30	31					
31																						
		Α	PRI	L				MAY								JUNE						
				1	2	3							1			<u>1</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	4	5		
4	<u>5</u>	6	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	2	<u>3</u>	4	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	6	<u>7</u>	8	9	<u>10</u>	11	12		
11	<u>12</u>	13	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	9	<u>10</u>	11	12	<u>13</u>	14	15	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	19		
18	<u>19</u>	20	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	16	<u>17</u>	18	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	20	<u>21</u>	22	23	<u>24</u>	25	26		
25	<u>26</u>	27	28	<u>29</u>	30		23	<u>24</u>	25	<u>26</u>	27	<u>28</u>	29	27	<u>28</u>	29	30					
							30	31														
		J	IULY	,			AUGUST								5	SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	₹			
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	4		
4	<u>5</u>	6	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	<u>7</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>9</u>	<u>10</u>	11		
11	<u>12</u>	13	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18		
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	<u>26</u>	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25		
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	<u>30</u>	31					26	27	28	29	30				
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	/EMI	BER				ı	DEC	EMI	BER				
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6				1	2	3	4		
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11		
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18		
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25		
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31			
31																						

## **CALENDAR 2022**

	LANULA DV																			
	ı	JAI	AUA	RY	ı			ı	FEB	RU	۱RY	ı			ı	M.	ARC	H	ı	ı
S	М	T	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
						1			1	2	<u>3</u>	4	5			1	2	<u>3</u>	4	5
2	<u>3</u>	4	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	6	<u>7</u>	8	9	<u>10</u>	11	12	6	<u>7</u>	8	9	<u>10</u>	11	12
9	<u>10</u>	11	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	17	<u>18</u>	19	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	19
16	17	<u>18</u>	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	20	21	<u>22</u>	23	<u>24</u>	25	26	20	<u>21</u>	22	23	<u>24</u>	25	26
23	<u>24</u>	25	<u>26</u>	<u>27</u>	28	29	27	<u>28</u>						27	<u>28</u>	29	30	<u>31</u>		
30	<u>31</u>																			
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY	,			JUNE						
					1	2	1	<u>2</u>	3	4	<u>5</u>	6	7				1	<u>2</u>	3	4
3	<u>4</u>	5	6	<u>7</u>	8	9	8	<u>9</u>	10	11	<u>12</u>	13	14	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	<u>9</u>	10	11
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	12	<u>13</u>	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	18
17	<u>18</u>	19	20	<u>21</u>	22	23	22	<u>23</u>	<u>24</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>26</u>	<u>27</u>	28	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	<u>23</u>	24	25
24	<u>25</u>	26	27	<u>28</u>	29	30	29	30	<u>31</u>					26	<u>27</u>	28	<u>29</u>	<u>30</u>		
		J	IULY	,			AUGUST								5	SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	₹	
					1	2		1	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6					1	2	3
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	<u>15</u>	<u>16</u>	<u>17</u>	<u>18</u>	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	<u>22</u>	<u>23</u>	<u>24</u>	<u>25</u>	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	<u>29</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>31</u>				25	26	27	28	29	30	
31																				
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	/EMI	BER				ı	DEC	EMI	3ER		
						1			1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31
30	31																			